
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP HALL 
3040 N. PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MI 48198 

NOVEMBER 19,2012 
7:30 p.m. 
AGENDA 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. ROLLCALL 
4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

a. Regular Meeting of October 15,2012 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

7. REPORTS 
a. Supervisor 
b. Departmental RepOlis: Building Department, Fire Department, Hospital 

False Alann Report, Fire Marshall, Ordinance Officer, Park Commission 
Minutes, Sheriffs Report, Zoning Rep0l1 

c. All Funds Financial RepOlis, Period Ending September 30, 2012 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 
a. Privileged Communication from Township Attorney, Fredrick Lucas, 

August 28, 2012, Ibrahim Real Estate 19045 MacAI1hur Blvd. To Be 
Available to the Public If and When the Confidentiality is Removed 

b. Privileged Communication from Township Attorney Fredriek Lucas, 
November 14,2012, 
To Be A vai/able to the Public If and When the Confidentiality is Removed 

c. Verna 1. McDaniel, Washtenaw County Administrator, 30-Day Notice for 
Communities to Withdraw Ii'om the New TranspOliation Authority 

d. Michael Ford, AATA CEO, 2013 PO SA Costs 

9. UNFINISHED BUSiNESS 

10. NEW BUSINESS 
a. Approve Hiring Nicholas Robson as a Firefighter 
b. Ordinance 174-12, TIle Woodlands of Geddes Glen, Area Plan Amendment 
c. Utility Department, Extend Lease on Ricoh Copy Machine 
d. Purchase of New Phone System 
e. Community Block Development Grant Agreement for Dover, Bristol and 

Stratford Courts 

Page 1 of2 



f. Resolution 20 I 2"28, Affil1uing the Salaries of All Non-Union Employees, 
the Full-Time Elected Officials and Township Trustees for the 2013 
Budget Year 

g. Resolution 2012"29, Set Ihe Rate of Employer Contribution 10 the MERS 
Health Care Savings Program for Non-Union Employees 

h. Holiday Schedule 2013 
i. Meeting Schedule 2012 
j. Budget Amendments 

I I. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

12. PLEAS AND PETITIONS 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

David Phillips, Clerk 3040 N. Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 734-482-6099 

Page 20f2 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGEl 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board was called to order by the 
Supervisor at 7:30 p.m. on October 15,2012, at the Superior Township Hall, 3040 North 
Prospect, Ypsilanti, Michigan. 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Supervisor led the assembly in the pledge of allegiance to the Ilag. 

3. ROLLCALL 

The members present were William McFarlane, Brenda McKilmey, David Phillips, Nancy 
Caviston, Lisa Lewis and Alex Williams. Trustee Rodrick Green was absent 

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

It was moved by McKhmey, seconded by eaviston, to adopt the agenda as presented. 

The motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. REGULAR MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2012 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKinney, to approve the minutes of the regnlar Board 
meeting of September 17, 2012, as presented. 

The motion carried by a voice vote. 

6. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

A. ANN ARBOR DISTRICT LffiRARY BOND PROPOSAL PRESENTATION 

Josie Parker, Direetor, Ann Arbor District Library, made a presentation in which she explained 
the Ann Arbor District Library's (AADL) proposal 011 the November 6,2012 eleetion ballot to 
approve a bond in an amOlmt not to exceed $65 million for a period not to cxeecd 30 years for 
the construction of a new main library at the cnrrent site of the downtown library building. She 
said anyone who resides in the Ann Arbor School District belongs to the AADL and the cost to a 
homeowner if the proposal is approved would be about $0.56 per $1,000 of taxable value. The 
AADL is authorized to levy up to 2.0 mills, but has never levied the full amount and is clll'rently 
levying 1.55 mills. She said that non-members of tile AADL are allowed to access the resources 
contained in the library buildings, but they need to be a join the library and obtain a library card. 
in order to checkout materials and access certain data bases. The cost to join the library is 
$150.00 pel' household. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 2 

B. PUBLIC HEARING 2013 BUDGETS, ALL FUNDS 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Williams to open the public hearing. 

Supervisor McFarlane explained the budget for the vml0us nmds. He said all fimds are in good 
shape. The Township received an increase of $54,000 in State Shared Revenue. He said the 
budget appropriates $300,000 to roads, increased from $210,000 budgeted in 2012. Most of the 
line items are the same or slightly increased from 2012. 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by Lewis, to close the public hearing. 

C. CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Martha Kern-Boprie announced that the Superior Pm'ks Depallment is having a pumpkin carving 
event on Saturday, October 20, 2012, I :00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m. at the Norfolk Park. Refreshments 
are provided. There is no charge. 

Ellen Kurath commented that she supp0l1s the AATA plan for a new transit agency that would 
include additional service to Superior Township. She recommended the Township embrace 
energy efficient practices. 

7. REPORTS 

A. SUPERVISOR REPORT 

Supervisor McFarlane repmted on the following: Toll Brothers is proposing to const11lct 31 new 
homes on Geddes Road; PuIte Homes is considering re-starting new home constmction in the 
Prospect Pointe subdivision; the owners of the SupeIior Party Store have filed a lawsuit 
contesting the ZBA's denial of their request for zoning compliance. Supervisor McFm'lane 
explained the Township is covered by thc Township's insurance policy for up to $500,000 and 
will be represented by the insurance company attol1leys. He requested the Board approve the 
Township to hire attorney Fred Lucas to also represent the Township. It was moved by 
McKinney, seconded by Cavistoll for the Board to approve the Township to hire attomey Fred 
Lucas to represent the Township in the Superior Party Store lawsuit. The motion carried by a 
voice vote. He reported he thonght the Township's pnrchase of the 12 acres on Ha111s Road was 
a good deal, even though the Ypsilanti Library has indicated they willuot be building on the site 
for the foreseeable nlture. As a result of improved insulation, furnace and other upgrades, the 
Utility Depilltment reduced their costs for gas and electricity by $2,000 last year. The Dixboro 
Design Review Board will be meeting on November 8, 2012 at 7:30 pm to review a proposed 
child care center on Plymouth Road just east of ChelTY Hill. The County Parks has opened up 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 3 

grants for non-motorized trails and he recommended the Township look at applying for grants on 
Geddes Road, east of Andover and on Prospect, between Berkshire and Clark. The Township is 
conducting interviews to hire one firefighter to replace Ron Smith, who retired after 33 years of 
service. 

B. DEPARTMENT REPORTS: BUILDING DEPARTMENT, FIRE 
DEPARTMENT, FIRE MARSHAU" HOSPITAL FALSE FIRE ALARM, 
ORDINACE OFFICER REPORT, PARK COMMISSION MINUTES, SHERIFF'S 
REPORT 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lcwis, that the Superior Township Board receive all 
reports. 

The 1110tion can'ied by a voice vote. 

8. COMMUNICATIONS 

A. BRENDA BAKER, COMMITTEE TO PROMOTE SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Brenda Baker, Chairperson of the Committee to Promote Snperior Township (CPST) provided a 
letter to the Board and made a brief presentation to the Board. She explained that the CPST 
members were all volunteers, they were not paid and the CPST had no budget. She thanked the 
Township for providing the use of the Township facilities and the use of copy machines and 
other SUppOlt, They are involved in a number of different proJects and activities to "foster pride, 
unity, and a sense of place among Superior Township residents". There help with youth activities 
with the Superior Parks Department, participate in the Green Fair, maintain a bulletin board at 
the Superior Branch library 

9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

A. ORDINANCE NO. 174-11, ST. JOSEPH MERCY HOSPITAL, AREA PLAN 
AMENDMENT, FIRST READING 

St. Joseph's Mercy Hospital is proposing to develop a 47, 200 square foot two-story addition and 
renovation to the existing Smgery Pavilion. They would relocate their existing out-patient 
surgcry roOI11 to this new addition. Relocating the outpatient surgery facility to adjaccnt to the 
existing surgery facility would save money and increase efficiencies by sharing services 
necessary for operating rooms. The proposed addition would include nine out-patient operating 
rooms, thirty-six prep/recovery stalls, public waiting area and staff and support areas. It would 
result in the reduction of sixteen parking spaces. The hospital has completed a parking study and 
detenllined they have an cxcess of parking spaces and the reduction will not negatively affect thc 
facility. On August 20, 2012, thc Superior Township Planning Commission recommended 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MiNUTES 
PAGE 4 

approval of STPC #12-06, St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Area Plan Amendment- Outpatient Surgery 
Pavilion. 

It was moved by Phillips, seconded by Lewis, for thc Superior Township Board of Trustces to 
approve the second reading and adoption of Ordinance #174-11 as follows: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE # 174-11 
OUTPATIENT SURGERY PAVILION 

AMENDMENT TO THE ST. JOSEPH MERCY HOSPITAL AREA PLAN 

The Board of Superior Charter Township ofWashtenaw County, Michigan, hereby ordains that 
Ordinance Number 174, being the Superior Chatter Township Zoning Ordinance, adopted 
August 4, 2008, alld effective Augnst 14,2008, as amended, be amended as follows: 

SECTION 51 

Superior Charter Township Ordinance Number 174, designated Superior Charter TO\\1lship 
Zoning Ordinance, adopted August 4, 2008 and effective August 14, 2008, as amended, and the 
zoning district map attached thereto and made a part thereof, are hereby amended by amending 
the Area Plall for st. Joseph Mercy Health System to include the Outpatient Smgery Pavilion 
Area Plan Amendment dated August 1,2012. 

SECTION II 

LEGAL DESClUPTlON OF ST. JOSEPH MERCY HOSPITAL TOTAL LAND OWNERSHIP, 
SECTIONJl, T2S, R1E.SUl'EIUOR TO\VNSHIP, \YASHTENAW COUNl\', MiCHIGAN 

Commencing at the S 1/4 corrIe' offmcliollfll Section 31, T28, R7E, Superior TO\.\11Ship, Washtcilaw County~ Michigrui, Ihence S 88° 07' 45" W 
66.01 feet along (he south line of fraetioottl Secfion 31 and the cemerline of Clark Road. thence N 00° 501 30'1 W 60,01 feel [0 the POINT OF 
OEGTNNINO, thence S 88° 07' 45" W 242lt 11 feet nlong the north right-of-way line ofClllrk Road (60,00 feet 112 width), thence along the east 
right-of-wIlY line of Golfside Road exlension in the following six (6) courses; N 02° 05 l 59" E 133.16 fcet, Nortltcaslcrly 416.82 feet along the 
nre ofn curve to the right ha\'ing a radius of600,00 feel passing through a central angle 009"'4&' 13'( with a tong chord bcnring N 22° 00'05" E 
408.49 feet, N 41" 54' 12" E 192.76 feet, Northwesterly 850,38 feet along the are of a eun'C to the len hnvillg a radius of700,00 feet passing 
through a central angle 0[69°36' 16" with a long chord hearing N 07;)06 t 04" E 799,04 feet, N 23" 44' 04" E 79,54 feef, N 23G 34141" E 60,09 
feet, thence N 63 tl OS' 26" W 396.19 fcet along the nortJl\:asterly rjght-of~way line ofs.nid Huron River Drive (120.00 fecttoUtl width) 1henee N 
36'> 19'5111 E 1763.93 fect, thence N 00" 04' 55" W 332.14 feet, thence northeasterly in the following eight (8) conrses along ali intennedhl1e 
traverse line on the southeaslerly bank ofllle Huron River. said intermediate trf!\'erse line lying soulheasterly of the 735 foot contour line of said 
Huron River, N W 50' 24" E 162.91 feet, N 48' 13' 58" E 141.41 feci, N 41 053' 37" E 224.29 feet, N 47' 10' 21" E 117.00 feet, N 380 21' 20" E 
15 L52 ree~ N 57' 10' 34" E 201.88 feet. N 77' 13' 14" E 165.93 reet, N 02' 57' 08" Ill74.74 feet to Ihe suuthweSlerly right-of·way line Qfthe 
(>ena Centrol Railroad, thence southeasterly alQng Ihe sout!1\vesterly right-of~""1l)' line ofsairl Penn Cenlud &"tilrond 1065,99 feet along the are of 
h non4:mgential circular curve concave sonthwesterly. radius 2167.90 feet, central angle 289 10' 24". ehQrd S 78.0 08.'32" E 1055.29 leet, thence 
conHnuing ~uthea$terly a10ng the southwesterly right-or-way line of said Penn Central Railroad, 6&431 feel along the ate of a Hon-Utngential 
eirttllar Ctln'C eoaC<lve soutlw:esterly, radius 2196.90 feet. central angle 17c 50' 49", chord S 54'" 41' 26" E 6S!.54 feet, thence conlinuing 
southeasterly along (lie southwesterly right-of-way line of said Penn Central Railroad, 390.16 feet aiong, the are of a non·langentiat circular curve 
concave soulitwesterly radius 209 t .90 fect, central nllgle to¢> 42' 09" chord S 40" 31' 56" E 390.19 feet, thence coni inning southeasterl)' along the 
southwesterly right-of-way line of said Penn Centrol Railroad, S 35(> II' 26" E 235.05 feet. thence continuing son{heastcrly aloHg the 
soulhwesterfjrright--o[-way line of said PcnnCenlml RailfOnd, S 34° 19'33" E 697.23 feet.theoce S 23° 55' 12" W 1020.86 feet, thence N 89° IS' 
1211 E 399.19 feel, (hence southerl}' illlhe following twelve (12) courses Rlong an intennedJnle Imverse Hne on the westerly bank of the Huron 
River, said intennediale lmyerse line lying westcrly of the watcrs edge of said lImon RiYer, S 03° 42' Ot" E 80.37 feel, S 06° 17' 26" E 150.00 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIllP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGES 

feci, sir 05' 18" W 10 I. 77 fcct, S 36° 22' 47" W 93.24 fcct, S 64° 41' 21" W 95.32 fcct, S 08° 50' 35" W 118.19 fcct, S 200 01' 21" W 312.87 
feet, S 03° 23' 57" E 61.70 feel, S 10° 27' 52" E 231.19 feet, S 33° 30' 27" E 124.44 feet, S 34° 44' 42" E 96.92 feet, S 42° 09' 35" E 168.35 feet, 
thence S 25° 42' 23" W 473.67 feet, thence SST 25' 00" W 46.69 feet, thence N 59° 34' 37" W 60.59 feet along the northeasterly right-or-way 
line of Huron River Drive, thence S sr 25' 00" W265.87 feet <lIang the north right-of-way line of Huron RivcrDrivc, thence S 89° 06'22" W 
914.80 feci along the north right-of-way line of Huron River Drive, thence S 87° 25' 00" W 66.02 feet along the north right-of-way line of said 
Huron River Drive, thence N 000 50' 30" W 251.35 fcet, thence S 890 09' 30" W 440.02 fect, thence S 000 50' 30" E 263.99 feet to the POINT OF 
BEGINNING, being a part of Fractional Section 31. T2S, R7E, Sllperior TO'o'o1lship, Washtenaw County. Michigan, together with (ll\ that land 
lying between the 735 foot eontoIlr line or the Huron River and the intennediate traverse line, also all thnt land lying bctween the waters edge of 
the Huron River and the intermediate traverse line on the easterly side of the above described pareel, eontaining 340.8 (leres Ofl<llld, more or less. 

SECTION III 

The Area Plan of St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Health System shall be amended to include the 
Outpatient Surgery Pavilion Area Plan Amendment dated August 1, 2012. 

SECTION IV 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office ofthe Clerk, 3040 N. Prospect, 
Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website - www.superior-twp.org - pursuant to Section 8 
of the Charter Township Act, being MCL 42.8 within thirty (30) days following the final 
adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day following said 
publication or such later date as is provided by law. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in 
conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 

CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, Clerk ofthe Charter Township of Superior, Washtenaw County, Michigan, 
hereby certify that this is a true copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Superior Charter Township 
Board for second reading and adoption at a regular meeting held on October 15,2012. This 
Ordinance shall become effective on the eighth day following publication of second and final 
reading, or such later date as may be provided herein or by law. 

William McFarlane, Supervisor David Phillips, Clerk 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carried and the ordinance was adopted. 

10. NEW BUSINESS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 6 

A. RESOLUTION 2012-23, ADOPTING MILLAGE RATES FOR FY2013 

Supervisor McFarlane presented a document to the Board which outlined the proposed millages 
for 2013. Supervisor McFarlane said the millage reduction fraction is I this year and that a 
public hearing is only required if the municipality desires to increase the revenue over the 
allocated millage. There may be minor changes to the Taxable value based on tax tribunal 
results. The current State Taxable Value for real and personal property is $ 535,279,316. The 1FT 
for Hyundai is $32,948,930. 

It was moved by McKilmey, seconded by Lewis, to adopt the following resolution: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S RESOLUTION 

OCTOBER 15,2012 
RESOLUTION 2012-23 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATION ACT 
MILLAGE RATES: 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's has carefully 
reviewed the Township's cUll'ent and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Board ofTlUstee's recognizes its responsibility to the citizens of 
the Charter Township of Superior to carefully monitor the Township funds and 

provide necessary revenue to offset proposed expenditures, and 

WHEREAS: the auditors suggested that millage rates for revenue should be by resolution, and 

WHEREAS: the projected revenues will be based on the taxable value of the parcels based on or 
after tax tribunal hearing results are submitted, and 

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Charier Township of Superior Board of Trustee's 
adopts the millages on the attaclnnent by Resolution as listed. 
September 17, 2012 

TO: Board of Trustee's 

FM: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

RE: Proposed millages for 2013 Budget 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15,2012 
I'ROl'OSED MINUTES 
PAGE 7 

The current State Taxable Value for real and personal property is 535,279,316 
The 1FT for Hyundai is 32,948,930 

1 am proposing the Charter Township of Superior levy the following mill ages' 
for the 2013 budget year in the following funds. 

General fund 535,279,316 X .8192 

Law Fund 

Fire Fund 

535,279,316 X 2.25 

535,279,316 X 3.00 

Legal defense 535,279,316 X .125 

1FT Hyundai 
y, millage 
General Fund 32,948,930. X .4096 

Law Fund 32,948,930 X 1.125 

Fire Fund 32,948,930 X 1.50 

Legal Defense 32,948,930 X .0625 

2013 
= $438,500.00 

= 

$1,204,378.00 

$1,605,837.00 

$66,909.00 

$13,495.00 

$37,067.00 

$49,423.00 

$2,059.00 

voted 2012-2014 

voted 2012-2014 

voted 2012-2014 

The millage reduetion fraetion is I this year. A publie hearing is only required if the munieipality 
desires to increase the revenue over the allocated millage. There may be minor changes to the 
Taxable value based on tax hibunal results. I further propose 
The Board of trustee's set the public hearing for all funds for October 15, 2012 
For the 2013 budget year 

Ayes: McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, McFarlane 

Nays: None 

Absent: Mcf'arlane 

The motion carried. 

B. RESOLUTION 2012-24, ADOPTING 2013 BUDGETS, ALL FUNDS 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED ML"IIUfES 
PAGE 8 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S 

OCTOBER 15, 2012 
RESOLUTION 2012-24 

A RESOLllTION ADOPTING GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT: 
2013 BUDGETS FOR ALL FUNDS 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's has carefully 
reviewed the Township's current and projected financial needs, and 

WHEREAS: the Charter Township of Superior Board of Trustee's recognizes its responsibility 
to the citizens of Superior Township to carefully monitor the Township funds and provide for the 
needs of the Township, and 

WHEREAS: the Board of Trustee's of the Charter Township of Superior has carefully 
considered the projected revenues and expenditures for the coming year, and 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chalter Township of Superior Board 
Of Trustee's adopt the proposed budgets for the 2013 calendar year: the General Fund Budget by 
activity dated September 17,2012, the Fire fund Budget dated September 17,2012, the fire 
Reserve Budget dated September 17, 2012, the building fund budget dated September 17,2012, 
the law fund budget dated September 17,2012, the Park Fund Budget dated September 14,2011, 
the utility fund Budget dated September 14,2012, The Streetlight Budget dated September 14, 
2011, the side street maintenance fund budget dated September 17, 2012, the legal defense 
Growth management fund dated September 17, 2012, and the Hyundai Special Assessment Fund 
dated September 17, 2012. 

Ayes: Phillips, Caviston, Green, Lewis, Williall1s, McFarlane, McKinney 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The Illotion carried. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 9 

C. RESOLUTION 2012-25, EXTENDING LEASE ON RICOH COpy MACHINE 

Clerk Phillips provided a letter to the Board and provided infonnation outlining the proposed 
agreement to extend the lease oflhe Ricoh color copier for an additional twenty-four months. He 
said the copy machine has worked well, Ricoh has provided good sel"Vice and the color copies 
and scroming feature have become an impOliant feature to the Township. The price per month 
will decrease from $303.98 to $243.18, the price per copy will increase slightly and at the end of 
the lease the Township will own the machine. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Cavislon, to approve the following resolution: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICIDGAN 

A RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO AN ORDER AGREEMENT 
WITH RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS FOR A TWENTY -FOUR MONTH LEASE OF 

A RICOH COPY MACHINE 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2012-25 

DATE: October 15, 2012 

WHEREAS, a copy machine is needed for the day-to-day operations of Superior Township, and 

WHEREAS, the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Trustees requires Board 
approval for all purchase of services contracts where the total amount of the purchase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has previously executed a contract with Ricoh Business Solutions 
for the 48 month lease of a Ricoh MP C4000SPF color copier/scanner and the lease has expired, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Ricoh color copier/scanner has pClfonned well during Ihe 48 month lease 
period and Rieoh has provided excellent service, and 

WHEIillAS, Ricoh has offered to extend the lease for 24 months on the color copier/scanner, at 
a competitive price, and 

NOW, THEIillFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
approves the Order Agreement, Quote #1026058, with Ricoh Business Solutions to extend the 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 10 

lease on the Ricoh color copies for 24 months and authorizes the Supervisor to sign the 
Agreement. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams, 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carried. 

D. RESOLUTION 2012-26, SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP'S WITHDRAWING FROM THE 
NEW 196 TRANSIT AUTHORITY 

The Board discussed the Township's participation in the new 196 transit authority. Clerk Phillips 
explained the proposed improvements in service. Michael Beham, Planner, AA TA, explained the 
proposal and answered some questions. Members of the public and the Board commented that 
the proposed transit service was desirable. There was discussion among Board members that the 
vote on a millage would be authority wide. There was concern that Superior Township voters 
could overwhelmingly reject the millage, but the millage would be approved because of passing 
in the Cities of Ann Arbor, Ypsilanti and Ypsilanti Township. It was expressed that Superior 
Township voters would be better represented if the Township opted-in at a later date and the 
election was only for Superior Township voters. There was supp011 to keep the current Purchase 
of Service Agreement and to maintain the current fixed-route and A-Ride service with the 
possibility of the Township opting-in at a later date. 

Thc following resolution was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston: 

SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 15,2012 
RESOLUTION 2012-26 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO 
WITHDRAW FROM TIlE NEW 196 TRANSIT AUTHORITY IN W ASHTENA W 

COUNTY 

Wbel'cas, the Ann Arbor Transportation Authority (AATA), with input fi'olll thousands of 
residents, examined thc need for public transit services in Washtenaw County and 
developed a 30-year transit vision for Washtenaw County communities; and 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 11 

Whereas, AA TA, in collaboration with local leaders, developed a countywide governance 
structure that provides representation based on population, charter millage funding and 
transit assets and has been meeting with district representatives on the 
"unincorporated" u 196 Board since October 2011; and 

Whereas, the AA T A held more than 25 meetings in local transit districts as well as hundreds of 
meetings with public, business and educational leaders, attended community events 
aeross the county, and presented at dozens of local meetings to create a Five-Year 
Transi t Program; and 

Whereas, the Five-Year Transit Program proposes essential h'ansit services for all 
community residents, including Dial-A-Ride, Dial-A-Ride PLUS, Exprcss Services, 
Community Connectors, AirRidc, Community Cireulators, Park and Ride lots, 
VanRide, and extensive fixed-route bus improvements; and 

Whereas, the Five-Year Transit Program services provide communities indispensable 
transportation options and mobility for all residents, especially seniors, youth and 
people with disabilities, and ensures communities' quality of life, economic resilience, 

and job access; and 

Whereas, the AA TA presented the final Five-Year Transit Program throughout the county at 
nine dish'ict advisory committee meetings and at numerous public board and 
conlilUlllity meetings as requested; and 

Whcl'eas, on October 2, 2012, the AA T A Board, with community representatives from the 
ul96 Board present, passed a resolution asking the Washtenaw Connty Clerk to file 
Articles of Incorporation for the new Publie Act 196 Transit Anthority on October 3, 
2012; and 

Whereas, each COlfll11unity in Washtenaw County has the opportunity at incorporation to 

Whereas, 

choose whether to participate in the new PA 196 Transit Authority, and at subsequent 
times as outlined in PA 196 of 1986; and 

participating communities will take part in the Bew P A 196 Transit Authority 
board representation, receive service, and allow their voters an opportunity to fund an 
expanded transit service; and 

Whereas, the Charter Township of Superior Township Board ofTrllstees has listened to the 
Superior TOWl1ship residents and considered the benefits to and needs of Superior 
Tovmship; 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 12 

Now therefore Be it Resolved, the Charter Township of Superior Township Board of Trustees 

withdraw the Charter Township of Superior from the new 196 transit authority being 
fonned in Washtenaw County at this time and the Superior Township Residents will 

not vote, pllliicipate in governance, receive improved scrvice, or provide funding for 
expanded transit service. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKil'mey, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

111e motion caJ1'ied 

E. RESOLUTION 2012-27, SUPPORT FOR THE CONSOLIDATION FO THE 
WILLOW RUN AND YPSILANTI SCHOOL DISTRICTS 

Representatives from the Willow Run School District were present and made a presentation to 
the Board. They felt the consolidation was essential to the continued operation of both school 
districts. They felt the consolidation would result in nnmerous positive effects, better schools, 
better learning 0ppoliunities for students and a more successful school district. Board members 
expressed eonccrn about the financial management of the current and futme districts and 
explained how the "Therefore" in the resolution was amended to address these C0l1ce111S. 

The following resolution was moved by McKinney, scconded by Caviston: 

SUPEIUOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 15, 2012 

RESOLUTION 2012-27 

A RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF THE CONSOLIDATION Ol? WILLOW RUN COMMUNITY 
SCHOOLS AND THE SCHOOL DISTIUCT OF YPSILANTI 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 13 

WHEREAS, public education is a fuudamental right of evelY child in our community and is of the utmost 

importance to the health, well-being, vibrancy and prosperity of our township; and 

WHEREAS, students shonld have a quality education that prepares them to lead successful and 

productive lives; and 

WHEREAS Willow Run Community Schools and the School District of Ypsilanti are deficit districts and 

they are expeliencing severe economic challeuges which impacts academic programs; and 

WHEREAS each district is faced with significant achievement deficiencies with mauy studeuts 

unprepared to succeed in college and careers; and 

WHEREAS the boards of education have voted to place the question of consolidation on the November 6, 

2012 ballot; and 

WHEREAS the state of Michigan has provided funding inceutives for consolidation of districts; and 

WHEREAS the state superintendent of instruction has pledged his assistance in extending the repayment 

period for the accumulated deficit; and 

WHEREAS, the unification of these two districts represents a unique 0pp0l1unity to create a "cradle to 

career" educational model that is designed to ensure a strong and successful public education system; and 

WHEREAS, the two ballot proposals, if approved, will maintain the current level of taxes; now 

THEREFORE, be it resolved that the Snperior Township Board of Trustees would supp0l1 the effort to 

consolidate the two dishicts with the expectation that: I.) the new school district will be managed in a 

fiscally responsible manner; 2.) the new school district will operate on a balanced bndget evelY year 

which includes adequate payments to debt; 3.) the new school district will not be allowed to add any new 

debt to either operating, infrastl'llctlll'e or capital improvements without approval of the voters of the new 

district. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this support includes the second proposal on the ballot which allows the 

new district to levy the non-homestead mills as currently levied by the independent districts in order to 

receive full funding on a per student basis. 

CERTIFICATION 
J, David Phillips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charter Township of Superior, Washtellaw 
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 14 

adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Charter Township Board held on October 15,2012 
and that publie notices of said meeting were given pursuant to Act No. 267, Publie Acts of 
Miehigan, 1976, as amended. 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion canied 

F. DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT SJMlI AMBULATORY SURGERY PAVILION 

The final site plan for the SJMH Ambulatory Surgery Pavilion was recently approved by the 
Planning Commission. The Township required a development agreement be executed for the 
project. 

It was moved by Williams, seconded by McKinney, to approve the following development 
agreement: 

SIII)el'iol' Charter Towuship 

DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
Saiut Joseph Mercy Health System 

Ambulatory Surgery Center p['ojcet 

This Development Agreement ("Agreement'') is entered into as of the day of 
October, 2012, by and between Saint Joseph Mercy Health System ("Developer''), whose 
address is 5301 E. Huron River Drive, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48106, and the Chal1er Township 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 15 

of Superior, whose address is 3040 N. Prospect Road, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 (the 
"Township "). 

RECITALS: 

A. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to construct a 2-story Surgery Center which includes 
approximately10,390 sq. ft. of renovated existing space and 40,332 sq. ft. of building 
addition space. This includes the mechanical storage penthonse, 1st floor outpatient 
surgery suite and pmiial 2nd floor including inpatient hybrid operating room suite. Site 
improvements include the construction of a new Ambulatory Surgery Center, a new 
inpatient hybrid operating room and improvements to the vehicular parking lots and 
pedestrian walkways. This surgery center is being proposed as a means of meeting 
current industry standards for anlbulatory surgery procedures, by replacing 9 existing 
outpatient operating rooms currently in (2) locations on cmnpus and a state-of-the-mi 
hybrid operating room adjacent to the existing inpatient surgery pavilion. 

B. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to develop the new building pursuant to the Superior 
Township Zoning Ordinance No. 174; and 

C. WHEREAS, the entire property (340.80 acres) is located at the S 114 quarter of Section 
31, T2S, R 7E, Superior Township; and 

D. WHEREAS, the subject development shall consist of 40,332 square foot building 
addition; and 

E WHEREAS, all parking and drives for the subject project are to be bituminous with 
concrete curb and gutter with designated sidewalks to be concrete; and 

F. WHEREAS, the purpose of the facility is to provide state-of-the-art health system 
operation improvements for patients within the Saint Joseph Mercy Health System 
complex; and 

G. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to build all necessary infrastructure, such as, but not 
limited to, storm sewers, water main, sanitary sewer, driveways, sidewalks, curb and 
gutter, parking improvements, lighting and landscaping, without the necessity of special 
assessments by the Township; and 

H. WHEREAS, the Developer desires to install the grading and soil erosion and 
sedimentation control improvements proposed on the construction plans in order to 
facilitate the additional drainage of storm water from the development in such a ma11l1er 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 16 

as to avoid damage to any adjacent property or any adjacent lot, from an increase in the 
flow or decrease in water quality of storm water from the subject development; and 

I. WHEREAS, all contracts, maintenance agreements, approvals, and eonditions agreed to 
by the Developer and the Township remain in effect including, but not limited to, 
conditions of all approvals by the TO\\'t1ship regarding zoning and site plan approval for 
previous developments on the subject site, engineering approvals, and permits that may 
have been issued by appropriate governmentalrcview agencies for the subject site; and 

J. WHEREAS, on September 26, 2012, the Superior Township Planning Commission 
passed a motion to approve the Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan for the 
Ambulatory Surgery Center, dated 8-27-12, conditioned upon the resolution of the issues 
raised by the Township Engineer in the report dated 9-18-12 prior to final engineering 
approval; and 

K. WHEREAS, Section 10.05(0) ofthe Superior Township Zoning Ordinance requires the 
execution of a Development Agreement in connection with the approval of the combined 
preliminary and final site plan for the Development which Agreement shall be binding 
upon the Township, and the Developer of the site, their successors-in-interest, and 
assigns. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration ofthe premises and the mutual covenants of the 
parties described in this Agreement and with the express understanding that this 
Agreement contains important and essential terms as part of the final approval ofthe 
Developer's Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan for the Development the parties 
agree as follows: 

ARTICLE I 
GENERAL TERMS 

1.1 Recitals Part of Agreement. The Developer and the Township acknowledge and 
represent that the foregoing recitals are true, accurate and binding on the respective 
parties and are an integral paJ1 of this Agreement. 

1.2 Z~llillg District. The Township acknowledges and represents that the Property is zoned 
Medical Services District (MS) for the development and for purposes of recordation shall 
be referred to as the Ambulatory Surgery Center. 

1.3 APlJI'oval of Site Plan. The Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan, dated August 
27, 2012 has been approved pUl'suant to the authority granted to and vested in the 
Township pursuant to Michigan Public Act 110 of the 2006 Zoning and Enabling Act, as 
Amended. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 17 

1.4 Conditions of Site Plan Auproval. The Developer and the Township acknowledge 
that the approval of the Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan for the development is 
conditioned upon the resolution ofthe issues raised by the Township Engineer in the 
report dated 9-18-12 prior to final engineering approval. 

1.5 Agreement Runnhl!.!. with the Land. The terms, provisions and eonditions of this 
Agreement shall be deemed to be of benefit to the Property deseribed herein, shall be 
deemed a restrictive covenant which shall I'lm with the land and be binding upon, and 
inure to the benefit of the parties, their successors-in-interest and assigns; and may not be 
modified or rescinded except as may be agreed to writing by the Township. the 
Developer andlor their respective successors. This restrictive covenant shall be 
incorporated by the appropriate executed instnllnents into thc title of said prope11y. 

ARTICLE II 
PROVISIONS REGARDING DEVELOPMENT 

2.1 Permitted Principal Uses. The only permitted principal use within the Ambulatory 
Smgery Center project shall be for ambulatory surgery on the 15t floor, inpatient hybrid 
surgery on the 2nd floor and parking and pedestrian walkways as depicted on the 
Township's approved combined preliminary and final site plan dated August 27, 2012. 
(Description written by Dave Raymond.) 

2.2 Payment of Fees and Invoices. The Developer shall pay all such applicable fees and 
invoices as may be due and payable prior to tile issuance of building permits before any 
such permits are issued. 

2.3 Tree Preservation. 

The protection of trees shown to be preserved on the approved Combined Preliminary 
and Final Site Plan; the removal of trees; the selection, placement and installation of 
replacement trees, including the posting of a performance guarantee; and the inspection 
of preserved trees, transplanted trees and replacement trees; shall be in accordance with 
Section 14.05(F) of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinance. 

2.4 Responsibility to Presel've, Retaiu, and Maintain Site. During the period of 
constlUction the Developer shall regularly remove all COl1stlUction debris and rubbish 
from the site. No buming of any kind will be allowed on the site in conjunction with tbe 
constl1lction of the Development, including the bmning of trees, blUsh, stumps, or 
vegetative materials, while clearing the site, or of constlUction materials during 
construction. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 18 

2,5 General Site Al'ea Rules. The Developer shall be responsible for removing any man
made debris that is deposited on the site during the period of construction and shall 
maintain the area to ensure that it is are {l'ee of trash, rubbish or lIDsightly weeds and 
during the construction shall maintain the area and landscaping in an attractive state. 
Developer shall preserve and retain the open space areas within the site in their natural 
state, with minimal intrusion, subject to the right of Developer to install, maintain and 
repair the site improvements which are identified in the final site plan or the plans and 
specifications for the Development which have been approved by the Township. 

2.6 TowlIsbin Right of Enforcement Regarding Site, Open Space and Dl'8inage Areas. 
In the event the Developer fails at any time to preserve, retain, maintain or keep up the 
Open Space or Drainage Areas during the constmction in accordance '\\1th this 
Agreement, the Township may serve writlenllotice upon the Developer setting forth the 
manner in which Developer has failed to maintain 01' preserve the Open Spaee and 
Drainage Areas in accordance with this Agreement. Such notic~ shall inelude a demand 
that deficiencies inmaintenanee or preservation be cured within thirty (30) days of the 
notice. If the deficiencies set f011h in the originalllotice, or any written modification 
thereof, are not cured within such thirty (30) day period or any extension thereof, the 
Township, in order to prevent the Open Space and Drainage Areas from becoming a 
nuisance, may, but is not obligated to, enter upon the Open Space and Drainage Areas 
and perform the required maintenance or otherwise cure the deficiencies. The Township'S 
cost to pelform any such maintenance or cure, together with a surcharge equal to fifteen 
percent (15%) for administrative costs, shall be assessed to the owner of the site at the 
time such maintenance or cure is perfoTIl1ed (or said owner's successors or assigns), 
plaeed on the next Township tax roll as a special assessment, and eollected in the same 
manner as general property taxes. 

2.7 Storm 'Vater Management. It is understood that storm water improvements as pm1 of 
this phase of const1'l1ction wi II be transmitting stOTIn water I'lInoff from the site 
improvement areas to existing stol'lnwater management facilities, and that these facilities 
may not meet the cunent standards of the Washtenaw COt111ty Water Resources 
Commissioner andlor Township Engineering Standards. However, Developer agrees to 
make storm water management facility improvements to the existing infrastructure in the 
form of stol1n water treatment devices, as shown on the approved Combined Preliminary 
and Final Site Plan. 

Owner/ApplicantlDeveloper agrees to maintain the on-site storm water management 
system at no expense to the Township, including all piping, structures, basins, and other 
facilities associated with the system. In the event Developer at any time fails to maintain 
or preserve storm water management facilities in accordance with this Agreement, the 
Township may serve written notice npon the Developer setting forth the deficiencies in 
the maintenance and/or preservation of the stOlln water management system. Said 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 19 

writtennotiee shall include a demand that definitive action be taken to cure deficiencies 
of maintenance and/or preservation within 10 days and cured within thirty (30) days of 
the date of receipt of the notiee. Ifno action is taken on the deficiencies set forth in the 
original notice, or any subsequent notiee thereto, are not cured within such thirty (30) day 
period or any extension thereof, the Township in order to prevent the storm water 
managcmcnt system from becoming a nuisance, may enter upon the pl'Opelty and perfol1n 
the required maintenance and/or preservation to cure the deficiencies. The Township's 
cost to perform any such maintenance and/or preservation, together with a fifteen (15) 
percent surcharge for administrative costs, shall be assessed to the owner of the site at the 
time such maintenance andlor preservation is performed or its successors or assigns, 
placed on the next Township roll as a special assessment and collected in the san1e 
malll1er as general propelty taxes. 

2.8 Landscape Plan for Development. 

The Developer has included a landscape plan on the Comhined Preliminary and Final 
Site Plan dated August 27, 2012 for the Development depicting the type, size, and 
location of landseaping materials. The Landscaping shall be installed in accordance with 
the approved plan prior to the issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. 

2.9 Construction Access. Developer shall take all reasonable measures requested by the 
Township to reduce any dust 01' unreasonable amounts of material on the road created by 
trucks traveling to and from the COl1stIuction site, when requested in writing by the 
Township, the expense of which shall be born exclusively by the Developer. 

2.10 Engineering and Certification. 

A. Developer shall fum ish three mylar As-built Drawing plans signed and sealed by 
an engineer licensed in the State ofMiehigan indieating that the site grading, water 
transmission system, sanitary sewer system, stonn water conveyance, soil 
erosion/sedimentation, detention/retention faeilities, have been eonstlUcted in substantial 
accordance with the approved engineering plans. All inspections for water and sanitary 
sewer installations are to be perfonned by the Township engineers, with applicable fees 
paid by Developer. The Township will review and approve improvements in 
accordance with the Township "Engineering Design Specification for Site 
Improvements" and other applicable laws and ordinances. 

B. Deve/oper shall furnish As-Built Drawing plans in CD format that is in conformance 
with the Chmiel' Township ofSupcrior Standards for Submitting Digital As-Built 
Drawings. 

C. The record drawings submitted shall be inclusive of the entire SJMHS campus. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 20 

2.11 Inspection Escrow for Im)}l'ovements as Shown on Final Site Plan. Developer has 
provided a layout to the Township showing all site improvements which the Developer 
proposes to install therein, as reflected in the approved final site plan. Site improvements 
shall include but not be limited to strects and drives, parking lots, walkways, grading, 
required landscaping, required sereens, and st0I111 drainage systems as cited in Section 
1.12(C) of the Superior Charter Township Zoning Ordinance. Prior to the scheduling of 
the pre-constmction meeting, the Developer will deposit a total of $36,773.00 in escrow 
with the Township to secure the ecst of inspection of the site improvements. The 
Developer will deposit sueh funds with the Treasurer's Office in the fOlm of cash or a 
check payable to the Charter Township of Superior. The escrow funds shall state 
"Escrow for inspection of site improvements as shown of the Combined Preliminary and 
Final Site Plan for Ambulatory Surgery Center as stated in Section 2.11 of the 
Development Agreemcnt". The $36,773.00 escrow amount stated above is based on 
specifications and estimates prepared by the Developer in an "itemized estimate" to the 
Township and approved by the Township and/or its agents. All site improvements shaH 
be instaHcd as agreed upon between the Developer and the Chatter Township of Superior 
as presented on the Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan approved by the Planning 
C01111nission dated 8-27-12. The Township shall refund its unused portion of the escrow 
within ten (10) business days after review and approval of the designated site 
improvements, such approval not to be unreasonably conditioned or withheld. As 
stipulated by Section 1.12(B) of the Superior Township Zoning Ordinanee, if at any time 
the escrow funds on deposit appear insufficient to cover anticipated costs and expenses 
for inspections, the Township shall provide written notice to the Developer and the 
Developer will be required to promptly deposit additional funds in aecordance with the 
written request from the Township. 

2.12 Undcl'gl'ound Utilities. Developer shall install all electric, telephone, cable and other 
cOlmm.mication systems underground in accordance with the requirements of the 
applicable utility company. 

2.13 Performance Gual'antee for Site IUlllrovements. The Developer shall provide security 
in the amount of $806,815.00 to the Township to assure the installation of all site 
improvements which the Developer proposes to install as refleeted in the approved 
Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan of the Development, including, but not be 
limited to, streets and drives, parking lots, walkways, grading, soil erosion control 
measures, sidewalks, slorm drainage systems, and utilities (water and sewer). The 
Developer shaH deliver such secnrity (or deposit such funds) to assure the construction of 
the site improvements as stated above. The Developer shall deposit such funds prior to 
the scheduling of the pre-eonstruction meeting with the Township Treasurer's Office in 
the f0I111 of cash or il1'evocable letter of credit (whichever / ApplicantlDeveloper may 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 21 

elect), payable to the Charter Township of Superior. The irrevocable letter of credit simi I 
state "Security for Site Improvements as stated in Section 2.13 of the Ambulatory 
Surgery Center". The $806,815.00 performance guarantee amount stated above is based 
on specifications and estimates prepared by the Developer's Engineer and approved by 
the Township's engineer, based on the Combined Preliminary and Final Site Plan of the 
Development. All Site Improvements as stated above shall be installed, as depicted on the 
final site plan and in the approved final engineering plans by not later than the time of 
application for the celtificate of occupancy. The Township shall refund the cash or 
irrevocable letter of credit within fOl'ty-five (45) days after Developer provides written 
notice of completion of the improvements and Township approves such completion, snch 
approval not to be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed. The Developer may 
also receive pmtial refund(s) andlor reductions in the amount of the surety as 
improvements me completed by providing written notice of completion as set forth in this 
paragraph. 

2.14 Engineering Approval of Plans. In accordance with Superior Township Ordinance and 
Superior Township's Engineering Design Specifications, no construction work shall be 
perfol1ued on the Development until engineering plans m'e reviewed and approved. The 
Township agrees that all plan reviews required by its engineer shall be completed in a 
timely manner. 

2.15 Removal of Construction Debris. Developer shall remove all discarded building 
materials and rubbish at least once each month during construction of the development 
and within one month of completion or abandonment of construction. No burning of 
discarded construction material shall be allowed on site. 

2.16 Provision of Area Plan. The Developer shall provide to the Township four (4) copies 
of the complete area plan of the 340.80 acre Saint Joseph Mercy Health System Complex 
accurately depicting the Ambulatory SurgeJY Center, all other buildings, parking areas, 
roadways, signage, and facilities on the site, as well as open space areas. 

ARTICLE III 
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

3.1 Modifications. This Agreement may not be modified, replaced, amended or terminated 
without the prior written consent of the parties to this Agreement. 

3.2 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Michigan. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 22 

3.3 Townshin Anlll'ovai. This Agreement has been approved by the Developer and 
Township, through action of the Township Board at a duly scheduled meeting. 

3.4 Developer Approval. The signers on behalf of Developer below represent by their 
signatures that they represent and have authority to bind such pmiies. Developer has 
signed to show only that they consent to the tenns of the Agreement being made 
applicable to the property. 

3.5 Execntion ill COllnterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, 
each of which shall be deemed an original and all of which shall constitute one 
Agreement. The signature of any PaIty to any counterpart shall bc deemed to be a 
signature to, and may be appended 10, any other counterpmi. 

3.6 Pre-Construction Meeting with Builder. PlioI' to the commencement of said 
constl'Uction, the Developer shall schedule a meeting with its constl'Uclion manager and 
the Township's applicable departments, officials, and consultants to review the applicable 
policies, procednres and requirements oflhe Township with respect to const\'llction of the 
subject development. 

ARTICLE IV 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR HEREBY AGREES: 

4.1 Ratification of Agreement. The Township confirms and ratifies its agreements and 
undertakings as set forth in this Agreement. 

4.2 Inspections In consideration oflhe above undertakings to approve the development, 
the Township shall provide timely and reasonable Township inspections as may be 
required during const1'llction. 

4.3 Continue{. Review. The Owner shall be required to review conformance of this 
Agreement with Township Officials and/or designated Township consultants on a yearly 
basis or at snch time as deemed neeessary by the Township. 

4.4 Fees. The Developer shall pay for any reviews necessary to determine conformance of 
the Development to this Agreement. This fee would include review time by the 
Township Engineer, Planner 01' Attorney. 

4.5 Reconlation of Agreement. The Township willl'ecord this Agreement with the 
Washtenaw COUllty Register of Deeds. All costs associated with the recording of this 
Agreement shall be bol'll by the Developer. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 23 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) 3.S. 

COUNTY OF WASHTENA W ) 

Develoller: 

Saint Joseph Mcrcy Healtb System, 

By: _--=--=-_______ _ 
Thomas E. Tocco 
Its: Dil'ector, Facilities, Engincering and 
Construction 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
.~~~~~:--:-. 20 12, by 1bomas E. Tocco, Director, Facilities, Engineering and 

Construction on behalf of Saint Joseph Mercy Health System. 

STATE OF MICHIGAN ) 
) 8.S. 

COUNTYOFWASHTENAW ) 

Notary Public 
~c:::- County, Michigan 

My Commission Expires: 
Acting in the County of~ Ml 

TOWNSHIP: 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF 
SUPERIOR, a Micbigan Municipal 
corporation 

By: 
Willialll A. McFarlalle 
Its: SUllervisol' 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 24 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ............................. day of 
:-::-:-: __ ---c:-2012, by William A. McFarlane, Supervisor of Superior Charter Township, a 
Michigan municipal corporation, on behalf of the corporation. 

Drafted by and when 
recorded retul1l to: 

David Phillips 
Superior Chruter Tov.mship Clerk 
3040 N. Prospeet 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
(734) 482-6099 

Notary Pl1blic 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 
My Commission Expires: 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 25 

ATTACHMENT A 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF 
ST. JOSEPH MERCY HOSPITAL 

TOTAL LAND OWNERSHIP, SECTION 31, TIS, R7E, 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP, WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

COIllmencing at the S 1/4 corner offi'actional Section 31, T2S, R7E, Superior Township, Washtenaw 
County, Michigan, thence S 88° 07' 45" W 66.01 feet along the south line offi'actional Section 31 and the 
centerline of Clark Road, thence N 00° 50' 30" W 60.01 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, 

thence S 88° 07' 45" W 2428.11 feet along the n0l1h right-of-way line of Clark Road (60.00 feet 112 width), 
thence along the east right-of-way line of Golfside Road extension in the following six (6) courses: 

N 02° 05' 59" E 133.16 feet, 
Northeasterly 416.82 feet along the arc ofa curve to the right having a radius of 600.00 feet 
passing through a central angle 0[39°48' 13" with a long chord bearing N 22° 00'05" E 408.49 
feet, 
N 41 ° 54' 12" E 192.76 feet, 
N0l1hwesterly 850.38 feet along the arc of a curve to the left having a radius of700.00 feet 
passing tlll'ough a central angle of69°36' 16" with a long chord bearing N 07°06' 04" E 799.04 
feet, 
N 23° 44' 04" E 79.54 feet, 
N 23° 34' 41" E 60.09 feet, 

thence N 63° 05' 26" W 396.19 feet along the n0l1heasterly right-of-way line of said Huron River Drive 
(120.00 feet total width) 

thence N 36° 19' 51" E 1763.93 feet, 
thence N 00° 04' 55" W 332.14 feet, 
thence northeasterly in the following eight (8) courses along an intermediate h'averse line on the 

southeasterly bank of the Huron River, said intermediate traverse line lying southeasterly of the 
735 foot contour line of said Huron River, 
N 55° 50' 24" E 162.91 feet, 
N 48° 13' 58" E 141.41 feet, 
N 41 ° 53' 37" E 224.29 feet, 
N 47° 10' 21" E 117.00 feet, 
N 38° 21' 20" E 151.52 feet, 
N 57° 10' 34" E 201.88 feet, 
N 77° 13' 14" E 165.93 fcet, 
N 02° 57' 08" E 374.74 feet to the southwesterly right-of-way line of the Pellll Central Railroad, 

thence southeasterly along the southwesterly right-of-way line of said Penn Central Railroad 1065.99 feet 
along the arc ofa non-tangential circular curve concave southwesterly, radins 2167.90 feet, central 
angle 28° 10' 24", chord S 78° 08' 32" E 1055.29 feet, 

thence continuing southeasterly alollg the southwesterly right-of-way line of said Pellll Central Railroad, 
684.31 feet along the arc of a non-tangential circular curve concave southwesterly, radius 2196.90 
feet, central angle 17° 50' 49", chord S 54 ° 41' 26" E 681.54 feet, 

thence continuing southeasterly along the southwesterly right-of-way line of said Penn Central 
Railroad, 390.76 feet along the arc of a nOll-tangential circular curve concave southwesterly radius 
2091.90 feet, central angle 10° 42' 09" chord S 40° 31' 56" E 390.19 feet, 

thence continuing southeasterly along the southwesterly right-of-way line of said Penn Central Railroad, S 
35° 11' 26" E 235.05 feet, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 26 

thence continuing southeasterly along the southwesterly right-of-way line of said Penn Central Railroad, S 
34° 19' 33" E 697.23 feet, 

thence S 23° 55' 12" W 1020.86 feet, 
thence N 89° 18' 12" E 399.19 feet, 
thence southerly ill the following twelve (12) courses along an intermediate traverse line on the westerly 

bauk of the Huron River, said intermediate h'averse line lying westerly of the waters edge of said 
Huron Ri ve,', 

S 03° 42' 01" E 80.37 reet, 
S 06° 17' 26" E 150.00 feet, 
S 17° 05' 18" W 101.77 feet, 
S 36° 22' 47" W 93.24 feet, 
S 64° 41' 21" W 95.32 feet, 
808° 50' 35" W 118.19 feet, 
820° 01' 21" W 312.87 feet, 
803° 23' 57" E 61.70 reet, 
8 10° 27' 52" E 231.19 feet, 
S 33° 30' 27" E 124.44 feet, 
S 34° 44' 42" E 96.92 feet, 
S 42° 09' 35" E 168.35 feet, 

dlence S 25° 42' 23" W 473.67 feet, 
thence S 87° 25' 00" W 46.69 feet, 
thence N 59° 34' 37" W 60.59 feet along the northeasterly right-of-way line of Hllron River Drive, 
thence S 87° 25' 00" W 265.87 feet along the n011h right-of-way line of Huron River Drive, 
thence S 89° 06' 22" W 914.80 feet along the n011h right-of-way line of Hllron River Drive, 
thence S 87" 25' 00" W 66.02 reet along the north right-of-way line of said Huron River Drive, 
thence N 00" 50' 30" W 251.35 reet, 
thence S 89" 09' 30" W 440.02 feet, 
thence S 00" 50' 30" E 263.99 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, being a pmt of I' rae tiona I Section 3 I, 

T28, R7E, Superior Township, Washtenaw County, Michigan, together with all that land lying 
between the 735 foot contour line orthe Huron River and the intermediate traverse line, also all 
thaIland lying between the waters edge of the Huron River and the intermediate traverse lille on 
the easterly side of the above described parcel, containing 340.8 acres of land, more or less. 

Ayes: McFarlane, McKinney, Phillips, Caviston, Lewis, Williams 

Nays: None 

Absent: Green 

The motion carried 

G. UTILITY DEPARTMENT TAX ROLL LIST FOR 2012 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 27 

TIle Utility Department presented the 2012 Tax Roll Listing for water bills that were unpaid 
from 2011. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, fol' the Board to approve the 2012 Tax Roll 
Listing for water service accounts with wlpaid balances from 20 II and that accounts be placed 
on the Winter 2012 tax roll. 

The motion cal'l'ied by unanimous voice vote. 

H. TREASURER'S OFFICE, DELINQUENT FALSE ALARMS 

The Treasurer's Office requested authorization to levy delinquent false alarms 011 the 2012 
winter tax roll. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, that the Board authorize the Treasurer's 
office to levy delinquent false alarms on the 2012 winter tax levy in the amount of $1,220.00, 
which includes a $30.00 tax roll fee. 

The motion cal'l'ied by a voice vote. 

1. TREASURER'S OFFICE, SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE 

The Treasurer's Office requested authorization to levy side street maintenance special 
assessments on the 2012 winter tax roll. The total amount of the levy is $17,420, based upon 871 
parcels at $20.00 each. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Williams, that the Board authorize the Treasurer's 
office to levy the side street maintenance special assessments on the 2012 winter tax roll. The 
total amount of the levy is $17,420, based upon 871 parcels at $20.00 each. 

The motion ca11'ied by a voice vote. 

J. TREASURER'S OFFICE, DELINQUENT ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 

The Treasurer's Office requcsted authorization to levy the delinquent ordinance violations on the 
2012 winter tax roJ! in the amount of$2,299.00. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 28 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Board authorize the Treasurer's office 
to levy the delinquent ordinance violations on the 2012 winter tax roll in the amount of 
$2,299.00. 

The motion can'ied by a voice vote. 

K. TREASURER'S OFFICE, HYUNDAI ROAD SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 

The Treasurer's Office requested authorization to levy the Hyundai Road Special Assessment 
Project on the 2012 winter tax roll in the amount of $162,500. 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Lewis, that the Board authorize the Treasurer's office 
to levy the Hyundai Road Special Assessment Project on the 2012 winter tax roll in the amount 
of $162,500. 

The motion carried by a voice vote 

L. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

FIRE RESERVE FUND BUDGET AMENDMENTS 10-15-12 

BUDGET DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 
LINE # 

207·337·715·000 SOC SEC FOR BENEFIT DAY $ 2,506.39 RON SMITH V AC AND SICK 
PAY·OFFS DAY RETIREMENT PAY· 

OFF 
207·337·717·000 BENEfIT DAY PAYOFFS $ 67,727.39 

207·000·699·025 TRANS FROM RESERVES $ 70,233.78 

TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS $ 70,233.78 $ 70,233.78 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSIllP BOARD 
REGULAR MEETING 
OCTOBER 15, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
PAGE 29 

11. PAYMENT OF BILLS 

It was moved by McKinney, seconded by Caviston, that the bills be paid as submitted in the 
following amounts: Utilities - $5,329.00, for a total of $5,329.00. Further, that the Record of 
DisbW'sements be received. 

The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote. 

12. PLEAS AND PETITION 

There were none. 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

It was moved by Caviston, seconded by McKilmey, that the meeting be adjourned. The motion 
can'ied by a voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 9: 1 0 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

David Phillips, Clerk 

William McFarlane, Supervisor 



Printed: 11i02/2012 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
MONTH-END REPORT 

OCTOBER 2012 

Estimated Cost Permit Fee 

*Com-Renovations $249,000.00 $1,816.00 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) $16,000.00 $100.00 

*Res-New Building $673,497.00 $3,031.00 

*Res-Othcr Building $57,600.00 $659.00 

*Rcs-Rcnovations $13,160.00 $360.00 

ELECTRIC PERMITS $0.00 $1,138.00 

MECHANICAL PERMIT $0.00 $1,240.00 

PLUMBING PERMITS $0.00 $698.00 

Totals $1,009,257.00 $9,042.00 

Number of Permits 

3 

1 
2 

5 

4 

7 

10 

7 

39 

INSPECTIONS REnmURSEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

138 

20 @ $30.00 $600.00 



Page: 1 

Prill/ed, 11102112 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
YEAR-TO-DATE REPORT 

CategOlY Estimated Cost Permit Fee Number of Perm its 

*Com-Additions 

*Com-Renovations 

*Res-Additions (Inc. Garages) 

*Res-New Building 

*Res-Other Building 

*Res-Renovations 

ADDITIONS 

BUSINESS/COMMERCIAL 

DEMOLITIONS 

DETACHED ACCESSORY STRU 

ELECTRIC PERMITS 

HOSPITAL 

MECHANICAL PERMIT 

OTHER 

PLUMBING PERMITS 

PRIVATE ROAD 

REMODELIREPAmS 

SINGLE FAMILY DWELLINGS 

Totals 

$238,236.00 

$274,000.00 

$251,581.00 

$673,497.00 

$92,000.00 

$13,160.00 

$3,642,010.00 

$150,000.00 

$0.00 

$202,382.00 

$0.00 

$1,838,035.00 

$0.00 

$64,835.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$476,641.00 

$2,291,671.00 

$10,208,048. ° 
INSPECTIONS 

$1,172.00 

$2,379.00 

$1,545 . .00 

$3,141.00 

$814.00 

$680.00 

$19,238.00 

$1,226.00 

$400.00 

$1,021.00 

$14,895.00 

$8,572.00 

$18,180.00 

$906.00 

$8,864.00 

$100.00 

$10,430.00 

$10,512.00 

$104,075.00 

REIMBURSEMENTS 

RICHARD MAYERNIK 1,146 
(BUILDING OFFICIAL) 

nUILDING INSPECTOR 
(SUllSTITllTE CONTRACTOR) 

ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(CONTRACTOR) 

EJ,ECTRICAL INSPECTOR 
(SUllSTITllTE CONTRACTOR) 

MECR & PLU INSPECTOR 
(SUllSTITllTE CONTRACTOR) 

10 @ $30.00 

153 @ $30.00 
1 PLAN REVIEW 

4 @ $30.00 

11 @ $30.00 

$ 300.00 

$4,5<.10.00 
$ 60.00 

$ 120.00 

$ 330.00· 

1 

4 

8 
3 

6 

7 

32 

2 

3 

6 

99 

3 

160 

10 

69 

1 

92 

6 

512 



Sfip~~()r,l1~~n.shi~Q.~t~g~ry:'i~~tai1.Rep{)rt.' ...•.. 

Printed: 11 /02/2012 
Page: 1 

SINGLEFAMH3YDWEEllii*fig,·· 
Petmit# 

PB12-0175 

PB1Z-0176 

Owner 

BUCKLIN HELEN FENG 

3369 MARTIN DR 
ANN .ARBOR MI 48105 

TAYLORJil.lV!ES ROGER & RHO 
8505 CHERRY IffiL RD 

YPSILAl'ITI MI 48198 

Report Summary 

Population: All Records 

PermitDateIssued in <Previous month> 
[10/01/12 10/31/12] AND 
Permir.Category SINGLE EA.'.1lL Y 
DWELLINGS 
AND 
Permit.DateIssued Between 10/01/2012 AND 
10/31/2012 AND 
Permit. Category SINGLE FAl"\fILY 
DWElliNGS 

Cottstnlcri.on Value Work Description Contractor 

132,201.00 One Story; One Bedroom; Two Bathroom Single Family Homeowncr 

541,296.00 

Dwelling On Pll.I1ial SLab And With Patio. 

2 Story; 5 Bedroom, 4 1/2 Bath SFD On Frill Unfinished 
Basement WIth Attached 3 Car '-"':mge. 

Total Fees For Type: 

Total Pennits For Type: 

Homeowner 

$3,031.00 
2 

. ·:Gtirid..fi;'61:~lPerrriit'Fees:l· .' ... ········.$3,03'1;;061 
,:,' ,. '_",:1::",.: ."',,X':L"'j"!" ,,,::.,-",": : L' ,.' ,'" " .. ,'""":,,,',,: ",,' ,: ,',,,,,: ""~'''':::,,,,,,,,,;i' .:"",'''" ~ 

Grah.(FTC:)fili·c()ri~fi.-uctionValcie~;:, . ....$673;497[.06 

'OtandTotalPemiits: .... 2 



Business Phone 484-1996 

Charter Township of Superior 

Fire Department 
7999 Ford Road. Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

To: William McFarlane, Supervisor 

Date: November 5, 2012 

Ref: Fire Marshal Report for October, 2012 

1011112 
Did Fire Marshal report for September 2012 
Attended South Pointe School Dedication Ceremony 

10/2/12 
Attended EMS training in Novi 

10/3/12 
Attended EMS tmining in Novi 

10/4/12 
Finished reviewing site plans for St Joe Hospital projeet 
Reviewed NFPA # 13 sprinkler requirements for Sorgery project 
Attended department live training burn on Vorhies Road 

10/8/12 
Holiday 

1019/12 
Worked on plans review for Woodland at Geddes Glen 
Trained with new firefighter at Hyundai 

10/10/12 
Finished reviewing plans for Woodland at Geddes Glen 

10/11/12 
Vaeation Day 

10/15112 to 10/182012 
Took vacation time 

10/22/12 
Meeting with building department about road widths for Woodland at Geddes Glen 
Responded on two MV As 

Fire Phone 911 



10/23112 
Reviewed fire investigation repOli for fire on MacArthur Blvd 
Responded on and MY A 
Talked with Tina Keeler from Huron Gastro about fire extinguisher demo on November 27,2012 
Responded to a stlucture fire on Ridge Road 

10124112 
Worked on stlUctUl'e fire investigation 

10/25112 
Worked on stlucture fire investigation 

10/26/12 
Worked on fire investigation repOlt 

10/29/12 
Worked on stlUCtIu'e fire investigation report 

10/30112 
Sick Day 

10/31/12 
Sick Day 

Total Inspections to date: 16 
Total Fire Investigations to date: 6 
StlUcture Fire Investigations: 6 
Grass Fire Investigations: 0 
Vehicle Fire investigations: 0 
Total Hours for October 2012. 87.5 hrs. 
Total Hour to Date: 461 hrs. 

Respectfully Submitted: 

2J~~ 
Wayne Dickinson, Fire Marshal 
Superior Township Fire Depmtment 

Ce. Dave Phillips, Clerk 



2012 Fire Department Responses 
October 

Structure Fires: 1 
1. Location: 1515 Ridge Lot 76 

Propelty Value: $60,000.00 
PropcI1y Loss: $60,000.00 
Contcnt Value: $30,000.00 
Contcnt Loss: $25,000.00 
Cause: Under Investigation 
Date: 10-23-12 

Vehicle Fires: 1 
1.) Location: 3662 Vorhies Rd. 

Property Value: $5,000.00 
Property Loss: $5,000.00 
Make: 1998 Ford Escort 
Cause of Fire: Accidental 

Brush Fires: 4 

Trash Fires: 0 

Medical Emergencies: 49 

Personal Injury Accidents: 3 
1. 10-8-12 - M-14lFord 
2. 10-22-12 - 5477 W. Clark Rd. 
3, 10-23-12 - In front of 6517 Ford Rd. 

Property Damage Accidents: 5 

Residential Fh'e Alarm: 3 

Commercial Fire Alal'm: 3 

St. Joseph Mercy Hospital Alarms: 0 

Utility Emergency: 5 

Public Service Request: 1 

Good Intent: 6 

Carbon Monoxide Alarms: 1 

Mutual Aid: 3 

All Other Incidents: 1 

Total Alarms: 86 

Burn Permits: 84 



TO: BILL MCFARLANE SUPERVISOR 

FROM: LANCE PIERCE - FIREFIGHTER 

SUBJECT: HOSPITAL ALARMS 

DATE: 11-2-12 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP FIRE DEPARTMENT FALSE ALARM RESPONSES TO 
SAINT JOSEPH HOSPITAL OCTOBER 2012 

TOTAL FALSE ALARMS: 0 

NO CHARGE 



Superior Township Ordinance Report 
October to November 2012 

Landscape Debris-Blight Ordinance 166 

1039 Stamford flexible dumpster overflowing in drive, card left, no 
response, violation issued, no response, citation filed 
removed, citation withdrawn 

9360 Panama Broken fence, owner contacted, no response, ticket issued 

7540 Plymouth accumulated wood in yard; partially removed after contact, 
concerns about hazardous materials referred to WCSO 

1536 Wiard junk in yard, notice sent, removed 

1806 Hamlet junk in street, removed by Republic 

1806 Hamlet junk in street, removed by Republic 

8581 Bristol Ct. hoop in street, referred to WCSO 

1230 Stamford mattress in street, removed by Republic 

8634 Heather Ct. hoop in street, referred to WCSO 

8635 Nottingham Ct. overflowing garbage in drive, cleared after contact 

8884 Nottingham couch in street, removed by Republic 

Noise Complaints 

1762 Stephens 

Animals 
9189 Ascot 
6110 Vreeland 

report of excess noise and activity, referred to WCSO 

barking dog, contact made, no further complaint 
horses in poor care, 3 horses removed by HSHV 



Vehicles 

4745 Napier ct. Inoperable vehicles on property, three cars removed, pending 

8665 Nottingham Boat in front yard, 151 notice sent. 

1214 Stamford trailer, 1st notice sent, moved 

1765 Dover Ct. unlicensed vehicle in drive, violation issued 

1750 Devon unlicensed vehicle in drive, owner agreed to move, pending 

1751 Devon unlicensed vehicle in drive, owner agreed to move, pending 

8607 Heather car on street with flat, referred to WCSO 

1628 Sheffield RV in drive across sidewalk, referred to WCSO 

9304 Panama car on grass, notice sent, moved 

9208 Panama truck on grass, notice sent, moved 

1794 Hamlet semi parked in drive, notice sent, moved 

Miles: 231 
Time: 40 

Submitted by John Hudson, Ordinance Officer 
Cc: Supv, Clerk, Treas, Build. Insp., WCSD 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PARK COMMISSION 
Regular Meeting 

September 24,2012 

Adopted Minutes 

I. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chair Jan Berry at 7:30 p.m. 

II. RollCall 
Park Commissioners present: Jan Berry, Uva Wilbanks, Marion Morris, Dan Allen, Martha 
Kern-Boprie, Terry Lee Lansing, Sandi Lopez 

Park Commissioners absent: none 

Others present: Alex Williams, Township Trustee; Keith Lockie, Park Administrator: Patrick 
Pigott, Park Maintenance staff: David Buterbaugh, Park Maintenance staff 

Ill. Flag Salute 
Chair Jan Berry led those assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag. 

IV. Agenda Approval 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Sandi Lopez to approve the agenda with 
the addition of New Business item (B) October Park Commission meeting date. The motion 
carried. 

V. Prior Meeting Minutes Approval 
A. August 27, 2012 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Dan Allen to approve the minutes of 
8127/12 as drafted. The motion carried. 

VI. Citizen Participation - There was none. 

VII. Board Liaison Report 
Trustee Alex Williams reported the Township Board met on 9/17112. Hyundai has begun 
construction on their LDFA project. Submission deadline for the next township newsletter is 
9/28/12. Park Commissioners asked if the 10120/12 Pumpkin Carving event could be 
publicized in this newsletter, but apparently publication will occur after the event. Much 
discussion took place at the 9/17112 board meeting about the Ypsilanti District Library (YDL) 
financial position and the proposed branch library in Superior Township. Alex said he could 
expand on this further during Park Commission discussion of this topic later on the Park 
Commission agenda. The Township Board passed on YCUA water and sewer rate increases 
to Superior Township customers. The waste hauling contract with Republic Waste 
Management was renewed. The new contract takes effect October 1, 2012 and provides 
recyc1ables pick-up every other week and compost pick-up every other week, on the alternate 
week to recyclable pick-up. This schedule will be announced in the township newsletter. The 
Township Board denied Dennis Wilkin a PA 116 agreement, because the tand he requested 
the agreement for is in an Urban Service District. 

VIIi. Parks Reports 
A. Chairperson 

Chair Jan Berry reported that Eastern Michigan University (EMU) conducted an ecology 
course at the Cherry Hilt Nature Preserve (CHNP). Pari< staff are doing a lot of 
maintenance work in CHNP. 

1 



B. Administrator 
Keith Lockie submitted a written report. The Township Board will adopt all township 2013 
budgets, including the Park Fund at their 10/16/12 meeting. Park Commissioners are 
asked to attend that Township Board meeting, to support our budget. The Township 
Board has supported our recommended budget with a small increase in funding of $11 0 
dedicated Retirement Health $60 and Operating supplies·Maintenance $60. Keith is 
unable to attend the scheduled 10/22/12 Park Commission meeting. He suggested re
scheduling the meeting to 10/15/12 at 6:30 pm, so Park Commissioners can attend the 
Park Commission and then the Township Board meetings on the same night. 

C. Board Meeting Attendees - No changes or additions to Alex Williams' report. 

D. Park Steward - No report. 

E. Safely - No report. 

It was moved by Terry Lee Lansing and supported by Marion Morris to receive the Parks 
Reports, The motion carried, 

IX, Communications 
A. Memo to Patrick Pigott regarding Dixboro Fair 
B. Letter to Superior Township Fire Dept regarding Summer Events Participation 
C. 2012 Budget Amendment 
D, September 19 Superior Township Employee Picnic Flyer 
E. Anticipated YDL Fund Balance Projection 
F, Purchaser's Closing Statement for Harris Road Purchase 
G, 2012 Pumpkin Carving Flyer Extract 
H, 2013 Proposed Budget 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Dan Allen to receive the Communications. 
The motion carried. 

X. Old Business 
A. New Parks Building/Land Purchase 

Several park commissioners voiced concern over the ability of the Ypsilanti District 
Library (YDL) to operate a full branch library in Superior Township, even if the 
construction is funded, given the financial position of YDL. According to a financial 
report, YDL expenses began exceeding revenue in 2011, and are projected to continue in 
this manner for the next four years. Several township board members also voiced 
concern about the financial viability 01 YDL at their 9/17/12 meeting, The township board 
requested a joint meeting of the Superior Township Board, Superior Township Park 
Commission and the Ypsilanti District Library Board, The chair 01 the YDL board agreed 
to this meeting, which will be scheduled after the November 6 eleclion, The consensus 
01 the Park Commissioners was there is no point in continuing the planning meetings with 
YDL trustees and staff for a joint Superior Township branch library/Park Department 
building until after the joint meeting 01 the three elected boards, 
Park commissioners discussed the potential 01 using the present fire station at Harris and 
MacArthur, after a new fire station is constructed, The general conclusion was that this 
building is worn out 
Sandi Lopez asked how the 12 acre parcel on Harris Road can be used, now that the 
Park Commission owns it Jan Berry responded that the County Park Department would 
provide the match funding for a grant, if a grant is secured, to construct a soccer field; but 
Superior Township would have to find, apply for and administer the grant. We also 
learned from the YDL architect that soccer fields are expensive to develop, He estimated 
the cost at $400,000, The fields consume approximately 2,5 acres each, which was 
more land than most park commissioners expected to dedicate to this purpose, Park 

2 



Commissioners were each asked to personally visit the site on Harris Road before the 
October Park Commission meeting, to get ideas on use of this property. 
Martha Kern-Bopne agreed to inform Kay Williams, YDL trustee that the Park 
Commissioners are suspending the jOint planning meetings until after the Joint meeting of 
the three elected boards. 

B. 2013 Proposed Budget 
It was resolved by Martha Kern-Boprie and supported by Sandi Lopez to recommend the 
2013 Budget to the Township Board as amended, with Revenue estimated at $231 ,600 
and expense of 
Administration Department 
Recreation Department 
Park Maintenance Department 
Park Developmentllmprovement 

Roll Call vote on the resolution: 
Jan Berry Yes 
Uva Wilbanks Yes 
Marlon Morris Yes 
Dan Allen Yes 
Martha Kern-Boprle Yes 
Terry Lee Lansing Yes 
Sandi Lopez Yes 
The resolution was adopled. 

XI. New Business 
A. Pumpkin Carving Event 

$ 68,289 
$ 14,901 
$143,409 
$ 5.000 
$231,600 

The Pumpkin Carving Event Is scheduled for Oclober 20 In Norfolk Park. Marlon Morris 
reported that pumpkins are scarce this fall due to poor growing conditions. She was 
unable to obtain donated pumpkins for this reason, and is seeking economically priced 
pumpkins. Patrick Pigott of park staff will also look for pumpkins. In 2011 40 pumpkins 
were used. We will need between 40 and 50 smaller sized pumpkins. Park 
Commissioners Berry, Lopez and Kern-Boprle committed to helping at the event. Martha 
Kern-Boprle said she will obtain the pumpkin carving and treat bag supplies. She will 
also obtain the cider and snacks. 

B. October Park Commission meeting date 
The October Township Board meeting is scheduled for 10115/12 at 7:30 p.m. All 
lownship budgets, including the Park Fund are on the agenda for approval. It would be 
convenient if the Park Commission meeting were re-scheduled 1010115112 a16:30 p.m, 
so Park Commissioners could attend both meetings. 
It was moved by Martha Kem-Boprie and supported by Marion Morris 10 change the 
October Park Commission meeling date and lime to 10115112 at 6:30 p.m. allhe Old 
Township Hall. The motion carried. 

XII. Bill for Paymenl 
It was moved by Dan Allen and supported by Marion Morris 10 approve payment of the bills 
totaling $2,200.47. The motion carried. 

XIII. Financial Statements 
A. August 31, 2012 statements 

It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Terry Lee Lansing to receive the 
8131/12 financial statements. The motion carried. 

3 



XIV. Pleas and Petitions 
Trustee Alex W1I1iams reminded the Park Commissioners that the Township Clean-Up day is 
October 27, 2012 at EMU's Rynearson Stadium from 9:00 am to 2:00 pm. Anything may be 
discarded there. 

XV. Adjournment 
It was moved by Uva Wilbanks and supported by Dan Allen to adjourn the meeting at 8:07 
p.m. The motion carried. 

Submitted by, 
Martha Kern-Soprie, Park Commissioner and secretary 

4 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

MEMORANDUM 
To: 
From: 

Superior Township Board 
Rick Church 

Date: 
Re: 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

November 14, 2012 
Utility Department Report 

The internal pipe deterioration issue at our LeForge Road Water Booster Station was inspected and 
documented by the station's manUfacturer, Engineered Fluid, Inc. (E.F.I.). E.F.I. has committed to removing 
and replacing all the components that have been affected by corrosion at no cost to the Township. 

I have met with our water meter supplier (Etna) and a factory representative from the meter manufacturer 
(Sensus) to review the ongoing meter problems we have been experiencing at the Hyundai/Kia Research 
Facility. They have determined that a component of the meter assembly has not been working properly. A 
meter assembly with newer technology that would work much better in this application Is now available. 

On October 24th and October 25"', The Utility Department hosted a class on Pumps and Pump Maintenance for 
the Michigan Rural Water ASSOCiation. The two-day class was held at our Maintenance facility and was 
attended by personnel from numerous communities within Southeastern Michigan. 

Utilizing a large skid steer with a brush cutter, Utility Department personnel cleared and mowed our offslte 
easements for water and sewer lines. This piece of eqUipment was supplied to us by Ann Arbor Township as 
part of our neighboring utility department mutual aid approach. 

Utilizing our vactor truck for hydro-excaVation, Utility Department Maintenance personnel repaired a water 
shut-off box for Ann Arbor Township. 

Ali the fire hydrants In Superior Township's water/sewer district have been flowed, lubricated, checked for 
operation, checked for leaks and winterized. This was completed by Maintenance personnel on 842 hydrants. 

Utilizing our vactor truck for hydro-excavation, Utility Department Maintenance personnel explored a leaking 
fire hydrant for Ann Arbor Township. 

Maintenance personnel did a final walk-through and inspection of the water and sewer infrastructure located 
at the South Pointe Scholars Charter Academy. A final punch list of items requiring attention has been 
supplied to the owner. 

Using our vactor truck, Maintenance personnel excavated an area at 1691 Prospect Road in order to locate the 
service lead. The homeowner has paid all applicable connection fees and is in the process of connecting to 
the public sewer system. 

Utility service personnel excavated and repaired a water shut-off box located at 9200 Panama Avenue. This 
valve box appeared to have been purposely cut in order to gain access to the water valve. A police report for 
the vandalism was filed. 

Utility Department personnel have been working with the homeowner at 1135 Clark Road to correct a problem 
sanitary sewer lead. A video inspection of their sewer lead was completed by our crew and I have been 
assisting by providing information to their contractors in order to help correct their problem. 

Maintenance Department personnel Inspected approximately 426 sanitary sewer manholes and pipe sections 
as part of our on-going Sanitary Sewer Maintenance Program. 



WASJHTENA W COUNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF 

~~~ 

2201 Ho;}bacl< Rlla<l • Ann Arbor, I/I'h~'" 48105·9732 • OFFICE (734) 971 ,8400 • FAX (734)913·4624 • EMAil ,hori[@ewashlonaw,mg 
JERRY L, CLAYTON 

SHERIFF 

November 61~, 2012 

Supervisor William McFarlane 
Superior Charter Township 
3040 N, Prospect Rd 
YpSilanti, MI 48198 

Mr, McFarlane, 

MARK A, PTASZEK 
UNDERSHERIFF 

The following data summarizes the law enforcement activities in Superior Township during the 
month of October, 2012, Included you will find a breakdown of time spent in Superior Township, 
a Law Enforcement Activity Report, a summary of Highlighted Calls for Service, a Deputy 
Activity Summary, and a Summary of Citations issued in Superior Township. 

Attached please find the Superior Township Alarm breakdown for the month of October which 
has already been forwarded to your billing department. 

We continue to monitor the traffic flow at Ridge and Geddes as It relates to the opertation of the 
new School. The only pending concern recently expressed was cars parking along Ridge at 
pick-up times. We've not seen much of this and have sought support from the school to help' 
keep parents from staging along the roadway. It appears to be working. The new traffic light In 
Dlxboro also seems to be having Its intended effect as well, although we have had complaints 
about noise from truck traffic and braking. We are examining options from enforcement to 
sign age and/or ordinance laguage recommendations to address the matter. 

Please review and accept this report at your next Board Meeting. If you have any questions or 
require any additional Information please contact me personally and I will supply you the 
necessary Information. 

Sergeant P. Cook 
Station #6 



WASHTENA W COIJNTY 
OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF, 

2201 Hogback Road + Ann Arbof, Miohigan 48105.9732 + OFFICE (734) 971,8400 + FAX (134) 971,9248 + EMAIL ,he,ill@Go,washlenaw,ml,u, 
JERRY L, CLAYTON MARK A, PT ASZEK 

SHERIFF 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
HIGHLIGHTED CALLS FOR SERVICE 

OCTOBER,2012 
ASSAULT & BATTERY: 
/DOMESTIC I FA 

BURGLARY 

LARCENY 

UDAA 

9100 blk of Macarthur 
5300 blk of Huron River 
1800 blk of Knollwood 
8600 blk of Pine 
1800 blk of Hamlet 
8800 blk of Nottingham 
9000 blk ofMacaJ1hul' 
1900 blk ofWhitc Oak, 
8900 blk of Macarthur 
100 blk of Rosewood 
8600 blk ofMacatihur 
9100 blk of Macarthur 

1900 blk of Brian 
1800 blk of Park lawn 
1600 blk of Wiard 
6200 blk of Orchard 
1800 blk of Superior 
1900 blk of White Oak 
9800 blk of High Meadow 
8900 blk of Macarthur 
7900 blk of Plymouth 
1500 blk of Ridge 

4800 blk of Vorhies 
9100 blk of Macarthur 
5300 blk of Huron River 
5300 blk of Mcauley 
5300 blk of Huron River 

1700 blk of Savannah 

*OTHER NOTABLE CALLS FOR THE MONTH 

MQ,Q:!' 4 

DISORDERI""Y 2 

TRAI1FIG CRASH 24 

FAMILY TROl!I3L& II 

SUSPICIOUS INCIDENTS 89 

UNDERSHERifF 



Superior Township Four Year Activity Report 

i!!!I2009 Q 2010 

l1li2011 02012 

Total Incidents 

~2009 Q2010 

112011 02012 

Assault(s) Burglary Alarms Traffic Crashes 



lleJfM.!~ ~,~Nity L,2.g" 
tlltisi:icaI Re '''rt ;i"<€.. . "",',""',~~~.~ m .. 1110512012 2:02:51PM 

Assignment Area: Superior TwplAnn Arbor Twp 

1695 ARTS, JOSHUA A 1 1 1 
930 BALLARD, JOSEPH C 1 1 

1094 BALLOU, DOUGLAS R 9 17 10 1 2 9 
1810 CARTER, ANDREW N 8 23 27 3 8 6 34 8 4 

351 CROVA, JOSEPH MARIO 10 19 23 5 5 2 8 4 2 10 5 
1775 FARMER, HOLLY C 2 4 2 1 4 1 
2009 GALIMBERTI, ENRICO J 2 2 1 
1177 GORNEY, JOHN ARTHUR 1 1 
1745 HUGHES, DONALD ROY 1 1 2 1 
1185 HUNT, CHARLES ALAN 10 25 23 2 10 1 13 

131 MESKO, MARK DOUGLAS 2 5 1 1 
778 MOBBS, PAUL ANTHONY 16 44 6 10 12 1 3 

1803 MONTGOMERY, JOSEPH J 14 51 28 14 6 22 4 6 
1360 REICH, DEANA 15 49 20 1 8 3 3 24 
952 REX, BRIAN ANDREWS 15 34 36 11 41 5 45 3 

1999 RICHARDSON, JEREMIAH J 1 2 2 
1050 ROSS, JEREMY DAVID 16 53 19 14 17 6 5 

1530 RUSH, HORACE E 2 11 1 9 

461 SCAFASCI, JOHN ALBERT 1 1 
267 STANTON, ROBERT DAVID 17 37 24 11 25 24 127 
570 STUCK, RYAN JOSEPH 18 43 38 16 1 1 16 

1788 VANTUYL, MARK A 12 32 10 7 5 6 

545 WAGNER, GERALD WADE 17 63 6 16 31 5 2 11 1 7 
1715 WEBB, BRIAN J 1 1 1 1 

p_aU:rid_bLarea.rpt Pagelof2 11[5[2012 2:02:51PM 



1801 WlON, JESSICA M 18 41 21 9 4 5 

Grand T obi: 210 0 565 309 130 152 8 41 1 61 o 33 191 132 9 
== = == == ==== = = 

p_alJrid_bLarea.rpt Page 2of2 11/512012 2:02:51PM 



Zoning Report 
October 16,2012 

340 W. Clark Road- Two towers for WEDO 990 AM are located at this site. One of the towers 
collapsed after an accident with a tractor on the site. The station Vice President- General 
Manager has becn in contact with me relating to the re-construction of the tower. The FCC has 
granted the station temporary waivers to operate from a single tower until the new tower is 
construeted and tuned. I would expect to review the tower reconstruction administratively as 
long as the replacement tower complies with the originally approved site plan. 

5151 Plymouth-Ann Arbor Road- The Township has received a request for a variance to the 
sign provisions of the Zoning Ordinance for this property. The building is a multi-tenant retail 
property located directly west ofthe Village Green. The building is otientated perpendicular 
rather than parallel to the road which limits the size of some permitted signs at the site. A Zoning 
Board of Appeals meeting has been scheduled for November 1,2012. 

9045 MacArthur Blvd.- Garan, Lucow, Miller, P .C., on behalf of their client (Ibrahim Real 
Estate, LLC) has filed suit in Washtenaw County Circuit Comi relating to the Zoning Official's 
denial of a Zoning Certificate of Compliance and relating to the Zoning Board of Appeals denial 
of ZBA case number ZBA 12-03. The suit requests relief which includes requiting the Zoning 
Official to issue an approval of thc Zoning CertifIcate of Compliance or, alternatively, to reverse 
and remand the decision of the ZBA. Additionally, the suit requests that the COUlt award costs, 
attorney fees, and ajudgment exceeding $25,000.00. The Township, Zoning Board of Appeals, 
and the Zoning Official are named in the suit. 

886 W. Clark Rd.- Two separate applications have been received relating to antenna colocations 
on the existing guyed tower at this location. One application was submitted on behalf ofT
Mobile and the second was on behalf of Sprint. Both applications propose to install new antenna 
on the existing tower and to plaec new grOUlld equipment inside of the existing enclosure. These 
applications will be reviewed administratively. 

Richard Mayernik, Building/Zoning Official 



11/14/2012 10:10 AM 
Userl SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHE~T FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Page: 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

101-000-012.000 
101-000-012.025 
101-000-013.000 
101-000~013.025 

101-000-013.050 
101-000-015.000 
101-000-015.050 
101-000-016.000 
101-000~016.025 

101-000-016.026 
101-000-016.050 
101-000-016.015 
101-000-011.000 
101-000-022.000 
101-000-023,000 
101-000-025.000 
101-000-025.050 
101-000~026. 000 
101-000~026. 025 
101-000-026.033 
101-000-026,015 
101-000-026.016 
101-000-021,000 
101-000-029.000 
101-000-031.001 
101-000~031.002 

101-000-0:31 ,004 
101-000-0;t3.000 
101-000-033.001 
101-000-049.000 
101-000-062.000 
101-000-063.000 
101-000-064.000 
101-000 H 065,000 
101-000-066.000 
101~OOO-061.000 

101-000-068.000 
101-000-068.050 
101-000-069,000 
101-000-069.050 
101-000-010.000 
101-000-072.000 
101-000-072.050 
101-000-074.000 
101-000-123,000 
101-000~123.050 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

Description 

peTT~ CASH 
1510003999999 
INTEREST neARING CHECKING 
PRESCRIPTION REIMBURSE CASH 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 

CASH-CD-RESERVES 
RES GOV"l' OP COMERICA AceRD ABSe 
GOVT OF REGULAR CHASE 
REG OOV'I' 9P TRUST 1i2 COMERICA 
INVES'l'H'F:NT POOL 
INVESTMENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 

OTHER AsseTS 
GRANTS RECEIVABLE 

A/R STATE OF ~CHIGAN 
A/R CABLE FEES AT&T AND CQMCAST 
A/R CELL roWER REVENUE 

AIR OTHER 
A/R ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 
AIR BANK REFUNDS DUE 
A/R CItARGES ABOVE BASE PLANNING DEPT 
MICH TAX 'l'RIBUNAL REFUNDS 
ItEALTH INSUPJ\NCE CO-PAYS & COnnA 
ACCURED INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
AIR UNCOLLECTED CURRSNT TAXES 
AIR - SUMMER TAX COLLECT 
DELQ PEgS PROP/MANUHCM3S 2004 ROLL 
A/R SIDEWALK REIHBURSA'BLE 
AIR ORDINANce VIOLATION TAX ROLL 
DUE FROM FIRE RESERVE FUND 
DUE FROM BUILDING FUND 
DUE FROM LEGAL DEFeNSE FUND 
DUE FROM BUILDING F'VND-LOAN 
DUE FROM UTIL 
DUE FROM FIRE nntD 
DUE FROM LAW FUND 
DUE FROM TAX i'UND-COLLECTED TAXes 
DUE FROM TAX FUND UNDISPlJRSED INTRS 
DUE FRO« PAR]( FUND 
DUE FROH OTHERS- TRIBUNAL TAX REFUNDS 
DUE E'ROM PA'tROLL FUND 
DUE FROM TRUS'l' & AGEUC~ 
DUO FROM T&A OVERDRAW ESCROW MONEt 
DUE FROM STREET L lOUT FUND 

PRE-PAID eXPENSES McrSC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 

kkk Liabilities kk* 

BISC LIABILITIes 
101-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
101-000-201.100 
101-000-203.050 
101-000-204,000 
101-000-208.000 
101-000-208,001 
101-000-208.002 
101-000-225,000 
101~000-281.000 

101-000-292.000 
101-000~283.000 

DuE TO TRUST & AG&NCY FUND 

MTA CONTRACT 
ACCRUED ROAD MAlT CON~~CT 
DUE TO OTHERS 
PREPAID ENG REVIEW FSSS 
PREPAID PLANNING FEES 
BISC ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
DUE TO LeGAL DEFENSE FUND 
DUE TO STREETLIGHT FUND 
DUE TO BUILDING FUND 

Balance 

100.00 
300.00 

1,.130,443.99 
0.00 
0.00 

252,229.06 
123,417.54 
26,197.66 

0.00 
0.,00_ 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

199,646,78 
45,161,49 

0.00 
6,613.50 

0,00 
0.00' 

16,416.93 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0'.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.09 
0.00 
0.00 

4.,976.91 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
498.12 

5,000.00 
0,00 

56,315.00 
11,748.-31 

5,211,15 
0.00 

8,165,25 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

49,872.41 
0.00 
0.00 

611. 62 

112 



11/14/2012 10:10 AM 
Ube;:: SUSAN 
UB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Page: 

Fund 101 GENERAL 

G1. Numb;:u: Dascription 

*** Liabilities *** 

101-000-294.000 DUE TO LAW FOND 
101-000-285.000 DUE TO UTILITY FUND 
101~000-2a6. 000 DUE TO FIRE l:-uND 
101-000-286.050 DUE TO PARK FUND 
101 .... 000-286.015 DUE ro SUP TWP TAX FUND 

101-000-287.000 DEFERRED ~VENUS 
101~000-287.001 DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 
101-000-287.002 DEFERRED REVENUE 1FT TAXES 
101-000~297. 003 DEFERRED REVENUE MISC 
101-000-28~,OOO DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 
101~000-289.033 Due TO PAYROLL-BANK FEES 

MIse LIABILITIES 

SPECIAL ESCROWS 
101-000-203.000 AATA CONrRACT 

SPECIAL ESCROWS 

Total Liabilitie$ 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
101-000-390.000 FUND BAJ,ANCE: UNRESTRICTED 

FUND BALANCE 

CAplTAL ~SERVES 
101-000-390.004 ASSIGNED: 
101-000-390.026 
101-000-390,030 

ASSIGNIi!D: 
ASSIGNED: 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

GENERAL RESERVE 
NON-MOTOR TRAILS UPKEEP 
ACCRUED ABSENCES 

Nat of Revenues VB Exponditu~o8 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

109,959,05 
1,731.24 
3,304.50 

0.00 
0.85 
0.00 

0,00 

0.00 

1,415,587.97 

103,,341.00 
20,019.67 
26f192.4:~ 

1 /565,140.08 

140,669,10 
1 1 705,909,18 
1,994(731.25 

2/2 



GENERAL FUND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2012 

MISC EXPENSES PETTY CASH $ 60.98 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT GLENN MCCARTER $ 40.25 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT ERNEST WIEGAND $ 33.50 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT DIANARIVIS $ 22.00 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT TOMMY SMITH $ 20.00 

SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE $ 405.40 

5 GALLON SPRING WATER ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $ 28.00 

WATER SOFTNER SALT CULLIGAN $ 69.49 

09/26/12-10/25/12 PHONE MAINTENANCE AVAYA, INC. $ 102.01 

AUGUST & SEPTEMBER GAS/HEATING BILL DTE GAS $ 55.81 

AUGUST & SEPTEMBER GAS/HEATING BILL DTEGAS $ 47.70 

PEST CONTROL TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER $ 71.00 

PAYROLL PREP SEPT AUTOMATED RESOURCE MANAGEMENT $ 174.35 

PUBLIC NOTICE RE VOTING SHARED SERVICES, LLC $ 102.40 

500 GARBAGE TAGS REPUBLIC WASTE SERVICES #241 $ 955.00 

VOTER ID CARDS GBS INC. $ 167.09 

B/W AND COLOR COPIES JULY - SEPT RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION $ 341.64 

PUBLIC NOTICES SHARED SERVICES, LLC $ 172.80 

SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY DTE ELECTRIC $ 623.51 

GAS/HEATING BILL FOR AUGUST & SEPTEMBER DTE GAS $ 25.47 

SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY DTE ELECTRIC $ 523.51 

OCTOBER WATER COOLER RENTAL ABSOPURE WATER COMPANY $ 24.00 

SEPTEMBER INTERNET SERVICES COMCAST $ 70.95 

SEPTEMBER GASOLINE WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC $ 60.55 

SEPT PLANNING SERVICES DONALD PENNINGTON $ 617.50 

DUMP TICKET REIMBURSEMENT DANIEL DURFY $ 50.00 

SEPTEMBER TELEPHONES PAETEC $ 361.04 

PUBLIC NOTICE SHARED SERVICES, LLC $ 51.20 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING A/P $ 5,277.15 



GENERAL FUND J ~-rfl.!3 OF 9/30/12 
~REAKDOWN OF ASsET & LIABILITY ACCOUNTS 

----_. __ ... 

1l!i,=UNE NUMBER m_~~. I L1NET~~~L _.BREAKDOWNmmm--::RIPTION= 

101-000-023-000 , $ 198.6~6.78' $198.646.78 ,JAN-<iEPT ACCRUALS MINUS (3).F'AY:c:ME:::Nc::T::;;s--+---I 

-t---

AIR STATE SHARED REVENUE 

...... ~.-----~ 

-------______ +--__ . ___ -1 ____ --1--._._ ... ------... ~~~~. __ __+---1 , 
101-000~026-0=0.~0=c----------tf-'$'--6,613.50 $ 3,000.00 ,ACCOUNTING ERROR RE MAj-E-S·-flC~O~AK~So--+--
DUE FROM OTHERS ______ .1 .. -.-. __ ~$~-"3""~0c;.O.1,Q<lJBEX LANYI FAIRFAX MANOH::::BA.:.:C~K:...T:.:..AX=ES"--_f-... ~.~-. 
r-___ ... ________ .I ____ --+-3:$_~61~,50 ,GOODING PRIVATE R()~ _______ + .. --
r-___ .... ~ _______ .+~----+..:r$-.... 6=.61~:.::.:50'+1 ______ _ 

I 

~~i:QQ(~!]QIc====t!=~~::iX.~1=~ ;:----~.-.----+ ... ~-1101- $ 4.976.72 $ .. 1.684.67 1% OF()Vl'BHEAD SEPT ___ .. ------.J--+_--j 

I ____ .... ___ ._ .. ____ ~.L ___ ~_ -+~$_1:es;,69~:83 '% OF OVERHEAD AlJ<:l=:;:--_ .. _.~ __ •.... _~. 
1--------.--...... -----,---..... -__+. -o:$-c-'1 ,~68~3"'.2:;::2'-i.;:::CA:.::.Rf>:1EN COST SPLIT SEPT 
1---____ .... ____ ~ ___ __+ ...... -.--t-"$~~4,~97~6~.72 -------- ---------+1- ...... . 

--c-~~I-c.c-~~c-= ... --.~=c-==-cc~. _. _____ -+. - - 1 
101-000-070-000 _---1 .. $5,000.00 t3000.0() LOAN TO()f'ERATE FUND I 
DUE FROM PAYROLL FUND- -- ----j----------_ .. _._--1 

101-000-072-000 · •• ·_···-.--··--+:$--498.12 $ 498.12 SEPt-P-L-A-NNING ADMIN FE ES--··---+, - .. -..... -.... -_-1 

DUE FROM TRU..::ST:...:::&.:.:A:.::G=EN'"'C'"-Y'----__ +~ __ .. ___ 1---__ --+ _______________ -+1 ----t 
, 

._10_1_-0_00~_07_2_-050'__ ____ ... _ $ 5,000.00 $ .. 5,OO~:OO LOAN TO OPERATEFUN~[D--·------!····-
,DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY c-. .. ··'------+--·---·-:,1-------+--~~----······~--------__t__--···-1 
OVERDRAW ESCROW MONEY 

--_f----+--------..... _------+-.... -
101-000-123::QOQ __ .. _____ r!--56,315.00 $ 56,315.00 OCT·DEC ROAD MAlT & REPA~IR~ ____ 1 __ .. ' ___ . 

,PREPAID EXPENSES'__ ____ --+_ _ ____ -+_ ..... _ 

1 01-000-000-1c::2:c3-,:c05::;0'=-______ .1.11,748.37 $ 5,636.61 OCT PRIORITY HEi\LTH ..... ______ . __ •. _ .. _ 
PRE-PAID INSURANCE $ 170.03 OCT VISION 

---- ......... -~.--+:$~ 714Jl9-'Oer DENTAL INSUR------- ---j---.-1 
-+-----t-"--c- .. --..... ______ .. L' --

+--___ ---t-.;$c--.?,~49.00 OCT-DEC MUNICIPAK 
_ ..... _______ .......... __ .. + ____ +"$ __ 153.22 OCT LIFE INSUR 
1 _____ ......... _______ t .. ___.--+-7$_-::2"::,2=::24,~? ~()B.I<ERS COMP OCT 2012·.:.J.lJI\IEc.::2=O.:.::13~_t-......... _ 

1------------1------1 $ 11,748.37 ...... . ..... --+.-;----;--1 
Number 

101·000·026·075 
AIR PROF FEES 

__ __ .....-$ -1cc6-,4=76C'.cc93+$c--...... -70-9:00+VlccLLA~S"A-=TccH--=-oC"CNgI-c-.:..REiccK----- -1987 
$ 112.13 PROSPECT POINTE EAST 1983 

__ ~'+'~$-=--=-' 707.25 VILLAS AT HONEY CREEK INV 1973 i 1973 
1------......... -------.1--- $ 284.63 TIMBERCREEK1NVl777 1777 

_____ -=--. .:.:.:.:-.... t- ......$ 1.56?,28 WOODLANDS AT GEi:)DES INVlc.c.68::;.7 ___ ..... _16_8_7_ 

-+--------t-:':-$. 1,530.65 TIMBERCREEK INV 1661 1661 
__ ..... _____ ... _..... $ 261.63 TIMBERCREEI< .. I_NV_16(l:c--O~ _______ 1660 

1 ___ ....... _______ ......... _+--__ __ -+$t 94.88 MAJESTIC OAKS I;-;cN..;-;V-;..16-;;-4;-::7____ .._ -11
6
6
4
4-37-

224.25 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1643 

1-----.. --..... 
- .... 

' ____ ......... ___ .. _____ ._~._. __ +$$:,.. 348.45 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1639 11662391 
I I -_... 261.63 MAJESTIC 6AKS lNV 1621· ... --.---.= ____ == .. =--.-.... +--___ ---t-7$_1:~62.75 TIMBERCREEK INV 1603- -+~16C:;O-=-3-1 
1-----... $ 2,052.18 MAJESTIC OAKS INV 1454 1454 



$ 4,771.00 FAIRFAX WATER MAIN INV 1337 1337 
-~-,-.--

$ 1,706.26 MI91:l MEMORIAL PARK INV 1232 1232 
.. ~. 

$ 487.60 GOODE INVESTMENT INV 1175 1175 
-~ .. ~~~----- .. ~ .. . ~ .. .. -~~~" ... 

$ 0.47 UNRECONCILED MONEY ........ ~~- .. 
16,476.9( $ 

. . ......... ~-.. ------

1~1~0~OO~-2~O~3:0c:O:::0=-~~_ 
AATA CONTRACT 

-------_ .... , $ 8,165.25 $ il,017.49MTA FIXED ROUTE JULY-SEPT 
$ 2,147.76 MTA DEMAND RESPONSE JULY-SEPT 

"--'~"'" 

$ 8,165.25 .-

t-:w1:o00:::'20:-4;-;;-O:::OO:---'~~~~~ -1~-~~-' ".~-.~~ ---\ ~~~ 
.. ··········-·-·~-=-=-c=c~=-~+·····~~----'~~~~-I ~----~~-

ACCRUED ROAD MAlT CONTRACT --:------j------------....... ~-.--
.---_ .. _ .. __ ... ~-----+-.... - .. ~-+-~~~~.j ... ----~~~-
I ' 
1~1:::01-;---:cOO::--2:O:25--0-00- ~~~~~ _.L.~!l,!72.41 $ 49,872.412(j1:L-,?!::m)ES TRAIL EXPENS(!jUILT NOTBilliD---1 

MISC ACCRUED EXPENSES ....... --.-~ .. +~~ 

r.=1::c01c,,-OO'c.=:::O-2::.-:c83:::--0,=O:,-O;::":::-:7:=-__ __ ........ t-$'--~6,1·i,i.;..:.;·62 c'C..! L_ 6'11,62 RICK COST SPLIT SE'-PT'---__ ~· .. ~-··· ---+---, 
DUE TO BUILDING FUND 

~--I---'--.+"'~-----\---'--"" ------ ---+-.-

'w1-o00-2ii7-'ooii~--=======-!:C$i1Io~191;i,9i§5~9.~o5~:C$11(O~9~,9~599':.O§i5$0~C:IT:-C-D~E~CJT~AX;g:F@!~IQ[IC======1==-
• DEFFERED REVENUE 

101-000-287-001 --,-,,--~~-+12:$~~1:2.,7:.:3:.:.:1 .. ~:4 $ 1,731.24 2013 PilOT TAX=E:C:S;--~~~~~~--~I-~--I 
DEFFERED REVENUE PILOT 
r=~='=.= ... c~~~~~--- -I-~~--·~--- -+-~~ ................... ----- ..... ~~~ .................... -+--~-

=:-;;-;;::;--------+ .... -
101-000-267-002 __ . ____ +-'-$ ~ ~,304.50 . $ 3,304.50 OCT-DEC 1FT TAX REVENUE 
DEFERRED ITF TAXES -----.. ~.--.... +----1 
1----------.. ---+----1------+---------------1---1 
101-000-289-000 

--+----.--.~-~~~-- -+----1 
DUE TO PAYROLL 

~--'-----.--.... ------ +---
•.. _-----

I 



11/14/2012 12:37 PM 
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWHSHIP Page: 1/8 User!, SUSAN 

DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BALANCE A....""TIVITY FOR AVAIIJ>.6Lt ORIGINAL AMEt-:DEO OS/30/2012 MON'.l."H 09/30/2012 lllU.l\NCE % BDG'r 
GiL NtlMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (Aa.~O.BM) INCR {DEeR} NORM iABNORM) USED Fund 101 - GENERAL 
ReVenues 
Dept DQO-RE;'\n'..NiJE 
lOl-QOO-40:LOOO CURRENT RE'A!./ PERS PROPERTY TM 442~S6e.oo 4.42.568.00 299 r 332w54 0.00 143,235.46 67.64 101-000-402.033 1FT TAXtS 

13~218.00 13,218.00 46 1 79L17 37,982.17 (33,576.17) 354.02 101-000-402.050 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 0.00 1,675.00 lr 7 1O.22 0.00 (35.22) 102.10 101-000-403.000 FRIOR ;C;-....AR(S) TAX REVENlJE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-403.050 PRIOR YEARS DELQ pERS P.RQp 0.00 4,912.00 4,863.66 0.00 4.8.34 99.02 101-000-404.000 TRAILER FEES 3,424.00 3,.424.00 2~439.00 269.50 985.00 71.23 101-000-4$1.000 EtECTION REIMBURSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 9,382.67 0.00 (9,382.67] 100.00 101-000-452.000 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES COMCAST 13S,B14 .00 135,814.00 101,928.09 11,317 .83 33,98S.91 75.05 101-000-452.001 CAStE 1'\1' FRANCHISE FEES AT&T 2l r OOO.OO 23,000.00 3£,33LS4 3,$38.00 113,334.84.) 157.98 101-000-490.000 015075 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-574.000 STATE' SHARED REVENUES 874,793.00 B74,793.0o 656,094.78 72,899.42 21B,699.22 75.00 101-000-574.050 STATE REIMBURSEMENTS FOR ROWS 8,368.00, 8,368.00 8$689.48 0.00 {321.48) 103.84 101-000-605.000 OROINANCE VIOLATION REIMBURS~TS 2,000.00 4,000.00 4,072.30 115.00 (72.30) 101.B1 101-000-605.025 CIVIL INFRACTION FINES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-606.000 PRINTED MATERLALS SALES 35_00 35.00 84.54 0.00 (49.54) 2>l.L54 101-000-607.000 PLANNING DEPT ADMIN FEES 3,oeo.00 3,000.00 3$881.90 498.12 {8SL90) 129.40 101-000-607.030 ?LANS & P~RMITS BASE FEES 1,500.00 3,400.00 6,100.00 1,800.00 (2,700.00) 179.41 101-000-1507.033 ENG RZVIEWS--BASE FEE 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 C.OO 101-000-607. 0,0 MISe PLANNING PETITIONS, FEES, ETC 100.00 1,600.00 2,275.00 500.00 (675.00) 142~19 101-000-607.050 WETLANDS/SOIL MOVING/PRIV~~E ROADS 0.00 O~OO 200.00 0.00 (:200.00) 100.00 101-000-607.074 CHARGES A:B(}V'E BME -- ADMIN FE:ES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o~oo 101-000-607.075 CHARGES AElOVE BASE--REIMBt\'RSEMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-607.076 CHARGES ABOiiE BASE NO ADMIN E'E~S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.OO 101"000-607.085 REIM~ MEETINGS, COURT, NOTICES, ETC. 0.00 0.00 1,625.00 825.00 (1,625.00) 100.00 101-000-609.000 ACCOUNTING SERVICES/AUDITING 19,200,00 19,200.00 14 f 400.00 1,600.00 4,900.00 75.00 101-000-609.050 EUItDING FUND CONTRIBUTION 18,000.00 18,000.00 13,613.91 1,684.67 4,386.09 75.63 101-000-626.000 SUMMER TAX COLLECTION FEES 21,090.00 21,090.00 20 f 957.50 '7,015.00 132.50 99.37 101-000-630.000 SOLID WASTE REVENUE 3,.628.00 3.62a~00 2~6B8~90 236.75 939.10 74.12 101-000-630.001 RECYCLING EDUCATION lr500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 101-000-664.000 !NTEREST l~OOO.OO 1~000,00 20S.27 0.00 791. 73 ZO.S3 101-000-664.050 INTEREST ON RESERVES 50.00 $0.00 63.09 0.00 113.09) 126~18 101-000-664.075 TAX COLl.ECTION INTEREST 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 101-000-664.085 DELIQUENT INTEREST & PENALTIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-6'70.000 TAX .ADMIN FES$ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-67LOOO MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 70.00 O~OO (70.00) 100.00 101-000-671.015 NSF CHECK FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-671.025 DOG LICENSE REVEN"JE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-671.050 PENSION/HCSP/INSUR REFUNDS 0.00 l,BS7.00 1,857.30 0.00 (0.30) 100.02 101-000-671. 075 INSUR REIMBURSEMENTS/DIVIDENDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-671.085 REFUNDS mOM PREVIOUS YEARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-672.000 2% eOBM ADMIN FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-673.0'75 CELL. TOWER REVENUE 17,654.00 17,654.00 14,336.92 1,622.~a 3,317.08 81.21 101-000-674.000 DEPARTMENTAL INCOME 100.00 100~00 200.00 100.00 ilOO.OOi 200.00 101-000-674.050 INFORMATION REQUESTS 0.,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-695.0:25 DONATION REVENUE-GREEN FAIR 0.00 0.00 12S.00 0.00 {lZ5.00) 100.00 101-000-695.050 DONATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-695.075 GRANTS -- NON MOTOR TRAILS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-695.076 GRA.t.l'TS -- EECBG 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-695.077 GRANT- URBAN CQti'N'!Y ROAD PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 101-000-699.000 APPROPRIAl'ION F/FUND 8AIJ\NCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-699.005 PROCEEDS FaOM DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-000-69.9.025 APPROPRLATION FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept ODD-REVENUE 1,590,,04.2.00 l~ 605 .. 886.00 1,255/829.08 142,406.44 350,056.92 78.20 

TOTAL Revenues 1,590.042.00 1,605,886.00 1$255,$29.08 14:2,406.4.4 350,056.9:2 79.20 

----
------ -~~ - --, -- -----



11/14/2012 12:37 PM 
REVENOE AND EXPENDITURE REPO~T FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8 User: SUSAN 

DB: Superior 7wp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 Elm Bl\.IJ;.NCE ACTIV'r TY FOR AVAlLAB!..E ORIGINAL AMENDBD 09/30/2012 MON'rH 09/3012012 !lALl\NC2 • BDGT GL NUMBER DESC!lll?tION BUDGET BUDGE'l'" NORM (AB..~RMj INC'R {DECR) NORM tABNORM) USED Fund 101 - GENERAL 
Expcnditure5 
Dept 101-TOWNSHIP SOARD/GENL AI4~IN 
101 ... 101-702.000 SALARIES OOARD OF TRUSTEES a:~000.00 S~OOO.OO 5,500.00 .qOCwOO 2,500.00 66.75 101-101-702.007 S1U.AAY -SENIOR lIDMIN ASSISTANT 23.679.00 23,679.00 lS,399.7$ 1~S5a.20 5~279.22 77.71 101-101-702.050 SA4ARY RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 16,966.00 16,966.00 12,433.50 1~38L50 4,532.50 73.28 101-101-i03wOOO CONTRACT SE~VICES OwOO 0.00 176.77 0.00 (li6.77) 100.00 101-101-707.000 PART-TIME WAGES 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 101-101-710.000 TRAINING 500.00 1,100.00 1,097.00 OwOO 3.00 99. i3 101-101-71.5wOOO SOC:uu. SECUlitITY l3OARO 612.00 612.00 42'9.93 39.78 182.07 70~25 101-101-715.007 SOC SEC SENIOR ASSISTANT 1,902.0C 1,902.00 1 f 471.82 139.41 427.16 71.54 101-101-715.050 SOC SEC RECePTIONIST/SECRETARY 1#324.00 1,324.00 1,066.18 103.57 257.82 SO.53 101-101-715.075 SOC SEC OTHER STA.FE' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-101-716.000 LIFE INSURANCE BOARD MEMBERS 600.00 600wOO 4 OS. 60 45.40 191.40 68.10 101-101-716.007 HEALTH/LIFE IN$UR SENIOR ASSISTANT 3,629.00 3,,629.00 2,571.33 316.69 1~057.67 70.86 101-101-716.033 PAST tJI.QN'!H INSURANCE ADJUSTS 0.00 0.00 (LOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-101-116.050 HEALtH INSL1\ RECEPTIONIST/SECRETARY 3,'629.00 3,629.00 2,555.'9:5 319.95 1,073.15 70.4.3 101-101-716.051 RETIRE l:!EALTi:! SECru!TMY 720.00 720.00 84.0.00 60.00 {120.00) 116.67 101-101-716.052 ReTIRE HEALTH SENIOR MSISTAN'r 720.00 720.00 420.00 60.00 300.00 58.33 101-101-716.075 PRESCRIPTION REIMBURStMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-101-717 w007 TAXB SENEFITS SENIOR MSISXAN'T 1,1134.00 1,1$4.00 2r565~64 0.00 0,3131.64) 216.69 101-101-717.050 TAXe BENE ~EFTIONIST/SECRETARY 339.00 339.00 359.19 0.00 (20.19) 105.96 101-101-71S~000 PENSlON BOARD OF TRUSTEES SOO.CO 800.00 303.50 20.00 496.50 37 ~ 94 101-101-718.007 PeNSION SEN!OR ASSISTANT 2/486.00 2.486.00 1,994.85 193.10 49L15 80.24 101-101-715.050 FENSION RECEPT!ONIST/SECRETARY 1,730.00 1,730.00 1,453.43 138.17 276.57 84.01 101-101-719.000 MESC UNEMPLO~~ BENEFITS O.OC 0.00 39.69 0.00 (39.68) 100.00 101-101-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00 3,500#00 2,401. 81 215.53 1,398.19 63~21 101-101-727.050 POSTAGE 14,000.00 14,000.00 10,. 944 .44 1,000.00 3,055.56 78.17 101-101-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVIces 4,100.00 4,100.00 2,934.71 174.35 1,165.29 71.58 101-101-801. 050 PROFESSIONAL SERVIceS-OTHER 9,000.00 9,000.00 8,950.00 0.00 50.00 99.44 101-101-850.000 TEtECOMMUNICAXIONS 5,,500.00 5,500.00 3,861. 31 4:n.99 1,638.69 70.21 101-101-551 ;000 INSURANCE & BONDS 16,000.00 16,000.00 9,597.61 1,218.02 6,402.39 59.99 101~101-S60.000 GlI.S. MILEAGE~ VEHICLE MA.IT 3~000.00 5,200.00 3,960.02 207.07 1,239.98 76.15 101-101-560.050 MEALS, LODGING, PARKING, eTC. 700.00 700.00 750.92 0.00 [50.92} 107.27 101-101-900.000 PRrN'l'Ll<iG Iii PUBLISHlh'G 1,000~00 4,000.00 3,292.45 593.83 707 ~55 82.31 101-101-900.025 PRINTING FOR RESALE 100.00 100.00 OwOO 0.00 100.00 0.00 101-101-900.050 PRINT Iii PUBLISH-NEWSLETTER 4,000.00 4,000.00 2,180.00 0.00 1,820.00 54~SO 101-101-930.000 REPAIR Iii MAINTENANCE 2,,000.00 2,000.00 8a.OS 0.00 1,183.92 40.80 101-101-954.000 EQUIw.ENT RENTAL 9,200.00 9,200.00 5,366.61 685.8S 3,833.39 S8w33 101-101-957.000 BOOKS & ?l::RIODICALS 223.00 223.00 5~SO 0.00 217.20 2.60 101-101-9513.000 V~ERSHIPS Iii DUES $,000.00 10,000.00 8,563.45 0.00 1,436.55 85~63 102.-101-963.000 Bl\..~K tEEs Iii CHARGES 200.00 1.000.00 500.00 0.00 500.00 50.00 101-101-9S0.000 EQUIPt-mNT OVER $5,000 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-101-9S0.050 EQUIPME.~ UNDER $5.000 5~000.OO 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 

Total Dept 101~TOWNSHIP BOARD/G~~ ~ 154,143.00 Hi3,543.00 118,215.26 9,602.44 45,32L 74 72.28 
Dept 171-TOWNSHI? SUPERVISOR 
101-171-702.000 T~~SHIP SUPERVISOR SALARY 71, EnS.oO 71,81$.00 55,243.20 5,524.32 16,574.80 76.92 101-171-715.000 TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR SOC SEC 5,938.00 5.938.00 4,483.85 449.19 1~454.15 75.51 101-171-716.000 HEAL~H/LlFE INGUR SUPERVISOR 1,436.00 1,43£.00 1,043.02 121.3£ 392.98 72.63 101-171-7HL001 TOWNSHIP SUPE~VISOR RETIRE HEALTH LHO.OO 1,440.00 1,0aO.00 120.00 3£0.00 75.00 101-171-717.000 TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR TAXB BENEFITS 5,800.00 5 / SOO.OO 4,474.20 457.88 1,325.80 77.14 101-171-71S.00Q TOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR PENSION 6#1511.00 6~191.00 4,764..13 476.20 1,426.87 76.95 

Total Dept IiI-tOWNSHIP SUPERVISOR 92,623.00 92,623.00 71,098*40 7~14S.95 21,534.60 76.75 

Dept 191-€LECTIONS 
101-191-702.000 SALARIES 3,000.00 3,000.00 2,300.0£ 105.05 699.94 76.67 

- ---- -- --- ----- -- ---~----



11/14/2012 12:37 PM 
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP User: SUSAN Page: 3/8 

DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 201:2 END BA:l..ANCE ACTIVITY FOR A"IlA!LABLE ORIGINAL l\MENDEn 09/30/2{)12 MONTH 09/3012012 BAlJ\NCE % BDG! GL NUMBER !iESCRIPTION 
BOOGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCEl. (DECR} NORM (ASNOR.."1) USED Fund 101 - GENERAL 

Exp¢oditures 
101-191-702.037 FICA EXEMPT Sm.ARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-191-703,. OeD CONTRACT SERVICES 23,000,00 23rOOO~OO 10,659.00 0.00 12.332.00 46.38 101-191-115.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 166.33 lL04 (186.33) 100.00 101-191-718.000 PENSION ELECTION DEPT 0.00 0.00 U.S7 0.00 (14.S7) 100.00 101~191-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3*000.00 3,000.00 C.OO 0.00 .3 t OOO.OO 0.00 101-191-727.050 POSTAGE o.CO 3.000.00 1,108.36 59.33 1~S91.64 36.95 101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1~000.00 4~500.00 4,66S.96 812.14 (168.36) 103.75 101-191-a01.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 3,000.00 2~402.00 iLOo 598.00 80.07 101-191-S60.000 TRANSPORTATION 200.00 200.00 147.09 0.00 52.91 73.55 101-191-862.000 PRECINCT REm 1,600.00 1~600.00 985.00 250.00 614 .00 61.63 101-191-900.000 PRINTING Q PUBLISHING aoo.oo 800.00 531.20 102.40 268.BO 56.40 101-191-980.000 EQUIPME..~ 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

Total Dept 191-ELECTIONS 32,700.00 42,200.0Q 23,012.87 1,335.96 19,187.13 54.5'3 
De?t 201-ACCOUNTING/HUMAN RESOURCES ADMIN 
101-201-702.000 ACCOUNTANT SALARY 46¥972.00 46,972.00 36.135.60 3,613.56 10,836.40 76.93 101-201-702.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT SALARY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-707.000 PA.RT-TIME WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-710.000 TRAINING 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 101-201-715. COO ACCOUNTANT SOC SEC 3,909.00 3,809.00 2,924.33 270.90 884.67 76.77 101-201-715.075 ACT /HR ASSISTAN1 SOC SEC 0.00 0.00 o~CC 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-716.000 ACCOUNTANT HEALTH/LIFE INSlJR 71 258.00 7,259.00 Sr5S7.30 634.37 1,670.70 76.98 101-201-710.001 ACCOUNTA1."'I' RETIRE HEALTff 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,090.00 120.00 360.00 75.00 101-201-716.050 ACT/HR ASSISTANT HEALTfl/LIFE INS'J"R 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-716.051 ACT/Hia ASSISTAh'T RETIRe FrE:A1TH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-717.000 ACCOUNTANT TAXABLE BENEFITS 2;918.00 2,818.00 2~n3.80 0.00 4.20 99.85 101-201-717.050 ACT/h"R ASSISTANT TAXa BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-718.000 ACCOUh'TANT PENSION 4,979.00 4,979.00 4,226.74 392.12 752.26 94.99 101-201-718.050 ASST/DEPUTY PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-201-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 700.00 700.00 926.15 129.99 {126.15) 118.02 

Total Dept 201-ACCOtTNTING/~~ RESOURCES ADMIN 69,,176.00 68,176.00 53,593.92 5,160.94 14, $82.09 7S.61 

De~t 209-ASSESSOR 
101-209-702.000 SENIOR ASSS::SSOR .8.AI.AAY 60,539.00 $0~539,00 46.569.20 4,656.92 13,959. SO 76.92 101-209-702.050 ASSISTAh~ ASSESSOR SALARY 12~ 802 .00 12,902.00 1O~101.18 985.00 2,700.82 78.90 101-209-702.075 rIELO APPRAISER ~y 42,326.00 42,326.00 32.825.52 3,256.50 9~ 500. 4B 77.55 101-209-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 1.000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1/000.00 0.00 101-209-707.000 PART-TLv.E WAGES 0.00 O~OO O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-209-710.000 TRAINING 800.00 800.00 245~00 0.00 555.00 30.63 101-209-715.000 SENIOR ASSESSOR SOC SEC 4, 723~00 4,72'3.00 3,497.11 334.87 1/22S~99 74.04 101-209-715.050 AS5ISl'Ab."T ASSESSOR SOC SEC ~99.00 999.00 758.13 73.86 240.87 75.89 101-209-715.075 FIELD APPAASIER SOC SEC 3,312.00 3,312.00 2.541.39 245.66 770.61 76.73 101-209-716.000 SENIOR ASSESSOR HEALTH/LIFE INSuR 7,258.00 7,258.00 5.592.90 635.17 1,665.10 77.06 101-209-716.001 SENIOR ~SESSOR RETIRE HEALTH 1.440.00 1,440.00 1,080.00 120.00 360.00 75.00 101-209-7HLOSO ASSIST}U~ ASSESSOR NEALl'N/LIFE INSUR 2,419.00 2~419.00 1,851.41 211.45 567~59 76.54 101-209-716.051 ASSISTAh"'I' ASSESSOR RETIRE HEl\LT.H 4.90.00 490.00 360.00 40.00 120.00 75.00 101-209-7HL055 FIELD APPRAISER HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 23,052.00 23,052~OO 15,225.90 1,731.05 7,826.10 66.05 101-209-716.076- tIELD APP~~S~~ RETIRE REALTa 1~440.00 1,440.00 1,OSO.00 120.00 360.00 75.00 
101~209-717. 000 SENIOR ASSESSIOR TAXB BENEFITS 1,210.00 1,210.00 1,455.40 0.00 (245.40} 120.23 101-209-717.050 ASSIST~'T ASSESSOR TAXB BSNEFITS 256. 00 256.00 317 .66 0.00 161.661 124.09 101-209-717.075 FIELD APPRAISER TAXB BENEFITS 966.00 966.00 1~046.69 20.00 {BO.59} 108.35 101-209-718.000 SENIOR ~SESSOR PENSION 5,32$.00 5,323.00 4,139.74 401.43 1,183.26 77.77 101-209-718.050 ASSISTANT ASSESSOR PENSION 1,126.00 1,126.00 912.83 84.91 213.17 81.07 UH-209-71S.075 FIELD APPRAISER PENSION 3.75:S.00 3,7S3~00 2,902.54 2eO.71 850.46 77.34 101-209-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,500.00 2.500.00 1,432.31 O~OO 1,067.69 57.29 



11/14/2012 12:37 PM 
User! SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 
page: 4/8 

GIL NUMBER 

Fund 101 - GBNEAAL 
Expenditures 
101-209-850.000 
101-209-860«OQO 
101-209-S60.050 
101-209-94.7.000 
101-209-95B.oOO 
1 01-209-98D. 000 

DESCRIPTION 

TELECO~JNlCATIONS 
GAS, Mrr..£AGE VEHICLE Y.A!T 
MEALS, LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
PRo...1'ECl' COSTS--GENERAL 
MEV~ERSRI~S & DeES 
EQUIPMENT . 

Total Dept 209-ASSESSOR 

Dept 210-ATTORNEY'S 
101-210-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
101-210-801.050 PROfESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 
101-210-$01.075 LBGAL FEES PKG SEWER ENV IMPACT STUDY 

Total Dept 210-A!TORNEY'S 

Dept 215-CLERK 
101-215-702.000' 
101-215-702.050 
101-215-707.000 
101-215-715. DOC 
101-215-715.050 
101-215-715.075 
101-215-'715.000 
101-215-715.001 
101-215-716.050 
101-215-715.051 
101-215-'717.000 
101-215-717.050 
101-215-718~000 
101-215-718.050' 

CLERK SA!...1\.RY 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADV~N ~£SISTANT SALARY 
DEP"J'I'Y CLERK SALARY 
CLERK SOC SEC 
CLERK'S OFFICE ~~N ASSIST SOC SEC 
DEPUTY CLERK SOC SEC 
CLERK HEALTH/LIFE INSORANCE 
CLERK RETXRE HEALTH 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST HEALTH INSU 
ADMIN ASSIST RET:tREr:'£NT HE'JILTH CA 
CLERK TAXABLE BENEFITS 
CLERK'S OFFICE ADMIN ASSIST TAXa BeNE 
CLERK PENS ION 
ADMIN ASSISTANT PENSION 

Total Dept 215-CLERK 

DePt 247-SOARD OF REVIEW 
101-247-702.000 SALAR!ES 
101-247-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
101-247-710.000 T~~NING 
101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
101-247-$60.000' T~~SPORTATION 

101-247-900~000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 

Total Dept 247-BOARD OF REVIEW 

Dept 253-TOWNSHIP TREASURER 
101-253-702.000 TREASURER SALARY 
101-253-702.050 DEPUTY TREASURER SALARY 
101-253-702.055 TRF~URER'S ASSISTANT SALARY 
10~-253-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
101-253-707.000 PART-TIME WAGES 
101-253-710.000 TRAINING 
~01-253-715.000 TREASURER SOC SEC 
101-253-715.050 DEPUTY TREASURER SOC SEC 
101-253-715.055 TREAS ASSIST SOCIAL SEC 
101-253-716.000 TREASURES HEALTH/LIFE INSv~CE 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

0.00 
600.00 
500.00 

0.00 
iOO.OO 

0.00 

179,5Z4.00 

7~000.00 
7,000.00 

0.00 

14,000.00 

63,612.00 
12.$02.00 

SOO.OO 
5,311.00 

999.00 
62.00 

1,435~00 
1,440.00 
2,419.00 

4S0.00 
5,800.00 

256.00 
5,983.00 
1,125.00 

102,525.00 

1,200.00 
400.00 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
200.00 

I t 900.00 

63.612.00 
34,807.00 
12,$02.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,310.00 
2,,662.00 

999.00 
1,436.00 

2012 
AMENDED 

BrJDGET 

0.00 
600.00 
500.00 

0.00 
700.00 

0.00 

END BALANCE 
09/30/2012 

NORM (ABNORM) 

0.00 
210.64 
28.79 

0.00 
i5.00 

0.00 

ACIIVITY fOR 
MONTH 09/30/2012 

INCR (DECR} 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

AV1ULAaLE 
BALA.'CE 

NORM (ABNOBM} 

0.00 
389.36 
471.21 

0.00 
625.00 

0.00 

• BOOT 
USED 

0.00 
35.11 
5.76 
0.00 

10.71 
0.00 

1.79,sf4.00 1.3~,2.4.9.34 1.:3,191.53 ~5t274.66 74.78 

7,000.00 
7,,000.00 

0.00 

1~740.00 
3,776.50 

0.00 

0.00 
1,800.00 

0.00 

5,260.00 
3,223.50 

0.00 

24. 86 
53.95 

0.00 

14,000.00 5,516.50 1 .. 800.00 8.483.50 39.40 

53,,612.00 
12,$02.00 

SOO.OO 
5,311.00 

999.00 
52.00 

1,436~00 
1,440.00 
2,-419.00 

480.00 
5,,800.00 

256.00 
5.983.00 
1,125.00 

102,525.00 

200.00 
1,400.00 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
200.00 

1.900.00 

63.612.00 
34. .. 907.00 
12,802.00 

600.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,310.00 
2,662.00 

999.00 
1,436.00 

4$,933.00 
9~99i.75 

0.00 
4,010~7i 

769.55 
0.00 

1,151.67 
1,000.00 
1,921.15 

280.00 
4,271.41 

317 .66 
4,240.42 

912.S2 

77 ,806.20 

0.00 
897.50 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

96.00 

993.50 

48,933.00 
27,636.39 
10,125.70 

260.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4~010*78 
2,072.01 

779.56 
1,044.02 

4,893.30 
9$5.00 

0.00 
401. as 

73.84 
0.00 

110.01 
120.00 
222.80 

40.00 
457.88 

0.00 
421.80 
$4.90 

7,811.41 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

4.893.30 
2,822.85 

9S5.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

401.87 
211.73 

73.84 
121.36 

14,679.00 
2,804.25 

800.00 
1,300.23 

229.45 
62.00 

284.33 
440.00 
497.85 
200.00 

1~52S.59 
(61.66) 

1,742.58 
212.18 

24 .. 718.80 

200.00 
502.50 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
104.00 

906.50 

14,679.00 
7,170.61 
2,676.30 

340.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,299.22 
559.99 
219.44 
391.98 

76.92 
i8.10 

O.CC 
75.52 
Ii .03 

0.00 
80.20 
69.44 
79.42 
58.:;13 
73~65 

124.09 
70.87 
81.14 

75.89 

0.00 
64.11 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

48.00 

52.29 

76.92 
79.40 
79.09 
4.3.3:;1 
0.00 
0.00 

75.53 
77.84 
713.03 
72.70 



11/14/2012 12:37 PM 
REVENUE 1L~ EXPENDITURE REPOET FOR SOPBRIOE TOWNSHIP Page: 5/8 User: SUSAN 

OB: Superior, Twp PBRIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BA!J\NCE; ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE ORIGINAL A."ffiNDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/.2012 l3lII.ANCE % BDGT GL ~nJMSE;t( DESCRIPTION BUDGE'! BUDGET NORM tAENOPJ1} INCR (DEeR) NORM (ASNORM} USED FUnd 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditur;(ls 
101-253-716.001 TREASURER M:TIREMENT HEALTH c:tUtE 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,oeo.Oo 120~00 360.00 75.00 101-253-716.050 DEPUTY TruBAS HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 23.052.00 231052~00 15r 059.86 1,585~75 7,992.14 65.33 101-253-716.051 DEPUTY RETIREMENT HEALTH 1,440.00 1,440.00 1,245.04 265.30 194.96 86.46 101-253-716.055 TREASURER'S ASSISTANT HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 2,419.00 2,419.00 1,94.2.50 211.46 476.50 SO.30 101-253-716.07£ TREASURER'S ASSIST.A..~ RETIRE HEALTH 490.00 480.00 280.00 40.00 200.00 58.33 101-253-717.000 TREASURER TAXABLE BENEFITS 5,SOO.DO 5.800.00 4,616.99 457~S8 1~123.01 80.64 101-253-717.050 DEPUTY TREASURER TAXS BENEFITS 0.00 O~OO 0.00 O.CO 0.00 0.00 101-253-717.055 TRE1\SURER ASSISTA.~ TAX'S BEN1;:FIT 256.00 256.00 317 .66 0.00 (61. 66) 124.09 101-253-718.000 TREASURER PENSION 5,984.00 5,984.00 4,218.00 421.80 1¥766.00 70.49 101-253-719.050 DEPUTY TREASURER PENSION 3,000.00 3~000wOO 2,382.25 243.33 617.75 79.41 101-253-718.055 TREASURER ASSISTANT PENSION 1,126.00 1,.126.00 912.82 S4.91 213.18 81.07 101-253-718.075 PENSION OTH8R STAFF 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.CO 0.00 0.00 101-253-74.0.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,5;:W.00 2,500.00 aSl. 78 0.00 1,618.22 35.27 101-253 ... 947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-253-980.000 EQGIP.ME.~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 253-TQWNSHIF TREASURER 169,125.00 169,725.00 127~a58.36 12,940.38 4.1,866.64 75.33 
D¢pt 258-COMPUTER SERVICE SUPPORT 
101-25$-702.000 SALARY TECHNOLOGY ADMIINIST~OR 3,995.00 3,995.00 3,072.48 307.54 922.52 75.91 101-258-710.000 TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0~00 101-258-715.000 SOC SEC TECHNOLOGY ADMINISTRAxOR 306.00 306.00 249.07 23.06 56.93 81.4:0 101-2513-71 7.000 TAXB SENE TECHNOLOGY ADMIN 239.00 239.00 244.64 0.00 (5.64) 102.36 101-258-718.000 PE..tlSION 400.00 400~00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 101-2513-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES/SMALL EQUIPMENT 1l~500. 00 11~ 500.00 18,229.55 92.91 (o,729.55) 158.52 101-258-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00 10,000.00 13,690.00 3" 927 .50 (3~690.00) 136.90 101-258-9S0.000 EQUIPMENT OVER $5,,000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 258-COMPL'TER SERVICE SUFPoRT 26,44.0.00 26,,440.00 35.485.74 4~351.01 {9, 045.74) 134.21 

Dept 265-BUIIJ)INGS I< GROUNDS 
101-265-702.000 SA!ARY BLDG MArT COORDINATOR 14,065.00 14,065.00 10,824.00 1,Oa2.40 3,241.00 76.96 101-265-703.000 CONT~ SERVICES 1,500.00 1,500.00 474.50 0.00 1;025.50 31.63 101-265-707.000 PAAT-T!ME WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-265-715.000 soc SEC BUILD MAIT COORDINATOR 1,0913.00 1 ... 098.00 849.57 104.34 248.43 77 ~37 101-2.65-717.000 TAXABLE BENEtITS 281.00 :281.00 :281.42 281.42 (0.42) 100.15 101-265-711LOOO PENSION SUlLO MAIT COORDINATOR 1,<07.00 1,4.07.00 1,110.501 136.38 296.46 78.93 101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,000.00 6,000.00 3,054.31 316.46 2,945.69 50.91 101-265-740.050 FtJRNITURE/SltJ\LL EQUIP 1,000~00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 101-265-960.000 TRANSPORTATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-265-919.000 TAXES-TWP PARCELS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,-265-920.000 Ul'I1ItIES 15# oeo.OO 15,000.00 7.712.15 1,276.00 7,287.85 51.U 101-265-920.050 UTILITIES-STREET LIGHTING $,300.00 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 0.00 101-:265-920.075 DRAINS 12,000.00 12*000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00 101-265-930. 000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE B,OOO.OO 10,00C.OO 6.S42.02 (50.00) 3,157 • .98 68.42 101-265-930.025 MAINTENANCE CHERRY: HIL!. PRESV' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-:265-976. COO BUILDING ADDITIONS & IMPS. 1,000.00 l~OOO.OO 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 101-265-978 .000 BtlILDINGS/I...ro.'D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-265-9130.000 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-265-980.050 EQUIPMENT UNDER $5,DOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 

Total Dept 265-BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 64,651.00 66~Q51.00 31,14.8.51 3.147.00 3S~502.49 46.73 

Dept 266-sPECIAL PROJECTS 

0.00 0.00 
101-266-947.000 PROJECT CQSTS--GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266"'947.001 LDE'A CREATION 0.00 1,SOO.00 869.30 0.00 630.70 57.95 

--- ---- --- ------ ----



11/14/2012 12,37 PM 
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 6/8 User: SUSAN 

DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 :2012 END B.ru:.ANCE ACTIVITY FOR AirAXLABLE ORIGINlU. A.1Io1ENDE:O 09130/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 BALANCE , BDGT GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDG8't BUDGET NOR.'1 (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM; USED 
FUnd 101 - GENERAL 
Expenditures 
101-266-947.002 OROlNANCE COMPILATION 0.00 0.00 o~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266-947.003 SIDEWALK REPLACEMENT TWP POR'I'TON 5,000.00 15.000~OO 3,964.50 3,24.4 .50 11,035 .. 50 2£.43 101-266-947.006 ROUGE/HURON GENERAL PERMIT 2,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266-947.007 HURON WATERSHED COUNCIL 2,150.00 2,150.00 745.00 0.00 It40S.00 34.65 101-266-947.009 ROUGE WATERSHED 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.oo 0.00 101-266-947.010 YPSILANTI MEALS ON WHEELS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266-947.011 GROWTH Ml\NAGEMENT PLAN 0.00 o~oo O~oo 0.00 0,00 0.00 101-266-947.013 GEDDES NON-MOTOR TRAIL O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266-947.014 NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS ACQUISITIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266-947.015 HARRIS ROAD NON-MOTOR TRAIL 0.00 0.00 0~00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-266-947.017 CONSERVATION EASMENT MONITORIh~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 266-SPECIAL PROJECTS 9~350.0C 18,650.00 5,578.80 3,244.50 13~ 071.20 29.91 
Dept 277-CEMETERY 
101-277-777~OOO CEMETERY ll'PRBEP 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

Total Dept 277-CEMETERY 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 

Dept 27S-0RDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 
101-278-702.033 ~~ ORDINANCE OFFICER 8,568.00 8,568.00 7 t 251. 96 731.44 1,316~04 84..64. 101-27a-702~ OSS SALARY ZONING OFFICIAL 6,758.00 6,758.00 5,19S.60 519.86 1~559.4.0 7£.93 101-278-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 2,000.00 2¥OOO.QO 1,423.50 170.00 576.50 7L18 101-278-703.025 CONTMer IABOR SIDEW1U.!\S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-278-715.033 SOC SEC ORDINANCE OFFICER 688.00 688.00 554.77 55.95 133.23 SO.64 101-278-715.088 SOC SEC ZONING OFFICER 517.00 S17 .00 368.16 39.77 148.84. 71.21 101-276-717.000 ZONING OFFICIAL TAXABLE BENEFITS 135.00 13S.00 135.16 0.00 [0.16) 100.12 101-27S~717.07S ORO OFFICER TAXB BENEFIT 428.00 42B.00 0.00 0.00 428.00 0.00 101-278-718.088 PENSION ZONING OFFICER 690.00 690.00 481.4.2 51.99 208.58 69.77 101-278-74.0.000 O?~MTING SUPPLIES 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 101-278-743.000 DUMP CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 101-278-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-278-860.000 MIlEAGE ORDINANCE OFFICER 1,800.00 1,800.00 1,432.4.0 7S.35 367.60 79.58 

Total Dept 278-0RDINANCE ENFORCEMENT 21,684..00 21~6S4.00 16,84.5.97 1 .. 644.36 4,838.03 77.69 

Dept 410-p~~rNG DEPARTMENT 
101-410-702.000 SALARIes PLJhVNING COMMISSION 3,000.00 3,000.00 1,7S5.20 (489.80) 1,214..80 59.51 101-410-702.050 PLAN ADMIN SAIJVr~ 23,679.00 23 t 679.00 18,922.0S 2,003.94- 4,756.95 79.91 101-410-703.000 CONTRACr SERVICES 100.00 100.00 25.00 O~OO 75.00 25~00 101-410-710.000 TRAINING 600.00 600.00 0.00 O~OO 600.00 0.00 101-410-715.000 PLAN COMMISSION SOC SEC 230~00 230.00 173.67 0.00 56.33 75.51 101-410-715.050 PLAN ADMIN SOC SEC 1,902~OO 1,902.00 63 150.46 389.37 79.53 
101-410-716.050 PLAN ADMIN HEALTH/LIFE INSUR 3,629.00 3,629.00 075.01 317~19 553.99 84.73 
101-410-716.051 PLAN ADMIN RETIRE REA!.TH 720.00 120.00 00 60.00 180.00 75.00 101-410-717.050 PLAN ADMIN TAXB BENEFITS '1,184.00 1,lS4.00 1,281.29 0.00 (97.291 108.22 
101-410-718.050 E'LAN ADMIN PENSION 2,4.86.00 2,466.00 1,.994.85 193.10 4.91.15 90.24 101-410-718.075 PENSION tJIl'HER STAFF 6S.00 68.00 0.00 0.00 68.00 0.00 
101-410-740.000 OP!L~ING SUPPLIES SOO.OO 500.00 222~50 0.00 277.50 4.4.50 101-410-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-4.10-801.010 PROJECT PLANNING/STAGE1tNG COsts 1,500.00 1,,500.00 0.00 0.00 11'500.00 0.00 
101-4.10-S0L 011 NON-PROJECT ENGINE~RING COSTS 2,000.00 2,000.00 118.00 0.00 1~B82.00 5.90 101-410-801 ~ 012 STAGE 2. ENG .REVIEW COSTS 1,500.00 1~500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 101-410-801.016 NON-PROv~ PLANNING COSTS 15, 000.00 lS,OOO.OO 6,SOO.00 2,242.50 8,500.00 4.3.33 
101-110-S01.017 PROJECT lEGAL COSTS 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-410-S01.020 PROJECT COSTS ABOVE BASE 4,000.00 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.00 



11/14/2012 12:37 PM REVENUE AND EX~ENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR T<YdNSRIP 
User: SUSAN Page: 7/8 

DB: Superior Twp pERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BAI.ANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL A.."'!.ENDED 09/3012Q12 MONTH 09/30/:2012 BALANCE ~ eOG'!' GL N't1MaER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM tABNORMj INCa (DEeR) NORM tABNOR.'1) USED 

Fund 101 - GE.~ERru... 
Expenditur€$ 
101-4.10-801. 021 MEETING COSTS PROJECT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-410-$01. 050 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101-410-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 600.00 600.00 37!1i.16 C.OO 220.84- 63.19 

Total Dept 410-PLANNING DEPARTMENT 62, 6ge. 00 62 ... 698.00 36/S29~36 4 ... 477.39 26,168.64 SIL26 

Dept 411-Z0NING SOARD OF APPEALS 
101-411-702.000 SJ\.LARIES 300.00 300.00 300.00 120. CO O.CO 100.00 
101-411-703.000 CONTRACT SERV'ICEE -500.00 500.00 300.00 180.00 200.00 60.00 
101-411-707.000 PAf<T-TIME WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-411-710.000 TRAINING 100.00 100~00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
101-411-715.000 SOClAL SECURITY 23.00 23.00 13.71 0.00 9.23 59.87 
101-411-80)...000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-411-900. 000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 600.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 

Total Dept 411-~ONING BOARD OF APPEALS 1,,523.00 1;~ 613.77 300.00 909.23 40.30 

Dept 412-DESlGN REVIEW SOARD 
101-412-702.000 SJ\LA1UES 360.00 360.00 50.00 0.00 310.00 13.89 
101-412-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 300.00 300.00 75.00 0.00 225.00 25.00 
101-412-715.000 SOCJ.A!.. SECURITY 23.00 23.00 3.79 0.00 19.21 16.48 
101-412-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-41:2-900. 000 PRINT!NG & PUBL!SHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 

Total D~pt 412-DESIGN REVIEW BOARD 683.00 683.00 128.79 0.00 55<1.21 19.86 

Dept 413-WET~~DS BOARD 
101-413-702.000 SALAE!.IES 200.00 200.00 70~OO 35.00 130.00 3.5.00 
101-413-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES aOo.oo 800.00 350.00 175.00 450.00 43.75 
101-413-715. 000 SOCIAL SECURITY 16.00 16.00 5.36 2.69 10.64 33.50 
101-413-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1 .. OOO~OO o~oo 

101-413-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 300.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 

Total Dept 413-WETLANDS ~ 2,311$.00 2,316.00 425.36 212.68 1 .. B90. 64 19.37 

Dept 446-ROAOS/NON-MOTOIUZED TRAILS 
101-446-702.000 SAIJ\RIES 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-44.6-703.000 COh"l'RACT SER'\tICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-44(5-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-446-666.000 ROAD MAlT 210 t OOO.00 210,000.00 168,,945.60 (56; 315.00) 41,054.40 80.45 
101-446-867.000 NON-MOTOR TRAILS MAlT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-446-868.000 SPEC PROJECT- RESURFACE STEVENS DR. 0.00 0.00 O.CO 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 446-RDADS/NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS 210.000.00 210,000.00 168:,945~60 {56 t 315.00l 4.1,054.40 60.45 

Dent S28-SQLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 
10i-52S-103.000 ROADSIDE TPASH REMOVAL 600.00 600.00 272.00 0.00 328.00 45.33 
l01-52$-S2L 000 RECYCLING/HAZARDOUS WASTE 500.00 2,500.00 2,101.25 0.00 392.75 84.29 
101-528-824.001 RECYCLING EDUcnTION/GREEN F.P~R 1,500.00 1,500.00 768.15 2~65 731.22 51.25 
101-528-824.002 h~SLETTER RECYCLING SECTION O.CO 0.00 0.00 C.OO 0.00 0.00 
101 .... 526-826.000 GARBAGE .AND yAM W1I.STE TAGS 4,500.00 4,500.00 2,865.00 955.00 1/635.00 63.67 
101-528-829.000 REDt.BURSE!MENTS FOR DUMP USAGE 5,000*00 5,000.00 2,280.25 539.75 2,719.75 4.5.61 



11/14/2012 12:37 PM REVENUE ~~ EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 8/S User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PE~IOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 Eh"D BALANCE ACl'IVlTY roa AVAI!.ABLE 
ORlGINF\L AMENDED 09/30/2012 MOh."TH 09/30/2012 BALANCE • BDGT GL NUM'l3ER DESCRIPTlON BUDGET BllllGET NORM (ABNORM} INCR {DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED 

FUnd 101 - GENE:AA.L 
Expenditures 
Total Dept 528-S0LID WASTE MANAGEMENT 12,100.00 14,100.00 8,293.28 1,497.40 5,806.72 58.82 

Dept 5S0-T~~S~ORTATION SYSTEM 
lOl-5S0-864~000 A.A.T.A. FIXED ROUTE 24,070.00 24,070.00 20,058.30 2,005. a3 4,011.70 83.33 
101-550-964.025 DEMi'L"ttI RESPONSZ $,591.00 8,591.00 6,443.28 715.92 2,147.72 75.00 
101-550-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GCNERAL O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept S50-TRANSPORTATION SYSTEM 32,661.00 32 .. 661.00 26,501.59 2,721. 75 6,lS9.4Z 8L14 

Dept n8-ECONQMIC DlNELOPNENT 
101-728-728.000 £CONOMIC DEVEI..OPM'.ENT 1 t OOO.00 1,000.00 0.00 O.CC 1,000.00 O.DO 

Total Dept 728-ECONOMIC'DEVELOPMENT 1,000~00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

Dept SgO-CONTINGENCIES 
101-890-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 10.000.00 10 .. 000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 
101-890-390.050 HEALTH !NSUR;<i..NCE INCRE:ASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-890-695.000 BAD DEBT 3,000.00 3,000.00 O~Oc 0.00 3 r OOO.00 0.00 
1Cl-890-955.DDO MISC. EXl?ENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 
101-890-985.000 TAX CHARGEBACKS 10,000.00 lC~OOO.OO 3,212.87 0.00 6 .. 767 .13 32~13 
101-890-990.000 DEBT REPAYMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tota,l Dept 890-COh"TINGENCIES 23,000.00' 23rOOO.~0 3.212.87 0.00 19.767.13 13.97 

Dept 96S-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
101-965-964.000 TRANSrER TO L.i\W ENFORCEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 
101-965-965. DOD TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 77,232.00 60.276.00 0.00 0.00 60 .. 276.00 0.00 
101-965-965.050 TRANSE'ER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 0.00 0.00 0 .. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-965-965.051 TRANSFER TO NON-MOTORIZED TRAILS RESERV 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5.000.00 0.00 

Total Dept 965-TRANStER OF FUNDS B2,232.00 65,276.00 0.00 0.00 65.276~OO 0.00 

Dept 9 55-TRANS FER OUT '1'0 OTHER FUNDS 
101-966-754.000 TRANS OUT TO PAru< E'\llil) SPECIAL U 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-966-755.000 TRANS OUT TO PARK FUND SPECIAL #2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
101-966-966.000 l?ARK MA.I:bo"TEN.P.NCE 223,488.00 223,488~00 167,616.00 18f624~00 55,1372.00 75.00 
101-966-966.001 TRANS OUT TO BLDG FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 966-TRANSrER OUT TO OTHER FUNDS 223.488.00 223,488.00 167,616.00 18,624.00 55.872~00 75.00 

TOTAL Expenditures 1,590,042.00 1,605,e86.00 1~115,159.96 42 .. 902.70 490.726.02 69.44 

FUnd 101: 
TOTA!. REVENUES 1,590,042.00 1,605,886.00 1 .. 255,829.08 142,406.44 350,056.92 78.20 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,590,042.00 1,605,886.00 1.115,159.98 42,,902.70 490,726.02 69.44 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 140r669~10 99,503~ 74 (140,669.10) 100.00 



10/23/2012 01:18 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

204-000-013.000 
204-000-013.015 
204-000-026.000 
204-000-031.001 
204-000-068.000 
204-000-071.000 

Description 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TmrnSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 204 LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
CHECKING-NON INTEREST BEARING 
A/R OTHER 
A/R UNCOLLECTED CURRENT TAXES 
A/R TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

msc LIABILITIES 
204-000-201.000 
204-000-205.001 
204-000-287.000 
204-000-287.001 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DEFERRED REVENUE 
DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

MISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
204-000-390.000 RESTRICTED: ASSIGNED 2012 BUDGET DEFICIT 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
204-000-390.001 RESTRICTED: DEBT SERVICE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Page: 

Balance 

113/557.97 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

113,557.97 

113,557.97 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 

107/557.97 

107/557.97 

118,057.97 

118,057.97 

(4/500.00) 
113,557.97 
113/557.97 

1/1 



11/03/2012 02,52 PM 
tlscr! SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENOITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

fund 204 - LEGAL DEFENSE rnND 
Revenues 
Dopt aOO-REVENUE 
204-000-0.1 02.001 
204-000-402.033 
204-000;-403.050 
204-000-664.000 
204-000-699.000 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT LEGAL DEFENSE 
1FT TAXES 
PRIOR YEARS DELO PERS PROP 
INTEREST 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 

Totnl Dept OOO-~JE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 244-DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LAND PURCHASES 
204-244-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
204-244-802.050 PURCHASES OF OE\lSLOPM£NT RIGHTS 
20~-244-S02.051 LAND PURCHASES 

Total Dept 244-DEVELOPMENT RIGHTS/LA~D PURCHASES 

Dept 24S-LEGAL DEFENSE 
204-245-740.000 OPE~ING SUPPLIES 

'204-245-301.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
204-245-802.000 LEGAL SERV R8 GROWTH MGT PLAN 
204-245-802.025 LEGAL SERV RE ZONING ORDINANCES 
204-245-963.000 ~1< FEES « CHARGES 

Total Dept 245-LEGAL DE~~SE 

Dept 890-CO~~INGENCIES 
204-B90-S95.000 DELQ ?ERS PBOF TAXES BAD DEBT 
204-890-985.000 TAX C4L1RGEBACKS 

Total D~pt 890-CONTINGENCIES 

.Dept 965-TR.l\t{SFER OF FUNDS 
204-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FOND 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 204: 
TOTAL REVENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REV'ZNtl"ES &. EXPENDITtJRES 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

alJDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10 , 500.00 

10.,,500.00 

10,500.00 

0.00 
O.QO 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

0.00 
500.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 
10,500.00 

0.00 

2012 
lIMENDED 

aUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

5,000.00 
5,000.00 

0.00 

10,000.00 

0.00 
500.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 
10,500,00 

0.00 

END BALANCE ACTIVITY fOR 
09/30/2012 MONTH 09130/2012 

NORM (AB!:JORM) INCR (DECRi 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
720.00 

Q.OO 

720.00 

0#00 
795.00 
535.00 

2,400.00 
0.00 

3, "l80~OO 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

4,500.00 

0.00 
4,500.00 

(4 r 500.00j 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,762.50 
0.00 

1,762.50 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,762.50 

0.00 
1,762.50 

(1,762.50) 

page! In 

AVAILABLE 
E.ALANCE 

NORM (ABNORM} 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 

10,500.00 

0.00 
(7.20.00) 

0.00 

(720.00) 

0.00 
(795.00) 

.4,415.00 
2,600.00 

0.00 

6,220.00 

0.00 
500.00 

500.00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,000.00 

10,500.00 
6,000.00 
4,500.00 

% J3D.:'"'T 
USED 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 

100.00 

0.00 
100.00 
11.70 
48.00 
0.00 

37.80 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

42.136 

0.00 
42.86 

100.00 



10/23/2012 01:03 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 224 HYUNDAI SAD FUND 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

224-000-013.001 
224-000-013.002 
224-000-015.050 
224-000-026.000 
224-000-031.001 
224-000-065.000 
224-000-068.000 
224-000-072.000 

Description 

CHECKING--SPECIAL ASSESSMENT HYD ROAD 
CHECKING-- BOND CONSTRUCTION HYD ROAD 
CASH-CD-RESERVES 
A/R OTHER 
A/R UNCOLLECTED CURRENT TAXES 
DUE FROM UTIL 
A/R TAX FUND-qoL~ECTED TAXES 
DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY 

Total Assets 

*~* Liabilities **~ 

HISC LIABILITIES 
224-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
224-000-208.000 
224-000-287.000 

DUE TO OTHERS 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

MISC LIABILITIES 

Total Lia~ilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
224-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED DEBT SERV 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
224-000-390.015 RETRICTED REFUND DUE TO HYUNDAI IN 2018 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

22,977.55 
0.00 

186,486.27 
0.00 

400,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

609,463.82 

609/463.82 

0.00 
0.00 

400,000.00 

400,000.00 

400,000.00 

26/124.27 

26,124.27 

186/486.27 

186,486.27 

212/610.54 

(3/146.72) 
209/463.82 
609,463.82 

Page: 1/1 



11/08/2012 02:54 ?M 
User: SUSAN 

REVENUE ~~D EX?ENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1 

DB: Superior T~~ 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

FUnd 224 - EYUNDAI SAD FUND 
Revenu~t; 

Dept OOO~REVENU£ 
224-000-402.002 
224-000-664.000 
224-000-664.050 
224-000-699.000 
224-000-699.004 
224-000~699.005 

224-000-699.006 

SPECIAL ASSESSMENt HYUNDAI ROAD 
IN'!EREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
APPROPRIATION F/~JND BALANCE 
TRP~SFER FROM SAVINGS 
PROCEEDS FROM DEBT 
FE:ES F'OR PR£:M:rtn1 LEiI'"£L BOND AATING 

Total Dept OOO-~~JE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 223-CONSTRUCTION BOND DEPT 
224-223-730.000 CONSTRUCl'ION EXPENSES 
224-228-735.000 LEGAL EXP~~SES 
224-223-736.000 FEES 
224-228-B01.000 PROFESSIONAL SE~vICES 
224-228-900.000 PRINTING « PUBLISHING 
224-228-963.000 EI1\.NK FEES « CHARGES 
224-228-963.055 TRANS to SAVINGS 
224-228-982.000 DEBt PRINCIPLE 
224-228-983.000 DEBt INTEREST 

Total Dept 22S-CONSTRUCTIo."" :ao.liID DE:E;lT 

Dept 245-LEGAL DEFENSE 
224-245-801.000 PRO~~SIONAL SERVICES 

Total Dept 24S-LEGAL OEFENSE 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCICS 
224-890-895.000 OELQ PERS PROP Tl.x.SS BAD DEBT 

Total Dept 890-C01"TINGE:NCI.ES 

TOTAL Expenditures 

Fund 224: 
'!'O'!'F.L REvENU'ES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

170,000.00 
80.00 

350.00 
0.00 

2,,920.00 

173,350.00 

173,350.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

325'.00 
0.00 
0.00 
C.CO 

135,000~00 

38 r 025.00 

173,350.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

173,350.00 

350.0C 
350.00 

0.00 

2012 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

170.000.00 
eo.oo 

350.00 
0.00 

2,920.00 

173.350.00 

173 r 350.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

325.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

135 / 000.00 
38.025.00 

173,350.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

173,350.00 

173~350.00 
173~3S0.00 

0.00 

END l3J\IJ\NCE 
09/30/2012 

NORM (ABNORM} 

170,000.00 
73.$0 

129.38 
0.00 
CLOD 
0.00 
0.00 

170,203.28 

170, 203~28 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

325.00 
0.00 

000.00 
025.00 

173,350.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

173 1 350.00 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MO~~H 09/30/2012 

INCR (DECR) 

0.00 
4.07 
rl. 00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.07 

4.07 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17~325.00 

17 .. 325.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

17 t 325.00 

AV1U1J\Bl .. E 
!l1lLJ\NCE 

NORM (ASNORM) 

0.00 
6.10 

220.62 
0.00 

2,920.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,146.72 

3,146.72 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

170 .. 203.28 4.07 3 1 146.72 
173,350.00 17,325.00 
(3~146. 72) {I 7 ,320. 93} 

p 

% BDGT 
USED 

100.00 
92.3B 
36.97 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

98.18 

98.18 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
100.00 

100.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

100.00 

99.18 
100.00 
.100.00 



11/09/2012 02:49 PH 
UBer: SUSAN 
PB: Superior Twp 

GL Number 

206-000-012.000 
206-000-013.000 
206-000-013.025 
206~OOO-013.050 

20E)w OOO-015.000 
206~000-015.050 

206-000-016,000 
206-000-016.001 
206-000-016.025 
206-000-016.050 
206-000-016.075 
206-000-017.000 
206-000-017.050 
206-000-026.000 
206-000-026.001 
206-000-026.002 
206-000-021.000 
206-000-029.000 
206-000-031.000 
206-000-031.001 
206-000-031.003 
206-000-031.004 
206-000-031,005 
206-000-031,006 
206-000-031.007 
206-000-031, n08 
206-000-031.009 
206-000-049.000 
206-000-065.000 
20S-000-0S8.000 
206-000-070.000 
206-000-0'71.000 
206-000-123.000 
206-000-123.001 
206-000-123.002 
206-000-123.003 
206-000-123.050 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

P~riod Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 206 FIRE 

PE'I"I'~ CASH 
INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
COMERICA CHECKING ACCOUNT #2 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - en 
CASH-CD-RESERVES 
CITIZENS MONEY MARKET 
GOVT 011' --CHECKING 
OTHER ASSE 1'8 

UNE8'l'HENT POOL 
MtmICIP-Al! BONDS 
COMERICA BOND MONEY HARKET 
RESERVE MONS~ MARKET 
AIR OTHER 
DUE FROM COBRA P~TICIPANTS 
AIR S~ JOSEPH HOSPITAL 
HEALTH INSURANCE FETlRE CO-PAYS 
ACCURED IN7ERES7 RECEIVAaL~ 
PELQ PERS PROP PRE 1997 
A/R UNCOLLECfED CURRENT TAXES 
PELQ PERS PROP/MANUHONE,S 2003 ROLL 
DELQ MANUHOMES/PERS PROP 2004 ROLL 
1998 DELQ PERS PROPERTY TAX 
1999 DELQ PERS PROPERTY 
DELQ. PERS 2000 
2001 DELQ PERS PROP 
DELQ PERS PROP 2002 
DUE $ROM FIR! RESERVE FUNP 
DUE FROM UTIL 
DUE mOM TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROM PAYROLL FUND 
DUE FROM GENERAL rt.mD 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 
PRePAID UNIFORM/MEAL ALLOWANCE 
PRePAID HEALTH INSURANCE 
PREPAID DENTAL INSURANCE 
PRePAID INSURANCE 

0.00 
615/949.48 
203,543.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

363/816.02 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.90 
0.02 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,196.24 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

16/964.75 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

35,999.84 

Tobal ABset.B 1,297,471.11 

*** Liabilities *** 

206-000~2S7, 025 DEFERRED ReVENlJE- PILOT TAXES 

MIse LIABILITIES 
206-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAyABLE 
206-000-205.001 DUE TO GENeRAL FUND 
206-000-207,001 DUE TO FIRE ReSERVE FUND 
206-000-208.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
206-000-225.000 MISC ACCRUED LIAnILlTIE8 
206-000~260.000 ACCRUED DEBT INTEREST 
206-000~261.000 ACCRUSD DEBT PRINCIPAL 
206-000-283.000 DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
206~0~O-284.000 DUE TO LAW FUND 
206-0~O-285,OOO DUE TO UTILITY FUND 
206-000-286,033 DUE TO FIRe RESERVE FUND 
206-000-286,050 Dug TO PARK FUND 
206-000-287,000 DEFERRED REVENUE 
206-000-287,001 DEFE~D REVENUE Pluor 
206-000-287,002 DEFERRED REVEmJE IFT TAXES 

0.00 

0.00 

11,529.63 
0,00 
0.00 
O.on 
0.00 

9,181. 50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

382,61'7.12 
6,022.99 

11 t 496.75 

Page: 112 



11/00:/2012 02: 49 P!>i 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

GL Number Description 

•• , Liabilities '" 

BALANCE SH~r.T FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Period t.nding 09/30/2012 

l1\md 206 FIRE 

206-000-269,000 DUS TO .PAYROLL FUND 

MIse LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

.,. FUnd Balance *** 

roMD BALANCE 
206-000-390.000 FUND .BALANCE: RESTRICTED UNDBSIGNAT:eO 

roMD BALANCE 

Total Fund Balance 

Boginning Fund Balanca 

Net of Revenues VB Expenditurea 
Ending FUnd Balance 

Pago: 

Balance 

0.00 

420,84'1.9-9 

420,94'1.99 

753,620.46 

'153,620.46 

123,002;.72 
6'16,623.16 

Total Liabilitiea And Fund Balance 1.1 29'1,471,1'1 

2/2 



FIRE FUND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

SEPTEMBER 2012 

CLASSICT'S 
CORRIGAN OIL COMPANY 
DTE ELECTRIC 

DTEGAS 

DTE ENERGY 
FLEETPRIDE 

PHILIP W. DICKINSON 

PHILIP W. DICKINSON 

PHILIP W. DICKINSON 

MICHIGAN CHRONICLE 

NEXTEL 
RICOH AMERICAS CORP 

TRUGREEN #5785 
ERNIE CLOSE 

STAPLES CREDIT PLAN 

CALL CENTER / SHARED SERVICES, LlC 

MLiVE MEDIA GROUP 

PAETEC 

AMERICAN AQUA, INC. 

FLEETPRIDE 

CLOTHING FOR DICKINSON 
229.7 GALLONS OF DIESEL FUEL 

SEPTEMBER ELECTRICITY FOR ST. #1 

SEPTEMBER GAS/HEATING BILL FOR ST. #1 

SEPT. ELECTRICITY & GAS/HEAT FOR ST. #2 

BRAKE REPAIRS 

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 

REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 

MEAL REIMBURSEMENT 

JOB POSTING FOR FIREFIGHTER 
SEPTEMBER CELL PHONES 
SUPPLIES FOR COpy MACHINE 

LAWN SERVICE FOR ST. #1 

INSTRUCTOR FEE FOR CONKLIN CLASS 
SUPPLIES 

AD FOR NEW HIRE 

FIREFIGHTER AD 

SEPTEMBER TELEPHONES FOR ST. #2 

WATER SOFTENER SALT 

BRAKE PARTS 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING A/P 

$ 55.00 

$ 815.59 

$ 883.72 

$ 65.17 

$ 368.86 

$ 3,057.70 

$ 214.23 

$ 4.29 

$ 44.53 

$ 735.93 

$ 195.77 

$ 42..82. 

$ 158.02 

$ 65.00 

$ 2.46.64 

$ 843.00 

$ 587.00 

$ 79.2.6 

$ 69.40 

$ 2,997.70 

$ 11,529.63 



FIRE FUND 
,~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~-~~~~ ~ 

lAS OF 9/30/12 I SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS 

GIL LINE NUMBER IACCOUNT TOTAl AMOUNT I-~~~ Dt::::>GI'{IP nUN 

206-000-000-026-( 
DUE FROM ST JOE 

16,964:7SIBOND PRINCIPAL U"I -ut:;" I:_vv vvv . __ vvO $ 16,964.75 $ 
---- 'ID EXPENSEs 

~~~~~~-l 12~~23IOCT DENTAL INSUR RETIREES llNSURANCE 1$ 35,999.84 ~ $ 
,123-050 I Is 745.83 I()CT DENTAL INSURACTIVE EMPLOYEES 

'OCT VISION INSUR ACTIVE EMPLOYEES 
OCT VISION INSUR RETIREES 

9,807.72 OCT PRIORITY INSUR ACTIVE 
1,803.72 OCT PRIORITY INSUR RETIREE::> 

lO.80 OCT LIFE INSUR 
5,910.28 MUNICIPAK OCT-DEC 2012 

2,302.12 WORKERSCOMP OCT12-JUNE 2012 

I ~ ~~~ 1$ 35~ 

A(X~RIII::D DEBT INTEREST 9,181.50 I $ 9,181.50 IJULY AUG 
_onn 

I $ 382,617.12~lJ 382,617.12 IOCT-DEC TAX 

I $ 6,022.99 I J ~ i2013 PILOT REVENUE 
I ut::I- : PILOT 

I?OA-ooo..?R7_002 i$ 11,496.75 i "---'-'" ) 1FT TAX : OCT-DEC 
I"'" _. ,RFfl Ill;' 1FT TAXES 

1206-1 
IDUE TO PAYROLL FUND 



1/08/2012 02:53 PM 
ser: SUSAN 
B: Superior Twp 

REVENUE ~~D EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

1 NUMBSR 

I.ma 206 - FIRE 
eveoues 
ept OOO-REVENUE 
06-000-402.000 
06-000-402.033 
06-000-402.050 
06-000~403.000 

06-000-403.050 
06-000-590.000 
06-000-607.085 
06-000-664. ODD 
06-000-664..050 
'06-000-66'1'.225 
:06-000-671.000 
:06-000-671.001 
!D6-000-671.075 
:06-000-671.085 
!O6-000-671.100 
!O6-000-672.000 
W6-0DO-695.000 
W6-000-695.050 
!06-000-699.0DO 
106-000-699.025 
206-000-699.026 
206-000-699.027 
~06-000-699.02S 

DE$CRXP'l'ION 

CURRENT REAL/PERS PRO~ERTY TAX 
IM' TAXSS 
PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 
l?RI:OR YEAR{S) TAX REV'"ENUE 
PRIOR YEARS DELO PERS PROP 
GRANTS 
REIM FOR OtrR LABOR COSTS 
INTeREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
CAPITALIZED BO}''1) Ih'TEREST 
MISCELlANEOUS INCOME 
RETIRE HEALTH IN$URA."1CE CO-PAYS 
INSUR REIMEURSEMEN'l'S/DIVIDENDS 
REF't'1h;)$ FROM PREVIOUS YEARS 
DISPOSITION OF ASSETS 
2% COBRA ADMIN FEES 
FALSE ALA.RM CHARGES 
DONATIONS 
APPROPRIATION F/FDND BALANCE 
APPROPR1ATION FROM RESERVES 
TRANS IN FROM GEt.'1. FUND 
TRANS IN FROM: !J\.W POND 
TRANS IN FROM FIRE RESERVE FUND 

rO~ul Dept DeO-REVENUE 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 266-SPECIP~ PROJECTS 
206-266-947.017 GFL~ EXPEND!TURES 

Total bept 266-SPEC~ PROJECTS 

De~t 336-FIRE OP~~IONS 
206-336-702.000 
206-336-702.001 
206-336-702.002 
206-336-702.003 
206-336-702.004 
206-336-702.005 
206-336-702.006 
206-336-702.007 
206-336-702.00B 
206-336-702.009 
206-336-703.000 
206-336-707.000 
206-336-708.000 
206-336-710. 000 
206-336-715.000 
206-336-?IS. DOS 
206-336-715.006 
206-336-715.075 
206-336-716.000 
206-336-716.001 
206-336-716.025 
206-336-71£.075 
205-336-717.000 
206-336-717.001 
206-336-717 .002 

~IES rJLL-TIME FIREFIGHTERS 
STATE AUTHORIZED OVERTIME 
OVERTIME-SICK 
OVERTIME ~ VA~~ION 
OVERTIME - CALLBACKS 
OVERTlME- TRAINING & MISe 
BASE SAL.t.RY CHIEF 
ADDITIONAL HOURS ~~IEP 
FIRE m.RSHAL BASE SAl...A.RY 
ADDITIONAL HOURS PlRE MARS~L 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
SALARI,ES ON CA,!.,L ST.AF2 
ONCLASSIflED OVERTIME 
TRAINING 
SOC SECURITY FO'LL TIME STA.e""T 
SOCIAL SECURITY-FIRE CHIEF 
SOC SEC FIRE MARSHAL 
SOC SEC ON-CALL STAFF 
l!EALTH/LIfE L~SUAANCE 
RETIREMENT liEAI.TH CARE pIJ\N 
HEALTH INSv1R-RETIREES 
PRESCRIPTION REIMBURSEMENT 
TAXABLE BENEFITS EDUC/LONGEV~TY 
TAXABLE BENEFITS HEALTH INSUR OPT OUT 
TMB BENE tJN:.tPOR.'1 ALLOWANCE 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

B(]DGET 

1,539,596.00 
4.5~987.00 
6,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,300.00 
O. DC 
0.00 
0.00 

1,550.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,595,633.00 

1,595,633.00 

0.00 

0.00 

486,670.00 
41,359.00 
30,000.00 
92 .. 059.00 
32 r 583.00 

4,OOC.DO 
40,119.00 
6,000.00 

22 .. 594.00 
B,OOO.OO 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,000.00 
54~496.00 
3,713.00 
2,391. 00 

0.00 
14.5,900.00 
12,960.00 
22,715.00 

0.00 
21,700.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2012 
A:MENDED 

BUDGET 

1,539;696.00 
45,987.00 

6,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,300.00 
O~OO 
0.00 
0.00 

1,650.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

0.00 

1.5.95,633.00 

1,595,633.00 

0.00 

0.00 

496,670.00 
41,358.00 
25 1 000.00 
92,059.00 
12,SS3.00 
29,000.00 
40,119.00 
8,000,00 

15,5B4.00 
8 .. 000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

6,500.00 
54,496.00 
3/713~00 
2,391.00 

C.OO 
145,900.00 

12 r 960.00 
22,715.00 

0.00 
27,700.00 

0.00 
0.00 

E,.'{D BALANCE 
09/30/2012 

NORo"! (l"BNORM) 

1,154;772.00 
34,490.25 
5,949.86 

0.00 
958.04 

0.00 
I f l07.79 
1,262.26 

0.00 
0.00 

257.00 
6&5.00 

l r 994.H 
0.00 
0.00 

31. 07 
800.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,202 .. 317.<11 

1,202,317.41 

0.00 

0.00 

364,942.59 
31,064.40 

6,950.93 
66,24A.37 
5,629.26 

24,619.06 
27,770.40 

5,901.24 
9,352.26 

351~12 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4.,250.00 
40,264.29 
2,852.02 

691. 94 
65.11 

99,892.37 
9,720.00 

15,640.90 
0.00 

33,,137.59 
0.00 
0.00 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2012 

INCR (DEeR) 

129,30$.00 
3,832.25 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

329.10 
53.32 

D.OC 
0.00 
0.00 

133.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

31.07 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O.CO 
0.00 

132 T 68€.74 

132,696.74 

0.00 

0.00 

36 r 586.96 
124.49 
582.80 

8,356.80 
441.2<: 

1,879.98 
3,OB5.60 

983.54 
2,276.66 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

225.00 
4,546.75 

311.29 
174.18 

0.00 
11,719.41 
1,080.00 
1,962.03 

0.00 
2r 572.04 

0.00 
0.00 

Page: 1/3 

AVAIL.?.BLE 
B.ThL.ANCl::: 

NORM {ABNORM) 

384,924.00 
11,496.75 

50.14 
0.00 

(968.04) 
0.00 

(1,107.79) 
37.74 
0.00 
0.00 

(257.00) 
965.00 

il,994.14J 
0.00 
0.00 

(31.07) 
200.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

393,315.59 

393,315.59 

0.00 

0.00 

121,827.41 
10;-293.60 
la~049.07 
25 r 814.63 

5,953.74 
4,390.94 

12,348.60 
2,099.76 
6,231. 74 
7,648.88 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

2,250.00 
14,231.71 

860.98 
1,699.06 

(65.11) 
46,007.63 
3,240.00 
7 r 074.10 

O~OO 

i5,437.59) 
0.00 
0.00 

• BOOT 
USED 

75.00 
75.00 
99.16 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
100_00 

97.10 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
41.52 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
80.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

75.35 

75.35 

0.00 

0.00 

74.97 
75.11 
27.80 
71.96 
44.74 
84.89 
69.22 
73.7'7 
60~01 
4.39 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

65.38 
73.88 
76.81 
28.94 

100.00 
6g.47 
75.00 
68.86 
0.00 

119.63 
0.00 
0.00 



1/08/2012 02:53 PM 
·ser: SUSAN 
IB: Superior Twp 

REVENUE ~ EXPENDITORE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

i1 NUMBER 

und 20$ FIRE 
:xpend.i t ures 
:06-336-717.005 
;06-336-717.006 
106-336-717.033 
106-336-718. 000 
~06-336-718. DOS 
~06-336-71B#006 
!06-336-719.000 
10$-336-720.005 
;:;06-336-720.006 
?O6-336-721.000 
206-336-727.000 
206-336-740.000 
206-33f$-7S0.000 
206-336-775.000 
2Q6-336-801.000 
206-336-801.025 
206-336-801.050 
206-336-$03.000 
206-336-850.000 
206-336-851.000 
206-336-860.000 
2Q6-336-960.050 
206-336-880.000 
206-33$-920.000 
206-336-9:30.000 
206-330-954~000 
206-336-957.000 
206-336-958wOOO 
206-336-963.000 
206-336-976.000 
206-336-978.000 
206-336-980.000 
206-336-980.050 
20Q-336-9S2.000 
206-336-983.000 

DESCRIPTION 

TAXABLE BENEFIT CHIEF 
TAXB BENEFITS FIRE MARSHAL 
BENEFIT TL~ CASH OV~S 
PENSION FULL TIME STAFF 
PENSION-FIRE CHIEF 
PENSION FIRE MARS~~ 
PRIOR YR MESC LIABILITY 
UNIFORM ALLOWANCE CHIEF 
m.."l'fORM ALLOWANCE FIRE MARSEU!.L 
FOOD ALLOWANCE 
OFFICE SUPpLIES 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
TURN-OUT GEAR 
REPAIR t< MAlh"'TENANCE SUPPLIES 
E'ROFEssrcNA!. SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES It 1 
PROF LEGAL FEES #2 
PROFESSIO~~ SERV.-ACCOV~~lL~ 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
INSURANCE & BONDS 
TRA>'1S?ORTATION 
MtALS, LODGING, PARKING, ETC. 
FIRE PREVFJWrION EXP~~DITURES 
Q':rILITtES 
REPAIR « MAINT~NANCE 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
BOOKS £ PERIODICALS 
MEMBERSHIPS & DUES 
~~K FEES & CHARGES 
BUILDING ADDITIONS & IMPS. 
BUILDINGS /LT-I.ND 
EQUIPMENT 
EQUIPMENT UNPER $5,000 
DEBT PRINCIPLE 
DEBT INTEREST 

Total Dept 336-FIRE OPERATIONS 

Dept 890-COh7INGENCIES 
206-S90-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
206-890-890.050 HEALTH INSURNAC£ INCREASES 
206-890-895.000 BAD DEBT 
206-890-955.000 MlSC. EXPENSE 
206-690-985.000 TAX CEARGEBACKS 

Total Dept S90-CONTINGENCIES 

Dept 96S-TRANSFER OF rJNDS 
206~90S~9QS.OOO TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESER~~ 
206-905-955~010 TRANS TO BLDG CONSTUer RESERVE 
206-965-965.015 TRANSFER TO FE - TRUCK REPLACE 
205-965-965.020 TRANS TO FB RET!REMENT HEALTH 
206-965-905.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 
206-965-965.055 BOND PA...VMENT RESERVE 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF ruNDS 

TOTAL Expenditures 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

409.00 
677.00 

4,000.00 
71,237.00 
4~852.00 
3,.126.00 

O~OO 
500.00 
500.00 

0.00 
700.00 

40,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 
6/000.00 
1~000.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
50 1 000.00 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,500.00 

27,000.00 
50 f OOO.00 
2,992.00 

-4.00.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,500.00 
66,4.28.00 
35(725.00 

1 1 463,295.00 

10,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

lS, oeo. 00 

25,000.00 

0.00 
7 .. 338.00 

100,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

107.338.00 

1,595,633.00 

2012 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

409.00 
677.00 

22~000.00 
71,237.00 

4.,852.00 
3~126.00 

0.00 
500.00 
500.00 

0.00 
700.00 

34.,000.00 
6,000.00 
1,000.00 
6 t OOO.00 
1 r OOO.00 
1,000.00 

10,000.00 
30,000.00 
50.000.00 
5,000.00 
1,000.00 
2,500.00 

23,500.00 
50,000.00 
2,992.00 

400.00 
1,500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5 .. 500.00 
66,.-4.28.00 
36,726.00 

1 .. 473.295.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 

15,000.00 

15,000.00 

0.00 
7,338.00 

100,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

107 .. 338.00 

1,595,633.00 

£tID 3AL.l\NCE; 
09/30/2012 

NORM (ABNORM) 

524..04. 
192.48 

13§823.07 
51,308.61 

3%728.10 
989.60 

0.00 
105.00 
39L73 

0.00 
0.00 

27,389.63 
2,733.57 

0.00 
6,792.27 

525.00 
0.00 

7,-4.99.97 
21,266.12 
35 .. 146.44 
1;322.71 

453.88 
2,362.00 

14,483.19 
4.2,374.90 
2,234.73 
1,221.26 
1,304.00 

0.00 
0.00 
O~OO 
0.00 

3,744.00 
49,463.85 
28,492.90 

1,069,112.92 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10,201. 77 

10,201. 77 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

1,079,314.69 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2012 

!NCR (DECR) 

0.00 
0.00 

978.54 
5,308.99 

406.92 
227.70 

0.00 
O~OO 

55.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5,483.67 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

525.00 
0.00 

833.33 
If954.22 
3,905.15 

214 .23-
0.00 

2,362.00 
1,225.85 
9,,982.04 

245.57 
32.85 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,744.00 
5,357.08 
3,060.50 

122,811.42 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

122,811.42 

P.age: 2/3 

AVArklABLE 
Bl\Ll\NCE 

NORM (ABNORM} 

(115.04 ) 
4B·1.52 

$,176.93 
19,92S.39 

1,123.90 
2,136.40 

O.OC 
395.00 
101:L27 

0.00 
700.00 

6.610.31 
3,266.43 
1,000.00 

(792.27) 
475.00 

1,000.00 
2,500.03 
3,733. S8 

14,853.56 
3,677.29 

54.6.12 
138.00 

9,016.81 
7,625.10 

757.27 
[821.28) 
196.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,756.00 
16,964.15 
S~233.10 

404,182.08 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,798.23 

.(\,798.23 

0.00 
7,338.00 

100,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

107,338.00 

516,318.31 

% BDGT 
USED 

128.13 
28.43 
62.83 
72.03 
76.84 
31. 66 

0.00 
21.00 
78.35 

0.00 
0.00 

80.56 
45.56 

0.00 
113.20 

52.50 
0.00 

75.00 
70.89 
70.29 
26.45 
4.5.39 
94.4.8 
61.63 
84.75 
74.69 

305.32 
$6.93 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68.07 
74.. 4.6 
77 .58 

72.57 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68.01 

68.01 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

67.64. 



11/0812012 02:53 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SU?ERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 3/3 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PER!OD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BAIJi..'>\1CE Jl,CTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 BALANCE t BOGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NOR."1 (ABNORMl INCR {DEeR) NORM (AB.>WFJ1} lJSED 

Fund 206 - FIRE 

Fund 206: 
TO"'..AL REVENUES 1,595,633.00 1,595,633.00 1,202,317.41 132,686.74 393,315.59 75.35 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,595,633.00 1,595,633.00 1,079,314.69 122,81L42 516,318.31 67.64 

NET OF Rr...""'VE..lI1"'JES 5. EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 123,002.72 9,875.32 {123,OO2.72) 100.00 



10/17/2012 11:13 AM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSIIIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

207-000-013.000 
207-000-013.033 
207-000-015.050 
207-000-016.000 
207-000-016.004 
207-000-016.005 
207-000-016.006 
207-000-016.007 
207-000-016.008 
207-000-016.075 
207-000-017.000 
207-000-017.050 
207-000-066.000 

Fund 207 FIRE RESERVES FUND 

Description 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
CITIZENS ACCRO ABSC MONEY MKT 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
CITIZENS MNY MKT GENL RES 
CHASE BOND PAY BUS SAVINGS 
CHASE BUS SAVING BLDG RESERVE 
COMERICA TRUCK REPLACE COMM CHECKING 
COMERICA BOND TRUCK REPLACE RESER 
COMERICA TRUCK BOND RES MNY MKT 
INVESTMENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
MONEY MARKET RESERVE CITIZENS 
RESERVE MONEY MARKET-COMERICA 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
207-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
207-000-208.000 
207-000-286.000 

DUE TO OTHERS 
DUE TO FIRE FUND 

MISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
207-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE: RESTRICTED--UNDESIGNATED 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
207-000-393,000 RESTRICTED: 
207-000-393.010 
207-000-393.015 
207-000-393.050 
207-000-393.085 

RESTRICTED: 
RESTRICTED: 
RESTRICTED: 
RESTRICTED: 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

GENERAL RESERVE 
BUILD IMPROV RESERVE 
TRUCK RESERVE 
ACCR ABSENCES RESERVE 
BOND PAYMENT RESERVE 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

175.00 
295/473.78 

0.00 
397,967.41 
110/440.00 
371/269.44 
303,781.92 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,479,107.55 

1,479,107.55 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

175.00 

175.00 

397,371.57 
370,702.11 
302,973.98 
364,653.82 
110/275.46 

1,545,976.94 

1,546,151.94 

1,546,151.94 

(67,044.39) 
1,479,107.55 
1,479,107.55 

Page: 1/1 



11/0B/2012 02:53 PM 
User: SUSAN 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1 

DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END EA1J\NCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAIl.ARLE 
ORIGINAL AME.'NDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 BA.LA.~CE % BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIP'rION IJLWET BUDGET NOl:lM (ABNOBM) INCR (DEeR) NORM {ABNORM) USED 

Fund 207 - FIRE RESERVES FUND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-RB~\fJE 
207-000-583.000 TRANSFERS IN--REG FlRE FUND 1l4~4:;9.00 114,459.00 0.00 0.00 114,459.00 0.00 
207-000-664.050 INTEREST ON RESERVES 5,000.00 5,000.00 2,697.4£ 184.51 2,302. S4 53.95 
207-000-671.100 DlSPOSI'flON OF ASSETS 0.00 0,00 0.0:0 0.00 0.00 0.00 
207-000-699.025 APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

'rotal Dept OOO-REVENUE 119,459.00 119,459.00 2,697.46 184..51 116,761.=4 2.26 

TOTAL Revenues 119,459~DD 119 r 459.00 2,697.46 184.51 116,761. 54 2.26 

Expenditures 
Dept 337-RESERVE EXPENDITURES 
207-337-715.000 SOC SEC FOR BENEFIT DAY PAY-Orrs 0.00 0.00 2,506.39 2~S06.39 {2;506.39) 100.00 
207-337-717.000 TAXa BENEFITS/BENEFIT DAY PAYOFFS 0.00 0.00 67,22LOO 67, 221 ~oo (67,221.00) 100.00 
207-337-718.000 PENSION FOR SE:NElrT DAY PAY-OrrS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
207-337-963.000 BANK FEES & CHARGES 0.00 0.00 14.46 0.00 (14.46) 100.00 
207-337-978.000 BUILDINGS/LAND 0.00 0.00 Cl. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
207-337-980.000 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 337-BESERVE EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 69,741.85 69,727.39 (69,741.85) 100.00 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
207-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO GENERAL RESERVE 1,250.00 1,250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250~OO 0.00 
207-965-965.010 TRANS TO BLDG CONSTUCT RESERVE 15,709.00 15,709.00 0.00 0.00 15,709.00 0.00 
207-965-965.011 TRANS TO FIRE OPERATING FUND 101,250.00 101,250.00 0.00 0.00 101,250.00 0.00 
207-965-965.015 TRANS TO TRUCK REPLACE RESERVE 1,250.00 lr250.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00 0.00 
207-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRu1gD COM? ABSENCES O.CO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
207-965-965.055 TANS TO BOND PAYME:h'T RESERVE. 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 965-T~~SFER OF FUNDS 119,459.00 119,459.00 0.00 0.00 119,459.00 0.00 

TOtAL Expenditures 119,459.00 119,;;59.00 69.741.85 69,727.39 49,717 .15 56.38 

Pund 207: 
TOTAl, REVENUES 119,459.00 119 F 4.59.00 2,697.46 181.51 116,761. 54 2.26 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 119,459.00 119,459.00 69,,741.85 69,727.39 49 f 717 .15 58.38 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (67,044.39) (69 .. 542.88) 67,044.39 100.00 



10/23/2012 01:49 PH 
UaerJ SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 219 STREET LIGHT FUND 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

219-000-013.000 
219-000-013.050 
219-000-016.000 
219-000~026.000 

219-000-031.001 
219-000-032.000 
219-000~06a.OOO 

219-000-071.000 

Description 

INTEREST BEARING CHeCKING 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
GOVT OPERATING FUND 
A/R OTHER 
AIR UNOOLtECTEn CURRENT TAXES 
DUE FRffi1 iPSl TOWNSHIP 
AIR TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
219-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
219~OOO~205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
219-000-208.000 
219~OOO~2g1,000 

DUE TO OTHERS 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

MISC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
219-000-390.000 RESTRICTED; STREETLIGHTS 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
219-000-393.000 FUND BALANCE GENERAL RESERVE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Ba1anoa 

Net of Ravanuoa VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund balance 
Total Miabi1itias And Fund Balance 

Balance 

19,797.95 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

19,797.95 

19,191.95 

7,651.93 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

1,651.93 

7,651.93 

81,719.99 

81;719,99 

0.00 

0.00 

81,719.99 

81,719.99 

(69,573.97) 
12, 14~;' 02 
19}797.95 

Page: 1/1 



11/08/2012 02;53 PH REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 1/1 
User! SaSAN 
DB~ superior TWp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE: 
ORIGINA!, AMENDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 BALANCE % BDGT 

GL NUMB8R DESCRIl?TIO~ BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR {DECR) NOR."1 (.AB~"ORM) USED 

Fund 219 - STREET lIGf!T FUND 
Revenues 
Oept OOO-REVENUE 
219-000-402.000 CURRENT REAL/PERS PROpERTY TAX $2,981.00 82,981.00 0.00 0.00 92,981.00 0.00 
219-000-608.000 STREET LIGHT SPEC ASSESS~~T O~OO 0.00 0.01 0.01 (D.Ol) 100.00 
219-000-664.000 INTEREST 10.00 10.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 0.00 
219-000-671.000 MISCEL~~EoUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 o.oe 0.00 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE B2~991.00 82,99:1..00 0.01 0.01 32,990.99 0.00 

TOTA!.. Revenues 92,99::..00 82,991.00 0.01 0.01 -82,990.99 0.00 

Expe.nditures 
Dopt 223-STREETLIGHTS 
219-223-801.000 2~OFgSSIONAL SERVICES 515.00 515.00 5eO.00 0.00 15.00 97.09 
219-223-801. 050 !?ROI:'E$SIONAL SERVICES-OTHER 228.00 228.00 0.00 0.00 228.00 0.00 
219-223-920.050 UTILITIES-ST~b~ LIGHTING 82,2<:8.00 e2~248.00 69,073.98 7,65:"93 13,174.02 83.98 
219-223-955.000 MISC. EXI?E~SE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
219-223-963.000 BANK FEES ,£ CHARGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
219-223-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FlTND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 223-STRSETLIGHTS 82,991.00 B2.991.00 69,573.98 7,651.93 13,417.02 '8'3.83 

TOTAL Expenditures 82,991.00 82,991. 00 69.573.98 7,651.93 13,417.02 83.93 

E"...md 219: 
TOT 1\1 RF.:'VENUES 82,991. 00 82,991.00 0.01 0.01 82#990.99 0.00 
TOTl\L EXl?&"IDITURES g2,991~OO 82,991.08 69.573.93 7,651. 93 13,417.02 83#83 
~~T OF REVENt~S & EXPENDITuiRE$ 0.00 0.00 (69.573.97) (i,651.92) 69,573.97 100.00 



10/23/2012 12~21 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB! S~perior Twp 

GL Number 

220-000-013.000 
220-000-026.000 
220-000-031.001 
220-000-069.000 
220-000-011.000 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 220 SIDE STREET MAINTENANCE 

INTEREST BEARING CHEC~ING 
A/R OTHeR 
AIR UNCOLLECTED CURRENT TAXES 
AIR TAX FUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

Total Assets 

.*. Liabilities **. 

MISC LIABILITIES 
220-000-201.000 
220-000-205.001 
220-000-287,000 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
DUE TO GENEBJU. FUND 
DEFERRED REVENUE 

Page: 

Ba1anca 

14,354.77 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

14,354. '17 

14 ,354.77 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

MIse LIABILITIES --·-~--O--:oO-

Total Liabilities 

.*. Fund Balanca *.* 

FUND BALANCE 
220-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 

FUND BALANCE 

Total ~nd Balance 

Beginning Fund BalancQ 

Nat ct Revenues VS Expenditures 
Endinq FUnd Balance 
Total Liabilities And FUnd Balance 

8,064.17 

---~---~~-----~a-~064:-f7 

8,064.17 

6,290.60 
14/354.77 
14,354.77 

1/1 



11/08/2012 02:53 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DE: Superior TWp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

GL Nm1BER DESCRIi?TION 

Fund 220 - SInE STREET ¥JUNTENANCE 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-~~E 
220-000-402.000 
220-000-403.000 
220-000-654.000 
220-000-699.000 

CURRENT REAL/pERS PROPERTY TAX 
PRIOR YEAR {S J TAX REVENUE 
INTEREST 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 

Total Dept OOO-~~E 

TOTAL Revenues 

Expenditures 
Dept 222-MAiNTENANCE 
220-222-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
220-222-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 
220-222-803.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 
220-222-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 

Total Dept 222-MAINT~~CE 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FONDS 
220-965 .... 965.000 TRfu"iSFER TO RESERVE FUND 

Total Dept 965-T~~SrER OF ~JNDS 

TOTA]. Ey.pend~ture$ 

E'J-nd 220. 
TOTAL REY"ENUES 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

NET OF REVF-N'JES & :&."{PENDlTURES 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

BODGET 

17,420.00 
0.00 

10.00 
0.00 

17.430.00 

1 7 ,430.00 

15,912.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

16,912.00 

51 a. 00 

513.00 

17,430.00 

17,430.00 
17,430.00 

0.00 

2012 
.AMENDED 

EU!:lGET 

17,420.00 
0.00 

10.00 
0.00 

17,430.00 

17,430.00 

15,912.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 

16,912.00 

513.00 

51S.00 

17,430.00 

17,430.00 
17r4.30.00 

0.00 

END El\1.ANCE ACTIVITY FOR 
09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 

NOR~ (ABNORM) INCR (DEeR) 

17,420.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

17,420.00 

17,420.00 

11,129.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

11 r 129.40 

0.00 

0.00 

11.129.40 

17 y 420.00 
11.129.40 

6,290.60 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,112.94 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1T112.94 

0.00 

0.00 

1,11.2.94 

0.00 
1,112.94 

(1,112.94) 

Page: 1/1 

AVIJ. !.ABL E 
EAL.t'\NCE 

NORM {WNORM) 
% BnGT 

USED 

0.00 
0.00 

10.00 
0.00 

1(10.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.00 99.94 

10.00 99.94 

4r 782.60 69.94 
1,000.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

5,782.60 65.81 

51B.00 oweo 

51B.OO 0.00 

6,300.60 63.85 

10.00 99.94 
6,300.60 63.85 

(6,290.60) 100.00 



11/07/2012 02;49 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior TMp 

GL Number 

""* A$$ots *"* 

249-000~012.000 

249-000-013,000 
249-000-013.050 
249-000-015,000 
249-000-015.050 
24 9-000-016.050 
249-000-016.075 
249-000-01'1.050 
249-000-026.000 
249-000-029.000 
249-000-066.000 
249-000-067.000 
249-000-070,000 
249-000-0'11.000 
249-000-0'12,000 
249-000-123.000 
249-000-123.050 
249-371-026.000 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
Period ~ndin9 09130/2012 

FUnd 249 BLDG 

PETTY CASU 
INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
DepOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 

CASH-CO-RESERVES 
INVESTMENT POOL 
INVESTMENT POOL-RESERVE FUNDS 
ItSSERVE MONEY MruUlET COMERICA 
A/R OTHER 
ACCIJR!D INTEREST RECEIVABLE 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 
DUE FROM LAW FUND 
DUE FROM PA~ROLL FUND 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 
DUE FROM TRUST & AGENCY 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 
PItSPAlD INSURANCE 
AIR OTHER 

Total Assets 

""" Liabili~ies **" 

MlSC LIABILITIES 
249-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
249-000-201,100 DUE ~ TRUST & AGENCY fUND 
249-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
249-000-289.000 DOE TO PAYROLL FUND 

M7SC LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilities 

*** Fund BalancG *** 

FUND B1\1.ANCS 
249-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE (EXCLUDING RESERVES) 

E'UND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
249-000-393.000 FUND BALANCE GENERAL RESERVE 
249-000-393.050 FB RESERVED ACCRUED ABSENCES 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balance 

Not of Revenues VS Expondituro3 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilitlaa And Fund Balance 

Pa~: 

Ba1aoca 

100.00 
34,257,71 

0.00 
0.00 

19.499.56 
0.00 
0.00 

219~925,53 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

611,62 
0.00 
0.01 

2,7B2,(7 
0.00 

2'1;,077.20 

277,077.20 

865.00 
0.00 

4,9'16.72 
0.00 

5/841.'12 

5,841.72 

43 I 259.95 

43,259.95 

269,766.12 
19,493.15 

(61,283.i4} 
211,235.48 
277,0'1'1,20 

1/1 



BUILDING FUND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2012 

EDWIN MANiER 

SHYMANSKI & ASSOCIATES, Ll.C. 

ElECTRiCAL INSPECTiONS SEPT 

STRUCTURAL REViEW FOR HYUNDAI 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING AlP SEPT 

$ 
$ 

$ 

390.00 
475.00 

865.00 



SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS i 
BUILDING FUND ! i 
~AS OF 9/30/12 

, 

, 
------ ---
GIL LINE NUMBER . ACCOUNT '.v 'I-\L- IT ,.v." 
249-000-071-000 
!KLEFROM GENERAL FUND 

I 
249-000-123-000 
PRE PAID EXPENSES ... 

PREPAID INSURANCE $ 2,782.77 $ 29.70 iOCTVISION INSUR 
249-000-000-123-050 $ 101.69 OCT DENTAL INSUR 

$ 1.521.89 OCT PRIORITY INSUR 
i$ 17.03 ,OCT LIFE INSUR .. 

$ 1,112.46 WORKERS COMP OCT12-JUNE 13 

------ ------~--- -- -------

1$ 
2,782.771 

~ ... 

249-000-205-001 
----

$ 4,976.72 $ 1,608.83 % OF OVERHEAD AUG 
DUE TO GEN FUND $ 1,683.22 . COST SPl TI SEPT ,. 

$ 1,684.67 5 OF OVERHEAD SEPT 
,$ 4,976.72 , 

249-000-289-000 
DUE TO PAYROLL i 

i ---- . 

! 
, 

! 



11/08/2012 02:54 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Supe~ior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

GL NUMBER 

Fund 24. 9 :8:LDG 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVENL~ 
249-000-587.025 
249-000-606. OeD 
249-000-607.085 
249-000-610.000 
24.9-000-610.025 
249-000-610.075 
249-000-660.000 
249~000-664.000 

249-000-664.050 
249-000-671.000 
249-000-6'11.050 
249-000-671.075 
249-000-671.100 
249-000-699.000 
249-000-699.001 
249-000-699.025 
249-000-999.999 

DESCF;I?TlON 

MISC. INCOME 
~F;INTED ~ATERIALS SALES 
REIMBURSEMRNTS FOR OUR LABOR COSTS 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
TEMP OCCUP ADMIN FEES 
106 INSPE~~ION REVENUE 
FINES 
INTEREST 
INTEREST ON RESERVES 
MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 
PENSION/HCSP/INSUR REFUNDS 
INSURA..."<:CE REIMBURSE.lI1ENTS/DIVIm:NDS 
DISPOSJTION OF ASSETS 
APPROPRIATION F/FUND BAl...P.,."lCE 
TRANS IN FROM GEl'lL FUND 
APPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES 
OTHER SOURCES OF INCOME 

Total Dept OOO-RE\~ 

TOTAL F;cvenucs 

£xpenditures 
Dept 371-SAFETY 
24.9-371-202.000 
249-371-258.000 
24.9-371-265.000 
249-371-702.000 
249-371-702. 050 
249-371-703.000 
249-371-'110.000 
249-371-715.000 
249-371-715.050 
219-371-716.000 
249-371-716.001 
249-371-716,050 
249-371-716.051 
249-371-717.000 
219-371-717.050 
219-371-718. 000 
24.9-371-718.045 
249-.371-'118.050 
24.9-371-719.000 
249-371-727.000 
249-371-727.050 
249-371-740.000 
249-371-710.050 
249-.371-801.000 
219-371-801. D2S 
249-371-850.000 
249-371-851. 000 
219-371-B60.000 
249-371-860.050 
249-371-900. ODD 
249-371-920.000 
249-371-930.000 
249-371-954.000 
249-371-957.000 
249-371-958.000 
249-371-963.000 
249-.371-965.010 

INSPECTION 
ACCOUNTING/HR 
COMPUTER SUPPORT/EQUIP 
BLDG MA.IT IREPAIR/uTn 
SALARY BUILDING OFFICIAL 
,S..'\I.ARY BUILD SECRETJ).RY 
CONTRACT SERVICES 
TAA!NING 
BUILDING OFFICIAL SOC SBC 
BUILD SECRETARY SOCIAL SEC 
BUILD OFFICIAL HEALTHILIFE INSUR 
BUILDING OFFICIAL RETIRE BEALTH 
BUILD SECRETARY HEALTH/ LIFE INSUR 
BUILD SECRETARY RETIRE ~TH 
BUILDING OFFICIAL TAXS BENEFITS 
BUILD SECRETARY T~~LB BEh~FITS 
BUILDING OFFICIAL PENSION 
ASSISTANT INSPECTOR PENSION 
BUILD SECRETARY PENSION 
PRIOR YR MESC LIABn,ITY 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
POSTAGE 
OPERATING SUPPLJES 
FU&"lITURB/SMALL EQUIP 
P!:\OFESSIONr..L SERVICES 
PROF LEGAL FEES 
TF.LECO~JNICATIONS 
INSUEl~CE & BONDS 
TRANSPORTATION 
MEALS, LODGING, PARKING~ ETC. 
PRINTING & PUBLISHING 
UTILITIES 
REPAIR '" }.1i\.INTENANCB OT!{ER 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
BOOKS & PERIODI~~S 
MEMBERSHIPS « DUES 
BANK FEES & CHARGES 
TlV~S TO ELDG CONSTUCT FUND 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

135,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

700.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

42,140.00 
0.00 

177,840.00 

177~B40.00 

8,160.00 
2,400.00 
6,000.00 

84,593.00 
16,966.00 

7,000.00 
500.00 

6,620. 00 
1,324.00 

15,199.00 
1,440.00 
3,629.00 

120.00 
1,910.00 

339.00 
8,650.00 
1,730.00 

0.00 
0.00 

200.00 
260.00 
200.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

500.00 
600.00 

4.000.00 
1,000.00 

100.00 
200.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

0.00 
500.00 
500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

2012 
.PJ.>1"X.'iDED 

BUDGET 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

135, 000. QO 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

700.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

46,880.00 
0.00 

182,580.00 

182 r 580.00 

8,160.00 
2,400.00 
6,000.00 

84$593.00 
1£,966.00 

7,000.00 
500.00 

6 .. 620.00 
1,324.00 

15,199.00 
1,440.00 
3,629.00 

120.00 
1 .. 910.00 

339.00 
S~650.00 

0.00 
1,130.00 
2,610.00 

400.00 
260,00 
200.00 

0.00 
2,000.00 

500.00 
600.00 

3,100.00 
1,900.00 

100.00 
200.00 

0.00 
1,000.00 

300.00 
500.00 
500.00 

0.00 
0.00 

END B.AI.ANCE 
09/30/2012 

NOR.'1 (ABNQRM) 

0.00 
0.00 

162.00 
84,403.55 

100.00 
270.00 

0.00 
0.00 

99.32 
0.00 
0.00 

226.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

85 T 261.37 

85,261.37 

5,769.43 
8~285.90 
3,413.21 

65/046.80 
13,514 . 99 

4,800.00 
125.00 

5,050.24 
1,060.20 

12 f 279.S6 
1,090.00 
2 T 609.l33 

420.00 
1,891.22 

359.19 
6,725.62 

0.00 
1,381.51 
2~647.27 

176.85 
306.59 

48.57 
0.00 

2,,929.09 
0.00 

424.71 
2,315.28 
2,096. 75 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

125.15 
360.32 
168.00 
800.00 

33.50 
0.00 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MONTH 09/30/2012 

INCR (DECR) 

0.00 
0.00 

30.00 
7,,232.00 

55.00 
45.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7,362.00 

7,362.00 

567.70 
6,958.61 

356.89 
6,504.68 
1~381.50 

390.00 
0.00 

488.39 
103.57 

1~338.58 
120.00 
335.43 
60.00 
20.00 

0.00 
650.45 

0.00 
138.15 

0.00 
0.00 

60.43 
0.00 
0.00 

1,214.17 
0.00 

47.51 
268.24 
121.42 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

60.91 
0.00 

95.00 
0.00 
0.00 

page: 1/2 

AVAI1A.8LE 
BALANCE 

NORM (ABNOR.'1) 

0.00 
0.00 

1162.00) 
50,596.45 

(100.00) 
(270.00) 

0.00 
0.00 

600.69 
0.00 
0.00 

(226.50} 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

46,880.00 
0.00 

97~318.63 

97,3HI.63 

2,390.57 
(5.ae5.90) 
2,586.79 

19,,546.20 
3,151. 01 
2,200.00 

375.00 
1,569.76 

263.80 
3,519.14. 

360.00 
1,019.17 

300.00 
18.78 

(20.19) 
L924.38 

0.00 
348.49 

(7.27) 
223.12 
(46.59) 
151.43 

0.00 
(929.09) 
500.00 
115.29 

1,384.72 
(196.75) 
100.00 
200.00 

0.00 
874.85 
(60.32) 
332.00 

(300.00) 
(33 

% BOOT 
USED 

0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
62.52 

100.00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 

14.19 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

46.70 

46,70 

70.70 
345.25 

56.89 
76.89 
81. 43 
68.57 
25.00 
76.29 
80.08 
77.73 
75.00 
71~92 

58.33 
99.02 

105.96 
77.75 

0.00 
19.86 

100.28 
44.22 

117.92 
24.29 
0.00 

146.45 
0.00 

70.'19 
62.58 

110.36 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.52 
120.11 
33.60 

160.00 
100.00 

0.00 



11/08/2012 02:54 PM ~'ENUE AND EXPBNDITLTRE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSEIP Page; 2/2 
User; SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/3012012 

2012 2012 END EF.LANCE ACTIVITY FOR A VAJ. IJ\.BI,E 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09130/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 SA!.ANCE .'!I BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET StIDGET NORM (A.BNORM) INCR {DECR) NORM {ABNORM) USED 
Fund 249 - ELDG 
Expenditures 
249-371-980.000 EQUIPMENT OVER 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-371-980.050 EQUIPMENT UNDER 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 371-SAFETY INSPECTION 177,840.00 182,580.00 146,545.11 21,281.53 36,034.£9 20.26 

Dept 372-CONSTRUCTICN BOARD OF APPEALS 
249-372-703.000 COll."'l'AACT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
?-49"'372-707.000 p~RT-TrME WAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 
24 :;1-372-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 372-CONSTRUCTION BOARD Of APPEALS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 0.00 

Dept 890-COr..'TINGENCI8S 
24.9-890-890.000 COh'1'lNGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-390-890.050 HEALTH INSURNACE INCREASES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Dept 965-TRANSFER OF ~JNDS 
249-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESERVE FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
249-965-96G.020 TRANS TO FB RETIRE:MENl' HEALTH 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 
249-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED COMP ABSENCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER Of FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

TOTAL Expenditures 177~340.00 1'82,580.00 146,545.11 21,28L53 36~03< .89 80.26 

PIJnd 249: 
TOTAL REVEtlUES 177,840.00 182,b80.00 8b I 26L37 7,362.00 97,318.63 4.6.70 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 177 f S4D. 00 182,580.00 146,545.11 21,281.53 36 r 034.89 80.26 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 {61,283.74) (13,,919.53) 61,283.74 100.DO 



11/08/2012 02:33 PM 
User: SUSW 
OBI Superior Twp 

"""""" Assets *** 

266-000-013.000 
266~OOO-013.025 

266~000-01.3.050 

266-000-015.000 
266-000-015.050 
266-000~016.000 

266~000-Q16. 025 
266-000-016.050 
266-000-017.000 
266-000~026. 000 
266-000-026.025 
266-000-026.050 
266-000~031. 000 
266-000-031.001 
266-000-031,003 
266-000-031.004 
266-000-031.005 
266-000-031. 006 
266-000-031,007 
266-000-031.003 
266-000-0:31.00'9 
266-000-036.000 
266-000-036.001 
266-000-069.000 
266-000-071.000 
266-000-123.000 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

1Nod 266 LAW ENroRCEHENT FUND 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
LA,,! FUND RESV COMERICA CHECKING 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 
CASH-CD-RESERVES 
RESERVE ~ OPERATING FUND CHASE 

OTHER ASSETS 
14UNIClE'AL BONDS 
MUNICIPAL BONDS MONEY MKT 

AIR OTHER 
BANK CHARGE REFVNDS/ERRORS DUE 
A/R FINES AND FORFEITS 
DELQ PEns PROP PRE 1997 
A/R UNCOLLECTED CURRE~ TAXES 
UELQ MANUH~s/pERS PROP 2003 ROLL 
UELQ MANUHOMES/PERS PROP 2004 ROLL 
1993 DELQ PERS PROPER~Y TAX 
1999 OELQ PERS PROPERTY 
DELQ PERS 2000 
2001 DELQ PERS PROP 
bELQ PEru; PROP 2002 
AIR - S'lC.AWORE REG PATROLS 
AIR - DANBUR~ REG PATROLS 
DUE: FRO}.! TAX 'fUND-COLLECTED TAXES 
DOE FROM GENER.AL FUND 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES HISC. 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

NcrSC LIABILITIES 
266-000-201,OQO ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
266 q OOO-20S.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
266~OOO-206.025 

266-000·206.050 
266-000-20a,OOO 
266-000-225.000 
2G6~000-283. 000 
266-000-286.000 
266 M OOO-281.000 
266-000-281.001 
266-000-287.002 
266-000-2E17.050 
266-000-289.000 

2000 UTIL bEPREC TAX CHARGEBAK 
DUE TO MANULIFE-EMPLOYER 
D1J2 TO O'l'tlERS 
MISe ACCRUED LIABILX~IES 
DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
DUE 'I'O FIRE FUND 
DEFERMD REVENUE 

DEFERRED REVENUE PILOT 
DEFERRED REVENUE XFT TAXES 
UEFERRED REVENUE MISC 
DUE 'I-O PAYROLL FUND 

MISe LIABILITIES 

Total Liabilitie~ 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
266~OOO-390,000 RESTRICTED ASSIGNED 2012 BUDGET DEFIC!T 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
266-000-393.000 RESTRICTED: bESIGNAT&D- GENL RESERVE 

Page: 

B{llance 

350 / 571.24 
332,406.33 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

251,379.98 
0.00 
1.50 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3/599.29 
0,00 

197.63 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4,58a.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 

943,322.91 

943,322.97 

6,374.51 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2a7,290.14 
4,522.53 
a,632.76 

0.00 
0,00 

306(a19.94 

306,819.94 

122,323.00 

122,323.00 

CAPIT~ REBER~S 582,597.59 

1/2 



11/09/2012 02;33 PM 
User: SUSAN 
ps: Superior Twp 

GL «umber 

*** Fund Balance *** 

Total Fund Balance 

noglnning ~nd Balanoe 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR 'l'OWNSRIP 

Period Endinq 09/30/2012 

Fund 266 LAW E«FORCEMEN'l' FUND 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balance 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balanoe 

Page: 

Balance 

'104,920.-59 

104,920.59 

(68,411,56) 
636,503.03 
943,322,91 

2/2 



LAW FUND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2012 

DTEGAS SEPT/AUG GAS 
WASH CO TREASURER SEPT SHERIFF'S OVERTIOME 

STEFFANIE CARTER SEPT LEGAL SERV 

DTE ELECTRIC SEPT ELECTRIC 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING AlP 

$ 25.47 

$ 5,121.65 

$ 725.00 

$ 502.39 

$ 6,374.51 



LAW FUND AS OF 9/30/12 SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS 

GIL LINE NUMBER ACCOUNT TOTAL AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

266-000-026·050 $ 3,588.29 $ 3,588.29 SEPT FINES 
AJR FINES AND FORFEITS 

266-000-036-000 
I AiR SYCAMORE REG PATROLS I 

I 
! 

266-000-036-001 '$ 4,588.00 $ 4,588.00 SEPT PATROLS 
AiR DANBURY REG PATROLS 

I 
266-000-031-000 
AJR UNCOLLETED 2011 TAX REVENUE 

PREPAID EXPENSES 
206-000-123-000 

206-000·287-000 1$ 287,290.14 $ 287,290.14 OCT-DEC TAX REVENUE 
DEFERRED REVENUE i 

206-000-287-001 $ 4,522.53 $ 4,522.53 2013 PILOT REVENUE 
DEFFERRED REVENUE PILOT 

206-000-287-002 $ 8,632.76 $ 8,632.76 OCT·DEC 1FT TAX REVENUE 
DEFERRED REVENUE 1FT TAXES 

206-000-289-000 
DUE TO PAYROLL FUND 



11/08/2012 02:54 PM 
User: SUSAN 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURe REPORT ~OR SOPERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 1/2 

DB; SUper20r ~ PERlOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END ~"CE ACTrnTY FOR AV1ULABLE ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 lWJ\NCE % EDGT GL ~'"OMlER OESCRIPT!ON EUDGET BUDGET NORM (M:NOID:!) INCR (DEWt} NOR."1 (ABNOBM) USED 
Fund 2: 6 6 - LAW ENFCRCEM£NT FUND 
Revenues 
Dept OOO-REVE~~ 
266-000-402. 000 c:u:RRENT REAL/PE..~ PROpERTY 'tAX 1, 156~ 123.00 1,156,123~OO 867,092.22 96,343.58 2a9~030.78 75.00 266-000-402~O33 1FT TAXFS 34/530.00 34.,530.00 25,897.50 2,977.50 8,632.50 75.00 266-000-402.050 PILOT PROGRAM TAXES 4,395.00 4,395.00 4 r 467.62 O.CO (72.62) 101.65 266-000-403.000 PRIOR YE/l.R(S) TAX REVENUE 0.00 702.00 0.00 0.00 702.00 0.00 266-000-403.050 PRIOR YEARS DELQ PERS PROP 0.00 0.00 722.52 0.00 (722.52) 100.00 266-000-559.000 BEeBe GRAN! 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-560.000 COMMON!TY FOUNDAXION GRAlI.'T 0.00 2,200~00 2,200.00 0.00 O~OO 100.00 266-000-522.000 GENERAL FUND CONTRIUBUTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 266-000-660.000 F!NES & FORFEITS 30,000.00 30.000.00 34,902.08 3~588.29 {4,902~08) 116.34-266-000-661wOOO SYCAMORE REG LAW ENf'ORCEMENT 95,534~00 95 , 534.00 76.237.00 7,895.53 19,297.00 79.80 266-000-661.025 SYCAMORE SL~R DEPrrtY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-661.050 DANBORY REG LAW ENFORCEMID<'T 55 1 059.00 55,059.00 36,704.00 4,6:;;3.47 19,355.00 66.66 266-000-661,051 DANBURY SUMMER DEPUTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-<661.075 ST JOESPH HOSPITAL LAW ENFORCEMENT 0.00 112,94.5.50 84,709.11 9~412.13 28,236.39 75.00 266-000-664.000 INTEREST 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 2£6-000-664.050 INTEREST ON RESERVES 1~ 000. 00 1,300~OO 1,135.20 0.00 614.80 £5.84 266-000-670~OOO RENTAL INCOME 0.00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-671.000 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-671~033 NE!GEBRHOOD WATCE SIGN SlILES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-671.0'05 EEF'ONDS FROM PREV!OUS YEARS O~OO 0.00 0,00 O~OO 0.00 0.00 266-000-694.000 OTBE~ INm'lE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2£6-000-695.000 FALSE ALARM CHARGES 500.00 2,700.00 2,760.00 175.00 (6C~00) 102.22 266-000-695.050 DONATION'S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-000-699.000 APE'BOPRI.A:.rl0N F /F"JbtD BALA.~CE 122,323.00 127,72LOO 0.00 0.00 127,721.00 0.00 266-000-699.025 APPROP~ION FROM RESERVES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 1,499,5H~00 1,623,759.50 1,136,$77.25 124,94.5.50 4S6,8B2.25 70.02 

TOTAL Revenues 1,499,514..00 1,623,,759.50 1,136,877.25 124,945.50 486,882.25 70.02 

Expenditures 
Uept 310-CRIME CON~ROL 
266-310-702.000 S.A1.ARIES 0.00 0.00 O~OO O~OO 0.00 0.00 266-310-703.000 REG SHERIFF'S CONTRACT 1,355,346.00 1,505~940.00 1,129,462.47 125,495.83 376,,477.53 75.00 266-310-703.001 AUTHORIZED SHERIFF'S OVERTIME 80~000.QO 79" 999. 50 4.6,162.57 5,121.65 31,816.93 60.23 26n-310-703.002 SPECIAL OPERAX!ONS C.OO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-310-703.003 SUMMER DEP'OTY CHARGES 37,648.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-310-710. 000 TRAINING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-310-74.0.000 OPERAXING SUPPLIES 0.00 2,500.00 2 .. 310.45 0.00 189.55 92.42 266-310-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00 10,000.00 6,6e9~95 725.00 3,310.05 66.90 265-310-803.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. -ACCOUNTANT 1,200.00 1,200.00 900.00 100.CO 300.00 75~00 
266-310-851.000 INSURANCE « BONDS 1,200.00 1,200.00 lr2oo.00 0.00 O.CO 100.00 266-310-860.000 TRA.~SPORTAl'ION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 266-310-900.000 PRINT!NG & PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-310-920.000 UTI:L!T!ES 8,200.00 $,200.00 5,435 • .36 527.86 2,764.64 66.28 26£-310-930.000 REPAIR &- Ml\!b.'TENANCE 600.00 1,400.00 1,987.75 250.00 (597.75) 141.98 
266-310-947.000 PROJECT COSTS--GEh~ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O~OO 
266-310-94.7.001 EECBG GRANT RENQV.i\TIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-310-963. 000 BA..~ FEES &. CHAAGES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 C.OO 
266-310-976.000 B~ILDING aDDITIONS & IMPS. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-310-9S0.050 EQUIPMENT WDE.!l; $5~ 000 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 

Total Dept 310-CRIME CONTROL 1,4.95,194.00 1,511,439.50 1~ 196, 168.55 132,220.34 415,270.95 74..23 

Dept 346-NE!GHEORHOOD WAZCH 
266-346-702.000 SALARIES 900.00 900.00 628.89 0.00 271.11 69.88 266-346-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 70.00 7 O~ 00 48.11 0.00 21.89 68.73 266-346-727.050 POSTAGE 175.00 175.00 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 266-34.6-74.0. 000 OPERATING SUPPL!ES 25.0\1 25. 00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 266-346-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 100.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 

-- ~~- --



11/08/2012 02:54 PM REVENUE AND EXPEttoITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP page: 212 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Super~or Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 E~"D BiUJlliCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2012 MON'rH 09/30/2012 BAI.ANCE % BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BU1'.Y3ET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (AENORMi USED 

li'und - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 
Expenditures 
266-346-90C~ COO PRINTING & POBLISHING 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 
266-34.6-94.1 ~ 000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 346-NEIGHBORHOOO WATCH 1,320.00 0.00 643.00 51.29 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
266-890-390.000 CONTINGaNCIES 0.00 D.DO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-890-895.000 ?SRS PROP TAXES BAD DEBT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
2 66~890-.955. 000 EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-890-985.000 T1\.X CimRGEB1\.CKS 3,000.00 11 r OOO.OO 8,4.49.26 0.00 2,550.74 76.61 

Total Dept 890~CONTINGENCIES 3$000.00 11.000.00 0.00 2,550.74 76.91 

Dept ~65-TR~SFER OF FUNDS 
266-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RESER"VE FOND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
266-965-965.060 TRANS TO FIRE OPER FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 965-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.CO 0.00 

---TOTAL Expenditures l,499 r Sl,LOO 1,523,759.50 1,205/ 294.81 132 / 220.34- 418,464.69 74.23 

Fund 266: 
TOTJJ.. REVENUES 1,499,514.00 1,623,759.50 1,126,977.25 124,945.50 496,882.25 70.02 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES It499,5l4.~CO 1,623,75!L50 1,205,294.81 1.32,220.34 41S,464.69 74..23 

NET OF PSVT.'_.NUES & EXJ?ENDITtJRES 0.00 0.00 {68,417.56j (7,27tLB4} 6S~417 .56 100.00 



11/07/2012 10:47 Al-! 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Poriod Ending 09/30/2012 

Page: 

GL Number 

*** Assets *** 

508-000-012.000 
508-000-013.000 
508-000-013.050 
509-000-015.000 
509-000-015.050 
508-000-015,075 
508-000~016.000 

508-000-017.000 
508-000-017.025 
508-000-019.000 
508-000-026.000 
509~000-065,OOO 

508-000-066.000 
508-000-010.000 
508-000-011.000 
508-000-123.000 
508-000-123.050 
508-372-026.000 

Fund 508 p~s & RECREATION 

DesoripHon 

PETT~ CASH 
INTEREST BEARING CHF.CRING 
DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
CASH - CD 
CASH-CO-RESERVES 
CASH CD RESERVE RESTRICTED 
GOVT OPERATING FUND 
COMERICA K>NEt MAR.KET FUND 
FIFTH THIRD li,U\NK MONEY' MKT 

FIFTH THIRD US CALLULE GOVT AGENCY BOND 
OUE FROM OTHERS 
DUE FROM UTIL 
DUE FROM: FIRE FUND 
DUE FROM PAY' ROLL FUND 
DUE FROM GENJ;RAL FUND 
PRE-PAID EXPENSES MISC. 
PREPAID INSURANCE 
A/R OTHER 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

MIse LIABILITIES 
509-000-201.000 ACCOUl~TS PAYASt.S 
508-000-205.001 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
508-000-205.004 DUE TO GENL- UEW BLDG LOAN 
508-000-209.000 DUE TO OTHERS 
508-000-225.000 MISC ACCRUED LIABILITIES 
509-000-285.000 Dva TO UTILITY FUND 
508-000-281.000 DEFERRED REVENUE 
508-000-289.000 DVE TO PAYRQLL FUND 

HlSC LI~IL1TIES 

Total t.i~ilit~es 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 
509-000-390.000 FUND BALANCE! UNRESTRICTED 

FUND BALANCE 

CAPITAL RESERVES 
508-000-390.001 COMMITTED: 
508-000-390,002 REST~CTED: 

509~oOO-390.004 COMMITTED: 
509-000-390.005 COMMITTED: 

CAPITAL RESERVES 

Total Fund Balanon 

Beginning Fund Balance 

LAND/BUILDING RESERVE 
DESIGNATED FOR LAND/BLDG 

DESIGNATED AS GENERAL RESV 
DESIGNATED ACRO ABS RESERVE 

Nat of Revenuos VB Expenditures 
Ending Fund Balanoe 
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Balance 

0.00 
157 ,2'1tL 09 

0.00 
0,00 

43,311. 49 
'1,622.40 

0,00 
340,639.78 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

2,306,34 
0.00 

551,2U!.10 

551,218.10 

1,744.99 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,596.41 
0.00 
0.00 

4,341.46 

4,341.46 

138,016.08 

138,016.08 

512,906.13 
1,622.40 
7,600.00 
3,422.96 

531,551.49 

669,567.57 

669,567.57 

(122,690.93) 
546,876.64 
551,218.10 

1/1 



PARK FUND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE TIE-OUT 

SEPTEMBER 2012 

SEPTEMBER GASOLINE WRIGHT EXPRESS FSC 

SEPTEMBER CELL PHONES VERIZON WIRELESS 

50 PUMPKINS ALEXANDER'S FARM MARKET 

TRACTOR PARTS BADER & SO NS CO. 

SEPTEMBER ELECTRICI1Y - BARN DTE ELECTRIC 

PET STATION BAGS & SIGNS HIGHLAND PRODUCTS GROUP LLC. 

SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT KEITH LOCKIE 

SUPPLIES SAM'S CLUB/GECRB 

2012 PROGRAM SIGNS ZANE'S CUSTOM SIGNS 

TOTAL OUTSTANDING A/P 

$ 466.36 

$ 113.25 

$ 175.00 

$ 60.17 

$ 47.73 

$ 461.04 

$ 196.52 

$ 24.42 

$ 20.50 

$ 180.00 

$ 1,744.99 



PARK FUND +AS OF 9/30/12 i SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS 

GIL LINE NUMBER IACCOUNT TOTAU AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

i 
~~~ 

508-000-123-000 
PREPAID EXPENSES i I 

PREPAID INSURANCE $ 2,306.35 • $ 1 ,373.17~ WORKERS COMP OCT -JUNE 
508-000-000-123-050 i$ 281.83 IPRIORITY INSUR OCT 

$ 21.54 DENTAL INSUR OCT 
$ 5.38 VISION INSUR OCT 
$ 5.68 'LIFE INSUR OCT 

r~~ 
1$ 618.75 : INSUR OCT 

1$ 

DUE TO UTIL FUND $ 2,596.47 . $ 2,596.47 KEITH COST SPLIT SEPT 
508-000-285-000 

• 

j ~:OO()..289~OOO i 
DUE TO PAYROLL 

~~~" 

I--------- ~ ~ ~ 

I 

• 

1 



11/06/2012 02:55 PM 
User; SUSAN 

REv:ENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP Page: 1/4 

DB: Superior Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BAL.ANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 BA1.J\.~CE %. BDGT GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM} INCR {DEeR) NORM (ABNOR."1) USED 

Fund 509 - PARKS & RECREATION 
Revetu..lcs 
Dept OOO-REV~~E 
509-000-597.000 GENERAL FUND CONT- SPECIAL #l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 508-000-588.000 GE~~RAL FOND CONT - SPECIAl -112 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.GO 0.00 508-000-588.025 GENERAL FUND CO!i.'T PARK MAIT 223,485.00 223.495.00 167,616.00 18,624.00 55,369.00 75.00 508-000-588.050 GENERAL FUND CONT 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 508-000-605.000 ORDINF-..NCE VIOlJ\TION REVtiNUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508~000-607.085 REIM LOUR LABOR! COURT !MEETINGS/MISe 0.00 560.00 810.63 83.44 (250.63) 1411.76 508-000-651.000 USER FEES DANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50$-000-651.001 USER FEES-8ASKETBALL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 508-000-651.002 USER FEES-PIANO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 508-000-651.003 USER FEES-RAPKIDO (LOO 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 508-000-651.004 USER FEES-DAY ~~~P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 O.OC 508-000-651.005 USER FEES-LA.'{GtJAGE C-.J.ASSES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-000-653.000 AMUSDt.ENT TICKETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 508-000-664.000 INTEREST 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50B-000-664. 050 It."TEREST ON RBSERVES 6,000.00 400.00 210.18 0.00 189.82 52.55 
50B-000-671.000 MISCEl!d)h~OUS INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
506-000-671. 075 INSUR REIMBURSf..11ENTS!DIVIDENDS 0.00 0.00 67.95 0.00 (67.95) 100.CO 
508-000-671.100 DISPOSITION OF 'ASSETS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-000-672.000 ADVERTISE.:MENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
506-000-673.000 ATM LEASE~~INT 3~374.00 3,374.00 2,829.30 282.93 544.70 83.86 
508-000-673.050 PUBLIC PHONE REVEh~E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-000-695.025 DONATION Rc..""""VE1'illE-OTHER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-000-695.050 DON.ATIONS 500.00 500.00 100.00 0.00 400.00 20.00 
508-000-696.000 FUND RAISER PROJECTS 0.00 {400.00) 0.00 0.00 (40D.CO) 0.00 
508-000-697.000 SPONSORSHIPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50B-000-69B.OOO PROCEEDS FROM tEASE PURCHASE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50$-000-699.000 APPROPRIATION F/FUND BALANCE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Cl:. 00 
508-000-699.025 APPROPRIA'fION FROM RESERVES 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 

Total Dept OOO-REVENUE 233,1119.00 377,919.00 171,634.06 19 , 990.37 206,294.94 45.42 

TO'rAL Revenues 233,1119.00 377,919.00 171,634.06 13,990.37 206,284.94 45.42 

Expenditures 
Dept 751-PARK & REC. ADMINISTRATION 
508-751-702.001 SALARY PARK COMMISSIONERS 6,246.00 6,246.00 4r ,no. 00 449.00 1,776.00 71. 57 
508-751-702.002 SALARY PARK ADMrNISTRATOR 31,983.00 31,983.00 24,602.40 2,460.24 7,380.60 76.92 
508-751-702.003 OVERTntE - VACATION 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-703.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-715.001 SOC SEC-COMMISsrON 47B.OO 478.00 341. 97 34,40 136.03 71.54 
505-751-715.002 soc SECURITY- ADMINISTRATOR 2,569.00 2,569.00 1,490.01 136.23 1,078.99 58.00 
508-751-715.003 soc SECURITY OTHER STAFf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-716.000 HEALTH/ 1.IFE INSURA:'1CE 3,69'7.00 3,697.00 2,800.26 333.09 S96.74 75.74 
508-751-716.001 RE'fIREMENT HEJl~LTH CJl;.RE PLAN 720.00 no.oo 480.00 0.00 240.00 66.67 
508-751-716. 075 PRESCRIPTION REIMBURSEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-717.000 TAXABLE BENEF'l'i'S AIlMINISTRATOR 1,599.00 1,599.00 1,669.36 0.00 (70.36) 104.40 
5(}8-751-718.000 PENSION P~M!NISTRATOR 3,244,00 3,244.00 2,324.61 272.07 919.39 71.66 
508-751-71.9. 000 PRIOR YR MESC LIABIL!TY 350.00 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 0.00 
508-751-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,600.00 .960.00 240.10 20.50 719.90 25.01 
508-751-727.050 POSTAGE 100,00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 
508-751-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,200.00 2,200.00 1,203.86 5.00 996.14 54.72 
508-751-803.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.-ACCOUNTANT 6 r OOO.oo tic,aoo.oo 4 .. 500.00 500.00 1,500.00 75.00 
S08~751-850.000 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 1,750.00 1,750.00 1,319.60 113.09 430.40 75.41 
508-751-S51.000 INSURANCE & SONDS 5 r OOO.OO 5,000.00 3,255.20 374.07 1,744.80 65.10 
508-751-860.000 TRA...~PORTATION 500.00 500,00 260.30 24.42 239.70 52. 06 
508-751-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-900~oOO PRINTING & PuBLISHING 1r OOD.00 833.00 333.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 
506-751-920.000 UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-751-955.000 MISC. EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 



11/08/2012 02:55 PM 
User: SUSAN 

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

DB: Superior Twp 

G'L N"JMBBR DE:SCRIPTION 

Fund 508 ~ PARKS & RECREATION 
Expenditures 
508-751-956. 000 
508-751-958.000 
508-751-961.001 
5013-751-961. 002 
508-751-963.000 
508-751-965.000 
508-751-9'77.000 

LATE C1iJ\JKGES 
~~ERSHIPS & DUES 
CAPITAL IMPROVE.M~"'T 
EQUI PMEN't' RE:N'1.'J\L 
BANK FEES & C¥~GES 
TRk~SFER TO RESERVE FUND 
EQUIa'rENT 

Totcl Dept 751-p~~ & REC. ADMINISTRATION 

Dept '754-RECREATION 
508-754-103.000 CONTRACT SERVICES 
508-754-704.000 ST~-P - SEASONAL 
509-754-710.000 TRAINING 
508-754-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 
508-754-i15.075 SOC SEC OTHr.R STAFF 
508-754-718.000 PENSION DAY CAM? DIRECTOR 
508-754-718.075 PENSION OTHER STAFF 
503-754-727.050 POSTAGE 
508-754-740.000 OPERATING SOPPLIES 
508-754-740.005 SIGNAGE 
508-754-741.000 v~IFO&~S 
508-754-755.000 ADMINISTRATION 
503-154-850.000 TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
508-754-955.000 ADMISSION FEES-REC ACTIVITIES 
509-754-860.000 TRANSPORTA'l'ION 
508-754-890.000 CONTINGENCIES 
508-7S4-901~OOO BROCHURES « FLIERS 
508-754-920.000 VIILITIE5 
508-754-930.000 REPAIR & MAINTh~ANCE 
508-754-940.000 
508-154-945.000 
508-754-950. COO 
508-754~952.000 

508-754-961.002 
50$-754-977.000 

GYM RENTAL 
SCHOLARSHIPS 
CONCERTS 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 
F.,QUIPMENT 

Total Dept 754-RECR&~TION 

Dept 755-P~ ~NT8N~~CE 
509-755-702.000 
508-755-703.000 
50$-755-704.000 
50£-755-710.000 
508-755-715.000 
S08-755-715. 0'75 
508-755-71/.000 
508-755-71'7.050 
509-'755-718.000 
S08-7 55-7H! .015 
508-755-140.001 
50B-755-740.002 
503-755-740.003 
508- '7 55-740.004 
508-755-741.000 
508-755-") <12.000 
S08-155-801. 000 
508-755-$02.000 
S08-755-850.000 
508-755-860.000 
508-755-861.000 
508-755-890.000 

$A1.ARY PAR.'< MAlT V.ANAGEF: 
CONT~~ SERVICES 
SA.LARIES SEASONAL STAFF 
TRAnUNG 
SOC SEC ffARK MAlT ~.ANA.GER 
SOC SEC SEASONAL STAFF 
T~LE 8E:NEFITS 
T~~LE BENEFITS PERM P}L~T TIME 
PENSION 
PENSION OTHER STAFF 
OPERA'l'I~ SUPPLIES 
FE:RTILIZER/HERBICIDE 
HERBICIDE (NON-SELECTIVE) 
SAhl)-GR~VEl-BARK-SOIL 

UNIFORMS 
FQ8L-LV8RICAN'l'S 
PROFESSIO~t SP.RVICES 
Pl\RKS PLANNING 
TEJ..ECCMMUNICA';!'IONS 
TRJI,NSPORTATION 
NON-MOTOR TRAiLS MAlT 
CONTINGENCIES 

PE~IOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 
ORIGINAL 

BUDGET 

0.00 
35.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 

'71,071.00 

0.00 
4,327.00 

0.00 
331.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,000.00 
500.00 

O.OC 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8,258.00 

43,460.00 
0.00 

4S t 228.DO 
0.00 

3,394.00 
3,707.00 
1,133.00 

232.00 
4,597.00 
2r450.00 
4,000.00 

0.00 
400.00 

1,000.00 
500.00 

6,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,200.00 
50.00 

500.00 
0.00 

2012 
AMENDED 

BUDGET 

0.00 
35.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68,2139.00 

0.00 
4,327.00 

0.00 
331.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

5#000.00 
500.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

l1 r 158.00 

43,460.00 
0.00 

49,2:28.00 
0.00 

3,394..00 
3 r 707.00 

387.00 
232.00 

4,S97.00 
2,450.00 
4,000.00 

0.00 
400.00 

1,000.00 
500.00 

6,000.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,200.00 
50.00 

500.00 
0.00 

END BALANCE: 
09/30/2012 

NOR..':r (ABNORM) 

0.00 
35.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

49,830.67 

0.00 
3,715.12 

0.00 
0.00 

284.30 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2,983.5:2 
320.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

99.96 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

7~403.90 

2S,031.60 
0.00 

34,706.34 
0.00 

1,936.12 
2,671. 89 

386.60 
2H.97 

2,£77.82 
1¥766.43 
2,382.80 

0.00 
518.63 
335.45 

60 
4,729.52 

0.00 
0.00 

742.94 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

ACTIVITY FOR 
MON'l'E 09/30/20:12 

INCR ,DECR) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

4, '722.11 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

175.00 
130.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

355.00 

1,538.01 
0.00 

4,996.90 
0.00 

117.66 
382.27 

0.00 
0.00 

153.80 
196.28 
228.49 

0.00 
0.00 

64.00 
0.00 

41313.36 
0.00 
0.00 

72.03 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Page: 2/4 

lWAILABLE 
BALANCE 

NORM (ABNORM) 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

18,438.33 

0.00 
610.aa 

0.00 
331. 00 

(284.30) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2~016.48 
laO.OO 

o.no 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

900.04 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

3,,754.10 

18,428.40 
0.00 

13,521.66 
0.00 

1,457.28 
l r 035.1l 

0.40 
(12.97) 

1,919.18 
683.5'7 

1,617.20 
0.00 

(118.63) 
\3~335."5i 

262.40 
1.270.49 

0.00 
0.00 

457.06 
50.00 

500.00 
0.00 

% BOOT 
USED 

0.00 
100.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

72.99 

0.00 
85.88 
0.00 
0.00 

100.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

59.6'7 
64.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

10.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

66.36 

57.60 
0.00 

71.96 
0.00 

57.06 
72.08 
99.90 

105.59 
58.25 
72.10 
59.57 

0.00 
129.66 
433.55 

4'7.52 
78.83 

0.00 
0.00 

61.91 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 



11/08/2012 02,55 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: superior Twp 

REVENUE AND EXPENDiTURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BALANCE ACTIVITY I'OR 
ORIGINAL AMF:NDED 09/30/2012 }10NTH 09/3012012 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INca (DEeR) 

E'und 508 - !?'.(\RKS « RF.cRE.A.TION 
Expendi turN): 
508-755-920.000 UTILITIES 400.00 400.00 372.18 47.73 
508-755-930.000 REPAIR &. MAINTENANCE 5,000.00 5,000.00 6,819.47 449.21 
50$-755-930.001 CONTROLL£D BU&~S 3,500.00 3,600.00 3,£00.00 0.00 
508~75S-930.002 REPAIR S ~NTENANCE TRaCK 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-951.000 BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-951.025 SPECIAl PROJ~CTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-961.001 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-961.002 EQUIPMENT RENTAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-9£1.003 PARK DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-974.000 SMALL TOOLS/EQUIP ONDER $5,000 2,000.00 4,148.00 3,222.93 0.00 
50S-755-[fI5.000 SIGNAGE 500.00 50C.00 72.00 12.00 
508-755-971.000 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-9"17. 001 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-977.050 LEJISE PRINCIPLE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-977.075 LE'ASE INTEReST 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-755-991.000 PRINCIPAL REDUCTION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
50$-755-995.000 INTEREST EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 755-PARK MAINTENANCE 132,251. 00 133,753.00 96,455.89 8,784.63 

Dept 756-PARK DE\fELOPMEJ.."'I'/!MPROVEMENT 
508-755-702.000 SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-703. COO COh'TRACT SERVICES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-716.000 HEJ\.J.,Tfl INSURA.N"CE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-713.000 PENSION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 500.00 87.50 0.00 
508-756-860.000 TRANSPORTATION 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-900.000 PRINTING & PUBL!SHING 250.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 
508~756-947. 000 PROJECT COSTS--GENERAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-951. 000 BEAUTIFICATION PROJECT 13,589.00 13,589.00 4l~L03 0.00 
508-756-961.001 CAPITAL lMPROVEME~7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-977.000 EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-756-978.000 BUI1DINGS/LA..'.J'i) 0.00 150,000.00 140~128.00 0.00 

Total Dept 756-P1L~ DBVELOPMENT/IY2ROVEM£NT 15,839.00 164,339.00 140 r 634.53 0.00 

D~pt 760-SUMYJ;R LEARNING CAMP 
508-760-702.000 $J\.I.ARIE S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-760-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-760-74.0.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 
508-760-855.000 ADMISSION FEES-REC ACTIVITIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-760-8£0.000 TRliNSPORTA1'10N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total Dept 760-SUMMER LEARNING CAMP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Dept 890-CONTINGENCIES 
508-890-890.050 HFJ.\.I,TH INSURNJl..cE INCRE1'..SES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total D0.pt a90-CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Dept 9€S-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 
508-965-965.000 TRANSFER TO RBSERv"E fUND 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
508-965-9155.010 TRANS TO BLDG RESERVE {INTEREST) 6~OOO.00 400.00 0.00 O.CO 
50S-965-965.050 TRANSFER ACCRUED COV~ AESF~C~S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total 00.pt 96S-TRANSFER OF FUNDS 400.00 0.00 0.00 

page: 3/4 

AVAILABLE 
BALA."l'CE % BDG! 

NORM (ABNOR..'1) USED 

27.82 93.05 
{I,819.47) 135.39 

0.00 100.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

925.07 77.70 
428.00 14.40 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

37,297~11 72.11 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

412.50 17.50 
0.00 0.00 

250.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

13,169.97 :1.08 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

9,872.00 93.42 

23,704.47 85.58 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
400.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

400.00 0.00 



11/08/2012 02:55 PM REVENUE AND EXPEND!TURE REPORT FOR SUPERIOR TOh~SEIP Page: 4/4 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior. Twp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2012 

2012 2012 END BALA..l1CE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE 
ORIGINAL AMENDED 09/30/2012 MONTH 09/30/2012 BF>..I..J>..NCE % BDGT 

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) mCR (DEeR) NOR.Y. IABNORM) USED 

Fund 508 - PARKS & RECRE.A:l'ION 
Expenditures 

TOTAL Expenditures 233.419.00 377,919.00 294~324.99 13~ 861. 7-1 83 T S94.01 77.138 

I'und 508: 
TOTr-!, REVENUES 233.419.00 377$919.00 171.634.06 1$,990.37 206,284.94 45.42 
TOTAL EX~ENDITURES 233,419.00 377,919.00 294,324.99 13,861. 74. 83,594.01 77.88 

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 1122,690.93) 5,128.63 122,690.93 100.00 



11/14/2012 12:31 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

*** Assets *** 

701-000-013.000 
701-000-013,015 
701-0QO-013.050 
701-000-026.000 
701-QOO-026,005 
701-QOO-071.0nO 
701-000-072.050 

Desoription 

BALANCE SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHlp 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fond 701 TRUST AND AGENCY 

INTEREST BEARING CHECKING 
CHWfUNG-NOU INTEREST BEMING 

DEPOSITS IN TRANSIT 
AIR OTHER 
PRE APPLICATION CHAAGES DUE IN 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 

DUe FROM T&A OVERDRAW ESCROW MONEY 

'rotal Asaots 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
701-000-201.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 
701-000-201.099 PRE-APPLICATION PLANNING CHARGES 
701-000-201.101 PLANNING DEPT UNREQONCILED MONEY 
701-000-202.001 
701-000-202.002 
701-000-202,003 
701-000-202.004 
701-000-202.005 
701-000-202.020 
701-000-205.001 
701-000-205.002 
101- 000-205.004 
701-000-205.006 
701-000-208.000 
701~OOO-208.003 

701-000-208.025 
101-000-230.000 
701-000-281.000 
701-000~293 .000 
701-000-294,000 
701-000-286.000 

CONSTRUCTION BONDS 
MISC BONDS 
DELQINQUENT RERSONAL/MANUF PROP Till{ 

UNRECONCILED TAX COLLECTION HONEY 
TEMPORARY BOND SIGNS 

TEMPORARY OCCUPANCY 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
PRE-APPLICATION CHARGES PAID OUT 
UNRECONCILED HONEYwpLAN & OTHERS 
DUE TO GENERAL PLANNING ADMIN FEES 
DUB TO OTHERS 
DUB TO OTHeRS-TRAILER FEES 
ESCHEATS 
DUE TO OTHERS UNRECONCILED 
DUE TO LEGAL DEFENSE FUND 
DUE TO BUILDING FUND 
DUE TO LAW .FUND 
DUE TO FIRE b'tmD 

MIse LIABILITIES 

BROMLEY # PLANNING STAGE 1 
nROMI:..£Y PARK CONDOS OLD nONDS EScROW 
MIDWEST TOWER PLANNING STAGE 1 
PLYMOUTH NURSREY PLANNING STAGF; 1, 
CLOMR ANN AaBOR WASTE WATER 
WOODSIDE PLANNING STAGE 1 

STAGE 1 ESCROWS 
701-000-201.001 
701-000'-201.002 
701-000-201.003 
701-000-201,004 
701-000-201.00'5 
701-000-201. 006 
701-000-201.007 
101-0'00-201.008 
701-000-201,009 
701-000~201.010 

701-000-201,011 
701-000-201.012 
701-000-201.013 
701-000-201,014 
70:1-000-201.015 
701-000-201. 016 
701-000-201. 017 
701-000-:201,OlB 
701-000~201.019 

701-000 w :201,020 
701 ~000-201, 021 
701-000-201,022 
701-000-201.023 
701-000 w 201.024 
701-000-201,075 

DIXBORO VETERINARY 
NATIONAL HERITAGE ACADsHt STAGE 1 
ST JOE MRI BLDG PSP FSP 
SJMH ABDULATORY SURGERY CENTER 
~OODL~DS OF C~DDES GLEN 
AVAILABLE STAGE 1 
AVAILABLE EEE 
AVAILABEL FFF 
AVIALABLE GGG 
VILLAS AT HONgy CREgK STAGE 1 
ST JOE TOWER PHASE 3C STAGS 1 
HATeI DYN~TER 
FLO TV STAGe 1 
LEFORGB CLARK ESTATES 
MARTIN DAY CARE STAGE 1 
SJ'WI ENTRANCE IMPROVEMENT 

SJMH FRONT ENTRY MAJOR/MINOR 
COUNTRY PEAS CHILDCARE 
ST JOE CTITCIA'L CARE TOWER PHASE 3c 

Page: 

Balance 

0.00 
160,396.23 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

160,396 ,23 

160,396,23 

12,218.50 
0.00 
0.00 

1,000,00 
2,250,00 

0.00 
0,00 

300.00 
30,101.76 
2,300.00 

0.00 
152.54 
498.12 

1,000,00: 
0.00 
0.40 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

340.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

910.85 
0.00 
0.00 

3,932,17 
2,100.00 

0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 

300.00 
300.00 

0,00 
0.00 

1/. 



11/14/2012 12:31 PH 
User: SUSAN 
on: Superior Twp 

GL Number 

BALANCE SIIEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 101 TRUST AND AGENCY 

•• * Liabilities '*' 
101-000-201.076 wec ATHLETIC FIELDS STAGE 2: 

STAGE 1 ESCROWS 

STAGE 2 ENG 
701-000-201.061 
701hOOO~201.062 

701-000~201.063 

701-000~201,064 

701-000-201,067 
101~000-201,068 

701-000-201,069 
701-000-201. 070 
701-000-201.072 
701-000-201.073 
701-000-201,074 
701-000-201.077 
701-000-201.078 
701-000-201.079 
701-000-201.080 
701-000-201,081 

REVIEW ESCROWS 
BROOKSIDE #2 ENG REVIEW 
MEADOWS ENG ru::VIEl'l 
PROSPECT POINTE "HASE 2 ENG REVIE~l 
CVS ENG R&VIEW 
T MOBILE ENG REVIEW 
PLYMOUTH NURSERY ENG REVIEW 
ST JOE CRITICAL CARE TOHER pHASe B 
ST JOE MRI BLDG ENG REVIEW 
HUMANE SOCIETl:' alNG ~VIEW 
DTE SUPERIOR BIOS WALE 

HA'l'CI DYNAMOMETER ENG REVIiru 
FLO 'J!II STAGE 2 ESCROW 

NATIONAL HERITAGE ACADEMY STAGE 2 
HYUNDAI ENV CHAMBER STAGE 2 
HYlJUDAI ENV CHAHBER STAGE 1 
TRINITY HEALTH AMBULATORY SURG STAGE 2 

STAGE 2 ENG kEVIEW ESCROWS 

STAGE 3 INSP~CTION ESCROWS 
701-000-202.006 FAIRFAX WATER ~IN EXTENSION 
701-000-202.007 BRooKSIDE~3 

701-000-202,008 HiUNOAI-MEETINGS 
701-000-202.009 BILTMORE ESCROW 
701-000-202,010 BROMLEY PARK GEDDES WATER HAIN 
701-000-202,011 HEAD START SCHOOL 
701-000-202.012 CLARK ROAD GRAVEL PIT 
701-000-202.013 BROMLEY PARK SUB i2 STAGE 3 
701-000-202.014 gAIRWAY GLENS ESCROW STAGE.3 
701-000-202.015 PROS~ECT POINTE #1 INSPECTION 
701-000-202.016 
701-000-202.018 
701-000-202.019 
'101-000-202.021 
701-000-202.022 
701-000-202.026 
701-000-202.028 
701-000-202.030 
701-000-202,031 
701-000-202.0.32 
701-000-202,033 
701~000-202, 034 
701-000-202,035 
701-000-202.036 
701-000-202.043 
701-000-202,045 
701-000-202.049 
701-000-202.051 
701-000-202,052 
701-000-202,053 
701-000-202.054 
701-000-202,055 
701-000-202.056 
'101-000-202.059 
701-000-202.060 
701-000-202.061 
701-000-202.062 
701-000-202.064 
'101-000-202.065 
701-000-202.066 
701-000-202.067 
701-000-202.068 
701-000-202.069 
701-000-202.070 

BROMLEY PARK ACCESS ROAD 
MATUSZAK REZONING 
BROOKSIDE ~HASE 1 SrAGE 3 ESCROW 
WOODSIDE VILLAGE STAGE 3 
HICKORY CREEK STAGS 3 
PROSPECT POINTE EAST INSPECTION ESCROW 
BROOKSIDE-3-TREES 
AMBERHOOD SEHER ESCROW 
ST JOE DIGESTIVE CARE STG 3 ESCROW 
AVAILABLE QBC STAGE 3 
AMBERWOOD SPEC PROJECT ESCROW 
HYQNDAX DEVELOPMENT ESCROW 
REI-WOODSIDE SECT 36 ENG 
CHRISTIAN LOvg STAGE 3 ESCROW 
LUCAS NURSERi STAGE 3 ESCROW 
BROOKSIDE ~HASE II s'l'G 3 ESCROW 
BT. JOE COUR'I'YruID EXPAliSIOU 
WETLANDS ESCROW AVAIL~F 
BROOKSIDE 1;'UASE 4 SrAGE 3: 
BROMLEY PARK SUB il srAGE 3: 
PROPSECT ~INTE STAGE 3 
BROMLEY PARK CONDOS PHASE I STAGE 3 
AUTtJMN WOODS INSPECTION ESCROW 
AUTUMN WOODS STREEr TREE ESCROW 
HYUNDAI WETLANDS ESCROW 
1iMBERWOOD WETLANDS ESCROW 
WOODSIDE VtLLAGE OFFSITE UTIL 
~ROPSEcr POINTE #1 OFFSITE UTIL 
H!l:UNDAI INSPECTION ESCRO~'l 

S.:JMi{ CRITICAL CltRE 'rOliER 
CHRISTIAN LOVE 
EyDE 440 UTILITY INSPECTION ESCROW 
PROSPECT POIUTE PHASE II 
AVA,ILABLE 

nalancG 

0.00 

0,00 
0,01 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

(0.10) 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

(16.63) 
3,049,18 

0.00 

3,031,46 

0,00 
834.02 

0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

{1 t 665. 01} 
0.00 

473.50 
0.00 

1,037.06 
(0.10) 

(2.997.49) 
42,000.00 

0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(3,401.62) 
560.12 

1,600.00 
0.00 
0,00 

111.15 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

68,61 
0.00 

10,183.84 
0.00 

2/4 



11/14/2012 12:31 PM 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior Twp 

GL Nu1:llber 

701-000-202.071 
701-000-202.072 
701-000-202.073 
701-000-202.074 
701-000M202.075 
701-000-202.077 
701-000-202.078 
701-000-202.079 
701-000-202.080 
701-000-202.081 
701-000-202.082 
701-000-202.083 
701-000-202.085 
701-000-202.096 
701-000-202.087 
701-000-202.088 
701-000-202.089 
701-000-202.090 
701-000-202.091 
701-000-202.092 
701-000-20.2.093 
701-000-20.2.094 
701-000-202.095 

AVAILABEL YYY 

BALANCE SltEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period 2nding 09/30/2012 

Fund 701 TRUST AND AGENCY 

ARBOR HILLS INSPECTION ESCROW 
HYUNDAi ENV CHAMBER STAG! 3 
VILLAGE GREEN 
AVAILABLE RR 
AVAILABLE PPP 
AVAILABLE BBB 
AVAILABLE KLJ STAGE 3 
AVAILABLE BBa 
PLYHQUTH NURSERY INSPECTION ESCROW 
ST JOE MRI STAGE 3 INSPECTtOM 
ST JOE CRIT CARE TOWER STAGE 38 
AVAILABLE HHH 
AVAILABLE CCC 
AVAILABLE UW 
AVAIt..ABLE CCC 
AVAILABLE EEE 
AVAILABLE AM 
ST JOE CC 'l'OWER PHASE 3c STAGE 3 
AVAIL.J'\:aLE XXX 
wee PARKING STRUCTURE 
ANN A1U30R WWTP 
NATIONAL HERTIAGE ACADEMY STAGE 3 

STAGE 3 IUSPECTION ESCROWS 

WETLANDS 
701-000-202.017 
701-000-202.023 
701-000-202.024 
701 ~OOO-202 . 025 
701-000-2£12.027 
701-000-202.029 
701-000-202.037 
701-000-202.038 
701-000-202.039 
701-000~202.041 

701-000-202.042 
701-000-.20.2.044 
701-000-202.046 
701-000-202.047 
701~OOO-202.049 

701-000-202.050 
701~000-202.057 

701-000-202,058 
701-000-202.063 
701-000-202.076 
701-000-202.094 

ESCROWS 
LEFORG~ CLAro< ASOC WE'I'L1INDS 
A1U30R HILLS WETItANDS ESCROW 
FERRiS WETItANDS ESCROW 
MILES BRASCH/ HARVEST MOON WETLAnDS 
SCHULTZ WETLANDS ESCROW 
ROLLING OAl<S WETLANDS ESCROrl 
GeDDES PARTNERS LLC WETLAND 
SMNECK'l SOIL REMOVAI. ESCROW 
CROSSROADS WZTLl\NPS ESCROW 
Al<UNE WAl'<.REN no WETLANDS ESCROW 
JOHNSON WETItANPS ESCROW 
MEADOWS POINTE WETLANDS ESCROW 
WA:tNi. DISPOSAL WETL1IlIDS 
MACEK SOIL REMOVAL ~ERMIT 
AVAlItABLE WETLANDS ESCROW 
AVAILABLE ~TLl\NDS xxx 
LEO GONZALEZ WETLAND ESCROW 
LUCUS NVRSER't WETLAND ESCROW 
AVAUABLE 666 WETLANDS 
AVAILABLE LLL 
LAK!SIDE OAKLAND WETLANDS STAGg 3 

weTLANDS ESCROWS 

SPECIAL ESCROWS 
701-000-202.040 
701~OOO-203. 025 
701-000-203.026 

PROSPECT pOiNTE 1 SIDEWALK REPLACE 
UNITED MEMORIAL SPEC LEGAL ESCROW 
HYUNDAI BOND PERFORMANCK KSCROW 

SPECIAL ESCROWS 

Total Liabilities 

E'UND BALANCE 
701-000-390.000 FUND BAL~CE {EXCLUDING RESERVES) 

FUND BALANCE 

Page: 

Balance 

0.00 
(0.30) 

570.21 
1,000.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

8 1 712.92 
0.00 

7,540.29 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

327.06 
0.00 

1,459,20 
994.34 

(5,780.06) 

63,628.24 

0.00 
1,396.95 

0.00 
2,175.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

242.00 
(32450) 

0.00 
2,995.13 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

(10.29) 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

1,286.00 

13,052.19 

28,,080.00 
0.00 
0.00 

28/080.00 

160,396.23 

0.00 

0.00 

3/4 



11/14/:2012 12; 31 PH 
User: SUSAN 
DB: Superior ~wp 

G" Number 

--- Fund Balance *** 

Total Fund Balance 

Beginning Fund Balanco 

BALM;rCe SHEET FOR SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Period Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 701 TROST AND AGENCY 

Net of Revenues VS Expenditure$ 
Ending FUnd Balance 
~tal Liabilities And Fund Balance 

Page: 

Balanca 

0,00 

0,00 

0.00 
0.00 

160 t 396.23 

4/4 



TRUST & AGENCY I lAS OF 9/30/12 I 
BREAKDOWN OF ASSET & LIABILITY ACCOUNTS 

I 
GIL LINE NUMBER LINE TOTAL BREAKDOWN DESCRIPTION 

701-000-071-000 I I , 
I 

I I 
701-000-201-000 ZERO ZERO 

, 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

I 
701-000-026-005 I 
PRE APPLICAll0N CHARGES DUE IN I J 

I 
701-000-205-004 "$ 152.54 I $ 152.54 
UNRECONCILED MONEY PLAN & OTHER 

701-000-205-001 $ 5,000.00 i $ 5,000.00 LOAN FOR NEGATIVE ESCROWS 
DUE TO GENERAL 

701-000-205-006 i I i 
DUE TO GENERAL PLAN ADMIN FEES 1$ 488.12 $ 488.12 'SEPT PLANNING ADMIN FEES 

I i I 
I 1 

I , 

701-000-205-004 1$ 152.54 $ 152.54 CUMULATIVE TOTAL FROM 2011 
uNRECONCILED MONEY I 

701-000-208-000 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00. DONOHUE MONEY 
DUE TO OTHERS I 



10/17/2012 09~09 AM 
U.uer! SUSAN 
DB: SuperiQr ~wp 

Gr,. Number 

*** Auuota *** 

751-000-014.000 
751~000-014.050 

751-000-026.000 
151-000-026.001 
751-000-026.033 
751-000-049.000 
751-000-062.000 
751-000-065.000 
751-000-066.000 
751-000-067.000 
751-000-06.9.000 
751-000-071.000 
751-000-071.033 
751-000-073.000 
751-000-123.000 
751-000-123.050 
751-000-123,095 
751-000-123,096 

BALANCE Sll:EiST FOR SUPERIOR 'tOtrnSH!p 
Poriod Ending 09/30/2012 

Fund 751 PA:iROI,I. FU'N'D 

CASH - PAYROtL 
DEPOSI~S IN TRANSIT 
A/R OTHER 
DUE FROM COBRA PARTICIPANTS 
A/R nANK REFUNDS bUB 
DUE FROM FIRE RESERV FUND 
DU. FROM BUILDING FUND 
DUll 'FROM UTIt 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND 
DUll FROM LAW B1.1ND 
DUE FRat.! PAlU\ FUND 
DUE FROM GENERJ'IL :roN!) 
DUE FROM GENL FOR BANKS FEES 
DUg FROM OTHER FUNDS--UNRECONCItEO 
PlW-I?AID EXPENSES H:tSC. 
PREI?AID INSuruwC£ 
Prepatd Fed With ~ FICA 
Prepaid State With 

Total Assets 

*** Liabilities *** 

MISC LIABILITIES 
751-000-201. 000 
751-000-201.100 
751-000-205.001 
751-000-205.003 
751-000-206.000 
751-000-206.050 
751-000-206.075 
751-000-207,000 
751 ~OOO-20'1. 025 
751-000-207.050 
751-000~207,055 

751-000-208.000 
751-000-209.000 
751-000-210.000 
751-000-211.000 
751-000-212.000 
751-000-213.000 
751-000-214.000 
751-000-215,000 
751-000-216,000 
751-000-219.000 
751-000-218.050 
751-000-218.075 
751-000-218.07ii 
751-000-230.000 
751-000-286.025 
751-000-286.033 
751-000-286.050 
751-000-286.100 

ACCOUNTS I?AYABLE 
DUE TO ~RUST ~ AGENC:i FUND 
DUE TO GENERAL FUND 
DUE TO G£N£ML FUND-START LOAN 
DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK-EMPLO~gE 
DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK-EMPLOYER 
DUE TO JOHN HANCOCK EXTRA PENBIO 
DUE TO HERS #1 FIRE HERS-EMPLOYEE 
OQE TO M£RS.#l FIRE -EMPLQY£R 
DUE TO HERS#2-EMPLQYEE 
PUE TO MERS#2-EMPLOYER 
DUE. TO OTHERS 
FEDERAL & FICA 941 TAXES 
STATE W~THHOLOING 
GARNISHMENT 
UNION DUES 
INSUR DEDUCTION 
SCAMM 
BANKRUPTCY DEDUC'1'ION 
lUG DEFERReD COMP 
DUE TO HCSP NON-UNION--EMPLQYEE 
DUE TO HCSP FIRE UNIOn --EMPLOYEE 
DUE TO HCSP-NON~UNION-EMPLQyeR 
DUE TO HCSp - UNION--EMPLO"tER 
f)UE TO O'1'H£RS FUNDS UNRECONCILEO 
ova TO BLDG FUND 
DUE TO WA'1'ER/SEWER FUND 
DUg TO PARK FUND 
DUE TO EIRE FUND 

HISC LIAIUt.l'I'IES 

Total tiabiltties 

*** Fund Balance *** 

FUND BALANCE 

Pagot 

Balance 

34~645.60 

0.00 
0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.0'0 

111.17 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 
0.00 

34.756.17 

0,00 
(),OO 
().oo 

5,000,00 
1,645.24 
3,290.40 

0.00 
3,185.39 
5,308.99 
2,995.94 
5 t 161;'03 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

2r167.99 
2 .. 517.71 
2,400.00 
1,000.00 

0,00 
0,00 
0.00 
0.00 
0,00 

34,756.77 

34,756.77 

1/2 



PAYROLL FUND ! I SUMMARY OF VARIOUS ACCOUNTS I 
9/30/2012 

I 
GIL UNE NUMBER AMOUNT 1 AMOUNT DESCRIPTION 

1 
751-000-062-000 
DUE FROM BLDG FUND 

i 
751-000-065-000 --
DUE FROM UTIL FUND I 

! 
! ! 

751-000-066-000 i ! I 
DUE FROM FIRE FUND I ! 

1 : 
75l 
DUE FROM PARK FUND ! 

! 
I I 

751-000-071-000 , I 
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND i i I I + ._- ---' 

!$ i i 
751-000·073-000 111.19 I $ 111.19 ICUMULATNE TOTAL 
DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS UNRECONCILED 

I 

! 

! I 
751-000-205-001 ! 

I 
I DUE TO GENERAL FUND I -

5,000.00 ! $ 
I 

751-000-205-003 '$ 5,000.00 I LOAN TO START FUND 
i 

751-000-206-000 $ 1,645.24 I $ 1,645.24 ISEPT EMPLOYEE 
JOHN HANCOCK EMPLOYEE 

1 .~ .-
! 

- ! [ 

3.290.48 I SEPT EMPLOYER 
. ---~--

751-000-206-050 i$ 3,290.48 1 $ 
JOHN HANCOCK EMPLOYER 

, --
i 

I - --_. -- -

i i 
751-000-207-000 1$ 3,185.39 I $ 3,185.39 ISEPT EMPLOYEE 
MERS #1 EMPLOYEE I J I -.-

I I I -
751-000-207-025 '$ 5,308.99 I $ 5,308.99 !SEPT EMPLOYE_R 
MERS #1 EMPLOYER I I 

! --~------

~-- .............. -.. -- ( ! 



751-000-207-050 ;$ 2,995.94 I $ 2,995.94 [SEPT EMPLOYEE • 

MERS #2 EMPLOYEE ! 

; 

751-000-207-055 '$ 5,165.03 $ 5,165.03 ISEPT EMPLOYER 
MERS#2 EMPLOYER I ! i , , 
751-000-209-000 1 

, 
I 

941 PAYROLL TAXES DUE i I 
I ! I 

751-000-218-000 1$ 2,167.99 I $ 2,167.99 I SEPT EMPLOYEE 
HCSP NON-UNION EMPLOYEE 

i 

751-000-718-218-050 1$ 2,517.71 : $ 2,517.71 SEPT EMPLOYER 
HCSP FIRE UNION EMPLOYEE 

I.,.". """"'.0 ')75 

NON-UNION HCSP EMPLOYER i$ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 ISEPT "'~APLOYER 

I , 

751-000-218-076 $ 1,080.00 $ 1,080.00 ISEPT EMPLOYER 
UNION HCSP EMPLOYER 

-



10;35 AM 

10/19/12 

ACCRUAL BAS1S 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
BALANCE SHEET 

ASSETS 
CURRENT ASSETS 

CHECKING/SAVINGS 
1001 CASH· O&M 

101 U O&M CHECKING· CHASE 
1 03 H O&M CASH IN REGIS fER 
104 fi O&M PETTY CASH 
112 IT O&M CHECKING - COMERICA 

TOTAL 1001CASH·0&M 

1151 CASH· SYSTEM REPAIR RESERVE 
119 D SR CHECKING ~ COMERICA 

TOTAL 115UCASH·SYSTEM REPAIR RES". 

120r CASH· CAPITAL RESERVE 
124 G CAP. RES, CHECKING' COMERICA 
1250 CR CHECKING' CHASE 

TOTAL 120[CASH·CAPITALRESERVE 

140 U CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESERVE 
144 0 DEB. SERVo CHECKING· COMERICA 

TOTAL 140 U CASH· DEBT SERVICE RESE. .. 

TOTAL CHECKlNG/SAVINGS 

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
I 601 AIR· DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS 
1611 AIR· OTHER CUSTOMERS 
1629 A/R - WATER/SEWER BILLS 

TOTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 
1640 UNDEPOSITED FUNDS 
166D PREPAID EXPENSE:S 
170 llINVENTORY· METe.RS 8< PARTS 

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

FIXED ASSETS 
1740 BUILDINGS 
1750 Ace. DE?' eUILDINGS 
176 D WATER & SEWER SYSTEM 
177 ~ Ace. DEP.· WATER & SEWER Svs. 
178, IMPROVEMENTS 8< EQUIPMENT 
1790 Ace. DEP·IMP. 8< EQUIPMENT 
1800 OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS 
181 DACC. DEP.~OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS 
1820 OFFICE FURNlTURE 8: EQUIPMENT 
1831 Ace. DEP.· OFF. FURN. 8< EQUIP. 
184 n VEHICLES 
185 ~ ACC. DEP,' VEHICLES 
1861 METERING PROGRAM 
1 B7 0 Ace. DEP.· METER PROGRAM 
18m LAND 
190 fi CONST. IN PROGRESS 

TOT At F1XED ASSETS 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LlA81L1TIES & EQUITY 
LIABILITIES 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

SEP 30,12 
--~-"-'~ ........... -

200,686.37 
300.00 
100.00 

961.201.29 --.. - ................... -
1,162,2B7.66 

604,673.22 

604.673.22 

639,862.81 
2,474,172.43 

3,1 14.035.24 

990,009.81 

990,009.81 

5,871,005.93 

160.99 

684,693.46 

15,124.77 
13,271.14 
54,499.20 

.............. --.... 
82,895.11 

6,638,594.50 

3,175,749.44 
(554,099.43) 

1 9,004,018.15 
(4,529,806.03) 

849,254.56 
(621,372.55) 
113.030.12 

(9.065.43) 
138,884.34 

(105,492.71) 
522,213.35 

(390.358.07) 
110,008.00 

(109,578.99) 
210,462.50 

9,915.00 

17,713,762.25 

24,352,356,75 

AUG31,12 

86,273.94 
300.00 
100.00 

961.201.29 

1.047,875.23 

604,673.22 

604.673.22 

639,862.81 
2,474,172.43 

3,114,035.24 

990,009.81 

990,009.81 

5,756,593.50 

0.00 
19,160.99 

890,065.45 

909,226.44 

10,101.63 
16,171.04 
64,659.57 

. .. -.-----
90,932.24 

6,756,752.18 

3,175,749.44 
(544,841.60) 

19.004,018.1 5 
(4,587,802.11) 

849,254.56 
(6 I 8,598. 1 3i 
113,030.12 

(8,744.60) 
138,884.34 

(103,902.96) 
522,213.35 
(386,137.40) 
110,008.00 

(109,525.32) 
210,462.50 

9,915.00 

17,'1'73,983.34 

735.52 

$ CHANGE 

114,412.43 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

114.412.43 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

114.412.43 

2,596.47 
0.00 

(227,129.45) 

(224,532.98) 

5,023.14 
(2,899.90) 

(t 0, 160.37) 

(8,037.13) 

(118,157.68) 

0.00 
(9,257.83) 

0.00 
(42,003.92) 

0.00 
(2.774.42) 

0.00 
(320.83) 

0.00 
(1,589.75) 

0,00 
(4.220,67) 

0.00 
153.67) 

0.00 
0.00 

(60,221.09) 

(j 

205 ij Alp· VENDORS 141,137.61 240,897.84 
------'--'-'-'-'---'-'-'- -------'~=-=-'--"--- --_ .... 

(99,76023) 

(99,760.23) TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 

OTHER CURRENT LiA8fLITlES 
21 9 U CONTRAcrs PAYABLE 

2211Cp·200380ND 
222 Ucp· 2010 YCIJARcFUNDED BONDS 

TOTAL 2 f 90 CONTRACTS PAYABLE 

141,137.61 240,897.84 

1,337.147.86 
2,812.203.62 

4,149.35 1.48 

1.337,147.86 
2,812,203.62 

4, I 49,35 1.48 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Page 1 



10:35 AM 

10/19/12 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
BALANCE SHEET 

225.jAcCRUED VACATION & SICK PAY 

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 

TOTAL CURRENT UABILlTJES 

TOTAL LlABILITIES 

EQUITY 
3900 RETAINED EARNINGS 
NET INCOME 

TOTAL EQuITY 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 8: EQUITY 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30, 201 2 

SEP30, 12 

53,772.00 

4,203,123.48 

4.344,261.09 

4,344,261.09 

AUG31 12 

53,772.00 

4,203.1 23.48 

4,444,021.32 

4,444,021.32 

$ CHANGE 

0.00 

0.00 

([J9,760.23) 

(99,760.23) 

20,275,581.17 20,275,581.17 0.00 
(267,485.51) (188,866.97) (78,618.54) 

=-=--=--_-_-2,-0-,0.,-0.,-8:-,0-,-9-5-.-6-'-6 ·······························~---'--14-.-20- -----~:-'---:-~ 

24,352,356.75 24.530,735.52 

Page 2 



10:35 AM 

10/19/12 

ACCRUAL BAStS 

ORDINARY INCOME/ExPENSE 
INCOME 

400 n WATER & SEWER INCOME 
401 U WATER & SEWER SALES 

4041 WATER SIIL£S 
4051 SEWER SALES 

TOTAL 401 1 WATER & SEWER SALES 

408 Q PENAL.TY INCOME 

TOTAL 400 I WA,ER & SEWER INCOME 

410 II METER SALES INCOME 
420 a M!SCELLANEOUS INCOME 

4210 FEES 
423 n CUSTOMER CALL OUi INCOME 
425 J OTHER MlSCELLANEOUS INCOME 
420 Q MISCEl..l..ANEOUS INCOME ~ OTHER 

TOTAL 420 U MISCELlJ.\NEQUS iNCOME 

440 0 [NTEREST INCOME 
44 i 0 INTEREST ON BANK ACCOUNTS 
450 U lNTEREST ON LOANS TO DEVELOPERS 

TOTAL 440 fl INTEREST iNCOME 

TOTAL INCOME 

GROSS PROF!T 

ExPENSE 
550 n WATER & SEWER PURCHASED 

5553 WATER PURCHASED 
560 n SEWER PURCHASED 

TOTAL 550 0 WATER & SE'NER PURCHASED 

600 0 PAYROLL EXPENSES 
601 D SALAR:ES 
602 n OVER'flME PREMIUM 
6030 LONGEV!TY/TAX. BENEF1'fS 
605 D FICA/MEDICARE 
6070 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE 
609 U PENSION ExPENSE 
61 OU MERS HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT 

TOTAL600n PAYROLL ExPENSES 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTIUTY DEPARTMENT 
OaM PROFIT a Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 201 2 

JAN~SE:P 12 BUDGET $ OVER BUDGE:T 

1.344.615.33 (330.731.67) 
711.068.39 (212,064.61) 

2.055.683.72 2.598.480,00 (542.796.28) 

42.542.66 50.000.00 0.457.34) 

2.098.226.38 2.648.480.00 (550.253.62) 

8,165.00 4.000.00 4.165.00 

2.434.11 6,000.00 (3.565.89) 
301.56 1,000.00 (698.44) 

4,930.97 
0.00 

7.666.64 7.000.00 666.64 

934.52 5.500.00 (4.565.48) 
1.731.51 1.732.00 (0.49) 

2.666,03 7.232.00 

2.11 2.666,712.00 (549.987,95) 

2,11 6,724,05 2.666,712.00 (549,987,95) 

840,279,33 996,103,00 (155,823,67) 
521.926.52 600.155,00 08,228,48) 

1 ,362,205,85 1 ,596.258,00 (234,052,15) 

328.755.80 432,057.00 (103,301.20) 
1.748.90 4.768.00 (3,019.10) 

18,739.98 19,146,00 (406.02) 
26,406.11 33,818.00 0,411.89) 
84,291.41 112.025.00 (27.733.59) 
29,810,89 42,885,00 (13,074.11) 

9,180,00 12,240,00 (3,060,00) 

498,933.09 656,939.00 (158,005,91) 

%OFBUDGET 

80.3% 
77.0% 

79.1% 

85.1% 

79.2% 

204.1% 

40.6% 
30.2% 

109.5% 

17.00/0 
100.00/0 

36,9% 

79,4% 

79,4% 

84.4% 
87,0% 

85.3% 

76.1% 
36.7% 

'97.9% 
78.1% 
75.2% 
69.5% 
75.0% 

75,9% 

PAGE 1 



1 0:35 AM 

10/19/12 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss - BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 201 2 

61 1 E BUILDING & EQU1PMENT EXPENSES 
611 ~A8 n ADMINISTRATION 8U1LDlNG 

620-AB 0 REPAIRS 8: MAINTENANCE 
643-A8 Q COMPUTER SERV1CES 8: SUPPLIES 
645-AB 0 OPEAAnNG SUPPUES 
665-A8 ~ UTIUTIES 
66S-AS B TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
677·A8 U LEASED EQUIPMENT 
67&AB n CLE.AN!NG SERVICES 

TOTAL 61 1 ~AB 0 AOMINISTRATION BUILDlNG 

611-MFn MAINTENANCE FACILITY 
620-MF [l REPAIRS 8: MAINTENANCE 
643-MFD COMPUTER SERVICES & SUPPUES 
645-MF Q OPERATING SUPPUE$ 
665'MF~ UTiliTIES 
66SMF D TELECOMMUNiCATIONS 

TOTAL6'! l-MFn MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

611-LB D LIFT & BOOSTER STATIONS 
620LB n REPAIRS & MAINTENA,'\lCE 
64SLB ~ OPERAi1NG SUPPLIES 
665-L80 UnUTIES 
66&L8 n TELECOMMUNICATIONS 

TOTAL611-L8 D LIFT & BOOSTER STAT10NS 

TOTAL 611 D BUILDING & EQUIPMENT EXPENSES 

670 D O"rHER EXPENSES 
6180 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE - OTHER 

6200 R&M - sYsTEM 
6250 R&M ~ ROOT FOAMING 

TOTAL 618 0 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ~ OTHER 

630 n PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
631 I PS - ENGINEERS (OHM) 
6321 PS·AUDITORS(PHP) 
634 E PS· Twp. ACCOUNtANT 
635 D PS ~ A TIORNEY'S 
636 0 PS - OTHER 
638 ~ PS - MW FEES 

TOTAL 630 n PROFESS10NAL SERVICES 

650 n EMPLOYEE RELATED EXPENSES 
651 0 UNIFORMS 
6520 TRANSPORTATION ex MILEAGE 
653 Q EMPLOYEE TRAINING 
656 n MIsc. EMPLOYEE EXPENSES 

TOTAL 650 n EMPLOYEE RELA'TED EXPENSES 

JAN' SEP 12 

3.392.86 
6.654.21 
3,452.15 
4.870.76 
4,499.33 
2.992,07 
1.560.00 

27.421.38 

14.174.95 
4.941.50 
6.812.36 

12,580,16 
3.651.21 

42.160.18 

10.021.14 
4.549.17 

11.097.51 
431.00 

26.098,82 

95.660.36 

9.279.00 
8.280,97 

17.559,97 

11.019,00 
5.700.00 
1.500.03 

480.00 
0.00 

329.08 

19.028.11 

632.25 
1.098.12 
2.123.47 

115.50 

3.969.34 

BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

2.500.00 892.86 
11.000.00 (4.345.79) 
6.000.00 (2.547.65) 
7.000.00 (2.129,24) 
6.000,00 0.500.67) 
4.500,00 (1,507,93) 
2.000,00 (440,00) 

39.000.00 (11.578.62) 

10,000.00 4.174.95 
5,000.00 (56.50) 

10.000,00 (3,187.64) 
22.000.00 (9.419,64) 

5,000,00 (1,348,79) 

52.000,00 (9.839.82) 

6.000.00 4,021.14 
500.00 4.049,17 

20,000.00 (8,902,49) 
500.00 (69.00) 

27.000.00 (901.18) 

116.000.00 (22.319.62) 

20.000.00 (10.721.00) 
1 0.719.03) 

30.000.00 (12.440.03) 

20.000.00 (8.981.00) 
5.800.00 (100.00) 
2.000.00 (499,97) 
2.000.00 (1.520.00) 

250,00 (250.00) 
500,00 (170.92) 

30.550.00 (11.521.89) 

3.000,00 (2-.367,75) 
2.000.00 (901.88) 
2.000.00 123.47 

600,00 (484.50) 

7.600,00 (3.630.66) 

%OFBUDGET 

135.7% 
60.5% 
57.5% 
69,6% 
75.0% 
66,5% 
78,0% 

70.3% 

141.7% 
98.8% 
68.1% 
57,2% 
73,0% 

81 1% 

167.0% 
909,6% 

55.5% 
86.2% 

96.7% 

81.1% 

46.4% 
62,6% 

58.5% 

55,1% 
98.3% 
75.O"h 
~4.0% 

0.0% 
65,8% 

62.3% 

21.1% 
54.9% 

106.2% 
19.3% 

52.2% 

PAGE 2 



10:35AM 

10/19/12 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

671 n METERS 8: SUPPLIES 
672n FUEL 
6730 INSURANCE 8: BONDS 
676 n PoS1'AGE 
70 1 n BAD DEBT EXPENSE 
7090 PRINTING &: PUBUSHING 
7 i 1 0 MEMBERSHIPS. DUES 8: LICENSES 
712 ij MlSCEUANEOUS ExPENSE 

TOTAL 670 0 OTHER ExPENSES 

TOTAL ExPENSE 

NET ORDINARY lNCOME 

OTHER lNCOME/EX.PENSE 
OTHER EXPENSE 

850 G TRANSFERS OUT 
8560 TRANS. OUT TO CAPITAL RESERVE 

TOTAL 850 n TRANSFERS OUT 

TOTAL OTHER ExPENSE 

NET OTHER INCOME 

NET iNCOME 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
O&M PROFIT & Loss· BUDGET TO ACTUAL 

JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 201 2 

JAN-SEP 12. BUDGET $ OVER BUDGET 

3.308.97 15.000.00 (11.691.03) 
5.923.20 9.000.00 (3.076.80) 

19.319.20 27.000.00 (7.680.BO) 
3.464.77 4.000.00 (535.23) 
3.074.85 3.000.00 74.85 
3.094.91 4.000.00 (905.09) 
3.972,51 5,900.00 (1 

83.10 500.00 

82.798.93 136.550.00 

2,039,618.25 2.507.747.00 (468.1 28.75) 

77,105.80 158,965.00 (81.859.20) 

75.000.00 158,965.00 (83.965.00) 

75.000.00 158.965.00 (83.965.00) 

75,000.00 158.965.00 (83,965.00) 

(75,000.00) (1 83.965.00 
--.~ 

2.105.80 0.00 2.105.80 

%OFBUDGET 

22.1% 
65.8% 
71.6% 
86.6% 

102.5% 
77.4% 
67.3% 
16.6% 

60.6% 

81.3% 

48.5% 

47.2% 

47.2% 

47.2% 

47.2% 

100.0% 

PAGE 3 



10:B5AM SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
10/19/12 Y·T·D PROFIT & Loss BY CLASS 
ACCRUAL BASIS JANUARY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2012 

O&M CAP. REs. SYs. REP. RES. DEsTSERV, TOTAL 
JAN w$E? 12 JANwSEP 11 JAN-SE? 12 JA."'l~SEP 1 I JAN-SEP 12 JAN-SEP 11 JAN~SEP ;2 JAN-5EP 11 JANwSEP 12 JAN-SEP 11 

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE 
INCQME 

400 IT WATER 8: SEWER lNCOME 2,098.226 1,972,789 2,098.226 1,972.789 
410 II METER SALES INCOME 8,165 6.048 8,165 6,048 
412 n CONNECTION FEES1NCOME 250,913 39,250 250,913 39,250 
420U M!SCEL.LA."'lEQuslNCOME 7,667 7,667 8,866 
440U l!'.'TEREST INCOME 2,666 855 2,905 2,411 13,634 8,641 30,747 

'TOTAL. [NCOME 2,116,724 855 2.905 2,41"1 13,634 2 2,057,699 

GROSS PROF1'T 2.116.72.4 ;,993.298 253,622 47.861 855 2,905 2:.411 13,634 2.373,612 2,057,699 

ExPENSE 
SSG Q WATER & SEWER PURCHASED 1,362,206 1,199,315 1,362.206 1.199,315 
600 n PAYROr...LJ~XPENSES 498.933 496,720 498,933 496,720 
6' 1 0 BU1L,D1NG 8: EQUl?MENT EXPENSES 95,680 80,877 541,990 545,826 637,670 528,703 
$70 Q OT:HER ExPENSES 82,799 83,928 7.515 82.799 9'1.443 
686 J BOND ExPENSES 59,489 69.640 59.489 69,840 

TOTAL ExPENSE e 541,990 59.489 69,840 .097 

NET ORDINARY iNCOME 77.106 132.458 (288.3681 (505,480) 855 2,905 (57.078) (56.206) (267 ..... 86) (426.322) 

OTHER INCOMUExPENSE 
Q'n-IER INCOME 

8Cv J TRANSFERS IN 75,000 60,000 75.000 60.000 

TOTAr..OTHER INCOME 75.000 60.000 75,000 60,000 

OTHER EXPENSE 
850 0 TRANSFERS OUT 75,0:)0 60,000 75,000 

TOTAl. O'rHER ExPENSE 75,000 60,000 75,000 

NET OTHER INCOME (75,000) (60,000) 75,000 60.000 

NET INCOME 2.106 72.458 (213.368) (445/'..so) 855 2,905 (57,078) (56,206) (267.486) (426,32?J 

PAGE 1 



10:35 AM 

10/19/12 

TYPE 

CURRENT 

TOTAL CURRENT 

1·99 
iNVOlCE 

TOTAL 1 -99 

>99 

TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

DATE NUM 

9/25/12 2011·71 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/R - DUE FROM OTHER FUNDS (ACCT. 1 60) 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30. 2012 

NAME MEMO OPEN BALANCE: 

SUPERfORTw? P&R 1/2 KTL'S SLY. eo FICA·09/1 2 2.596.47 

2.596.47 

2.596.47 

PAGE i 



10:35AM 

10/19/12 

TYPE DATE 

CURRENT 
lNV01CE 8/21/12 

TOTAL CURRENT 

1 "99 

TOTAL 1 -99 

>99 
INVOICE 7/6/10 
INVOICE 11/12/10 
INVOICE 12/8/10 
INVOICE 12/13/11 

TOTAL> 99 

TOTAL 

NUM 

1385 

2011>23 
2010-49 
2011>51 
2011"63 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/R" OTHER CUSTOMERS (ACCT. 1 61 ) 

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 

NAME 

RICHAR!;) AND MYONG BUTLER 

CROSS EXCAVATrNG 
CROSS ExCAVATING 
CROSS EXCAVATING 
AR80R WOODS HOME COMMUNITY 

MEMO 

UC PERMrr~ i 691 N. PROSPECT 

FINANCE CHARGE 
FAIRFAX S:E:WER INSTALL &ABANOONMENT PROJECT 
FINANCE CHARGE 
10% PENALTY 

DUE DATE 

8/21/13 

7/6/10 
12/6/10 
12/8/10 
12/13/11 

OPEN BALANCE 

16.200.00 

16.200.00 

31.10 
2.625.35 

262.54 
42.00 

2,960.99 

19.160.99 

PAGE 1 



UTIL!TY DEPARTMENT 

Type Uate Nurnber 

BlLL 1 1/01/1 1 32391 

JE VARIOUS VARlOUS 

BILL 08/26/11 92391928 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 
------

BILL 11/01/11 725208 

JE VARfOUS VARIOUS 

BILL 11/03/11 SV9042·12 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

BILL 1 1/19/11 ZA12009581 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

'-' . 

BILL 1 1/21/1 1 20120345 

JE VARIOUS VAR10US 

BlLL 11/30/11 28223 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

BILL 04/19/12 

JE VARIOUS VARlOUS 
----

... 

BILL 07/01/12 

JE VARIOUS VAR10US 

BILL 06/14/12 7000503582 

JE VARIOUS VARIOUS 

\Tota1166 Prepaid Expenses 

Prepaid Expenses (Accl. 166) 
Month of: SEPTEMBER, 2012 

-_._ .. -
Name/venaor lVlemo/t::xpense 

TYr..ER TECHNOLOGIES UB MAl NT, FEE' 1 1/1 1 • 10/12 

Nov, 11 ·SE? 12 EXPENSE 

ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS ARCVIE:W MAl NT. FEE' 20 12 

JAN. ·SE? 12 EXPENSE 

STATE OF MICHIGAN COMM, PUB. WATERSUPP. ANN. DUES·2012 

JAN, • SEP, 1 2 EXPENSE 

MICHIGAN RURAL WATER AsS'N ANNUAL DUES' 20 1 2 

JAN, • SEP, 1 2 EXPENSE 

SENSUS USA ANNUAL DUES' 20 12 

JAN.·SEP, 12 EXPENSE 

MISS DIG SYSTEMS ANNUAL DUES· 201 2 

JAN .• SEP. 1 2 EXPENSE 

MCMGROUP MUNICIPAK INSURANCE' 20 1 2 

JAN .• SEP. 1 2 EXPENSE 

XC2 SOFTWARE BFP SOFTWARE MAINT. ,05/1 2'()4/ 14 

MAY,SEP. 12 EXPENSE 

SUPERIOR TWp. GEN'L FUND WORKER'S COMPo INS •• 07/1 2'()6/ 1 3 

JUL.' SE? 12 EXPENSE 

AMER. WATER WORKS AsS'N ANNUAL DUES' 09/ 12'()8/ 13 

SEP. 1 2 EXPENSE 

",moum oalance Len: I 
$1.252,00 

($1.147,67) 

$104.33 1 I 
$800.00 

($599,99) 

$200.Q1 I 31 

$4.137,73 

($3.103.30) 

$1.034.431 31 

$425,00 

($318.74) 

$106.261 31 

$1.452.00 

($1.088.00) 

$363.00 31 

$392.28 

($284.21) 

$98.07 31 

$17.388,00 

($13.048.51 ) 

$4.349.49 31 . .. 

$625.00 

($130.24) .. 

$494.761 191 

$8,333.8? .. 

($2,083,41) 

$6.250,41 91 

$295.00 

($24.62) 

$270.38 1 1 I 
$13,271.14 



10:37 AM 

10/19/12 

DATE 

CURRENT 
8/28/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 
9/30/12 

NUM 

138907 

239679 
408044 
09588303056-01-2 
416575762 
5-500400004-01 
5-500-400006-01 
772435 

TOTAL CURRENT 

>0 
6/1/12 
8/23/12 
8/28/12 
9/1/12 
9/20/12 
9/20/12 
9/20/12 
9/20/12 
9/20/12 
9/20/12 
9/20/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/21/12 
9/22/12 
9/22/12 

·9/23/12 
9/25/12 
9/25/12 
9/25/12 
9/25/12 
9/26/12 
9/26/12 
9/27/12 
9/27/12 

729833512-126 

INV63881 

465405300018 
330595900060 
33059590001 1 
330599500015 
330595900052 
330595900037 
7544 
7545 
7546 
7547 
287847000059 
330595900045 
330595900029 
287847000067 
287847000034 
08625901193 
30682341 
287847000075 
170683 
39427-S 
139154 
182252 
N12-2026 
330595900078 
252-1657258 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHlP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P - VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30, 201 2 

NAME 

OHM ENG1NEERING ADVISORS 
KEITH LOCKIE 
D1ANARIVIS 
MAG1C-WR1GHTER 
AL'S CLEANING SERV1CE 
COMCAST 
R1COH AMER1CAS CORPORATION #2 
YPSlLANTl COMM. UTILITIES AUTHORITY 
YPSILANTI COMM. UTILITIES AUTlHORITY 
&rATE OF MICHIGAN-MDEQ DRINKING WATE ... 

ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 
NEXTEL COMMUNICATlONS 
AUTO-WARES GROUP (AUTO VALUE) 
MUN1CIPAL SUPPLY CO_ 
HOME DEPOT 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
CONSUMER'S LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY 
DELTA DENTAL PLAN OF MICH1GAN 
PRIORITY HEALTH 
VISION SERVICE PLAN 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
DTE 
MCI WORLD COM 
WRIGHT ExPRESS FSC 
DTE 
TRUGREEN 
INTERNATIONAL CONTROLS & EQU1PMENT 
OHM ENGINEER1NG ADVISORS 
MICH1GAN OFFICE INTERIORS 
ENMET CORPORATlON 
DTE 
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON-AGENCY F ... 

MEMO 

YCUA CONTRACT AsslSTANCE 
MlLEAGE-09/12 
MlLEAGE -08/02-09/28/ 1 2 
MONTlHLY FEE-09/12 
ADM. BLDG. CLEANiNG· 08/ 12 (4 WEEKS) 
INTERNET-ADM. BLDG. 09/12 
COLOR COPIES-3RD/12 
W/S PURCH.-09/12 
W /S PURCH. - RIVERBEND - 09/ 1 2 
EPA REQUIRED WATER ANALYSIS 

RETURNS 
CELL PHONES' 08/ 12 
OlL & OlL FlLTER 
FIRE HYDRANT 
REFR1G .. CARPET CLEANER, CLEANERS 
GAS@l8200 GEDDES - 08+09/12 
GAS & ELECT.@l1756 RIDGE-09/12 
EUoCT. @82oo GEDDES -07-09/ 12 
ELECT. @ADM. BLDG. - 09/ 12 
ELECT. @ 250 W. CLARK - 09/ 12 
ELECT. @ 2490 HURON RIVER' 07·09/ 12 
LIFE INSURANCE- 10/12 
DENTAL INSURANCE - 10/12 
MEDICAL INSURANCE - 10/12 
VISION INSURANCE - 10/12 
GAS & ELECT_ @ MAINT. F AC .• 09/ 1 2 
ELECT. @ 1385 E. CLARK' 07-09/ 12 
ELECT. @ 1600 HARRIS- 07-09/12 
ELECT_ @ 81 0 W. CLARK - 09/ 1 2 
GAS @ ADM_ BLDG. -08+09/ 1 2 
OFF1CE FAX LONG DIST_· 09/ 1 2 
FUELCHARGES-09/12 
ELECT. @ 1470 WIARD' 08+09/ 12 
LAWN SERVo - MAl NT. FAC_ 
SERVICE ON SECUR1TY GATE 
GENERAL SERVICES 
CHAIR REPAIR - CHURCH 
RECAL!BRATE GAS DETECTOR 
GAS & ELECT.@ 1799 N. PROSPECT-09/12 
2003 BOND AGENCY FEES 

Ol"EN BALANCE 

4.071.25 
36.63 
69.38 
45_02 

160_00 
70.95 

202.41 
137,812.21 

127.20 
65.00 

142.660.05 

(12.99) 
(173.09) 
120.45 

2.100.00 
782.73 

49.99 
82.55 
31.29 

359.08 
113.52 
37.08 
(96.47) 

(730.30) 
(8.539.48) 

(159.27) 
956_83 

37.08 
38_58 

338.89 
59.05 
54.24 

420.15 
30.24 

1 01.58 
300.00 

1.257.75 
80.24 
85.00 

127.13 
112.50 

PAGE 1 



10:37 AM 

10/19/12 

DATE NUM 

9/27/1 2 453069-01 
9/28/1 2 018572()'IN 

TOTAL>O 

TOTAL 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
A/P -VENDORS (ACCT. 205) 

As OF SEPTEMBER 30. 201 2 

NAME 

J.H. BENNEIT & CO .. iNC. 
BEAVER RESEARCH COMPANY 

MEMO 

F1LTERS FOR LlFT STATION 
POWER BLOCKS 

OPEN BALANCE 

66.17 
447.04 

(1.522.44) 

141.137.61 

PAGE 2 



10:37 AM 

10/19/12 

ACCRUAL BASIS 

TYPE DATE 

M1CH!GAN TWP. PAR PLAN 
Invoice 8/16/12 1389 

NUM 

TOTAL MrCHIGAN Twp, PAR PLAN 

PROJECTS 
Sup, Twp, UTILITY SECURITY UPGRADES 

Gener .. , 8/16/12 2012-071 

TOTAL. SUP. Twp. Ui1!...JT'r' 5E;CURITY UPGRADES 

TOTAL PROJECTS 

NO NAME 
Gener .. , 8/16/12 2012-071 

TOTAl. NO NAME 

TOTAL 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP UTILITY DEPARTMENT 
PROJECT RELATED EXPENSES 

JULY THROUGH SEPTEMBER 2012 

SOURCE NAME MEMO 

Michigan Twp. Par Plan Par Plan Grant Amount for Security Upgrades 

Recognize Security Upgrades Project 

Recognize Security Upgrades Project 

AMOUNT 

(3,000,00) 

(3.000.00) 

(3,000,00) 

(3,000.00) 

(3.000,00) 

3,000,00 

3.000.00 

(3,000.00) 

PAGE 1 



2012 O&M Income/Expense Graph 
$$00,000 

$450,000 

$400,000 

SlSO,OOO 

$300,000 

$250.000 

$200,000 

$"-50,000 

$100,000 

$$0,000 

SO 
so $0 SQ50 so - ' " 

Jan Fob Moe "'" Mo, Jun Jul Aug S(lp Oct NoV Dec 

• Income • Expense 





VTO Water/Sewer Comparison - SEPTEMBER 
$2,500,000 .,---------------------------------____ _ 

t _~~~::~~~~---~~~-------~~~--~~9:=~----~~~~~.,O~55~,G83 $2,000,000 
$1,842,966 

$1,762,255 $1,762,012 
$1,108,345 

51,500,000 +-~~-

$500,000 .$641,826 

$0 t-----~-----~----~-----~----~------_-~~--~ 
2006 2007 Z008 2009 ~ _x~ ~l<»Net012 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT FUNDS _ SEPTEMBER 

$604,673 

$3,114,035 

---------- - -- ---.. ~~~--

iii O&M Checking & Cash 

iii Capital Reserves Checking 

'" Debt Service Checking 

III System Repair Checking 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davillpbHlips@supcl'iol·-twp,org 

3040 NOI,th Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phone: (734)482·6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

November 16,2012 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 

David M. Phillips, Township Clerk 

Attorney Fredrick Lucas', August 28, 2012 Letter, Ibrahim Real Estate /9045 MacArthur 
Blvd. 

'fllC attached letter was provided to the Township's Zoning Board of Appeals as an attorney-client 
privileged document that was exempt fi'om disclosure. Attorney Lucas has requested that the Township 
Board release the document fi'om the attorney- client privilege so that it can be added to the Record on 
Appeal for the lawsuit. Mr. Lucas explained that the document addresses issues that will assist with the 
Township's defense of the lawsuit. The docmuent will be available to the public if and when the Board 
removes the confidentiality. 



David M. Phillips, Clerk 
davidphillips@supcriol'-twp.Ol'g 

3040 North Prospect, Ypsilanti, MI 48198 Phonc: (734)482-6099 Fax: (734) 482-3842 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: November 16,2012 

TO: Superior Township Board of Trustees 

FROM: David M, Phillips, Township Clerk 

RE: Attorney Fredrick Lucas', November 13, 2012, Letter, Woodlands at Geddes 

Attorney Fredrick Lucas forwarded the attached letter to Township Officials in response to the Planning 
Commission's motion and recommendation on STPC #12-08 The Woodlands of Geddes Glen Area Plan 
Amendment. The request to amend the al'ea plan is on the November 19,2012 Board of Trustee's agenda, 
In order to faeilitate a thorough discussion of the request, it is felt that the Tov{!1ship Board should remove 
the attorney - client privilege for the document. The doeument will be available to the publie if and when 
the Board removes the confidentiality. 



Clerk Dave Phillips 

Superior Twp. 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
220 NORTH MAIN STREET, P.O. BOX 8645 

ANN ARBOR, MICHIGAN 48107-8645 

November 5, 2012 

Re: Official30-day Notice under Public Act 196 for Local Communities to 
Decide Whether to Withdraw from "The Washtenaw Ride" Countywide 
Transportation Authority. 

Dear Clerk Phillips, 

On October 3, 2012, the Articles ofIncorporation to fon11 the a new 
Transpoliation Authority ("TA") to be known as the Washtenaw Ride were filed in 
accordance with Public Act 196 of 1986 (MCLA 124.451 et seq). The filings took place 
with the Washtenaw County Clerk's Office, the Michigan Department ofTransportatioll 

and the Michigan Secretmy of State. Since Washtenaw County was the sole 
incorporator of the new TA, all local governmental entities within Washtenaw County 
were automatically included within the ncw TA. Public Act 196, however, provides that 
each of these local goverl1111ental entities shall be entitled to a 30 day opt out period to be 
removed from the new T A. 

On or about October 3 yon received a letter from the Am1 Arbor Transportation 
Authority ("AATA") which stated, in part, that your cOlllmunity had a deadline of 
November 2, 2012 to participate or withdrawal fr0111 the new TA. It is important to note 
that this notice was sent to comply with a requirement set by the Washtenaw County 
Board of COll1missioners that each local govemmental entity be notified of the creation of 
the new TA before the Articles ofIneorporation could be filed; it was 110t, however, the 

officia130 day opt-out notice required under Public Act 196. 



Section 8 of Public Act 196 (MCLA 124.458) specifically outlines the process for 
sending out the official 30-day "opt-out" notice. According to MCLA 124.458(5) a local 
governmental entity is antomatically included in the new TA 1ll1less it gives timely notice 

that it wishes to opt ont of the T A. This notice must he given at least 30 days after the 
incorporation of the new TA or after having received thc otlicial opt out notification as 
provided in suhsection (7) whichever is later. Subsection (7), in turn, states that the new 

TA si1allnoti/Y each of the political subdivisions included in the TA that they have the 

right to opt out of the TA by providing notice to the /Jew Authority of Its infelll to opt alit 

llJithin 30 days (ifter receiving the officiall7otice. The letter dated October 3 was sent by 

AATA, not the new TA; as such, it was not the official notice under Public Act 196 
which triggers the 30 day opt Ol1t period. 

Until the new TA's board of directors is appointed. Washtenaw County, as the sole 
incorporator of the TA has the right to send out the official 30 day opt out notice under 
Public Act 196. Tllis lettel' is yoU!' officiaillotice ulldel' MCLA 124.458(5)(7) that 
your local community will bave 30 days aftcl' receiving this notice to opt out of tbe 

lIew TA. As this letter is being seut on Novcmbcl' 5, 2012, you will have uutil the 
eud of business ou December 10, 2012 to opt out of tbe uew T A. The County has built 
5 additional days in the response time to account for the time it takes for yom cOl1ulltmity 
to receive this mailed notice. Upon receiving this notice, your conununity has the right to 

take the following actions. 

e If yom community would like to withdraw in its entirety or withdraw 
pm1icular electoral precincts fi'Oln the new TA, yoUI' board must pass a 
resolution indicating such full or partial withdrawal from the new T A on 
or before the end of business 011 December 10,2012. If youI' eOlllll1Unity 
has already passed such a resolntioll in response to the October 3, 2012 
letter from the AA T A, that resolution will be honored by the new TA and 
no fmlher action is necessary. If, however, you passed such a I'csolution 
pdor to the iUcorpol'atioll of the TA (October 3, 2012) please have 
your local govcl'lling body pass auothcl' I'csoll\tioll ratifying the 
origillall'esolutioll of with<h'awal. Once approved, please return any 
approved resolution to Washtenaw County Administration, 220 N. Main 
St., Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107. 

o If your eonununity has previously opted out of the new TA pursuant to the 
October 3, 2012 letter and you wish to now be re-ineluded in the TA, 
please pass a resolution in favor of participation in the new TA and send a 
copy to Washtenaw County Administration, 220 N, Main Street, Ann 
Arbor, Michigan 48107011 or before the end of business 011 December 10, 
2012, 

• If your community wonld like to participate in the new TA and have taken 
no action to date, no further action is necessary; your community is 
already ill the TA. 



If you have questions on the opt-out process, please call or e-mail the Washtenaw 
County Corporation Counsel, Curtis Hedger. He can be reached at (734) 222-6745 
(office) (734) 660-8297(cell) or at hedgerc@ewashtenaw.org. 

Sincerely, 

~&~~ 



OFFlCBor 

DAVID M. PHILLIPS 
CLERK 

DAV]f)]IHTLL1PS@SUPIJRIOR·TWP.ORO 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 

November 9, 2012 

County Administration 
220 N. Main Street 
Ann Arbol', MI 48107 

WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Re: Superior Township's Opt-Out of the New TA 

County Administmtion: 

TOWNSHIP HAll 
3040 NORTH l'ROSPl!Cf SlRlllIT 

COlt, l'ROSPl!Cf & CHORRY ltlLL RDS, 
YPS1LANTT. MICHIGAN 4S198 
TllLSPHONH; (734) 4s~·6099 

rAX~ (13-1)482·:1841 

Tn response 10 COllllty Administrator Vema J, McDaniel's November 5, 2012 letter, 
attached is a copy of Superior Township'S Resolution 2012-26, which authorlzed the 
Chmter Township of Superior to withdraw f!'Om the new 196 transit alilhol'ity in 
Washtenaw County. A copy of this resolution was previo\1sly forwarded to the Ami 
MbOl' Trallspol'kltion Authority, 

Please advise me as soon ~s possible if Superior Township needs to do anything else to 
wlthdr8w fl'Orn the new 196 transit authority in Washtenaw County, 

Sincerely, ~. ~ 

David Phillips 

cc: Superior Township SUI)crvisor William McFarlane 
Ann Arbor Transit Authority ExcGUtive Assistunt Karen Wheeler 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

OCTOBER 15, 2012 
RESOLUTION 2012-26 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR TO 
WITHDRAW FROM THE NEW 196 TRANSIT AUTHORITY IN WASHTENA W 

COUNTY 

Whereas, the Aim Arbor Transportation Authol'ily (AATA), with input from thousands of 
residents, examined the nccd for public trausit services in Washtenaw County and 
developed a 30-year transit vision for Washtenaw Coullty communities; and 

Whereas, AATA, in collaboration with locallelldcrs, dcveloped a countywide governance 
stntcttll'c that provides representation b~sed on population, chalic!' millage funding and 
transit assets and has been meeting with district representatives on the 
"unincorporated" \1196 Board since OctObel' 201 I; and 

Whereas, the AATA held more thun25 meetings ill local transit districts as well as hundreds of 
meetings with public, busincss and educatiollalleadcrs, attended community events 
across tile county, and presented at dozens ofioculmeetings to create a Five-Year 
Transit Program; and 

Whc\'cas, tile Five-Year Transit Program proposes essential transit services for all 
community residents, including Dial-A-Ride, Dial-A-Ride PLUS, Express Services, 
Comnnmity Connectors, AirRidc, COllllllunity Circulators, Park ~nd Ride lots, 
VanRide, and extensive fixed'route bus improvements; and 

Whercas, the Five-Yea I' Transit Program services provide communities indispensable 
transportation options lind mobility fOJ' all residents, especially seniors, yonth and 
people with disabilities, and ensures communities' quality of life, economic resilience, 
and job access; ancl 

Whcreas, the AATA presented the final Five-Year Transit Program througho\lt the counly at 
nine district advisory committee meetings and al numerous public board and 
community meetings as !'equested; and 

Whereas, on October 2, 2012, the AAT A Board, with comlllunity representatives from the 
\1196 Board present, passed a resolution asking the Washtenaw Coullty Clerk to file 
Al1icles of Incorporation for the new Public Act 196 Transit Authority on October 3, 
2012; and 



Whel'eas, each community in Washtenaw COUlJty has the opportunity at incorpol'lltion to 
choose whethe!' to pal'tioipatc in the new PA 196 Transit Authority, and at subsequent 
times as outlined in PA 196 of 1986; HtlCJ 

Whel'cns, participating communities will take pal't in the new PA 196 Transit Authority 
board representation, receive service, and allow theil' voters an opportunity to fund an 
expanded transit sCI'vice; and 

Whel'eas, the Chmtel' Township of Superior Township Board of Trustees has listened to the 
Superior Township residents and considered the benefits to and needs of Superior 
Township; 

Now therefore Be it Resolved, the Charter Township of Superior Township Board of Trustees 
withdraw the Chmiel' Township of Superior from the new 196 transit authority being 
formed in Washtenaw County at this lime and the Superior Township Residents will 
not vote, participate in governance, receive imprOVed service, or provide funding for 
expanded transit service, 

CERTIFICA TlON 
I, David PhiJ\ips, the duly qualified Clerk of the Charte!' TOWllShill of Superior, Wllshtcnaw 
County, Michigan, do hereby certify that the foregoing Is a true llnd COlTcet copy of a resolution 
adopted at a regular meeting of the Superior Chal1el' Township BO!lI'd held on October 15, 2012 
and tmlt public notices of snid meeting were given pursuant to Act No, 267, Pnblie Acts of 
Michigan, 1976, as amended, 

David Phillips, Superior Township Clerk 



October 22, 2012 

David Phillips 
Superior Township 
3040 North Prospect 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 

Dear David: 

TheRide 
A'In ArCor Tril"5p()q~\101l i\oli;Qlity 

:qoo South In-3U51f!al Highway 

Ann Arbor, Mi{i;igarl 1;8104 

734,97)"6500 734.97 ),6136 f 

therlde.olg 

At the September meeting, the AAT A Board of Directors adopted the budget for fiscal year 2013, 
October 1,2012 September 30, 2013. In past years, we would prepare a purchase of service agreement 
(POSA) for the local share of the cost of service in your towllship. 

This year we are delaying sending your POSA while we try to resolve a problem with state transit 
operating assistance. The Michigan Departmcnt of Trans pOl' tat ion (MOOT) provided us with an 
estimated level of operating assistance. We used this estimated level to eaIeulate the local cost for the 
POSA agreement, and the result was that your cost would change very little from FY 2012. 

However, in September, MOOT infonned us that the level of operating assistance would be much lower. 
The total difference for AA TA is $800,000 less than the earlier estimate. Operating assistance is 
distributed by 11 formula included in Michigan Act 51. The Legislature appropriated the same total 
amollnt for operating assistance in FY 2013. However, the Detroit Department of Transportation 
(DD01) significantly reduced service and their total budgct for FY 2013. With this, the Act 51 formula 
produces the odd result of a lower rate of operating assistance for Ann Arbor and other urban transit 
systems and a higher rate for Detroit and transit systems in smaller communities. This is an outcome 
that is neither fair, nor desirable 

AA TA is working with other transit systems and MDOT to try to find a more equitable solution in the 
next few weeks. Since less state operating assistance to pay a portion of the cost of service in your 
township leaves a higher amount of local cost in the POSA, the resolntion directly affects the POSA 
amount. We would prefer not to give you the agreement until we have a final figure. 

I know that you arc working on your FY 2013 budget. Attached are draft cost calculations for fixed
route and A-Ride service based on the current (lower) fignre for state operating assistance. This is what 
we will have to nse unless we are successful in our efforts. 

If you wish to discuss this further, please contact me. 

Michael Ford 
CEO 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

Fixed Route Service 
COST CALCULATION 

Service Hours 

Cost per Service Hour 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal! State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

Superior Township 
Payment 

FY 
2012 

840 

$112.43 

$13,043 

$29,664 

$27,664 

$70,372 

$24,070 

$94,441 

$24,070 

FY 
2013 

840 

$117.11 

$98 72 

$14,893 

$26,669 

$30,217 

$71,719 

$26,594 

$98,372 

$26,594 

Exhibit #2 
page 1 

CHANGE 

0.0% 

14.2% 

-10.1% 

9.2% 

2.0% 

10.5% 

4.2% 

10.5% 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

A-Ride Service 
COST CALCULATION 

EXPENSES 
Passenger Trips 

Cost per Trip 

Total Cost 

REVENUES 

Categorical Federal I State 
Grants 

State Operating 
Assistance 

Passenger Fares 

Revenue Subtotal 

Local Share 

Total Revenue 

2012 
Budgeted 

2,508 
$21.61 

$54,198 

$15,000 

$23,083 

$7,524 

$45,607 

$8,591 

$54,198 

$8,591 

Exhibit #2 
page 2 

2013 
Budgeted 

2,651 
$26.21 

$69,476 

$24,000 

$25,274 

$7,952 

$57,226 

$12,250 

$69,476 

$12,250 

CHANGE 

5.7% 
21.3% 

28.2% 

60.0% 

9.5% 

5.7% 

25.5% 

42.6% 

28.2% 

42.6% 



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

MEMORANDUM 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 

James D. Roberts, Fire Chief 

November 19,2012 

Fire Depallment Hiring Process 

The recent retirement of Fire Captain Ron Smith has created a vacancy in the fire suppression ranks 
thereby requiring the hiring of one new firefighter. We began the hiring process inlatc September with 
the posting of the job description and application in the Michigan Chronicle, The Courier and all 
Washtenaw County and Southeastem Michigan fire departments. Our target was firefighters at the top of 
their career with paid on call departments wanting to hire into full-paid career positions. We received 28 
applications that very closely met our targeted qualificatiolls. 

All applicants had passed a written test supplied by Empco Inc. and two oral boards consisting of fire 
offIcers from Washtenaw County and selected personnel fi'om OUI' township. This process nltimately 
gave us a list of seven qualified applicants that were capable of working in a single station environment 
by themselves. We considered their length of prior service, experience, and proficiency regarding the use 
of and driving an engine. 

Firefighter Nicholas Robson scored the highest, demonstrated a seasoned veteran approach to ail of the 
situations and somewhat complicated questions we posed to him. He also has a little over ten years of 
experience working for Van Buren Fire Department. He passed all phases of testing, including 
psychological, physical and background checks with no exceptions, I have spoken to several people that 
have worked daily with Nicholas including his officers and fire chief with all stating that it would surely 
be their loss and our gain, should we choose to employ him. 

The committee that was formed to conduct this hiring process consists of fire fighters and officel's from 
this department and your fire chief. It was everyone's opinion that Mr. Robson be recommended fur hire 
and I hereby recommend withont hesitation that he be hired by SUpet10r Township as our newest 
firefighter. 

It is futiher recommended that the remaining six caudidates on the list be retained for a period of Olle year 
shonld another hiring of a fu'efighter become necessary. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

ORDINANCE # 174-12 

THE WOODLANDS OF GEDDES GLEN 

The Board or Superior Charter Township of Washtcnaw County, Michigan, hereby 
ordains tlmt Ordinance Number 174, being the Superior Charter Township Zoning 
Ordinance, adopted Augnst 4, 2008, and effective August 14,2008, as amended, be 
amended as rollows: 

SECTION I 
Superior Charter Township Ordinance Number 174, designated Superior Charter 
Township Zoning Ordinance, adopted Augnst 4, 2008 and effective August 14,2008, as 
amended, and the zoning district map attached thereto and made a part thereof afe hereby 
amended by The Woodlands orGeddes Glen Area Plan Area Plan dated 11-5-12, 

SECTION II 

Commencing at the Southwest corner of Section 30, T2S. R7E, Superior Township, 
Washtenaw County, IVlichigan; thence along the West line ofsnid Section 30, N 00° 47' 20" 
W 1381,90 feet to the centerline ofGeddcs Road for a POINT OF BEGINNING; thence 
continuing along said West lino, N 00° 47'20"W 1285,90 feet to the West 1/4 corner orsaid 
Section 30; thence along the East and West y" line of said Section 30, N 88° 06'20"E 1102,03 
fect; thence along the Enslline of the West Fractional 1/2 ofthc Southwest Fractional 1/4 of 
said Section 30, as l110nulllentccl and oecnpied, SOlO 32' 15" E 1116.92 feet to a point on the 
centerline of Geddes Road; thence along said centerline in the following three (3) courses: (I) 
S 80° 56' 35" W 455,28 reet (2) Westerly 598.97 feet along the arc of a circular curve to the 
left, having a radius or 10,134.98 feet, a central angle of 03° 23' 10", and a chord which bems 
S 79° 15' 00" \V 598.88 feet and (3) Westerly 79,00 feet along the arc of a circular curve to 
the lel1, having a radius of 568.50 feet, n central angle of 07" 57' 44" and a chord which 
bears S 73° 34' 33" \V 78,9'1 feel to the Point of Beginning, being part of the West Fractional 
1/2 of the Southwest Fractional 1/4 of said Scction 30, as l11onnmente<l and occupied, and 
containing 30,36 acres of land morc or Icss, subject to the rights of the public over the 
Northerly 33 feet or Geddes Road. Also subject to other easements and restriction of record, 
if My, 

SECTION III 

The Area Plan oCTile Woodlands of Geddes Glen dated 11-5-12, shall constitute the 
Approved Area Plan. 

SECTION IV 

This Ordinance shall be published by posting in the Office of the Clerk, 3040 N, 
Prospect, Ypsilanti, 48198, and on the Township website www.snperior-twp,org 
pursuant to Section 8 orille Charter Township Act, being MCL 42,8, 3(b) within thirty 
(30) days following the linal adoption thereof. This Ordinance shall become effective on 
the eighth day following said publication or such Ialef date as is provided by law. All 
ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed. 



CERTIFICATION 

I, David Phillips, Clerk of the Charter Townshi[) of Superior, Washtenaw County, 
iVfichigan, hereby certify that this is a truc copy of an Ordinance adopted by the Superior 
Charter Township Board for first reading at a regular meeting held on November 19, 
2012 and for final reading on . This Ordinance shall become effective 
on the eighth day following publication of second and final reading, or such later date as 
may be provided herein or by law. 

William iVlcFarlane, Supervisor David Phillips, Clerk 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
WASHTENAW COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees 
Superior Township 
Washtenaw County, Michigan 

November 14,2012 

TOWNSHIP HALL 
3~O NORTH PROSPECT SlREBT 

COR. PROSPECf & CHERRY HILL RDS. 
YPSll..ANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 
TELEPHONE: (734) 482·6099 

FAX: (734) 482-3842 

RE: STPC#12-08 The Woodlands of Geddes Glen Area Plan Amendment 

Dear tvlembers of the Board of Trustees: 

At their regular meeting of October 24, 2012, the Superior Township Planning 
Commission held a public hearing to consider a request from Toll Brothers for an 
amendment to an Area Plan to develop 30 acres on the north side of Geddes Rd., west of 
Gale Rd. with 32 single-I~1mily houses. 

The PC (Planned Community) zoning and Area Plan were last approved by the Township 
Board in 2006. The site was never developed and the approved Area Plan is expired. 
However, the site is sti II considered a Planned Community and any changes require what 
is considered to be an amendment to the Area Plan. 

The current developer, Toll Brothers, has requested some flexibility in meeting all of the 
stanelards orthe zoning ordinance, most particularly in regard to tree replacement. 
(Pleasc see the attached letter from Toll Brothers elated November 9, 2012.) This 
requireel the Planning Commission to make some additional findings to support their 
reeo mmend ation. 

After the public hearing, the Planning Commission voted to recommend approval of the 
request with the following motion: 

. A lIIolion 11'00' lIIade by Phillips and slIpporled by Copley Ihal Ihe Superior 
T(JlI'nship Planning COlllmission has made Ihe/ollowingfindings oj/aclli1al 
idenlifj, Ihe sile ofSTPCfl12-08 Woodlands of Geddes Glen as a l/nique parcel: 

I. II is Ihe only parcelnorlh a/Geddes Rd. served by pllb/ic water and 
sewer; 

2. This parcelwasfirsl zoned PC (Planned COI/1/I1l/nil)) in Ihe 1980's as 
Phase 2 oj'rhe Geddes Glen developlllenl, ll'hich is sOlllh a/Geddes Road, 



with a similar residemial density (fnd to be served by flublic wafer and 
sewer; 

3. 1'lle parcel is lJOlinded all three sides by slale properly: 
4. 7lle proposed lise is ill compiiallce wilh the Superior Township Mastel' 

Plan {f11r1the previous Gl'OlI'Ih Management Plans,' 
5. The completioll o(lhe water lIIain exlension would ben~fit neighboring 

residences: 
6. The proposed /'Oadway improvements, wbich are di,lproportionale(1' cO.l'I(1' 

10 Ibis development, will ben~fit neighboring residences. 

Based IIpol1ll1esefilUlinp;s (1((acl, the Superior TowlIship P/w7I1ing COII/missioil 
reCOil/mends APPROVAL 0(S1'PC#/2-08 The Woodlands of Geddes Glen Area 
PICIn Amendmenl as depicted inlhe plan daled 9-24-12, finding Ihal the Area Plan 
complies wilh Section2.) 15 (Planned COII/llllmil)' Distric!}, Article 7 (.S/Jecial 
Dislricl Reg/ll(ftio/1,I~. including Sectiol1 7.}02(C) Siandards o/,Pelilioll Review 
({nd Arliele 10 (Site Plan Review); and, as allowed by Section 7.003 (ReglllalolY 
Flexibility), the Planning COlJlmission/orllier reCall/mends approval qj'the Area 
1'1(111 's devialionti'olll S'eclioll 14.05(F) (Woodland and Tree Preservalion) as 
sholl'lI 0/1 llie plml. The recolJllllemla/ioJl/or approval is conditioned upon Ihe 
follOll'ing: 

I. The pelitione!' shall pl(1I11 al leaslnell' teilirees pel' 101 and Ihese 
replacement Irees shallmeellhe reql/irements/or replacemenllrees 
contained in Seclion 14.05(F) Woodlol1d~ (lnd l/'ee Preservalion The 
pelilioner shall also /IIcet 01 leasl 50% of the Iree replacement 
requireillenl.\' contained i/1 Seclion 14,05(1") Woodlands and Tree 
Preservetf/on, 

2. Lois shall be groded indiVidually wilh Ille inlenlion qf'preserving as many 
frees and other nallll'Cllfimtllres as possible. 

3. The petitioller shall conlilllle to plII'slie all oplions avai/able in order 10 
reduce Ille size of'tIJe delenlion basin with Ihe inlenllo preserve as mallY 
trees and other nailiral/cotwes as possihle. 

4. The applicalion qlihe Reglllalol), Flexibility siandords q{Seclioll 7.00310 
Ihe proposed Area jJI(//1 shal/ be reviewed by Ihe Township Allomey and 
his wrillell opil1ion IIwfllle devialiollS proposed do 110lreqllire a variance 
approl'{fl by Ihe ZOlling Board ofAppeol.l' (lnd (Ire ollolF{fble under l!Ie 
ZOlling Ordinance, sTeei/ieally Seclioll 7. 003, slwll be reca/1'ed by the 
TOlI'lIsllip. 

5. Tlie peliliOllcr shall correctlhe Iree survey prior to Ihe/hml.j·ile plall 
rep/elF. 



6, 77w Towl1ship sholl delerllline iFthe water main extension is required as ([ 
lega/ cOIli/ilioll (;(priol' regllia/of)' approvals. 

7, the pelilioner shall cOlllplete tile eradicatiorl ()(il1v({sive species 011 site, 

The motion carried with lhe following vole: Yes - Anderson, Baker, Copley, Gardner, 
Guenther, McGill and Phillips; No - None; Absent None, 

A copy or DOll Pennington's report, Jacob R llshlow's report and the minutes of the 
Planning COlllmission meeting are included for your information. 

Attachments 

Sincerely, 

/fftil42tvl-/! tL/( 
Deborah L. Kuehn 
Planning Administrator 



November 9, 2012 

Donald N. Pennington 
5427 Pine View Drive 
Ypsilanti, MI 48197 

Dear Mr. Pennington, 

croll 
America's LUXUlY Home Bullder@ 

During the Planning Commission meeting on October 24, 2012, the tree 
mitigation requirements for The Woodlands at Geddes Glen proposed Area Plan 
Amendment were discussed at length. On November 7,2012 Toll Brothers submitted a 
revised site plan application for Township consideration. This letter is intended to SUppOlt 
and justify our revised mitigation proposal for the Superior Township Board of Trustees 
consideration. Toll Brothers is now proposing to provide 775 mitigation trees, at an 
approximate cost of$313,875, or $9,808t110use over and above the other landscaping 
requirements for the site. We respectfully request the Superior Township Board consider 
our modified proposal and we seek your approval of this exciting luxury residential 
community. 

BACKGROUND: 

"The Woodlands at Geddes" 2005 approved area plan and 2006 approved 
preliminary site plan explicitly called for zero replacement trees required at the site which 
was memorialized on sheet LA"I.O ofthe approved drawings. At the October, 2012 
PlarUling Commission meeting, it was noted that the tree replacement ordinance currently 
in effect is more restrictive than the ordinance in place when thc 2006 plan was 
approved, as well as the fact that the 2006 site plan is now expired. Additionally, the trees 
011 the site have matured another six or seven years since those approvals, compounding 
the challenge before ns. 

In Toll Brothers' proposed Area Plan Amendment request, we proposed 
mitigation of 10/trees per house (320 trees total) equivalent to $4,050 per house 
mitigation costs, over and above the other landscape ordinance requirements for the site. 
We also spent a considerable amount oftime and effOli detailing an updated tree survey 
and topographic plan so we could make development deeisions consistent with the 
development approvals in place since the 1980's, consistent with Superior Township 
goals and ordinances, employing good engineering practice, while providing good 
stewardship of the land. 

Our plan preserves a significant pOliion of the most mature woods (reference 
sheet 14 and 15 of the Novemhcr 7, 2012 Preliminary Site Plan submittal.) The plan also 
proposes development consistent with and slightly less than (32 vs. 33 units) the 
residential density approved for the propeJiy. Considering the topography and the site 
improvement infrastlUcture requirements at the site, wc felt that our proposal was rational 
and fair. 

New York Stock Exchange' Symbol TOL 
Michigan DivIsion 

29665 Wil1!am K Smith Drive. Suite B. New l'llldson, M148165. (248) 446-5100' Fax (248) 446-[)IOJ 
tollbrothers.com 



improvement infrastlUcture requirements at the site, we felt that our proposal was rational 
and fair. 

At the October meeting, the PlalUling Commission noted exclusions made on the 
tree survey, and also asked Toll to provide the detailed data accounting for every tree. We 
have since provided that data to the Township. Township staff has confilmed that the 
current Superior Township natural features ordinance makes no exceptions in the 
replacement calculation for the health of a tree, poor condition or poor shape, infestation 
by pest or disease, invasive or undesirable species, non-native trees, or any other 
exclusions. The sole exception is that dead trees on site are not counted. As such, the total 
mitigation would have increased from the 4,178 listed to 7,000 trees total. The mitigation 
costs would likewise increase from $1,692,090 to $2,835,000. 

In light of the information provided to them, the Plan Commission recommended 
that the Board of Trustees consider requiring 2,089 mitigation trees for this site, which 
would have a value of $846,045 or $26,438 per bome. 

Toll's 320 mitigation tree proposal and the Planning Commission's 
recommendation of2,089 mitigation trees both have some merit in reasoning; however 
both calculations contain some arbitrary components. For example, the 10 trees/house 
allowance and the 50% reduction factor do not stem for empirical sources but are derived 
in an effort to allow development consistent with Township requirements and the 
approved Area Plan. Both Toll Brothers and Superior Township are striving toward the 
same goal of preserving the intent of Section 14.05 Natural Feature Protection. This 
section explicitly states its goal to protect the natural resources in the Township, while 
permitting reasonable use and development of the land. It indicates an intention not to 
deny an applicant solely on the basis that trees are growing on the parcel. 

Fortunately, unique sites like the subject parcel, may apply under the PC (Plamled 
Community) zoning designation in Superior Towllship which allows the Board the 
flexibility to consider the melits of a project as a whole. Pursuant to this regulatory 
flexibility, we respectfully submit a third aitemative that we believe will preserve the 
spirit of the mitigation goals while maintaining the feasibilitY of developing this project 
consistent with the existing Area Plan. 

Toll Brothers now proposes to replace each qualified tree on a 1:1 basis. We 
propose to remove 77 5 listed trees detailed on Sheet 15 and we are cDmmitting to 
planting the same number of new trees (775) in the manner proposed in the schedule on 
that sheet. We feel that the 775 tree compromise preserves the best trees on site, allows 
for development consistent with the Area Plan, and does not impose a burden on the site 
that would effectively prevent development, guarantees a robust and impressive on-site 
planting plan, and generally makes sense from a logical perspective. "Replace as many 
listed trees as you take," is a CDmmon sense solution to a complex issue. 

TIle details of how we intend to meet this requirement are contained on sheet 15 
of the November 7 preliminary site plan submission package. We will be happy to 

2 



respond to any additional questions you may have about the calculation, the exclusions, 
or the planting program contained in our submittal. Any clarification of calculation 
methodology, the guarantees or the remedies associated with the plan can be fillther 
detailed in the required development agreement, if such clarifications are needed. 

The unique characteristics of this site were well documented in the Pialming 
Commission recolllllJendation of October 24, 2012. For that, we al'e extremely grateful to 
the Conunissioners. In addition to the unique characteristics of the parcel that qualify it 
under the PC (Planned Community) zoning, the benefits of approving "The Woodlands 
of Geddes Glen" Area Plan Amendment include: 

A. Preserving 34% of the evaluated trees 
B. Preserving large areas of the "TIliek and Dense Woodland Area" detailed on 

sheet 14 and concentrating the larger earth changes in the "Young Woodland 
Regeneration" areas of the site. 

C. Providing development consistent with the Approved Area Plan 
D. Allowing development consistent with the mitigation ordinance intent. 
E. Avoiding imposing ulll'easonable hardships on the propelty. 
F. Providing a way forward for the completion of the Offsite water main loop 

contemplated hy the "Water Line Extension Agreement." 
G. Planting of more than 775 new trees in a planned, orderly and controlled 

manner to further ensure the dominance of desired tree species at the site. 
H. Provides for the removal of invasive species 
r. Provides for the traffic benefits derived fmm the proposed Geddes Road 

Improvements. 
J. Dos not undel1nine Section 14.05 Natural Feature Protection ordinance due to 

approval within the guidelines of PC (Planned COllununity) zoning. 
K. Moves Superior Township forward toward further economic recovery with 

construction employment. 
1. Provides desirable new luxury residential home options within the Township. 
M. Allows Toll Brothers, with our proven track record at Arbor Hills and 

Glenborough, to return and continue well planned, sustainable growth of 
luxlU'Y housing within the Township. 

In eonclusion, we respectfully request that the Board of Trustees consider our revised 
proposal. We thank you for your thoughtful consideration of our plan, and hope to retum 
and work together on this "Superior" development. 

Viee President 
Land Development 

3 



". Donald N. Pennington Land Use Planning Alld Consulting 
~ 5427 Pine View Drive Ypsilanti,Micbigan48197 734/485-1445 pennington@ameri!:ech.net 

REZONING PETITION REPORT 
Superior Township Planning Commission 

The Woodlands of Geddes Glen 
Cun'entReport- October 17, 2012 

1. Description of Petition 

1.01 Actioll Requested -The applicantisreql1esting an amendment to an existing areaplanforthe 
subject site t1n'Ough the PC (planned Community) amendment process of an existing PC zoned 
parcel. 

1.02 Petltloner-Toll Brothers 
29665WilliamKSmithDr.SuiteB 
New Hudson,Michigan48165 

1.03 IJocatioll- North side of Geddes Road, west of Gale Road; SW'A Section 30. 

1.04 Dimensions 

Shape - Square. 
Frontage/width -approximate! y 1 ,200' Geddes Road frontage. 
Depth - approximately 1,200' lunning north from GeddesRoad. 
Area - 30.36 acres gross; Net acreage = 28.80 acres 

1 



2. History of Submittal 

A. Development intent for Site 
In 1988, thesubjectsitewas adevelopmentphase of an overall residential are aplanincluding 
property directly south of Geddes Road. Development took place south of Geddes Road; 
however the portiollnorth of Geddes Road was never developed. Since that time the site has 
remainedini tsnaturalstate. Therefore, the following land use intentcan bestated for the subjeet 
sire: 

• Since the late 1980' s thesu~iectsitehas beenaoticipated for single family residential 
development with PC zoning being approved and sire plans being presented and 
approved depicting individual residential lots with an internal roadway system. 

• An overall storm watermanagementplan, forthe subject site and theexistingresidential 
development south of Geddes Road, was physically eonstmeted. 

Connection to public water and sewer service was anticipated for the subjeetsite. 

B. Previous Planning Commission Area Plan and Site Plan Review of the Subject Site 

November 16, 2005 

Pre-application conference held by Planning Commission based upon applicant 
detennining to amend theexistingPC zoning designation based upon the R-3 zoning 
distdct. 

January 25, 2006 

Planning Commission recommcnds approval of the PC rezoning finding that the area 
plan was in substantial compliance with Sections 4.22, 7 .08, and 14.05 of the Zoning 
Ordinance . 

. Tune 28, 2006 

Planning Commission approved thepreliminary site plan baseduponconfonnaoce with 
Sections 4.22.10.04, and 5.18. 

December 20. 2006 

At the request ofthe petitioner the Planning Commission passed a motion to extend 
preliminary site plan until March 24, 2007. 

January 24, 2007 

The PI anni ng Commission granted approval of the final site plan for Phase I finding 
the submittal to be ill compliance with Sections 1O.04C &D of Zoning ordi nance. 
TIlis approval was conditioned upon the lighting of sign being supplied. 

2 



December 19. 2007 

• At the request onhe petitioner, the Planning Commission passed a motion to extend 
approval of Phase I until December 17,2008. 

December 17,2008 

• At therequestofthepetitionel'. thePlanning Commission passed a motion to grant a 
second extension for Phase I of the development llIltil12116/2009. 

This second extension has expired and the !\pp!ic!.!l1thasnotcontacted the Township for any 
rnrtheraction concerning the site plan procednre. 

3. Review of Area Plan Amendment 

As stated previonsly. the snbjectsite has been planned for single family residential fora number of years 
andpresentlyhasanapprovedareaplanforsinglefarnilYl'esidentialdeveiopment The current applicant 
is snbmitting an amendment to that approved area plan. The area plan amendment is proposing one less 
residential lot (32 VB. 33), a reconfigured and aligned intemal roadway system, and is requesting 
regulatory flexibility regarding the following: 

A. Internal Roadway Requests 

90 degree corners. 
Roadway slope to increase to 8 percent. 
Length of single accesscul-de-sac. 
55 foot radii cul-de-sac bulbs with 23.5 foot radii islands. 
24 foot pavement widths with no sidewalks. 

B. LotParameters 

Flexiblelmodifiedsetbacks. 
Flag lots (lots 19, & 26). 
Lawn slopes up to 3: 1. 

C. Storm Water 

Reduced rear yard storm sewer. 
Sump pump discharge at grade. 
Non-convcntional stonn collection layout. 

D. Natural Resources 

Flexibility in the trees excluded from mapping, manner of calculation regarding 
preservation of trees, number and placement of mitigated trees ratios. 

3 



4. Factors for Consideration 

4.01 Status of Site 

Since the subject parcel was proposed for residential development in the late 1980' s, natural 
resources on the site have changed. Older trees have continued to mature, small trees have 
grown to the point of being subject to woodland regulation, blUSh areas have taken place. and 
evasive species of trees and plants have expanded on the site. The current petitioner has 
cataloged considerably more trees that are now subject toregulation. 

4.02 Requested Regulatory Flexibility 

The submitted area plan amendment has included more information and detail than is required 
for approval of the amended area plan. Some of this information is normally submittedaspart 
of the site plan review process. The petitioner has provided this information to try alldaddress 
the intended concept of theresidential development as it pertains to the significant natural 
features on the site, prj madly topography and natural features. The level of detail submitted is 
also necessary due tothepetitionerrequesting regulatory flexibility forthepro jectassubmitted. 

The Planning Commission has the authority to review the petitioner's request and make a 
recommendation to the Township Board. Section 7.003 of the Zoning Ordinance encourages 
flexibility and creativity and allows limited deviations from specific Ordinance standards. 
Deviations proposed by the applicant must be identified on the Area Plan and be subject to 
review andrecommendation by thePlanning Commission and approval by theTownship Board. 
Deviationsmayinciudemodificationstodimensionalstandal'dsexceptmaximumnetdwelling 
ullitdensity standards; pal'king, loading, lighting, landscaping. olher site design standards as well 
as other Ordinance requirements. 

Concerning natural features the Zoning Ordinance states Ih at where the proposed activity 
involves residential development, the residelltialsbuctures shall be designed,located, and 
constructed in a mannerthatminimizes impacts upon and the necd for mitigation of natural 
features. TheZoningOrdinance further states that no application will be denied solely on the 
basis that trees are growing on the parcel. 

Inregards to the petitioner' s requestforregulatory flexibility the following is submitted for 
consideration: 

A. InternalRoadways 

As recognized, the subject site has numerous pristine woodlands and considerable 
topographicalreliefwithin thesite. Fromaplanningprospective, utilizingthepetitioners 
proposed roadway system would allow for greater preservation of woodlands. 
Relaxation of roadway width dimensions, inereasedroadway slope factors, and design 
criteria for cul-de-sacs would need to be address by theTownshipengineeras they 
pCltain to physical acceptance and vehielesafety issues. 

4 



B. LotParameters 

Modified setbacks and lawn slopes based upon site grading wouldallowselecti vesiting 
of the residential dwellings regarding topographic relief and preservation of mature 
trees. Flag lots should be acceptable; however access to the lots specified by the 
petitioner would be detailed wi thin the site plan review process. Flag lots and shared 
dtiveways were allowed on the parent residential development south of Geddes Road. 

C. Storm Water 

The items req\lested by the petitioner, including reducedrcaryal'd storm sewer, sump 
pump discharge at grade. non-conventional storm collection layout, etc. would be 
addressed by the Township Engineer to determine their acceptance on this specific 
parcel. 

It is also noted that the petitioner is working with the Washtenaw County Drain 
Commissioner to consider the use of an existing discharge pipe for stolID water 
discharge into the parentresidential development son th of Geddes which was designed 
in the 1980's. If a pOltionof this infrastmcture system is allowed to be used. the size 
of the retention pond would be reduced and many mature trees could be saved. 

D. Natural Resources 

The greatest physical and visual impact to the site is removal of the numerous 
woodlands. This issue was considered in great detail when the existing area plan and 
site plans were reviewed. Due to the petitioners request for flexibility of the proposed 
internal roadway system, 10ta11'angement, and individual placement of dwellings on the 
individual lots, itis believed that fewer trees would be impacted. TIlepetitioners request 
forproviding 1 Omitigated trees to beplacedon each lot by the propelty owneris one 
approach to address the mitigation issue. Thepetitioneris also presenting a program 
to remove evasive species throughout the site. 

These items cited above will be fulther detailed as part onhe site plan review procedure. 

5. Planning CommissionEvaluation 

The Planning Commission will evaluate the applicant's submittal andissue a report to the Township 
BoardstatingthePlanningCommission'sfrndingsoffactandconc1usionsontheamendedareaplan. This 
would include an analysis of any proposed deviations from applicable Zoning Ordinance standards and 
any recommended conditions relating to the amended area plan. 

5 



October 16, 2012 

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 North Prospect Road 

OHM 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

A tten tion: 

Regarding: 

David Phillips, Township Clerk 

The Woodlands of Geddes Glen 
Atea Plan (Atnended) 
OHM Job # 0140-12-1078 

est. 1962 

On the Township's behalf, we have reviewed the matedal prepared and subJnitted by A-Team 
Associates, ILC for the above referenced project. The materials submitted consist of an Area Plan 
amendment far the construction of 32 single family. homes within a proposed planned community 
located on Geddes Road in the southwest quartet of Section 30. We offer the following conunents 
for your considemtian: 

R.!:.q!!ired Zoning Ordinance InformatiQn 
1. The applicant shall include the initial approval date of the original Woodlands of Geddes 

Glen Area Plan on d,e Covet Sheet 

2. 'TI,e topographic survey shall include two (2) bendunatks on the NA VD 88 datum widlin 
200-£eet of the site. 

3. The applicant shall illustrate approximate areas of significant cut/fill needed for the project 
grading. 

4. We understand the applicant desires to propose individual lot grading 011 each home site as 
the ptoject develops dlrough d,C process of custom home construction. This method will 
requite a plot plan be submitted and reviewed and approved by out office prior to 
const111ction. 

5. The!e ate significant open space ateas widlin the center of the site development whete the!e 
appears to be no proposed storm water ln1provements. The applicant shall illustrate 
proposed grading to accolnlnociate surface runoff in this area. 

Engineering Comments 
We offer dIe following engineedng comments that are to be addressed during the site plan apptoval 
process. 

1. 11,e applicant is proposing retail ling walls in several locations dlfoughont the site. The 
applicant shall provide sttuctoral design calculations for any retailling wall widl a grade 
differential of 18" or g!eater. The appliallll will also need to complete a retaining wall 
design fotm (Superior Twp. Engineering Manual - Appendix Section VII). 

2. The applicant shall provide a basis of design for the anticipated water and sewage usage for 
the proposed developinent based on Township standards for RED usage. 

3. 'TIle applicant is proposing an internal water supply system to SCi vice the site d,at will 
connect to d,e existing water main on Geddes Road at a single connection point. \l(i e note 
that a second connection point is desirable in oeder to provide adequate flows and pressures 

Advancing Commllnities~ 
34000 Plymolrth Road Ilivollla, MI48150 

p. (734) 522-6711 I f. {734l522-S427 
www.ohm-advlsors.com 



11,0 \\!oodlands of Geddes Glell 
Area Plan Review # 1 
Page 2 of2 

fat fite protection and to provide for syst.em redundancy in the event. of a water main break 
or setvicc shutdown. 

4. 11,e pl'oposed 12" watet main along Geddes Road is located outside of the right-of-way neat 
the Radrick Fatlns Golf Course, We understand that an easement will be requited for the 
water main construction and we note that both Superiot and Ann Arbot Township ate 
assisting with tlus pi'Ocess, The location of the pi'Oposed easement shall be included on the 
plans. 

5. The applicant shall include tl,e topogtapluc and tree stUvey infofmation in tl,e atea of the 
proposed off-site watcr main improvelllents. 

!,;.9nc1usion: 
We have reviewed the material, dated September 24, 2012, fot tl,e above tefetenced project on the 
Township's behalf. At tlus time, we reCOl111llend that tl,e afea plan be approved as noted. We 
recommend that the Applicant address the aforementioned comments and incotporate the changes 
into d,e p lall set dming the site plan process. 

If there ate ally questious witll tillS review please call us at (734) 522-6711. 

Sincerely, 
ORCHARD, HILTZ & McCLIMRNT, INC. 

f/id1~-

RJlett Groneve1t, P.E. Jacob Rushlow, P.R. 

RAG/JAR/dst 

cc: William McFarlane, Township Supervisor (vi. e-mail) 
Richard J. Mayernik, c.n.G, Building Departtn<nt (via <-mail) 
Rick Church, Utilities Director (via e-mail) 
Deborah Kuehn, Planning Coordinator (via <-mail) 
Don Pennington, Township Planner (via e-mail) 
William Anderson, A-Team Associates (via e-mail) 
File 

P:\0126~Q165\SITE~SupedotTwp \2012\0140121070_ Woodl.nds~oCGeddes~Glen\ Woodlands Arca Plan Rcv1.doc 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 1 of 8 

lQ~ 1 CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Guenther called the regular meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

10-2 ROLL CALL 

The following members were present: Anderson, Baker, Copley, Gardner, 
Guenther, McGill and Phillips. Also present were Don Pennington and Rodney 
Nanney, Township Planners, Jacob Rushlow, Township Engineer and Rick 
Mayernik, Building/Zoning Administrator. 

10-3 DETERMINATION OF Ol,JQRUM 

A quorum was present. 

lOA ADOfYl'ION OF AGENDA 

A motion was made by Anderson and supported by Phillips to adopt the agenda 
as corrected. The motion carried. 

10-5 APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

A. MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER 26,2012 MEETING 

A motion was made by Copley and supported by Gardner to approve the minutes 
as corrected. The motion carried. 

10-6 CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

There was no Citizen Participation. 

10-7 CORl~ESPONDENCE 

There was no Correspondence. 

10-8 PVlJLIC HEARINGS, DELIBERATIQNS AND ACTIONS 

A. STPC# 12-08 The Woodlands of Geddes Glen - Area Plan Amendment - A 
proposal to develop 32 single-family detached houses on 30 acres located on the 
north side of Geddes Rc\., west of Gale Rd. 

1. Public Hearing 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 2 of 8 

A motion was made by Anderson and supported by Gardner to open the public 
hearing. The motion passed with the following vote: 

Yes: Anderson, Baker, Copley, Gardner, Guenther, MeGill and Phillips 
No: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

Bill Anderson, representing the applieant Toll Brothers, described the request. 
He said it is on the north side of Geddes Glen projeet, with 32 home sites 
surrounded by Raddrick Farms Golf Course. He said the primary utilities are 
stubbed at the property line. 

Pennington presented his report dated 10-17-12. He described the history of the 
site beginning with the original zoning change to PC in the 1980's as Phase 2 of 
the Geddes Glen project and ending with a comparison to the 2005 proposal that 
was approved but ncver developed. He said the site has always been envisioned 
for residential use and noted the availability of utilities. 

Pennington explained that the applicant is seeking some regulatory flexibility as 
permitted in Section 7.003. He said the roads are proposed to be nall'ower with 
a smaller less right-of.·way. He said the size of the storm water detention pond 
may also be reduced. He said the plan provides for tree mitigation less than 
required by the zoning ordinance; specifically, the homeowners would be 
responsible for adding at least ten trees per lot. He said the application includes 
information that is not usually provided until site plan review but because of the 
request for regulatory flexibility, the information was provided. 

,Jacob Rushlow presented the OHM report dated 10-16-12. He said the storm 
sewer for Geddes Glen was originally sized to include the development of a Phase 
2 for Geddes Glen. He said thc 24' wide street width is smaller but appropriate 
and that the cui-de-sac design meets the Washtenaw County Road Commission 
Standards. 

Matt Schuster, 5766 Geddes Rd., spoke against the request. He said the 
proposal had a greater density than otherwise allowed on the north side of 
Geddes Rd. He said the project was against Township policy and he was 
surprised there was a demand for housing because there arc so many 
uncompleted residential projects in the area. lie asked if the previous area plan 
was approved under the old ordinance. 

There were no other comments, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 3 of 8 

A motion was made by Anderson and supported by Phillips to close the public 
hearing. 

The motion passed with the following vote: 

Yes: Anderson, Baker, Copley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill and Phillips 
No: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

2. Deliberation 

Gardner noted that the proposed density is probably less than that of Geddes 
Glen. He said generally he supported the project but that the treatment of the 
natural resources on site is the greatest issue. He said there are 1,178 trees 
identified by the tree survey and 775 trees are to be removed with 320 trees 
added back by the homeowner planting 10 trees on each lot. He asked for an 
explanation of the tree mitigation plan. 

Mike Noles, also representing Toll said the strict interpretation of the ordinance 
required the replacement of 4,100 trees, or 100 per lot. He said they would be 
unable to build with so many trees on each lot. He also cited the cost of 
$100,000 per lot. He said that is why they are asking for flexibility. He said 
they are trying to preserve the best features of the site and if the need for a 
detention basin was eliminated. He said they relied on the previous area plan 
approval that did not reqclire any replacement trees. Gardner said he did not 
remember that the previous plan provided no tree mitigation. Mayernik said he 
has checked the meeting minutes and the previous plan and no tree mitigation 
was required. 

Guenther said the Planning Commission could not grant a variance from the tree 
mitigation requirements. He said he did not have any problem with the project 
but that any deviation from the tree requirements requires a variance. 

McGill asked how the projecl will be kept separated from the golf course. 
Anderson said that the property line "vill be kept natural. Gardner asked if it 
was a site condominium and if so, where were the common areas. Anderson 
said the woodlands in the center of the deVelopment will be a common area. 
Noles said a eonservation easement could be placed over the wooded common 
area. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 4of8 
Phillips said he wanted to thank the applicant for being up front about the tree 
mitigation issue. He said it is a complicatcd and thc strict application of the 
ordinance that makes the site undevelopable. He said some Township Board 
members think the tree mitigation standards should be amended. He said he 
asked Township Attorney Fred Lueas about using regulatory flexibility provisions 
of Section 7.003 and he said it was acceptable but if the tree mitigation 
standards are not working they should be amended. Nanney noted that the ZBA 
does not have the responsibility to consider variances from the Planned 
Community. Guenther said a written opinion from the Township Attorney would 
be helpful. 

Noles asked the Planning commission to consider the benefits to the community 
that the proposed development would bring and that these benefits could be 
used to justify the flexibility. He said benefits include road improvements to for 
turning into [rom Geddes Rd. onto Valley View (Geddes Glen) and improvements 
to the water system. He said under another zoning district, the site could be 
clear cut and 6,000 small trees could be planted in a park. He said the Toll 
proposal, trees along the Geddes Rd. right-of way do not have to be cut. He said 
they are asking [or flexibility and noted that they are keeping the best features of 
the site including the center of the site with old growth. 

The Planning Commission discussed the three-party water main between Ann 
Arbor Township, the city of Ann Arbor and Superior Township and that it would 
provide redundancy, a double-loop system and pressure. Rushlow said a loop 
was need for preSSl..lre and fire flow protection. 

Phillips asked i[ the Planning Commission would be comfortable recommending 
approval if as a condition, we received a written opinion from Township Attorney 
Fred Lucas and the use of regulatory flexibility. He said that while a lot of trees 
will be removed, trees will be added, the invasive species will be removed, the 
lots will have individual grading plans, there will be no mass grading. 

Copley said he did not think the developers have made an aesthetically pleasing 
site. He said that if they wanted to save the trees they would have found a way. 
He said they are just grading everything on the site. 

Guenther said the Planning Commission has three options: 1) Move to approve, 
subject to conditions; 2) Move to postpone to allow additional information to be 
collected and reviewed; and 3) Move to approve, but to explicitly exclude all 
information related to tree mitigation until a decision is made on the tree 
ordinance. Nanney said it would take several months for the ordinance to be 
amended. He said there was also an option to recommend denial. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24,2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 5 of 8 

Planning Commissioner Anderson said she was prepared to deny flexibility with 
the Natural Features Ordinance. She said the ordinance was written 
passionately to protect Superior Township and to prevent nasty, bald spots in 
the landscape. Guenther said he thought there was a middle way that would 
preserve some more trees. 

3. Action 

Phillips made a motion to recommend approval of STPC# 12-08 as depicted on 
the Area Plan dated 9-24-12 finding that the plan complies with Section 7.20(C), 
Article 10 and Section 7.003 of the Zoning Ordinance and furthermore, that the 
Planning Commission recommcnds deviation from the tree preservation 
requirements as shown on the Area Plan and subject to six condtions. 

The motion failed for lack of a second. 

Phillips said the Planning Commission needs to take action. Guenther reviewed 
the four options. 

Anderson made a motion to postpone Planning Commission action on STPC# 12-
08 until the next Planning Commission meting on 11-28-12 in order to obtain 
information from the Township Attorney regarding regulatory flexibility and 
information on the water main extension. 

The motion failed for lack of a second. 

Noles asked the Planning Commission to make a recommendation to the 
Township Board that includes whatever conditions it would take to get approved. 

A motion was made by Phillips and supported by Copley that the Superior 
Township Planning Commission has made the following findings of fact that 
identify the site of STPC# 12-08 Woodlands of Geddes Glen as a unique parcel: 

l. It is the only parcel north of Geddes Rd. served by public water and 
sei.ver; 

2. This parcel was first zoned PC (Planned Community) in the 1980's 
as Phase 2 of the Geddes Glen devclopment south of Geddes Rd. 
with a similar residential density; 

3. The parcel is bounded on three sides by state property; 
4. The proposed use is in compliance with the Superior Township 

Master Plan and the previous Growth Management Plan; 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 6 of 8 

5. The completion of the water main extension would benefit 
neighboring residents; 

6. The proposed roadway improvements, which are disproportionately 
costly to this development, will benefit neighboring residences. 

Based upon these findings of fact, the Superior Township Planning Commission 
recommends APPROVAL of STPC# 12-08 The Woodlands of Geddes Glen Area 
Plan Amendrnent as dcpicted in the plan dated 9-24-12, finding that the Area 
Plan complies with Section 2.115 (Planned Community District), Article 7 
(Special District Regulations), including Section 7.102(C) Standards of Petition 
Review and Article 10 (Site Plan Review); and, as allowed by Section 7.003 
(Regulatory Flexibility), the Planning Commission further recommends approval 
of the Area Plan's deviation from Section 14.05(F') (Woodland and Tree 
Preservation) as shown on the plan. The recommendation for approval is 
conditioned upon the following: 

1. The petitioner agrees to meet at least 50% of tree replacement 
mitigation requirements of Section 14. 05(F) Woodlands and Tree 
Preservation. 

2. Lots shall be graded individually with the intention of preserving as 
many natural features as possible. 

3. The petitioner shall continue to pursue all options available in order 
to reduce the size of the detention basin with the intent to preserve 
as many trees and other natural features as possible. 

4. The application of the RegulatOly Flexibility standards of Section 
7.003 to the proposed Area Plan shall be reviewed by the Township 
Attorney and his written opinion that the deviations proposed do not 
require a variance approval by the Zoning Board of Appeals and are 
allowable under the Zoning Ordinance, specifically Section 7.003, 
shall be received by the Township. 

5. The petitioncr shall cmrect the tree survey prior to the final site plan 
revIew. 

6. The Township shall determine if the water main extension is 
required as a legal condition of prior regulatory approvals. 

7. The petitioner shall complete the eradication of invasive species on 
site. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
PLANNING COMMISSION 
OCTOBER 24, 2012 
PROPOSED MINUTES 
Page 7 of 8 
The motion passed with the following vote: 

Yes: Anderson, Baker, Copley, Gardner, Guenther, McGill and Phillips 
No: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

A, Ordinance Officer 

A motion was made by Gardner and supported by Anderson to receive the report 
for September-October. The motion carried, 

B, Building Inspector 

A motion was made by Gardner and supported by Copley to receive the report for 
September. The motion carried. 

C, Zoning Administrator 

A motion was made by Copley and supported by Baker to receive the report. 
The motion carried. 

There was no Old Business. 

10-11 NEW BUSINESS 

There was no New Business, 

10-12 POLICY DISCUSSION 

There was no Policy Discussion. 

10:13 ADJOUHNMENT 

A motion was made by Copley and supported by Gardner to adjourn at 10:40 
p,m, The motion carried, 

Respectfully submitted, 
John Copley 



UTILITY DEPARTMENT 

Request for Legislation 
To: 
From: 
Date: 
Re: 

Background 

Superior Township Board of Trustees 
Diana Rivis, Rick Church 
November 16, 2012 
Extension of the Lease on the Ricoh Color Copier/Scanner 

In December of 2009, the Utility Department entered Into a 48-month contract with Rlcoh Business 
Solutions for the lease of a Ricoh, model MP C2050 color copier/scanner. The machine has 
functioned well and Ricoh's service has been very reliable. The machine has become an integral 
part of our office's operations as it is used as one of our main network printers as well as being our 
only copier/scanner. 

Ricoh has offered to extend the lease for 24 months on the machine at a cost of $161.88 per 
month, which is less than the current price of $187.26 per month. This cost includes labor, parts, 
black and color toner and 2,500 black and white copies per month. The cost per copy for color 
scans/copies would increase as follows: 

Color Copies 
Current Cost 

$0.0941 per copy 
Proposed Cost 

$0.1082 per copy 

The machine averages 1,900 black and white copies per month, and 867 color copies/scans per 
month. Even with the increase in the price for the color copies/scans, the overall average cost per 
month would go from $268.84 to $255.69, for an average decrease of $13.15 per month. 

The original lease was offered to the Utility Department under a State of Michigan government 
purchasing program, which provided the lowest rates offered by Ricoh. This program is not available 
for extending leases, but Ricoh staff has indicated that the proposed lease is the lowest cost offered 
by Ricoh without locking into a long term agreement. 

Upon completion of the 24-month extension, the Utility Department would own the machine and 
would be able to negotiate a service agreement at a cost per copy, similar to the one the Township 
currently has for one of their copiers. 

Recommended Action 

It is our recommendation for the Township Board to approve the Order Agreement with Ricoh 
Business Solutions, which would extend the lease for the Ricoh color copier/scanner for an 
additional 24 months. 

/attachments (Proposal and Resolution) 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

A RESOLUTION I?OR APPROVAL FOR ENTERING INTO AN ORDER AGREEMENT 
WITH RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS FOR A TWENTY-FOUR MONTH LEASE OF A 

RICOH COPY MACHINE 

RESOLUTION NUMBER: 2012-31 

DATE: November 19, 2012 

WHEREAS, a copy machine is needed for the day-to-day operations of the Superior Township 
Utility Department, and 

WHEREAS, the Adopted Policies of the Superior Township Board of Trustees requires Board 
approval for all purchase of services contracts where the total amount of the plU'chase is over 
$1,000.00, and 

WHEREAS, the Township has previously executed a contract with Ricoh Business Solutions for the 
48 month lease of a Ricoh MP C2050 color copier/scanner and the lease has expired, and 

WHEREAS, the Ricoh color copier/scanner has pelfOlmed well during the 48 month lease period 
and Ricoh has provided excellent service, and 

WHEREAS, Ricoh has offered to extend the lease for 24 months on the color copier/scanner, at a 
competitive price, and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED: that the Superior Township Board of Trustees approves 
the Order Agreement, Quote #1026058, with Ricoh Business Solutions to extend the lease on the 
Ricoh color copier for 24 months and authorizes the Supervisor to sign the Agreement. 



ORDER AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Quote: 1026058 

[YATE:1117120n ITVPE OF SACE'LSllm~m ====C~-- ' 
~__ ,__ !'~~~;i~ CONSISTS OF THlS PAGEI\N,O TIIJUERMS MO CONQln';l~r'C~",A Oc:CH-"EC'CO'---___ = 
,'-=~~-"'--"~" ;---~~ 

SaJesrep Name and Number: RiChard Gowan 22104124 SaiQSf03p Nama and Number: Richerd Gowan 21104124 
10slal Number: Order Taking Branch N$ffl$' I Swoch Number: ~nstBii'BrUnCtl Namo --. "'Ordor Taking Branch 

:~: ____ L:CS1"'a"'N"'OV"'1,-:::~_== ____ ... =l ovl 676 NovI 678 No ... ! 
------.------~---

nlNumoor; 
"- - -----. -------" 

Account Number: 
mar Name: $uperio{T¢wnsh_Ip'.~~ .. CosIO 

Addre 
Adore 

~ Uno1,:§?? E. Ciark ..... ~-•... 
S$ Llno2: 

-----.. ,------- M. ________ '" 

psilflnti S:J~ __ Y 

"'-

ty: Washlena'Y. ... Covn 
Gonia 

SImp: MIL48198 
ct:: Diana RMs 

i PlwflO 

l--~_~_~!f: __ _ 
iF~~: 734·400·5500 I 
dlanarh>~_@5up~~:~!~~~ ... 

---------------- M. ___ 

,-'" 

Lease Approval 1# Parly# 

Customer Name: ~_~eB nor Tm\'nshb Ulilfty 
... ~ddtas.s Une1: 575 E::. 

---~-'''''''-~.~ 

Address U{)(l2: 
.Cttl: Yesllanll 
C9.~.I1!Y; W~$hlel!aw_ 
ConlllctDlana RMs 
Phone/Fax: 134·480· 
~~-i;aii~~~ ... 

0500/ 
pe(io"r~.Iw=p,-cO-cr":------··-------.... :._~ ... ___ ~ 

ProducllD OQSc(iPlio;;;";--------~ ------- --------- -=-===-===== 
RMPC3002B-SET Rlroh Mc:O~MPC~EFINANCE SIN; V2295900565·-~---- ..... _m_. 

SVe·SILVER labof', Paris, Slack 'fonsr, eclOf Tonor Toner Included: !nc..\is-jy-.----------' -------~ 
BLACK ANOWHIT€ COpy CHARGE OF $0.0159 IN EXCESS OF 7500.0 PER QUARTER 
COLOR coPy CHAAG.~.9F $0.1082 JI-I EXCESS OF O,Q PER QUARTER 

..... 

IREFiNANCE Sates_Sub Total Survlct) Sub Total 
$0,00 SMO 

._-_ ..... _--- . 
Sub Total [ fax., Order Total Lass OOWfi PaymSl'l1 Amount Due 
$0,00 So.oO $0,00 SO,oo 

.~ 

$0,00 

: If no ItmOlint of fttxes (s shol'ln BbDVe:, (Ipf)lk:f:;J)/e (aX emollnrs wlii be dsfevmlned alld mflecled on each InVOfcR fn arMlllon, any taxes shown above are 
l____ eliiim8t~E!:. Aclual tax amot/flls, v.1jl.lch may differ from t~~.~m0l!nt$ s/8tI'Jd above, wffl5:::: detofmined Dnti rol!t;clad on /he 4wofc<J. 

~~~"'~~'~·'~-·I··~~.,·""~·~'~~'~"-~~~~' 
1 Customer Copy 



.... ~umber of Payments 
~. 

Pa~menl Amount 
Pius Tax I 
Total Payment Amount 
~~ce Payment Amou.~! ______ ~ .... L 

ORDER AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

LEASE PAYMENT SCHEDULE 
24 f'aymont Fraqunmy 

$161.88 Cootract Term 
... _-----_. 
I 

$161.88 End Q( Lease Opt1on 
$0,00 

Quota: 1026058 

Monthly 

I 24 

+ $1.00 

IMPORTANT: R-EAD S€.FOfIE SlGI'W./G. THE GENEfW,. TERMSANo.cO/iOmONS MID MA1NlFNA..'JCE TEkM$ AND COt.'OlTIONS OF nil:: OfiOERAGAEEMHIT MID TIlE lfRMS AHa 
CQNDI'fIONS OF THE LEASE AGR.EEMEMTSHOOLO Ill' REAO C4\R£RJllYtlEC,tI,USE ONLY TOOSt:. lEAM31N WRirNO ME ENFORCEAtilE. TEAMSOR ORAL PROM1$I:SV,p,IC!-lA1<E NOT 
<.:ONfM.,(O IN THtSWR1TIENAGREEMENT tAAy Nore.e:lEOAlLYEttfORctiO, YOU MAYCtWroe IHE tEtWS OFTHlS AGREEMENT ~y aY ANOTtlERWRlTTEN AGREEMfNTUETYIEE14 
yotl ANOtJS. Ctw-lGES MADE BY ruCOH PERSONNEl. OR AtlYONE£lSE DO NOT UfiCOME PMr OF YOUR AGREfJ.!F:tH. VOUAGREE TO CO),lPlY Wm! THE TERMS MID cONOmoNS 01' 
lHEAOREEMEtlT. THIS AGREEVENT 13 NOT CANC€llABLE, YOUAOf1EE THAT T»F.. f.QUlf'MCNT WIll OE OSEQ FOR 1l1JS!NESS PURPOSES Qf.'lY fJID NOT fORf>ERSONAt, FAMIly OR 
HQUSEHOLO PURPOSES. YOU CERnFYTHAT All THE INFORMATlOtl GN'Eil ru nHS AORFJlrJENl AND YOUfl APPUCAHONWAS COAA.ECT Moo CO.\lf'lETE WHEN mE AGREEJ.lF.NT'IIAS 
510t-"E0. THIS AGREEMENT IS NQT 8iNot~G UPON US on EFfECTI'W1E VlfTll MID lI.'lLESS IT IS LXEClflEO flY US. lKtS AaREEMEtIT WilL liE GOVERNEO BY THE LAWt;, OF THE 8TATE OF 
NEW JliRSEY, 

------------------~ ... 

Accepted: 
Superior To:~;hlP UPlay RICOH AMERICAS CORPORATION 

5 DEDR1CK PLACE 
WEST CALDWEll,. NJ 070013 
By: 

I 
Titw; By; : TII!a: 

SUPERViSOR 

[ 
..... 

, Prln' Name: 

William McFarlane 
Dale S.gnad. 

UNCONDITIONAL GUARANTY 
in Wf\$itel1l\\¥I IAffio;pfj ""'~img 11.\<) 1M above OHler .'\s!e""""rt {Ibll 'h;;~emti'lt'! h ref!'IC<l (w tJU Q1.11I(am/, !j,<llll)!ell~, t:l1),~ lind !<1V<'1fll!wt, ~~~I Al"4 k",~v::abfyil'Ja'lln!1!! k> Rl«lh. 
ilU'V'i:q'H;;G ill¥.! $"IJn$, I .... f-i~ M~IW!tlI!'ld pe<fo<ml~$« U oDrq,,*,," iff!da! 11>1$ ab<J\1'l A!j'Iffi<l'lct!l • .,,,,"';';0 IlHtt lrmde II~ ~r.b.}~ \.>IW'~, ""1'-""$" Ag'tilm;lrJ_ rru. \.>IW'",,>,~ ll~~ WI 
i.j tM. ~ II gJiHlI7>lyO: 11-S}<r*'11"'4 MA of ~""'" a"a t~1 Rk:oh C,.-, pHKI!;t<i of.-HVy llilWlil jh" >F>deflVJOOq "troll lMp<ll1ng '" V<j )"o\KJ),« ~~.\~"ll(l «i1~cl ~ Q;~:~, (b) I"" und~l~nt<! 
W,;<fN u(! oWknwl Wlet m,.f';11), lM;~4'n.J !J4U « pn:.~t. P'*~(.-lrr.l!nl wd c""'~n<I, ("l Rlwil """'l' f~*W. fI.!t"'! Of «Ml\\iJ# t:hlfl9!l \he 14{1114 {>/ l~,q AIl'."'NIll w\l>Qvt ~I' IQ lJ\i' ijt'4~'!9"'M ;>'00 lhfl 
I!f\d ... ~j w1'l ~t-wrd Vi ,l.Icl>cbW~$, a;-,d {ef) tl-a UfId~·~\r<td><-il~y n1clRk'*', ~~I'l rtf *",'w:e;m~\ at<1 oo.."4clb<>. Tf'E uNOIiiRS!G\FO rtfI{F'UYWNVES#rtR1GHT TO TRlALilY JURY. 
TUiS GUARANTY WIll fiE GOVER.,1tO 8ymE LAWS OF TflE STATE Of flEW JERSEY. 

PO(SO;Hll; 

By: .. {lod;vIdUal~y) 
dross: .. 

SoclaJ Sacurity Numlxu: 
Oaw ofOlrlh (MMfDDIYYYV): ___________ _ 
Witness:.. Wilness: 

Copy Rev. 09/10 

• 



ORDER AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONOlTrOIiS 

Quote: 1026058 

1. OHloIS. CU$fcm6( mDY acqulrll p(Qdoc\$ and rnliltnf~n~fJC'" se~s from rocc~ Amerk:~s OUtporallo., rRko:-n by ll~otO.!l;1'I9 end definni;g 10 Rkoh all DrdE! FOfm for 
HQ'lptllf\UJ, If Cu~lomer has eiec!ed 10 !!I1HlCUla a leaM! Agreemenl, CuSlorr,,( thall bo deli/med 10 hays connoled k> Iho e$~gntl'elll ollha Lease Agteome'l! and the Eqlipmanl 
by Ricoh 10 ill th:ld party Lnuu and 10 enler \tIlo Ihe L flllse !\gleemanl ""Ih su~h L6550(' TtllHO Genoml fcrlf\$ nM CQndiU()fj!} shell h!J incorporated by ISfsfellCe Into 'lo1y Order 
Fotm.. Loas& Agtaerffil.fl! or l,iairjenan\;'\! A(I(eM16rll; prQ'iiden. MmNer, thai, In llt5 l'tlMnl 01 any (.ooriclbeblr.'ealO 1M IImr)!; oflhe Leai<'! Agleemfml and !hese (fenati'll Tef1l1$ fmd 
C0fld11ioos, lha '.ems ofllll) Lease Agreemenl ",ha~ cooltolllnd provldN f'J(jl;.er Ihelln Ihe e~"''1llhal iha L9Ige Asfllem(ln! Is a$slgnod 10 a third pjviy Letsof,!lw lessor sl-aq not 
bt ob'.geilld 10 p.;vf¢rm al)), of Rkoh'e tWt~&!ions urujer!hO General T errl'\$ aoo COfl;Jj!iO(\i> I)( Malnlen~nC<l Terms find CoodHiOllS . 
• \ Prl-t1hg' and ChargesJ?aymflnt Terms. Prid!'19 fOl Me!tl(en.1rloo SIlf'll«n may be odjlJi(tld by Ricoh O(l Of ~I\cr ead; one.year annl"'1rs<'h) 01 Ina etrocllvs dale at l'lll 
MaJjlemmce Aglt(lmenlln Gi\ aOlO,",,! Mt 10 oxceeClII'o'etvtl percent (12%). Un'-tlss olhe/'\,lsfI speclr16d In any Order Funn, payment 10 Ric.Qh for fl(odvc.ls fM'1 bo nellhhl;' (3C) 
days flt!!tl d ... l-t uf In\loko. CuslO(j';jj( llhal! pay Rkoh Inlere~1 on any pasl du'il pil)'n\enl al !"-a high6~1 rata ptlrmillaCi bt afljl'katJ.a law, 00110 6.(c('el:! 1.5% pef r;-,oo'h. 
3. Tues. Customer sha~ pay all !>ales and use laxas, personal properly laxes a"ll1 aU other laxes and chargee raJaling 10 {he fl'JfclJ<lse, O·M1I.H~hi;l, ddYory, l&alle, wsso»IO'1 <)( 

iJSe oJ U)e Equ!pmen! Of Il\e provlflQO of M<'JirJle1en,,;e Se,\'lces, \Vilh tho exc.ep!11Xl Q( eoy f;I:£es 0(1 or mesSlJfed by RlwIJ's and/or lessQI"'! ne! lII.::ome. 
4, llmlte:rl VI<lff'llntles. Ricoh watrMh 10 Cusl~r !hal MalnlaflaMe &rvices shall ba performed by Ricoh in <I v.utkm<li"llika manner 0'00 In flC<.:Qtoancs IIoith Indu~lry s!imoer,J!<j. 
Rkoo fUllhet warrMls lhal, tllll\e (11)1) Of dellvery llI'W for a perloQ of nmety (00) days thereafl"r Ibe EqtdPilO!;tlt will be In good WOiIdng: Ofdar and .... ·m be IrM ('"Of!' any defru:1&ln 
rm!erief endwmkmar,shlp. Rlcoh's obligelJon~ uMer this v.;moolyarG fmU6Gsolely to lh .. rijpalcOffeplacement (al Ricch'soplion}ol paf~s proven 10 ba defecUve UjXi(') !nsp!Jclkln, 
Tha fOfagol!'19 warranty shnll;;ol apply fa) Iflhe EqUptrs"l{s !osle~ed, I'lired, modified, allered, mcNcd Of llflf'/Ired by Myooe olut {hen ntcoh, or, (hi Ifllw Equipment Is Inslolled, 
S!OfOO end ulifileiJ and/Of mainfelr,Qd In a mat)oor rIO\ CO(lSi$lenl with Rlcoh Spvtirl""..a!loos or (c);t e detective (l( fmpruper nO(l<R~oh auessol)' C( suppf;l rf par{ Is alleclled to or 
wed In lIv. Fi1u1pmen~ Of (d} ;flhs Eqviprr'$t Is rekll:Uled to an,! pla«l \"Jlero rucoh scrvkes ~ro nol eva!!abla. CUSTOMFR ACKNO'l/LfOOES THAT THE LIMITED 
WARRANTY CONTAINED HEfiEIN DOES NOT ASSuRE UNINTEAAUPTED(;?ERJ\TtONANO USE OF THE. EQU,PMFNT, THE WAfiRANTlES EXPRESSED HERE.IN ME 
t:XCLUSIVE ANI) RIGOH HEREBY DlSCLAIMS ANy AND ALL OTHERWAAMNTIES, EXPRESS OR Ii/I>UED, INCLUDINo DUT NOTUMIT~D TO ANYWAfiRANT1ES OF 
MERCi1ANTAOrlITY OR FITNESS FORA PARTICULM use OR PURPOSE. 
6 Llmflaflon of Uell!ilty. NEITHER PARTY SHALL HAVE Atvy 11A81UlY TO THE OTHER (aRlO ANY PEnSON OR Etmrv CtAlMINO THROUGH StICH PARTY) FOR 
lOST PROFITS, LOSSOF REVENUE, ORFOl1 speCIAL, fNCIOENTAl, INDIRECT, CONSEQUEW1Ai. OR EX€MPlMY DAMAGES MISING OUTOFOR IH ANY MANNER 
GONNI:CTfD WITH THIS AGREEMEtrr OR Nf'( OROER, OR THE SuruEcr V,ATTER HEREOF. REOAROlESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION AND WfiEnl::R OR NOT 
SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN tNFOHMEf) OF, OR OTHERWISE MIGHT HAVE MrlC1PATEO, THE POSS16llIT'f OF SUCH IJAIoJAGEK THE A'JOUNT OF ANY LIAB!LITY OF 
RICOK TO CUSTOMER OR A~ THIRD PARTY, FOR ONE OR MORE CLAIMS ARIS!NG FROM OR RElATING TO THIS AGREEMENT, SHALL NOT ExcEEO, IN THE 
AGGREGATE, TfiE AMOUNT PAlDTO RICOHfOR THt: PROVISION OF PRODUCTS ANO THE PERFORf.-tANCEOF SERVICES UNDER THIS AOREEMEtrr DURING THE. 
ONE·YEAR PERIOD PRECEDING TIlE DAn: ON WIIICHTHE CLAIM AROSE. 
6. OOY6ff1lrI9 Lsw. These (janN~1 Terfl'\.'1 ;!lid COfldiUo'O$ and Iha Malfilenance Tnrms elld Coodltkms below $-hal be OOIlslroed In au:ordarooo w;lh and goverood by the 
$HJb}tanw,.", Jaws of too Sl~!~ of Ncrl Jellliey, mlnool regard 10 it! conJlicts OflAMo prlndplel'l. 
7. Entire P.9(eemllnt. Thesa Geneml Terff\$snd Condilions 6JId Ille Maintenance Tarm$ arxl Coodilloos bo:.owcoosli!ult"! lh<l ooliro 81.1reumenl bo:ween the pilrt1ss wilh ta~et[ 10 
tbelf $ub)ecl maHer Il1ld s\.pllfSaqrt e" Ploposuls, Q/111 ....... will!IJl"J, 8M all other l;ommunkaliOns ~h'"'>leli Um pa,1ieu In telA!!;!!) !o thll Eqlripmonl. CUstomu agrees snd 
atl<ilowledgos thalft has 001 (elad on .\lily (llp!e$IH1!Bcon, W;:;U.anly \H 1>(I)1Ilsoo Mt ex¢ciliy Coolelne;:i In Ihese GenlUel Tatms and Condi6oolli end eny Order Foml. Leosa 
~ecmanl and/or MalnlenallCC Agraement .... h~th&rm wrillt'ig, tlieClronlcally cO(lliruolcatooorln O!al fOfm,MY ar;.d allmprMlMtalioos, prOO"~S85, wa((aolfos. I)( 5!atemen!1I by <loy 
Rico:*! 6g;<nl, employee or reprasenlaUvo Ihat d'drum a(ly\~ayrrQm thelalms 01 !.MlIa General Terrrn; and Comlilkmll and !"iny Order FOft1l,.lealls Agreement entVor Mo1nlMlllnce 
Agraerne'il sbalf be gNen M force IX sffvd 

MAHfTEt-lANCE TEfU!'iS AND CONOITIONS 

Maintenance Setv!cJ.l. Ricoh agrel,ls to pto'tide 10 CU$f(}mer, dUlinu Ricoh's nO/Jjlal bus/neM hours, lhe fllsiolenence servico neressllryto keep Ihe Equlpmenlin, Of 
restafe 1M Equlp.menllo, good Vfo:1(!ng order In accordance \'.ith f\Ic¢h's polk:fc$ then In eff<le!, Tbls malfl!rmnnco SONic» InclodGS 'Tl(l:!nlenance based upon the 
speci/i .. needs ofindMdual Equipma;;t, es dutNfI),ned by R1<;oh, and 1IIIschedu!e4, on.cas femad~'11 mafnrenanw. FOf each unllchaduled seNlco cull requested by Ihe 
Customer, Ricoh shall have e (eaaona!J!e lime within wh!eh to respond. MalnteMnce m! Include IlJbf/call-on, <l<i;Ulitmen(~. end repla~el1lant or mamlenefiOO parts 
deomed necessary by R1coh. MalrlenancB parts .... i11 ba fl.lm1shedofl?11 axchange basis, and the replaced pans become m(l prope(1y of Ricoh, MoslnlenallCO service. 
provklod under this Agreement dons [lOt assura unlnteuuploo ¢petalkm of thl) EQu!prr;.;!nt, fr Bval!abla:, rnainlena;;C6 servke ,equflsted ~nd pcrlo((ned oulside Rlcoh'e 
IWrfOal huslnoss hotirs wJI be (Jjargoo to !he Custl>.'N:r at Rlcoo's epplk=ab!a liIm\ and material rates sod Icrms than In ottoc/, unless H!coh and CuslOO"'l3( heoro a v.rlHan 
Bgreement providing for efi:ar·hours maintenance setvlce. T~;s AgroementdQes not cover cha;ges to. l!'is!a1Iallon or eqUipment orde·mstaHa(lon of equlpment H It is 
moved. for purposes of these Malolenanco Trmns and Condiik>M, Equipment excludes any $ol1\'mro and documenletlort descrlbGd 00 1M Ordor FOiOl and/or 
]nCOfp¢(a!ed 0( Integrated In the Equipment. 
2. 'Excluslom. To Malntonance Servlcl'), Ma~.19nance sMilee pro~ttd by Ric¢h under fhls I\groement docs naf rncludo: (a) Repair of dalMge or Incrl)aso In selVico 
tlmo cauwd byfaiklra of Customer to provlde CQntlnw:!y c- sullahla Ios1aliatiGn 9rwironment with all facilities prescfibed by Rk:oh, !ncluding, bUt not limilod to, Iho laHure 
10 provide, or the 1alluw {Jf, adequate aluclrlcal powor, ofr-conditiOnlng, or humktiIY'«mttol; (b) Repair of damage Of Inr:reasu 10 s:er ... ·cu tJtnQ caused by: ae¢klanl; 
disaster, which stlallinc/uda bUl (l0! to be Cm,:!e-d to firo, flood, ,wiat, ",'fnd, and l!ghln!tlg; and eatftlquake; ~Iod; poy,'er Iranskmls; OOuso or misuse; raiMre of !he 
Cljslomerto follow R!roh'$ publlshed operalinglns\.-uce-'Jns; vnn unaulhoo.led modif.>Cai!eos Of repalrofEqulpmenl by persons other !han eul,horiled representatives 01 
RkOOl (c 1 Repair or damage or Incroi\Se/n aervice bros caus&d by use of tho Equipment [Of purpoS!1$ OIherloon lho$iI for wftlch del5lgned; (oj Rep.'uC>9men! of parts 
whi<;h arc ronsumed to nounaJ Equlpmoot OlXlfStioo, unless spocir/CaUy loc!uded; {e) Furnfshlng sup.plliJS 0( a!XessorI9s, ~Inting or l€Irlfiish;">1g the Eql;llprnclll Of 

furt1!shi()9 the ma\«riat therefol'(!, Inspe<;ting aliOrod Equipmont. pGrlorm!ng .services ctlnnected y,ith rclocallon of Eqvipmenl or add ng or remollf"lg aaassor',.,s, 
a!!ach1)'lenls or otner devices; (Q Repelro' damsgo, replacement ot parts (duo 10 other than nOlmal woar) or repalillv{) SIJ~ tails: caused ~jI use of IncompaL'bw 
liuppijas; (9) Complo!e ur}it r&placemeru Of ro(urbl:shrn&nt of 1Ill) Equipment; (h) EltWtrkal weill: exlerna! 10 Ihe Equipmant 0: malnlonanee of a~sIlOfios, allachmonls, 
Of O'.ner (.toms rwt f"rn!<>hed by R!t:oh; (I) fncroa'Se It\ saNiea tirr.a caused by Customer den:al of full and tfoa access fo tho Equlpmllr)t orden!sl of daparture from 
Cuslomor's "(lila, rho fOf<:\lolttg excluded lklms. jf p.artormcd by Rlcotl. w11 00 ChflfgOO 10 Customer at Ricoh's applkab!e-Hrna end malo;j"al rales lhan In off«L 
3. fnvoklns. Chorgesfor malf\tenaflOll5sl\'lat hereundsrwill conslsl of a Basfc Malntonance Chcroe, any e;:plicookt zone charge, and, If epplicable, M<I!er Charges <It;; 
slalad below in (his AgreelTlllnl. In addi!km, CusiOrrw shall ba (6SponS!b!e- for paying ali sh;PPi'fl9 and hand(:ng chafgos for lQner, averr If this AgreerQflnl1s a tOIler 
inclusive conlracl as sol forth 00 !he Rlcoh Order Form, In accordanw wtlh lhe tomls stated On tOO invoke, Tile Bask MalntenallC¢ Charge lMy he Invc!0;>4 [n advanCl'f. 
The Meier Charge {if applicabfe}or olhor rrmlntane'lte chargf.lS '/.ill be !(lvok4d perl<xlical!y"fn arrears. The OasYJ Ma!ntO(lj]nco end Melor Charges fQf a partial month's 
sefVlce win tY.> prorated 0() lhe basis of a thirty (30) day mon!h, PBYrr'l9nt Is required 'hilhtlliha poned slaled onthllinvok:e, 
II. EnglnMriog Ch$l'Iljes. Englnmi1l1ng changes. delBrmlnecl tlpplica~la by Rlcoh, vAn be contro:~ and installed by Rlcoh, Enginoal110 changes v,hlch provido 
addiiJona1t-'apab!litios!o the EqulpmentcoWl:OO heroin \'.ill be made at Oustomor's reqUest at Riooh'15 ewlic.lo~o time end mater131 faL&s and terms then In effect 
5.lnoemnlllcatlon, E;.wepi l:"k' otharmllU p;o'llded 111 Section 5 of th& Ganeral Torms and Coodi1i¢ns, Ricoh 8{!tOOS b lndemo1fy and hold Customs. helmless from eod 
agarns! any loss, oosl, damage, dahn, axponsa. Of liability as" result or Injory Of dealt! of sny (lerson or damao& 10 any palsonal property of CUll!om&r Vltllch l5ueh 
personal t'lJlJI'y ot damage ensa5 out of (If In connection with lh~ sole neljt;geOOG of Rican or lis ompbyees 11'1 lhe ~rlormanco of th!$ Agreomenl, provkl(jd Rlcoh 
recolvas p(t)mpl !'winon nolico cf such pars.c.nallnjur)' Of damage, end provkled futillOr fhat Rlcoh shall ha'lt) UtI) sole cOfllrol of 11:0 defense 01 any soch aclbn and all 
ncgoll,<Urn<S fer Ils sl11llement or ccmp!omise, 
6. Term end TClmlnaUon, This maintenance agroemanllJha:! oxtend for a period of one (1) year from Its COfil(f')O'IWment dalo ond shall llux:rnallcaUy fl)flGW (el 
additional one (1) yeer PO[Jod unless notlC$ of IlOfIrenewalls provided by oilho( per1y\\ilhln lhlny (30) days of UJe Inll!sl Of aliy ronawallerrn. Notvrllhs!anding lho ab<lya, 
eliher party may termlnatjJ a mam!enance agreement for failuro of tho othor 10 comply with any of ita terms and condllions ifllhe evonl such noncomp:!anOO Is not CJ.,ted 
\'oilhln thhty (JOj days aMr!he provision or nolf.;f;I of l;uch oonoompPaoce. Maintenance 6orvico performoo by Rlce-h aher Ih6 termloollon of e main\onanco ag(oelTlllnt 

··~-'~·-~~31cu;t~;;;r Copy-'~'~~'~"'--~"'~'-"-'''~' ~~.~~~---~~~--- Rev, 09110' 



ORDER AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

Quote: 1026058 

she:! be charglld 10 CU8!omcf at Riwh's 6flpficab~e Ume and rmlteIia! rates and terms lhEflln effect. Rk:oh may suspend performance under any rn,alnlonanct! 
8greGffillnt if Customer is in defau'.l Of tn ,mears in paJlTiMls to Rican under Ihls or any olher agroornoot 
7, Moler Chargas, 1/ ap;tliclIblu, Cus!OIJlOl' ejw shall pay Iha manlhly molel chougo!> listoo QO tna Order Form tor eaCh oopy mado Q(l Equlpmel"ll sub;ect to this 
AgreemenL Thulni1io' quarter following inslal!alioo \w! Include the flul partial mo.1lh (if appl;ca~e) and i"\1A:N char9c~ for such parllal moolh will be prorated. Me:cr 
foad·ngs sha!! btt p:ovIdod on II quar1allybasls by Cm;lomer allho ,eqoos! of R!ooh, 
6, Suppllas. II suppties are Includod In Iha servlco pto'lkiod under ihl& AgfilGmen~ RIOOh \\'111 supp~y clack IOf\O:.lnk and develOper, Imless olhalwise Sta!oo In thls 
Itgfeemenl, to Customer based upon norfIVIl yields. II CU$lomef"s usage of the supplies exceeds \J1e normal y:elds !Of the oqu!pt(\(!fIl being saNiCed, Riwh witlln'Joiw 
am:! C\Jslomer agrees 10 pay, br lha excess supplies at Ricoh's currenl reta', prices then In effsel. 
9.@Ramo!o Services, RIOOh may, a\ its d;scraUon am:! c'spendant upoo dovk;a capabilitles, pro'Jlde remole rneror roadfng and aqul{lffi~nt moni!orirIQ $ONk.es using lie 
@ Romola SOlution. This may allow ftx tho eutomaliOn tile mol~r reading and sulmllsslon process, avlomati(~\!y place low \Qnw elens, avtomatically plec') seNko 
calls I,; Iha oYfjn\ of a crillcal doYko failure and 10 enab~e Iirn'!'folar>J upgrades. The melor COIJnt ami clher fnforma:Hon oollt>cted by@Remola fData") Is son! on tIlo 
Inlamet 10 ramoie servers SO!rl>J of vffilch may 1m Iocaled QU!$ld'e the U,S, @R~mote cannot and does not coJl&ct your document cont')nt or usor 
IntOfm3UOn,R/coh uses roa$Onabty B'Ia:lablo tecMCology 10 maintain the sectJrny of fuEl Data: howe'Jfl(, you ackllO\vladge thai no Me can Duaranly S(leurfty of 
Infom.a!km malnl3!ned 011 compu!e!s and on Iho InlUilial. Rican reblJns full righls 10 the Delli (bul not }'\lur documents or InformaHoo} which it or i;s aulhmizod third 
(h;rlies may uso to eeMCO ~'Our equlplTWnt. Ricoh may 6150 usa tho Data fer Its norma! business purposes including producl dl'Nalopmen! and markatlng fesearch, 
1100Never,!he Data..wl nol be pro'liCad 10 maltal research consu!lanls In a form lhal porsellBlly Ide:\tilles you. ffiwh may dispose of !he Dalll 01 any limn and \\ilhoul 
nollce. The @Rumdo (OChllOlogy Is Iha confldentist and pfOpti6!al)' 1Ill000000aoon of Rfcoh and/or ils IiwMors protected by{:opyright, tr<lds secrol am:! o!har laws and 
IreBt'es. Ricoh ro~Il>l"lS full !i'.:e, o\~norshlp and all inlel!ecU1!'l! property lighls In and to@ROI'fK)!e, 
10. Customer Obligations. CUstomer shall Plo~ide a proper pi?Ca to. lhe Equlpmenl In ~CCQfdanoo Vtilh the on'lironman!e! 5pecif\ca!ioo5' 0/ !he 
manufacturer, Cuslomef shall provide ~360 degree~ service eCC~$S to !he Equipment subjec! to Customer's usllal sowa.y procfldufOs and sh<l1! Wie tho Equipment In 
Bccop:iaOCQ wflh the ;"stnx:lJon!;l tlf tha malHlfac!uror. 
11. Uso of nlcQIJ Rec(}mmonded Suppllas, R'lCOh produ.;:ts arc designed to pr.:wido opUmal portormanca vAl'" Rleo'l recomme(lded suppll&S, InCluding toner, 
rlevelopef and ruser oir, In !hI) (!'lent CuslQfflI)( u~;os other Iha~ Rkoh recommended SUpplies, end if such supplies ara defective 0( (\('.\! acceplablo fOf use w«h lhe 
Equlpma(lt and causa abnormally frequent ssrvJco catts or Sil .... lce problems, Rlooh may, al its option assess a surellarge I)f lerm;nalo any malntenal1CQ obllgalbns. If 
so tennin«tad, Customer will be offered service on a limo end moterials busls at Riooh'slhen prevailing rates. It is not a condition !nal Customer usa Ollly Ricah brand 
sUPl)j~, 

12. Data Managumont ServIces, Notwithstanding any!hlng to 100 conlflll)' sot Iorth In Ihlll Ag.reomonl.lho panioa ook/'lOw!edgo und agfce Ihal Rkoh shall hovo no 
obligation to remove, delele. preserw. mainlain or Qlherwfse- safeguard allY !n(om'<l\IoIl. Images or conlan! ,tl:a'ned by 0( «<"lOOni In .. ny Prot!ucls s-erv',ccd end 
maintained by Rtcch, whether through l't al9lt<l1 s{(Y.t'lg.(I d€1VkO, hard dti>'(! ¢( olhar electronic modrJm ('Date MaMgomanl S\lNicGs~;.1f Eastred, Customer mayl'll'lgsg.e 
Rk:oh Iv pert¢Tffi Data Management Se~s at then·prevaBI~ {.alt.s. Customer acknov.llldg.ae thai Customer Is responsi:lkt fw ensunn\111s own co:Tlpliance wilh logal 
req:Jirornenls In connection Wl~h 4ato relenilon and prolecU()n and that Rk:oh d(los no\ provld$l&gol advice 0{ r(lpresenl that !he P(ooucls and SQ:lv)coo"";!! guarantee 
compliance wIn such re<julramenls. Thg selection, use and daslgn al any Dala Managaman{ Serv\oos, and all)'dedskxJs arisIng .. Ath r05pe;::t to tho delaUon or storage 
01 data. as Wf'J11 as tho loss O'f (1:11)' data fOSIJ!lillQ therefrom, sholl be Ihe so'.e and excluswa responllibl6ty of Customer. 

Copy Rev. 09/10 



Quote: 1026058 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

10 OOR VAluEo COOTOMf:H: I Nst flUIl Ailreoo'\enl Cleaso~} has been ... ~iUeo In "Plair! Engish.~ Woon ¥tV !J'W U14 'MY<i1 you and revr In Iii> le"HI, v,r. m<'¥\ fW, ocr cuUtJ<'mf, wwclll$ 
the Le$$t!!$ io Q;~ AgreJIWlffJllmicl!lil'd altlw txXlcm bW,v, wtwn VN 1.1$(1\11' "'~ we. us. iJnd ,-,orm!h<s l;!ll~", 'ttl! rrun\1m L .. sso;. Rlooh Arnerle,u COI'potalK>!'!ol a iJlnj partJ'W$Of, lI! 
anlgn!ld, lUi as'em! in Stctlnn S b¢bw. 

1, LEASE. Thls leue c-,>j~hii$tros too ganem! klrrr$ U:lO ~!lOO$ vf!derwl'!!qj 
fl8lell$;) 10)'00 them.j/'!!pil1lltl! d6~dltllho Order f\o!etlwanl, d~led 

I1fll'lOl2 
2. TERM. AND LEASe, This Lall'Sf:i ~e(!n'fm! shlll! Iwean: .. et:(!CU'<il upon 
lJ'X>:lplanoo ..... d fl)<:>Mulion by les.sor nod shall rerrail nfreC1ive al Inasl vnl~ tlto 
exp'aUoo of Lw T efm c(!he Oroor A!lreMrm\ hernundef. 

ThIs leaso b etr&<':(;Y(I Of) Ihll dale thai I! Is pt(;(jp!od and &!gMd by Lessor, 
end tho \!um or lhls Leese begins on rhal dalc (if anylal<lI dale (11.111 LIlSSOf daslgnales 
(\he ~Com.m,;;~er(..enl DtI!I;t} lIfld eCl)l1ol,ltj$ (\)( tho JOHn $lall'l<J In the ();-.der 
Agreerranl. You <lut~l(l us '0 10.0011 0{ ;:;ortl.l-el mhslng Inlorma~oo In Iha Qrdar 
Agreemen!, lnd\Jdill9 ~'Our proper \Qqal nafJ1e, $orlal f)1,Ifl\bero lind !lny olher 
b1formalknl descrfblng tha Ell'llprnef)1. You (.x!her authofizo us 10 adjusl tho Loas-a 
P~yrrlanls by not mop. .. lhiln 15% 10 fellocl ai)y rnconngUlarion of the Eqlf.pmonl 0( 

eOjUslmenls 10 relletl up¢lceb~ la~eg. A1 Cus\umer v.i. heV(I po)s,s.osslon of \ha 
Equipment 1,0fT' the dllie ()f lis dp.hery, if Lessor accopts and signs Ihe- Order 
A!lle-ernent, CustOO'ler .... 'ill pay Lenor Ifllatlm (ont lOt Ih!) perkKi frOl'll the dala !ha 
Equipmant Is da!lvarild 10 CUsterror and !ha Co-nvlWOCOOlenl Dela. as reaSO(l~bli 
cekuret6"d by Lessox based 1Yl illa Letl~e Pa)"JOOnl, Iho number of daY' Ifllhal perm, 
a~d a mQnth 0130 days, 

Lease Paymeni3 ~!J be due as ~n"oked ","Ill! Ihe tDlilrn;a oj Iha Laa$f.l 
P"':tml'wls an<:leny aQd:UQnal Leilse Payments 0( 6Xpllnsll3 chilrgeab!Q La Custome[ 
l!l1der!he Ordsr Agreom;;.nl eta [laid In M, THiS LI'.'ASE AGREEME!1T MID- ALL 
OROER AGREEMENTS ARE NOH·CANCELLABLE BY CUSTOMER, 
CUSTOMER'S OBUOATlON TO PAY THE tEASE' PAYMENTS IS ABSOLUTEANO 
UNCONDITIONAL AND IS ooT SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION. REDUCTiON, 
SETOFF OR COUNTERClA!M. All payments &hall ba made 10 lasSO( e\ lhe e:Xlrsl;$ 
k;<f~aled by lOlior in 'tailing 
3, REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE. II !he {)fder ASfcem.ml Inc\ides fcpa!r aO<1 
fjId-nlenaoUi MfYkre, sueh selvkM; sh .. , 0'1 provfdBd pUr1ulml Ie lhe General Terms 
flnd Coodilions and !be Mainlammc(! TCtffis and C(lI1(liloos .. s S61 fNIh 111 the; Oroat 
Agmsmenl belw"en Cuslofl\er sod RI«lh, 
4. TITLE. PERSONAL PROPERTY. lOCATiON AND INSPE<,'iON. U;1!e$S 
Customer has baon granted a $1.00 pu,thase <.lPliOfl, lesSOi' o,'ffl" lhe Eqvlpll'ent 
Ctisf(ifl1ef" h;Ji 1M righll0 laaSe lhe Eq1llpmenl for Ihe (til LGtlitl Term provid<X1 \he 
CUslorr.f:f eompti!S \',i!h Ihe terms and (.OI'IdIlions of Die Or~r Agreamenl end Ihls 
Leasa Agreer;enL Pi)( 81 fWiPOSa$ Ift'Idot 1110 ()fdar AQreemenl ood Ihls Uli'lSe 
Agrl:ijfJ1l;!nl, lhe fqv';OW6n!ls end sha~ remal'l personal properly 'OHm !Mugll !hll 
Eql..~pma,')! may beCGffie i!llru::hed 10 enyreal Gslale, C\Jslomer aguHIs nollo permit a 
ion kI tm placed up<l,1Ihll Eq!.llp~enl or (0 rill'!\l)1'1I1!w Eqvipment (rom lis. pl.1«1 (If 
lfIlItaUa(.(jn wlihol,l\ Le.>so(s pNli \\rihn GOOsen!, ..... hkh coosen' llhall not be 
llfIreasooilbtj wifrlheld. [Lessor deoms 11 raasooably Ilecesllary, OJ~lomar flgHlas 10 
prmide LessO( wilh WaNe[s orld In(me5! 01 l'el",5, lrom ill'l)'OIla claiming 3r1y inluGsl In 
!he feall'ls\ela 011 \\hIc1l any flam of Equ1pmt'ln11S IOc~red, LO)\.$or also hflS the righi, at 
ro~sooable limas, 10 Imp",llhl;! Equipment. 
G, ASSIGNMEt;'f, WITHOUT OUR PRiOR WRITTEN CONSENT, WHICK 
CONSENT SKALl I\.'OT BE UNREASONABLyWITHHELfJWfrH US ACTINO AS A 
COMMERCIALLY REASONABLE AND PRIJDENT LESSOR GIVEN ALL OF THE 
FACTS AND CIRCUMSTANCES TKEN 1Of00NN TO US, CUSTOMER: SHA,Ll NOT 
(i) ASSIGN, TRANSfER. PLEDGE OR HYPOTHEcATE n~ls LEAS£AGREEMENT 
OR ANY OROER AGREEMENT. THE EoulpMENT OR ANY PART THEREOF OR 
ANY INTEREST THEREIN OR (II) SUBLET OR LEND THE EQUIPMENT OR 
PEIU,lfT IT TO SE USED BY ANyONe OtHER THAN CUSTOMER AND 
CUSTOMeR'S EMPLOYEES, WI;! may asetlYl this li'iilsa Agreemenl or eny Ord'U 
Ag<'lHlma!)/ and Iho Eqlipm(lfll and our rlghls, rcmeo,'es and MtJ:t!emen($lheraundllf 
(mit 001 Rkoh's obfioa(oo:i). al any lima io whole (l( In part, v.il.hool r;ofkc 10 \he 
CvsIDmru-. OJ3!omat ihall no! 8SS6I! ag<llnsl any tt$sl\Y'.im. ai'\y clil!m or deCem" Ii 
may h(lve eg?~osl Rko/;, but ralh(lr mall a~ari fhe .\am~ oo!)' egalm;{ Rlcch, Hfi 
~$$Ignmen! b{ Ihh lease Agtt'emeol Of any o.def Ag/'eemenl shall (Ufeasa Lessor 
from any ob!gaUoos LessOl may heva 10 CUslofJ1er. In th" evan! !hI .. laue 
Agraement 0/ any Old"r Agreemel1ll.\ assigned by Rlcon to;J Lossof, lIectloi'\1O 
Sia), 6ib; and Stc) shall <lpply: te) Belot;fiO(j or EwpmenlIDjKlalmu ill 
WJ¥J-".uilM; CIlS:"nlt't{ hall selected lha &julprnem eM 11;;) ~uppEt:f ((om Ytt.tml 
hl~i)( agrees I" pvrch3se!he Equipmenl al Cuslomers requas!. l.et$Of' Is !WIthe 
malllJfacUJfef of !he EGI,I!pmenl anl!' Lessor b Icas:ng {\ia Equ:pmcnl \<l CVSIOt'!lO( 
~AS·Is"'. CvslOlr,w lidS seledoo' Ira Ell'Jpmeol end LeMor MAKES NO 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPliED, I"{CI.IJ!)ING WAR"lANTIES OF 
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS fOR A PARTICUlAR Pl.lRPOSE, Lessor 
Irtlr)sfeJS to C\JSlamer fot Ule(alm of a Otde[ A~leeOlanl all will1enll(1~, It e(l)" fl'\3do 
by R\coh, CUSTOMER ALSO ACKNO'NLEOOES THAT NO ONE IS AUTHORIZED 
TOWANE ORCHA.NGEANYTERM, PROVISION OR CoNOffloNoFlrllS LEASE 
AGREEMENT OR ANy ORDER AGREEMENT AND, EXCEPT FOR THE RICOH 
WARRANTIES, MAKE /'IN'( REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY ABOUT AN 
ORDER AGREEMENT OR THE EOUlPI,1ENT.LESSORSHAI.I. NOT BE 

Copy 

liABLE fOR /'IN'( DELAYS IN MAKING oEUVERjES OR REPAIRS NOR IN MY 
EVENT FOR SPECIAL, RESULtiNG OR CONSECUENTLAL DAJ,iAOES OR lOSS 
01" PROFIT OCCASIONED I3Y ANY BREACH Of WARRAt.TI OR 
REPRESENTATION OR RESUl TlNG FROM THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF 
THE EOU!PMENT, CUSTOMER'S OBllGATlON TO PAY IN FULL ANY N~OUNT 
bUE uNDER A ORDER AGREEMENT WlI.L tKlT BE AFFECTED BY AW 
DISPUTE, CLAIM. COUNTERCLAIM, DEFENSE OR OTHER RiGHT WHICH 
CUSToMER MAY HAVE OR ASSERT AGAINST R!COH, 

IN THE EVENT THE PER10DIC PAYMENTS Ut\OER AN ORDEFt AOREEMENT 
INC\..UDES THE COST OF MAlNTENANCE AND/OR SERVICE BEING PROVIDED 
SYRICOH, CUSTO/,lER,ACKNOWI.EOGES THAT, IF THAT OROERAGREEMENr 
IS ASSIGNED, lHE ASSIGNEe. LESSOR!S NOT RESPONSIBI.E fOR PROVIO!NG 
SUcH MAINTENANCE AND/OR SERVICE FOR THE EQUIPMENT, CUSTOMER 
WILL MAKE ALL CLAIMS FOR MAINTENANCE AND/OR SERVICE SOLELY 
AGAINST RICOH AND SUCH CLAIMS WILL NOT AFfECT CUSTOMER'S 
OBLIOATION TO MAKE AlL PERIODIC PAYMENTS UNDER SUCH ORDER 
AGREEMENT TO THE ASS:GNEE lESSOR 

(bJ Use M$!o!!'ir\!!Oc@ and $qg!tlc Cu:slcmcl Is reqcJlicd. al i1s own cosl end 
e;.:petJsa, Co a/Tang" to keep !he Equlpn>anlll1 f.locd rllpslr, ~jml end .... ,;ri<ing 
O«!er. excepl IOf ordinary ""var snd tl;!ar. All fepf~S"I1e(l1 plIltti vSlXl tf f'lSlelqd qfld 
rap~lrs mad& 10 Lilli Equtpmanl \\1'1 bocomo Lossors properly, Cu;;lome( may, ,\ilh 
lqsscr's ptk>( millen cDl1:<anl. m~'«I !Tod;r~IW>M. Ie> !he Equiprr.anl. prorlood S".Kh 

modifia!ions do nat leduc" I/"e I'al!le or u10fulmu:s of IMI EquGimonl« (osuit b (hq 
loss o! any ""wanly cr sny cart<flcalloo f\ecGSsaty for Ina mail1lenan~ d the 
Eq>.Fpmenl end aoch modifi(\ll~ mus\ 00 "asi!)' le;np-.t~b~ "'l!hoo! Cih,l£!ng damage 
(0 the Equipmar;L Bef<xe reiuffJiflQ the Eql}!pment, Cl1Slom""f ~~as 10 temo¥e SIKh 
modif)Cal1oos and I6slom !he Eqt!lprrenl Ie lis ~lnal oondilion. Ii C\.IS!omef falls 10 
rarmYe such IJlQdifiC<Jfiem, Les~O(b detlflloo!he O\¥flet (If 4vch modif;t.atinns. 

{c)Ma!njemwce and Addil!goal CAAY Cham. MmWs!raroo' CUstoolar 
ocknQ ... ll~dge ... !net Le:';,o(, }lWeI}' 1!~ an Mln'iflls{{~!h'o t«l"cnleoce to Cus!lln\et and 
Rlcoh, way bill, coteel and .... Iherw*e edminlsm( I.!;jnhmaneu Pa)'lT'enlS (if! Ri'wh'1I 
t>eha1i and agrees \hailllsllO( has Oll ;abl!1fy or rnspw;$lb/1\y for ilia parlotmenc!I 
!herailf. 

(d) Those Terl'f\S arid Coodlllo/'is llilaase am Ihe 001'{ let!l'\S ll'ld cc-ndiUoos 
9I)vernlng 1hi! Lease of !he Equ!pn>,enl by Custome' $00 on o!hl;!r i!grearnenl90 
between Riooh end CUSiOl'llBr I'/ll have <10)' efle/Jlu/X'o, 0;- olllulWlsQ elfed, !he lunns 
~l1d cood>'tktn~ oflhis Lea~e AgtfmmonL 
e, REDELIVeRY AND RENEWAL, Up<.>fl "11A~$ts;t1y (60) d~)I$ and nol more Ihan 
01'\'" hl,llldratl twenty (l20j days 'MIt!t.ln oollC$ 10 Le$$lJ( Pf)Qr to Ihe oxpl(atJoo af the 
InUla! Teem Of eny Renewal T em) of lila app'it.Abla cYdar Agreamaf)l, Cuslomer al Us 
oplioo may (iJ rene-'Hlhe Ordl?r Agreenll.lnl rot <In $(fud/on$l term (II ~t roast {weNI;! (12) 
months; (i) axelcisQ any IlfIpfC<lbJ.a p()(ch3sa opllon as specined In Iha uppkilblc 
Order Ageeemanl; or Q~) ralum Iha Eqlfipmenl, freight flod lnsllranco prepald, 10 
L'$$(lr In !]OQd repak, CIJ.I1dinon and \'lurking ordar, o:uin.ry I'fflUl' .md !oae oxceplsd, 
In a rrnlnnar end 10 a Iocolion dQslgnar.ed by Less¢(. If CU'J.IOfll(!( (/.I'!S 10. notify LassO{ 
Of h!iI'!1'f} notifIlld l~S';O!'. CllStoIrn!r ("lid 10 tetwn the Eqoipment ore/e.-else OM ofi1s 
ollJer op!!oos provio'ed hereIn, the ;,w!lcab!e Oroor Agrnoment !iha!! ret1e"',v (or 
cooseq."Ne sixly (60) da~ peflods \\illl l!losa Pa~tnm tn dec! al fhe a~plr!l!km o! 
tho lr~nJr TaUli d tha Older Agreamanl. 
7, LOSS OR OAMAGE", Cuslorr:erla respoo$,lbil.! f« Ihe risk ofllMs or de~iluc~oo 
01, Of damaga 10 the Equipment No suclllQ.;,s or dwnage (e(o'>'e$ Cvt.!orT',{)r!'tom ar,f 
o!Jtlga!.>:ltJ under on O;w Agfeament CUSWfre[ eymes 10 prorrpliy notify Les$O( In 
wn1!f'Ig or an)! Io~s, oostru;;t:oo Of damage 10. Inu Equ!pment <lnd Cusl(ifl16( Win, 01 
Lessor's oplio. •• ro roparr thO EquipMenl io go.t:.d ct¥ldition end wtt:1<,kli] mdlH, Cd) 
replac.e Iha Equipment vAh lilw aquipmori In good tepalr. cornfr!!wl and woJi;ing 
oo1et, ~tlIbJ$lo Laswr qnd Ifi'!{}$!er ebar oo~ to such (epfiltt}tl1ef\! eqtipmcnt to 
LosiOT, aoo aucll Equipmenlshallba 3ub,'ed to iha O'daf Ag(l'Itlmenitmd be daemed 
!he Equ!pment,Dl (iii) pay!q Less;)f the prosent vakte of the telel of e1! unpaid Leua 
P,,:,'U'ltlf\f$ fOf !he lull Ofdr;r A\lfeemenl (j'!/l'l\ plus eill\e( !)w felt meliol "all.lo of !he; 
Equ!pmtw! al Ihe end of Ih!! Orde:r Agreemenl leuo as wasonablt doillrmlnOO by 
Lesser 0( eny End of Qfdet Agreomon! Oplicn pOcc sleled 00 lIm Order A<,j«lOmefll. 
whlChever ill g;eater (itJa 'fMV'). ,",{ftl Inti :uX.e!eta!m! lee$O Puymenls und Iho FMV 
dlsUlUn!~d of J% pOr aJl(lllm, pll,I$ teil;;oll3b!o cods af ooJllclion (1-')0 allorneys' fCiJS, 
wherel}pon Iho ap?I'cab:o portion of !he Order AgroelMnl ,'lila. lenrlnaro M 
pflXi>eds ollnsur<!llCO rebl't~ed by tesSQ;';;s (I ftls .. ':1 of sl.ld'i loss ordarraga wi1: bo 
tI?plied. \\f'le'o epp.Scab'6, 1000Vi!(c t.ha rllplawmenl Of (eptll( of the EqJlpment Of 111<3 
rayrr;enl of Cuslomets ob~ga!ions. As between a I.essor end (:oskYne,., Lessor is 1'101 
h'Jsponslbla for ~ny fq.sSijs or InJl,ltles C!lusod by \ha 6QO"PlliCflI And CU$iO(ll.{lr .... in 
de1end an-d inl!'emnity Sl,Ich Lessor Irom MY dJItm$ orislll{1 oul 0' 0( fela\ed II) Ihe 
E''<IlI!~~nL This Indemnlly .... ill conlime 9~en afler !ot'llJn.a\kJ.r; of Ihls Loase, 

Rev. 09110 



Quote: 1026058 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

8, TAXES. e~(;epl fN lax on Lessor's if,cOfl1<l, Customer aglllss [0 pay aD kcens8 
and rcg>"tt.aliM rM!>, persoMI PlOPI,ilty Ulxe.;J, ea!u.s eod u,so !aJ;fol$" -sod an oIl1ui<\;>;If$ 
000 thtu'gllS reMlifig to Ihe leasi'1g, oWfiarsl-Ip, usa, fenlal, po$t(!s!foo, tala aoo IJ!H! 
<.If Equlpirnmt as p&t of the Lease Payment or <;1$ blkd by L(lSSOI', Wh(Ki) la)(os fiffl 
paid by lassO( OIl Cus!orr.er's belm-~, Cuslomer agroe$o 10 relfrob\J1so l<)$$(!( [OJ nil 
stH',h pa)m1Bt'ils, PM!! lntorost end rafWonablo t:4S1s b"ltu"red h collc:<:tl1O iU'od 
admln:swring any laq!$, as'je~6n·.(In.ls or feflJ. and rf!mil!~11l: lham (0 Iron apprOJula{e 
aulh«!lles, 
9, LATE CHARGES, If an)' LeaSH Payment ~ M)' olhfi( amOlJOI payabXl undor 
any Orcar Agresmenl IS no! paid \';itt;:" 10 days cf v.ilen Que, CV1,ll,\IMf 'hill pay 10 
lOMO{ a !.lIe thaf9<l <)( Ii'ffl percen! (l)~) 0{ Ihil pasl dUI! pa)ll1l6flt Of $t{I,OO. 
.... illctuH'lff is weals[, 001 onli 10 the e;d~ni PEltmlllad by app)(ab~ !aw, 
10. lNSURANCE. CUs!om!lr wi~ fllQ1ids al)d malnlal" al 113 0'1>1'1 ~ApeMe (lj 
poopel1ylnstKanca esaens! lha IoS$, Iheft, QiOstioolonol, Of darMga 10, tho Equlpmanl 
(Of its (ull Mplacame/t! "'aim, namlfl9 LOlSOfIH loss payea, fll)d Qj) pub!i<'; ~ab:n;y and 
third parly ptOp&rty ir;suC<lru:a, namirlg LesSO( aa llil alid:liooal it\SlJ(¢(t Cuslomar wll! 
give lOSSOf re.-ti(!C6!I:l~ Of olhl;l avb.lsoce of such !luljfl:loce v.hen reqtlf14led. Svch 
IliSUfMlCa IllS! 00 ,n 3 form. amounl arid w.ih rompanle$ cccepl1blu 10 ll!lWf, snd will 
pw~!do Ihe! Cuslomer NU be ghiau 30 days ad-;afIGa nnllca ot aily t_imtel!alic:l or 
malaria! chaoga of HKh Insvranc<'l. !f Customsr does nol glva lU$Of evldeO!::a of 
It)slIIanca eccaptabl9lO L6SSOf, Los${!r has tho righi, bul no; ",0 obigaUon, 10 oblaln 
I!\!\kar.ce «werh:g Lessc(s Inler~sl in tho Equrpnunt fer Ihll lalnl Of Ihe applk:3bJa 
Order i\f;reame.11, !()C11:dir"i)lIny rer.swa~ 0' o:densloos, (rom en Insuror or Los»'s 
cl\(l(oo, Incfu.:!lflg an !nS!)fC( Ihall, LosS(lr's o~WaIQ. Lessor nmy alkllho (;.(IS!S of 
acquhitlg (100 ma!nlalning sl!cl1 !nsuranre a 00 Us (ens fot :1:; sor.1ccs In placklg and 
ma~11a,'niflg sllch insursnca upon v.t<kt< Lesso .. may moJ;u u ptoftt (t:oPEiCItValj, 
"InslKan.::e ChyglI'J 10 tha afTKIVnls duo ((om CVS\QI1l0( u(!de! each Ordor 
Agroentor.t Customer v.in pay Ihe IflSt.lrafiCe Clmrgo rn equal t.slullmenls ollocaled 10 
!he r6f!1aln;ng Loasa PaYfllenls, I( L(lSl>Qr PUfWElSO$ Insuranca, CU1!()('Iie( ""ill 
cooperate wilh Le$wr's lawrence tlgenl \~hh (o$pm 10 Ihe p/n(;(lJ11ont of m5U1,lflw 
.and Ihe J)focesslng of c!alms. 1\'olhll'l!J tn this Lt)a~o Apreemenl or eM Order 
Agreomonl wi' crealu Mln$\lIarn;;o re[atlonshlp 01 any typo be!Wacn Los$or and any 
olhaf parson. Cuslomer acknO\'iwdges tha[ loss(/( ts no! requited 10 secLII'e 01 
fmdnlAln eny tn~uraJK(!, ond lessor \~in not be ~ab!c !o CutI[QI1la( It LasSOf lo(m1flai.;s 
any IflSlh'ance cove(ago !hal LauQ( orrangos. If L6UO( lep\<H:Os 0( (allew~ My 
InsuranUl co-reraga, LessO( is MI obigalod 10 f\"'ovide replacomen! or fenev.'al 
c()VO(6t}e under lho same terms, cosls, 'milS. tH ctmd1fooll as!M ptO'lNUS coverage, 
11. OEFAULT, Custom",r Is [n default of lois lel<te "grllemenl i]nd llny Oroor 
AgTe<lrr.enl:1 eny-01 [heIoUD .... lng~:~) Cusloolf.lrfails 10 pay vny Loas" Pll)(I'!onl 
or oltmr sum M undar a'ly Q{dlt( AgtO(HNllil wtHio !M); fll) Cusl¢l1i<!( lveMr.es .my 
W1lllaJ)ly Of olherobrge:Jon .. moor INs Lea~e I\tIreementand fa'ta 10 rum such bre<lm 
" ... ~Ih!n 15 days a;te( JWU(;~ 1rom Lss!,Qr, (Ill) CiliiIOO1tr becorr.es Insoffflnt or wtabla 10 
MY II.!; di!bts when Q..,~; (wI Cuttomar ~11>P$ ;jo!ng 00;lne99 os a Qo!flg COIlCct!" or 
iransf~s Elj Q( $\lh$l"flhlly al! of lis ousls; ('l} Cus!omer makes an ,nslgnroonl rOf' 
1M baaenl of creditors; (vlj Cus,k>m<H l.mdftgces e t;ubslGnI:.n: delamrai!on In Us 
financial <oomOO!l; CO' (V4) CUs!Omw. any 'Juaran\M I)( any palmer shall \'oI'.I1lamy.l1kl 
Of have filed e!Jahsl it I(Wfi~fdarlly, a pofilltlll (ot !iqtidaIiO(J, l'eOfg<!olwtio(!, 
adjustmenl 0{ debt Qf slmlla( reLet under tnl) F(lder<ll BonknJplcy COOe IX <lfly olher 
prasent oduluro fadelal (Ii slate bankruptcy 1,1( lnaol-i6f1CY law. 0( e lrusllla, ffl<:'i!fH!l' ¢t 

6qui:d&!Q(sha;ll bs appo{n!ed of !Is Of subs\enlla! part of lis ~tls. 
12, REMEDlES, lG$'Of shall havo Iho rol'kw,ing (!!medial'i Jf a ddlaull shoold ocwr: 
O} lIpon Y4itlan~, deel<!r .. tho en!\rt; belal)ce oflhe uopaid tease Permanls and 
a' "mounts to oecqma ova U1det any Order Aofeemeot (0( Ihe (uJ Iefm !h6rwi 
Immed!alafy dUIJ ;lnd puyablu as I1:qu'da!ed damages, and nol as a perla!!y and be 
anliHad to rarelv.: aij Lea5D Peym/mlt I)tid eny cihet ilmOi..'nb IhOl) "CeN!!d Of 

accelerated und~ iii l!>a!0 Order Ag(eemtfll Of My olhtf agceemenl plus tie FMV 
faa darlned 1.1 SectiM 7j \;\{:h «11 ec(e!l)fallid Loo$a Payliilln!s and Iha FMV 
d!soolln:sd 11'1 3% per ennum, bul OO:y 10 tha a>.IOI)I p(I(mlllOd by !"w: iii) Ch2flje 
CuslQrI1er interest all aT! m4fllm due LeM<Jr al lho fala ·of a!ghlean percenl (16%J per 
year (torr. Ihe dale of dafel,:t \JnU! paid, but In f1I) OV611 rror .. Ih"o Iho maJoimum rale 
~fff.'L(ed by la\\~ aoo i1;:) Reqllra Ihal CU$II)fr,cJ (cfJm Iho EqlipffH'mllO lessor and 
!Il 1M avenl Ctil'iIOll'ff fa;ls 10 rofllln 100 Equlpmal[. en!or upon tho Pfe'!l!ses 
peaceably wHh or ?o1tloul Iogel procus "hera Ihe Eq\J'pwenl 15 !o~led ~nd 
topossess Ihe Equipmonl Such return Of rApotMassk::o 0' lhe Equipment .... iI!. nol 
COf1S~:ut.a a tetJ11inal1on 01 an Order Agmemenl IJn\es$ Les~ e:<pfOsslj no!·fies 
Customer In I\fWng. 10 Lht! e"'enlltul Equ:prnanlls relumed or (epossessed by Les~w 
and l.essO' has lerminated Iho OrdOl Agn'lnmanl, LaHOf mlly ~aJ Of flHer.1 (no 
Equipment 10 eny p.ersons wflh any term~ La~~O( da[ermlrW5, al ornJ (J( more pub-5G 0{ 

private 68~eG, 1I.'lh Of "'iltmu~ 001100 10 Customsf, and aPril lila nAt prtX:6eds afler 
d6dtJ>;llng Ihe cosls {1M OX:p(!n$(ls of suctJ S(llli 0( PHllnl CuStQJTWfS ob!igedoos 10 
lessO{ ,';.llh Cl,lslomer remalnlno Beble rar eny donclefIG)I end \'lith any e~ss being 
rol.alned by le.,'lSOf. Tho umiil fur !lny sums to be f&Ca~(id by L~stor r(om any such 
rOOlal shaU be d;~n[F.d Ie If;(; dale o( Ihe a9Q!l'lmenl el fJYII pctCOln! {5%)puyeaL 
Customer b elso mq.',wed 10 poy (i) ak o~pc'llleslnWl(od by L05$orln Ctl(l'le-:~J) .... 1!h 
[he etlfwcemant of <Jny ((11OOOI"OS, Includif1g aA o}(flenses of ruPCSS055b1g, l!;-OOng, 
shippIng, ropa'dng end eeltng [he EqulplNlnl, end 

Copy 

ill) h!J5Qn8blo allOOlays' (eos. 
CU&lllmOf agreas Ihal any delay or lailumlo anf(ll<;e lei/liOI'S righi, und"r IN$ Lease 
A~otltnen\ or any Orde" Agffiement ooa1; flOl J)feven[ Leator 1;001 I'lI'lforclng 811'1 
righl~ al a !;l!er 1:l11B. 

Al Lan,y's (<:ll'l'&d<et< era !:.{]rr.u1a',i",.<3, me h 6!.kHonlo My olhOl rcmedlO& provided 
by law. find may. to Ina a~t€'"ll pefm-l:l>d by law, be eurclHld 1Il11le( OOI'>OOf(Wlily or 
slIpsratol',. lhe e;;e~c1% oj My OM rMled/, &hall flol bit deemed illl 4<~lkm of sltct! 
r<:ltr.edy. 0( prec\de !he e:w!ds'EI of sny QUIet rerr.edy. Nt) fa11uIe ()(I to.s.ao(s pati to 
o;.;etclSfi ~ny fighl or rorrsdy end flO delay 111 ~xi}:d$!ng any f.ghl ot rewed)' shall 
oporule as a wsivar of any rlghl Of ;elnoo! /)f roo;.iIfy ttle !<¥ms Of INs leaS$: 
AgI<lement, A wahter of defaull 9ld" fie! be OO/lstn.Jw 1>5 a wa!wu oleny mher IX 
subsequeot default. 
13, WARRANTY Of BUSINESS PURPOSE. CI.!:o;lomef hereby Wa<;i'lnl$ bl\d 
repro$enls that tha Equipment v.1I1 be used (or buslnmn porposos, and not fO( 
pmooal, family or tmus~old pu;posa~ 
14, uee flLlf:OS A~D FlNANCfAL STATEME»TS. Customer Qull!orizes Le51{lf 
to fM a flr.at..:lng eia!emenl .... ilh iOtj':H)!:! It; Iha eqv1pnwn! Willie ~rrJlled by lha 
lIn:torm CQfrmercial COde ("VCC'), "fhe NIlS of linofldflg r.lalemenls IS ncilo bo 
cMslrued as &vidsnce !hal only a security j'II.0"resi Y'as hlendoo 10 be create<J, btill;; 
10 olva puOf-c flO~'ca cI Laswr'$ \);',T,w:;hip of Qf Q!h&~ InOOlOstln the Eqv:pmenl. It any 
(l(decr AgraGtr>3nl Ie deemed alony l'mo (1) tlo 00/1 Imonded 8S securil)'lheo Cu.slo;r.ef 
granls LessQf a sscud{y inlare~j In!ha Equ:'prrwml find Iho pro(l'lcds trOt(! Iha salu, 
!aasa 0( olhar d1sposiUQOl of Iha Equ1pfj)llnl. 
1&, NOTICE. Wrillen nct:.::.e w!U bJ deerr.ed to havo been \)lvon \\hOI) deliv!!'fed 
personally Vl lhe third day afler !;elfl{J depos~lid ttl Ihu Un1Ted $Iall)$ mall, posla(¥l 
prepaid, addioS.5oo 10 euch party at 11$ addros;III~! r011h Inlhls Leasa AqfeGmenl, ~ 
lna Order Agreemenl or el e\Kh o:her addu:ls, as suclJ. pariI' ~ay hava subsequant y 
provided to Ina other pariI' In \wIUng, 
HI. CHOICE OF LAW. This Lease A9I'Cemeol ~nd thlJ Older Agmeololols hava 
been mado In Now Jersey and, e)(cepl. lor local (jijng reGu!remCflW, ara gwamoo by 
and construed In accordilllCtl' v.lIh Ihu 1.11'1'& or III<> S[ala or New Jnr$(ty, Customer 
conseols to end ag<ees Ihal pursoni'll jurlsdicUun O'IIH Cus[omal lind M.lbJecl OIaUer 
,lurisd.'d'oo OVef I~ EqUipm<H'!1 sh.1n ~ \\Ilh \ho COUtts o( [he Siale ofNaw JiJrsay, Of 
1M I!pp!kabta fe£l\lfal DIstrict Covrt In No,," Jet/NY, anlely at Lessor''!) option, ,.,llh 
resjled Jo aoy prc";~kms l;If !hIs Losse I\{JreemenL Customer IffOYO.IHlbly ""styes 
any fight to trial by Iu!)" 
11, FOR MU.NjCIPALlJleS ONLY, k1!.§TOUER COVENANTS' GUslmm:l 
CU"J.el13rls aM \'Iarrart" thai til i[ has, Ifl oC(;ordallt,:o wllh Ihe r~v'(emMl€ 0( law. fu:1y 
boG'."eled 300 appropiJ<J!ed sulndont fWKls tor the waeol bodgel year 10 tila'i(e !he 
paylT'enls as Il"DY beoomQ due El1d IQ meal lis olhar ob!Jgollooa tinder Lie leli~e 
Agreement and any O,."det Agraamenl ilnd lha[ slJ(:n luods tiM!) n~ been elpetldad 
fot oUlEf Pll'jX!SQSj aoo {Ii) lhitllhero Is (>C! action. S~l, J)foooadlflg IX lflW!stlga!!on 
~nding, 0' lhroa!ened In any COOII ct olher lribun<ll (If CQn'.p.ulof>i jwi.l:dlct!01. tltila or 
(&deta! or bafofa any pl.bfa board or body, whkh In eny way wauld (al reskaln or 
eolofn Iha dul1'lory 0( Ih<lleasQ Agfl1<lliillnl and eny Q{d~ ASfOGl'OOlif tor Ihe abl~ly of 
lhe C~lomef Iv maka IhI LeallO Peyrmnlo (us sci out In the Orde, Ag.-F.i!mMl): (hj 
(.0010$1 or afisd Iba WJ!hot;ty {Of Ihe ll);eUJOOn or defvery of. 0( Iha \'afdHy of. Ih& 
Leasa Agroemenl.i4nd any Order Agreemenl; or (cj{Xltlli'lsl tho oxisiMro end powers 
of Iho CU~omer; flO( b !here any basis tot elly sncl1 actiQa. eull J)foceedlng Of 

investlga!loo; (iii) !hal Uta equ!pmant will tie operated and contro!ied by Ihe CU~!Cmaf 
and v.i1 be used (tor t>SSenlial 9J,Wernnwnl ~(js bnd will 10 he ess8nlle! ,or !he 
lefm of Ihit Le<l$/1 A.JfeeITWnt and <I"Y Order Ag.-<tOl1lsnl; and (/¥j CuslofNf has nol 
prev!¢IJsl'i IOfm!rmted a Laase Agrnamt>'If and any Ordar Agreement fO( 
nen.appropdatlon, el(<<IPI as sjXltJfcaHy desufued It u leiter appeooed ha{elo. 
SIGNATURES: Each signor w<ltta'lls IN! heisM Is fvlly COnVfl:Siln! .. .,I:h !he 
!r:lVF.ftifig relavanl IIiUIiI end rlZiJu]a!ory provlskWls a!'ld has ~j' ptlv.1!{ e!'ld 
aulhoolatlon 10 bind CUSIOll',ijf, Slgnor(s) for C\Jslomet it:rl.hIX warr6nl(s) !het its 
goVerning body hu Illl(sn Ihe nuccssary sleps: lr<k.ttlng any legal t"t..'4 reqliireme,1U;, 
uncal IIppl1;1Bb!a la-.v 10 atrar.g& rOf i>Cqul$o'lioo of Lhl'> Equ!prj\i)(!~ Ihe appnwal and 
oxaculkm has boon 111 acoordance wUh 1!~ aP\1!lcablo open mee!lmJ la1'o'5; and !hal a 
rall()~ti!)o1 of 1M governl,,;] Ixxly of CUSIOOl!H ll.u1hOf!lJng e/al;ullon of the Lease 
Agresr[;r.nt and a'lyOrdll( Agroen)09nl hQS been dul,. adopted and ramaJi\S In Ill;1 rorce 
and affecl. 
NON APPROPRIATION; In tho O~F.{)[ Cu~lome( Is In defaUl! of Iho Lease Agle6manl 
and nny Order AgrIJa01F.nt becauaij (I) fund5 arc {)ol epproprialod fO(;I fiscallHiriod 
subsequent 10 tho 0(1~ 10 ?of1!cl1lha Loasu Agr.tJOmGn[ 000 flny (}fdor Agreemenl 'l~s 
~nlorF.d lnlo \',hkh ara sultkltHlt 10 satisfy ell of CuMomers obfigatiOtls un"der the 
Lease AQreement and My Order !\gleGmollt durillg 5efd fiscal IHiriod; (!I) 6~h 
lloo"<,pJ)fuprlalion o,IIJ nOI rnslill from lillY ;'lci 0( fal~ra 10 acl of CmlnmN; (lEI) 
CUslcm"r has tlxtloullioo HH fuods k!gdy "" .. .allablu (or ell payment due undor Iho 
Loasa Agfeemenl or oIht'( due vnder any Order Ai:!h'lemer'll: end (Iv) Ihef(l Is no other 
.!eg<ll pro.:.ool,lra by which pa}1l1ent c.)n be mado to LAsSO{. Thon, Pf(lor.ood Ihal {s) 
Cus!orrlo:U has given lOi/sO( "",iUetl flos.:e 01 !.he fJI;~'tIffBOCe of~) abo' .. e thirty (30) 
da"f.i prior [0 tlrn;h OCi'aIfrl'lf'lC6; (b) t essOf has r~cer{fd e wr'1[en opinkln rrom 
CI)$!tlmijr's wt.nsoJ '>'ndrylng Ute n~rna "",,.hlo Inll (10) da~ !hereaf(efi and (t:; 
Customer dotli n01 di(;~c!ty 0( Ind'.roclly P'Kroa5a, IIW[ QJ 10 eny WfJ.'j a:qc:(e 01Y 
services 0( Eqlllpment s')p¢led or provided (or nerelUldar; upon Ia;:elpl. of lh(! 
EQO!pme11 det;vercd 10 a \i)(;<;Uon <Jcs\gnat>l"d by loMtIr, 

Rev. 09110 



Quote: 1026058 

LEASE AGREEMENT 
RICOH BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

at Cu~lcmer'$ erp&nso, LeMQ($ f"medtes for slKh de/ovll sh~b be {o tenn/nele the 
Agreemenl at !he aM o[ Iho fiscal pefiOd dldll9 which notl;;;» Is g/van; Ntaln the 
adl'<!MiU paymonb, [' ony; and!OI' sal, <1Jspose of, hotI, uw or ron! tlw equipment as 
L6-$~or Itt lis sel.1 dlsueHoo may desire, ml"\ou! anyduly To aCO':)lJIll1o CmlOfl"N, 
18. ENTIRe AGREEMENT; SI.:VERA91L1lYj WAIVERS. TIlls leese Agn:wmen! 
eild the OldSl Agreement COfIloln Iho oollre (l'gnlOO'tellt a."Id uI'lders(aoo!ng, No 
ag(jlllmer.l~ Of u;"JderslaMrt{lS ere b.frWiIlQ on llle p<!!tles 0010$$ set rO/th In wr/ilng 
lIflll slgned by Ihe parties. My provhloo! of this lease AgreeMOnl 0( ary OrOsf 
Agreement ... ,nIGh rot eny loasen may be hald unerforoJaLle In any JWI$dlGI1on 5hal, 
as 10 such Jur13d1CI1CIl, he if!6ifedlv1\ ~~';lhoul Inva~!11l9 lhe (uma!n!,;;:) Pforlsi0/15 ci 
IMa lease Agreement. 
19. UCC· ARTiCLE :rA PROVISIONS. CtJslomer 1l!)fl1eS ihal Ih[s L'3ESa 
AgreEment il II FlflIlnce LRa$e as thai lenn Is duftned In Articlo 21<. of 1M VCC. 
Customer ecl-:fK!Vl;udg.)s nil'll lessor ha$ grUHt CUSIG/llBt Ihe oamu ofliwl .wpp~ef oJ 
1lJll Equipment Lllll:,oc hereby r..olilles C\H\lofli(!tlhal CuslO!Tl€r mBy have (Igills tiOOOr 
lho cool'llt.! vAlh the stlpp(er an-j Cust(.l!)\e, ~y U)fIllI¢1 Iho sLppier ((j(ll d$SCtlpllon 
of llny ri!Jh!s IX warrBnlles Ih."il CIJ~\Qmo( may My .. under ~Is Lea5C ABw<lmenl, 

• 

<>'····~~~'~I·-'~·"~~~'~~·y~ 
7 Customer Copy 

~1>lomef also walve-s IIny 1:00 all rIGhts aoo remulfl~ grenled CtJslomar trndll( 
SecdOI1$ 2.1\-508 through 2A-5Z'l c: thn vee lnekJding. but 1'01 firriled to: lhe ngh! (0 
rap"xlia1e any Orde< Agresrneol end feJecllhe Equipment, lhc nghllO carn:el afl)' 
Leal>ll Agree-met'll;!he r£ghllo Mvo\(e ocoophmcu of any Lease AgUI(l(l'l(lnl; Ihe rig!"1 
10 gf.anl a fldruf!ly Inluresl In tho Equ/pml!n! XI Cm:!ome1e pOOtieukm and ;:.onlroTfo' 
anyraascn; Of lhe tiGhl10 recover damages fM 3(ly breach of warfilflly. 

20. FACSIMILe OOCt/MENTATJotl. Cmlcf'Uer agfiHI:3thaia lacs\rnlla rupyof!his 
Le~$a N/reomi:n! lIt;d 110'1 Ordar AgroemMls ""~h facsimile ~'g<)ellJ(e$ may be 
Irn'lled as an OligkJsI to! purpcses of bmf19 admoH'bla~ .. evidence cf Ihls LaaSf! 
AQreemel1l or any Ordar AsreefMnl. FlIrlherffillfo, If C>.nlllma( e!ecl1. kI UanSfJl:1 My 
Orde"( Agreement by (acsimf!e. GOSIC/'jl(ff llg,'ells lh~l, II LesW( aklcts 10 do. so lti US 
SO? d'$(;.(al;OI1, lha O(liy yer&loll ci tt/en Orlfer Ayraemelll{s) lhall'>\IIbe lho crigulel (I}{ 
ell! ptifp<lsas undar Iha Uniform Com«:ercla! Coca .... iU 00 the 'M(¥!on oonlillnlng 
CtI$l(lfflllf'S fu:s'<:l:lo elsna\Urfl aM tessJ)(s original slgnalor$, and Ctlsiomerwnlvul> 
oolite o! at;(.€pl~'<;B or $oeh Order J\gfeemen~ls} and re-ce:pt or e copy of the 
origIn;>',", signed O:dor I\g:ronmon!(s). 

x 

Rev, 09/10 



TO: SUPERIOR TW05NHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: SUSAN MUMM, TECHNOLOGY COORDINATOR 

DATE: 11/19/12 

RE: PURCHASE OF NEW PHONE SYSTEM 

The phone system we are currently using is about twelve years old. We have had many sales reps approach us 
over the past few years trying to convince us to upgrade our system. However, Bill McFarlane and I always 
concluded that our phone needs are 50 simple that we really did not need a lot of the new features being offered. 
Our phones have been working fine. 

However, the price of new systems keeps going down and there is now a new reason to replace our phone 
system. The parts for our old system are no longer being stocked by Avaya (the company who services our 
Partner VS phone system) because the system Is too old. This means that if we were to blow a major circuit (/. 
board, which is getting more likely since the system Is so old, it could be a week or longer until we received a . 
replacement board. Obviously, as a government entity, we cannot go without phone service for a week. We have 
also been paying $102.00 month for a Repair & Mait agreement with Avaya (which adds up)whkh would now not 
guarantee us a quick repair response time due to the problem with replacement parts. Avaya also has 
Implemented a horrible voice mail system where you can never reach a human being, so it is hard to even order 
replacement phone handsets if/when they break. 

Therefore, Bill McFarlane and myself have Interviewed four vendors of telephone systems and received quotes 
from them which I have attached. let me review the differences In the quote, and make a recommendation: 

The big choice is whether to switch over to a VOICE OVER IP System in other words an internet based system. A 
lot of businesses and government entities are doing this. There is a cost savings. The first savings is In the original 
cost of the system. You are only buying phones, not a physical system. 50 In the quotes we received, the savings 
in the initial cost of a system ranged from $2,100 to about $4,800. 

There is also an on-going monthly saving because you no longer purchase phone lines from AT&T or whoever is 
your provider. The township spends about $365.00 a month on phone Jines. However the VOIP providers charge 
about $150.00/month for their service, so the net savings is about $215.00 month. 

long-term, there Is also a savings in Mait and Repair charges because there is no physical system. With our 
current system, we have been paying $102.00/month for our Malt & Repair contract and our new quotes range 
from $35.00-$125.00/month for a Malt & Repair Contract after the warranty period is up. 

The down side ofVOIP phones is that they are only as stable as your internet service. Our Comcast Internet 
service definitely goes out, and then we would have no phones. Just two weeks ago Pittsfield Township had no 
phones because of severe wind because they have a VOIP phone system. As a government entity, it is a serious 
thing to not have phone service. Since we only have eight phone lines, the savings Is only $215.00/month. Both 
Bill McFarlane and I do not think that savings Is significant enough to switch to the internet based phones which 
would get knocked out whenever we lose Comeast service. Plus all the other phone systems we are considering 
have the capability to do VOl? along with analog. So we could phase in some VOIP lines in the future. 



We therefore had to decide between the three other bids. The Altura bid is the highest, when you add together 
initial cost and Repair & Mait contract. The other vendors offer either a two or three Maintenance Contact free 
warranty period, whereas Altura makes you start paying from month 111. In addition, their monthly fee is two or 
three times higher than other vendors. It does not seem right to be paying $125.00 a month for a Mait & Repair 
Contact on a brand new system. If we keep the new phone system for ten years, the cost difference would really 
add up. 

So Bill McFarlane and I think Altura should be eliminated. That leaves a Toshiba Phone system from Telephone 
Support Systems and either the Allworx or Vertical System from Parhelion. The Telephone Support Toshiba is the 
low bid (see attached page). However, Bill and I met with David Donahue to discuss why he recommends the 
Allworx or Vertical over the Toshiba system. David told us that he used to sell Toshiba systems but has switched 
to the other brands. He felt Toshiba was not keeping up with new features as well as the Allworx and Vertlcal, 
and he had some warranty problems with Toshiba. He also pointed out that both Allworx and Vertical are US 
based companies; the phones are designed and assembled in the US though all phones have some parts from 
China. David also pointed out that since he has installed an Allworx systems at the Util offices and Util Mait 
garage, we could, for $600 more, connect the buildings and be able to have internal transferring of calls and three 
digit dialing, and calls for any bullding could be handled from any other building in an emergency. 

Bill McFarlane and I both recommend that we purchase the Allworx system from Parhelion. David Donahue has 
given us excellent service on all our computer needs for over ten years, is a local business, 
and the Utll Dept is very happy with their Allworx system. 



VENDOR -+ 
PRODUCT -+ 

Altura 
Avaya tP Office 

I . 

I
, Initial I 

Cost of . 

\ System 

$8,100 

I 

Repair & Mait 

Contract 

1st two years: $3,000 

Year 3-10 , $10.500 
I 
[Tc;. 
I Mait & Repair Cost $13,500 
l I Over Ten Years 

I 

I 

I 
\ 

I 

Telephone Support System 
Toshiba 

$5,373 

° 
$2,940 

1--
$2,940 

~ +-
I 

I 
I 

Parhelion 
Atlworx 

$8,125 

° 
$4,680 

$4,680 

Parhelion 
Vertical 

I 
I $','~ 
L.-__ 

I I 
I 

I I 

I ° 
$3,816 i 

I 

$3,8 

I 
--.L __ . _ 



$ Pm'belioll Technologies, JIlC. 

~ 5148 Saud Ie Ridge 
Plymouth, MJ 48170 

Allworx System 

Main unit with support for 8 lines expandable to 12 analog and 24 SIP/Dlgltal- 36 Total 

12 -12 Button handset - Support up to 60 handset 

3 - 24 Button handset - BlF Buttons to see who is on the phone (Secretary Stations) 

3 Vear Warranty (Hardware and Software)- Main Unit, Handset replacement, Software upgrade 

All labor, cables to Install and test 

$8125.00 

Option: 

1-Software Building to Building (Town Hall, Utilities - Clark Road & Mc McArthur) 

$600.00 

Vertical System 

Main unit with support for 8 lines expandable to 24 analog and 48 SIP/Dlgltal-72 Total 

15 - 24 Button handset BlF Buttons (Secretary and Workstation) - expandable up to 124 handset 

3 Year Warranty (Hardware and Software)- Main Unit, Handset replacement, Software upgrade 

All labor, cables to Install and test 

$6650.00 After Three Years 
Repair & Mait Contract: $65.00/Month 

Both systems come with the following features & warranties: 

3 Year (Hardware and Software) - Handset replacement, Main unit failure, Software updates 

Feature 

Auto Attendants 

Description 
Greet callers with recorded messages that offer touchtone choices and connect callers to 
extensions. It's like having your own receptionist 24 hours a day, There are 9 levels of auto 
attendant, so you can offer multiple options for callers. 



Call Conference Connect up to 3 partfes on one phone call, 

Call Back/Calt 
Bridge 

CaU Hold 
Transfer/Park 

Intercom 

Call Pickup 

Distinctive Ring 

Remote 
Management 

3 Year Software 
Upgrades 

Voicemai! 

ExternallP 
Extensions· 

Phone Freedom 

Dlal·By·Name 
Directory 

Voicemail to E· 
mail 

Call Cascade 

Ring Groups 

Access your office long distance savings plan from anywhere around the world, Lets your long 
distance savings plan travel with you, 

Hold calis, Transfer calls to local or remote extensions, ring groups, or volcemaH, 

Place caHs from one extension to another, 

Pick up calls from other extensions, 

You can have different kinds of calls handled in different ways, 

Change configuration of the system remotely, 

Upgrade your configuration software for freel 

Built-in vokemall savesyoupayingmonthlyforphonecompanyvoicemafl.andlt.scentralized.so 
you don't have to check different mailboxes for cell and office phones, You can also have your notify 
you by email and Include the vOlcemailin an audio file, 

Plug an IP phone Into your network at home or any other location and it functions just Uke the 
extensions in the office. Great for teleworkers or for keeping connected to your bUsiness when 
you're at home, 

Works with our proprietary phones and standard analog telephones. 

Callers can select an extension by dialing the name of the person they want to reach, 

Receive e-mall notification of new volcemail, with or without the message attached as an audio file, 

If your extension is busy, not answered, screened, or on do nat disturb, calls can ring a sequence of 
other extensions or ring groups 

Send calls to all local extensions in a department, Ring more than one extension simultaneously and 
use different ring patterns to Identffy types of calls. 

Automatic Route AutomaticaUy send certain klf]ds of outgoing calls through specific phone lines, Alllong·distance 
Selection cails, for example, can use a specific line or group of lines, 

Toll Restriction Prevent unauthorized long·dlstance calling from any local extension, 

Line Appearance See which lines are available or In use, right on your phone, 

Multiple 
Language 
Prompts 

Call Forward 

More than one language in your office? Each extension can have its prompts in English, Spanish 

Send cails to any other local or remote extension, to a ring group, or voice mailbox,. 



lKJFarmington Hills, MI 4tJ;j~:n \"~U} "tu~..-",vvv 

DFort Myers. FL 33913 (941) 561-0090 

TELECOMMUNICATION SYSTEMS FOR BUSINESS INDUSTRY 

SOLD TO: 
Charier Townshle of Superior Date: October 5,2012 
3040 Prospeot P.O.#: 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48198 Telephone: 734-482-6099 

_X_ Corporation __ Partnership, _ Proprlelorship 

Contact Person 
T.S.S. Conlact 

Quan!lty 

1 

Susan Mumm 
Dave Dzladzlo 

Description 

Toshiba CIX40 DlgllalllP Telecommunication System PKG 
. . .... Equipped Processor 

1 2 
3 

15 
1 
1 

Cablnel and Power Supply 
7 CO lines wllh CALLER 10 
16 Digllal Stallons available(max at 11x16) 

Ten Bulton Digital HandFree Speakerphones with LCD screen 
Receptionist Digital HandsFree Desk phonewllh LCD screen 
Hookup, Inslallalion and programming of Digital Phones 
MuslclAd on Hold Jack for outside source 
VOICE PROCESSING UNrr PKG 
Equtpped Auto Attendant Day and Night Mode 

Voiooemail - mailboxes - off slle retrieval 
Call Record Caller ID Log 

Conference call oapabilities - 8 parties 

Unit Price 

Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 
Included 

. Included • 
Included 
Included 

. Total 

. .' 

~J, ", 
All VolP appllcalions reoUire an assessment of your network. ReCiulremenis Attashed 

Dave Dziadzio Gajo) Account Executive 

W\vw.telsupsys.com 

27300 Haggerty Rd., Ste. F7 

Farmington Hills, MI 48331 

(248) 489,0000 ext. 219 

Fax (248) 489·7834 
ddziadzio@telsupsys.com 

TOSHIBA '1f' ,,, .. ,, ...... ~,, .. ,, 

Includes all parts and installation: 
and trade·ln of old system 

Two FREE Years Malt & Repair 

$5,373 

After 24 Months: Malt & Repair Contract: $35.00/Month 



SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
cntrlmuniCfllifj!) so/'lIiQIH 

AVAYA IP OFFICE IP500 V2 ·RELEASE 8 SYSTEM 
Basic edition 

EQUIPMENT CAPACITIES 

Capacities: 8·Analog Trunk Lines 
1S·Digltal Sta tion Ports 
4·Port Embedded mall 

HARDWARE COMPONENTS 

Avaya IPO IP500 V2 Control unit 
Avaya IPO IP500 V2 System CO 
Avaya IPO R8,0 User/admln OVD set 
Station and LIne Cards 
Wall mounting kit 
Power leads 

SETS 
12·1408 Digital Telephones' 
3·1416 Secretarial Telephones 

Total for Purchase, Install and Training is $8100,00· 

·Price reflects Trade In 
·Wiring Is to be reused 
* Training by DVO and Tech 

Maintenance & Repair Contract: 
Beginning Month #1 



: 

i 
I 

I ,. 
I 

Ii , : , , 
I 
i 

, . 
; ! 

l 

! 

~ 

I 
, 

I 

Super/or Township 
3040 N. prospect Rd 
Superior Twp, MJ 48198 
(734) 182-6099 

$1,250 

$1,140 
$275.00 

$600.00 

$3,265 

12 
3 

1 

VoIP Service Quote 

Aastra 9143 Standard Desk Phones 
571 Aastra Secretary Phones 
Netgear 24 Port POE Switch 
Installation, Configuration & Training 

TOTAL 

There Is never any Monthly Malt & Repair Fee because there Is no system, since the phones are Internet 
based. . 

Phone repair is $65.00. 
If phone can't be repaired: $105.00 for new phone or $380.00 for Secretary phone. 

Monthlv Costs: . 
Cost -, Item Oeser/nt/Dn 

$:1.50 per month Global Call ' This plan Includes the following: • 
Plan . 

- Unlimited lines 
- Unlimited phones 

.. - Unlimited phone locations 
- Unlimited phone numbers (DIDS) . 

This cost Is J.tJJ!s&of the $365.00lMonfh 
- Unlimited In-bound minutes 
- No hardware maintenance fees 

you are our:ently paying for ~ ph'one lines. - No servIce fees for support requests 
- Full feature set of the P8X on all the phones Including 

call recording and conferenclng 

So for every month you use our 
- 10,000 minutes 

VOIP system, you are saving $215.00 in Global call plan Includes the following countries: 
P/lone Iirie oharges. Austria, Belgium, Czech Republic, Denmark, 

Estonia, Finland, France, Germany, Greece, 
Ireland, Italy, Netherlands, Norway 
Poland, Portugal, Moscow, St Petersburg, 
Spain·, Sweden, Switzerland, United 

Marc Browning 
Kingdom, Australia, lapan, New Zealand, 
South Korea, Taiwan, China, Hong Kong, 
Singapore, Chl/e, Sao Paulo, Caracas, 
Mexlco'Clty, Monterrey, Guadalajara, 

IVSCOMM Israel 

734·369·9800 
* IVsc6mm reserVes the right to review and change the calling 
plan If the Superior Township exceeds the 10,000 minutes limit 

3788 Weber Rd for 3 consecutive months. 
Saline, MI 48176 , 

www.IVSOomm.com . ** The global cali plan Is only lor land base lines In the above 
" countrIes. 

.. 



CR .. _.

COUNTY OF WASHTENAW COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG PROGRAM) 

Superior Township Dover, Bristol, and Stratford Courts 

This AGREEMENT dated the day of .......... _, 2012,;s between the COUNTY OF WASHTENAW, a 
municipal corporation, wilh office located in the County Adminislration Building, 220 Norlh Main Slreel, Ann Arbor, Michigan 48107 
("COUNTY') and the TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR, a municipal corporation, with offices located at 3040 N Prospect Rd. Ypsilanti, 
Michigan 48198, ("TOWNSHIP"). 

, Federal/ State Contract Number B-12-uC-2&006 
-~-+~-

I-:-Fe:::d..:.e..:.ra::..1 :..:Pr..:.o"'gr..:.":..:m:..:T:..:it:..:le:....... ___ --I___ H UO COBG 2012/2013 
CFDA Number --~~~~~~~ 14.228 
Federal Funding % ..... ~-.-.-- .. t--~~~- 100% 

~--- ...... ~---- .. . 

WHEREAS, Ihe COUNTY receives funds from tile United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) 
pursuanl to HUD's Community Development Block Granl Enlillement Communities Grants ('CDBG') and the COUNTY is authorized to 
award CDBG funds pursuant to Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, Public Law 93-383, as amended; 42 
U,S,C, 5301, at. seq,; and 

WHEREAS, the COUNTY has been designated as an entitlement county for the CDBG Program and acts as the lead entity 
for the Washtenaw Urban County, which consists of the COUNTY, Ypsilanti Township, Superior Township, Salem Township, Northfield 
Township, Ann Arbor Township, Scio Township, York TownShip, the City of Ypsilanti, Pittsfield Township, Bridgewater Township, Lima 
Township, Manchester Township, Village of Manchester, City of Saline, Saline Township, and Webster Township; and 

WHEREAS, the FY 2012·13 SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP DOVER, BRISTOL, AND STRATFOD COURT IMPROVEMENT 
PROJECT has been approved by the Urban County Executive Committee for funding under the CDBG Program; and 

WHEREAS, the TOWNSHIP has agreed to collaborate with the Office of Community and Economic Development (OCED) to 
manage this public facility improvement prajeel; and 

WHEREAS, on April 24, 2012 the Urban County Execulive Commillee approved $36,216 in FY 2012/13 COUNTY CDBG 
funding as a grant to Ihe TOWNSHIP to support the eligible public facility improvement activities within the Urban County boundaries, 
as specified in this Agreement. This funding is conlingent upon the release of County CDBG funding from the Department of Housing 
and Urban Development (HUD) for FY 12113. 

In conSideration of the mutual covenants and obligations contained in Ihis Agreement, including the Attachments, and subject 
to the terms and conditions stated, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1, USE OF FUNDS: [24 CFR 570.503(b)(1)] 

A. SCOPE OF SERVICES: TOWNSHIP agrees to use COUNTY CDBG funds for the eligible costs of contracting with the 
Washtenaw County Road Commission to comptete the Dover, Bristol, and Stratford Courts mill and overlay project This 
project will Include milling the existing surfaces, structure adjustments, placement of 3' bituminous overlay, and associated 
engineeringlproject management costs. TOWNSHIP will work with The Office of Community and Economic Development and 
the Road Commission 10 coordinate the bidding and procurement of all services necessary to complete Ihe project and shall 
perform all services necessary to complete the project as set forth in Allachment A. 

B. SCHEDULE: Timely completion of the work specified in this Agreement is essential. By signing this Agreement, TOWNSHIP 
agrees to make every effort to ensure that the project will not be delayed, Failure to meet deadlines may result in cancellation 
of this Agreement and the revocation of COUNTY CDBG funds. 

C, BUDGET: TOWNSHIP expressly agrees to complete all work in accordance with the budgets set forth in Attachment B. 

Page 1 of 11 2012-13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR ..•.. 

D, INELIGIBLE ACTIVITES: TOWNSHIP expressly agrees not to use CDBG funding for the following prohibited uses: a) 
purchasing equipment wilhout approval from OCED, b) using Ille funds for operating and maintenance expenses, c) 
conslrucling new housing, and d) providing income payments, 

E, TOWNSHIP expressly agrees to utilize funds available under this Agreement to supplemenl rather than supplant funds 
otherwise available, 

F, The TOWNSHIP will use local funds to pay for any cosl overruns Ihal are related to this project. For record keeping purposes, 
the TOWNSHIP will submit a summary of all of the project costs to the OCED, 

G, TOWNSHIP designee will meet with OCED staff after bids are received to review the project costs and time schedule, 

2, RECORDS AND REPORTS; [24 CFR 570,503(b)(2)] 

A, TOWNSHIP agrees 10 maintain all required records and submit reporls on forms provided by the COUNTY within two weeks 
after the end of the program year. 

B. TOWNSHIP agrees to prepare and submit reports every six months, or as otherwise directed, to the Director of the Office of 
Community and Economic Developmenl; and to cooperate and conler with him/her as necessary to ensure satisfactory work 
progress, 

C. TOWNSHIP agrees to maintain all records required by the federal regulations specified in 24 CFR 570,206th3t are pertinenl 
to the activities funded under this Agreement for a minimum of live years, starting Irom the date of lhe submission of the 
annual performance and evatuation reporl, in which the specific activity is reported to HUD for the final time. If litigation 
claims, audits, negotiations or other actions are initiated prior 10 the expiration of the five-year period, Ihen such records shall 
be retained until all related issues have been resolved, 

0, All reports, estimates, memoranda and documents submitted by TOWNSHIP must be daled and bear designee's name, 

E, All reports made in connection with the Agreement are subject to review and final approval by the COUNTY, 

F, TOWNSHIP shall provide an annual project audit of revenues and expenses based upon TOWNSHIP's budgel calendar, 

G. TOWNSHIP agrees 10 maintain project-related dala demonstrating participant and project eligibility for services provided 
pursuant 10 this Agreement. Such dala includes, bul is not limited to, names, addresses, lunding amounts, sources and uses 
of funding, property values, construction records, inspection reports, mortgage and security documents, signed applications, 
source documentations for household income level or other basis for determining eligibility, and descriptions of services 
provided, This information shall be made availabte 10 COUNTY upon request. 

H, TOWNSHIP shall forward copies of all executed subcontracts to OCED along with documentation of the seleclion process, 

3, PROGRAM INCOME: [24 CFR 570,503(b)(3)) 

Pursuanlto 24 CFR 570,504(c), TOWNSHIP agrees Ihat program income, unexpected funds or other assets will not be 
relained by TOWNSHIP for olher eligible activities, but will be relurned to Ihe COUNTY and will be deposited into the CDBG Program 
Income Account. The activities to be undertaken with program income are noted in Section 1 B, of this Agreement. All provisions of 
this Agreement shall apply to the specified activities, Transfers of grant funds by Ihe COUNTY to TOWNSHIP shall be adjusled 
according 10 the principles described in 24 CFR 580,504(b)(2) (i), (iI), Any program income on hand when the agreement expires, or 
received alter the agreement's expiration, shall be paid to the COUNTY as required by 24 CFR 570,503(b)(8) as noled in Article 8 of 
this Agreement. 

4, UNIFORM ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS: [24 CFR 570.503(b)(4)) 

Page 2 of 11 2012-13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR .----
A. Governmentat Entities: OMB Circular No. A·87, OMB Circular A-128 as implemented al24 CFR part 44), and applicable 

provisions of 24 CFR part 85. 

S. Non·Profit Enlilies: OMB Circular No. A·122, OMS Circular No. A·21, and OMS Circutar A·133, as set forth in 24 CFR part 
45, as applicable. 

C. Audits: Audits shall be conducted annually. TOWNSHIP shall also comply wilh applicable provisions of OMS Circular A-
110, as implemented at 24 CFR part 84. 

D. Uniform adminislrative requirements and cost principles. OMS Circular A·128 (implemented at 24 CFR part 44). 

5. OTHER PROGRAM REQUIREMENTS: [24 CFR 570.503(b)(5)] 

TOWNSHIP agrees to comply with the provisions of24 CFR 570 Subpart K as follows: 

A. Public Law 88·352 and Public Law 90·284; affirmatively furthering fair housing; Executive Order 11063, as applicable under 
24 CFR 570.601 

B. Public Law 88-352, which is litle VI of the Civil Rights Acl of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000d el seq.), and implementing 
regulations in 24 CFR part 1, as applicable under 24 CFR 570.570.601(a)(1). 

C. Public Law 90·284, which is the Fair Housing Act (42 U.S.C. 3601-3620), as applicable under 24 CFR 570.601 (a)(2) 

D. Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259 (3 CFR, 1959·1963 Comp., p. 652; 3 CFR, 1980 Comp., p. 
307) (Equal Opporlunity in Housing), and implemenling regulations in 24 CFR pari 107, also apply as applicable under 24 
CFR 570.601 (b). 

E. In accordance with County regulations and 24 CFR 507.602, Section 109 of the Act requires thai no person in the United 
States shall on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sexual orientation, religion, or sex be excluded from participation 
in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected 10 discrimination under any program or activity receiving Federal financial 
assistance made available pursuant to the Act. Section 109 also directs that the prohibitions against discrimination on the 
basis of age under the Age Discrimination Act and Ihe prohibitions against discriminalion on the basis of disability under 
Section 504 shall apply to programs or activities receiving Federal financial assistance under Tille I programs. The policies 
and procedures necessary to ensure enforcement of seclion 109 are codified in 24 CFR part 6. 

F, Labor standards. 
(i) In all construction projects, TOWNSHIP agrees to comply with the requirements of the Davis·Bacon Act (40 

U.S.C. 276a·276a - 5) and Ypsilanli Township Ordinance #69. In accordance with 24 CFR 570,603 (a), the 
Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 327 et seq.) applies to the rehabilitation of residential 
property only if such properly contains not less than 8 unils. 

(Ii) TOWNSHIP agrees to comply with the Copeland "Anti-Kickback- Act (40 U.S.C. 276 et. seq.). 
(iii) TOWNSHIP agrees to comply with the regulations in 24 CFR 57Q.603(b) that apply to the use of volunteers. 
(iv) TOWNSHIP agrees that all of its agents, employees, contractors, and subcontractors will be sufficiently and 

properly trained to perform activities under this Agreement. 
(v) In accordance with the Drug·Free Workplace Act of 1998 and the rules found at 24 CFR Part 24, subpart F, 

TOWNSHIP agrees to provide a drug·free workplace. 
(vi) TOWNSHIP agrees to ensure that all subcontracts awarded under this Agreement will be awarded on a fair and 

open competition basis and in accordance with the Office of Communily Development Procurement Policy. 
(vii) TOWNSHIP agrees to comply wilh the Living Wage Ordinance enacted by the COUNTY requiring covered 

vendors who execute a service or professional contract with the COUNTY to pay Iheir employees under that 
contract, a minimum of either $11.40 per hour with benefits or $13.37 per hour withoul benefits. TOWNSHIP 
understands and agrees thaI an adjustment of the living wage amounts, based upon the Health and Human 
Services poverty guidelines, will be made on or before April 30, 2013 and annually Ihereafter which amount shall 
be automatically incorporated into Ihis Agreement. COUNTY agrees 10 give TOWNSHIP thirty (30) days wrlHen 

Page 3 of 11 2012·13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC tMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR -----
notice of such change. TOWNSHIP agrees to post a nolice containing the COUNTY'S Living Wage 
requirements at a location at its place of business accessed by its employees. 

(viii) TOWNSHIP agrees to Equal Opportunity Employment. 
(1) Except as it relates to a bona fide occupational qualification reasonably necessary to the normal operation 

or the business, TOWNSHIP will nol discriminate against any employee or applicant for employment 
because of race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, age, height, 
weight, marital status, veteran status, religion and pOlitical belief. 

(2) TOWNSHIP will take affirmative action to eliminate discriminalion based on sex, race, or a handicap in the 
hiring of an applicant and the treatment of employees. Affirmalive action includes, but is not limited to, 
emptoyment, upgrading, demolion or Iransfer, recruitment, layoff or terminalion, rates of pay or other forms 
of compensation, and selection for training and apprenticeship. 

(3) TOWNSHIP agrees to post nolices containing Ihe policy against discrimination in conspicuous places 
available to applicants for employment and employees, All solicitalions or advertisemenls for employees, 
placed by or on the behalf of TOWNSHIP, will state that atl qualified applicants will receive consideration for 
employment wHhout regard to race, creed, color, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, physical handicap, 
age, height. weigh I, marital status, veteran status, religion and political belief. 

G. Nationat Flood tnsurance Program. Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.605, the Flood Disaster Protection Act of 1973 (42 U.S.C. 
4106) and the regulations in 44 CFR parts 59 through 79 apply to funds provided under 24 CFR 570. 

H. Displacement, relocation, acquisition, and replacement of housing, II property is occupied at the time of this Agreement, 
TOWNSHIP will comply with the requirements of 24 CFR 570.606. 

I. Emptoyment and contracting opportunities. Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.607, TOWNSHIP shall comply with: 
(i) Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Orders 11375, 11478, 12086, and 12107 (3 CFR, 1964-1965 

Comp., p.339; 3 CFR, 1966-1970 Camp., p. 684; 3 CFR, 1966-1970 Camp., p. 803; 3 CFR, 1978 Camp., p. 
230; and 3 CFR, 1978 Camp., p. 264) (Equal Employment Opportunity) and the imptementing regulations at 41 
CFR chapter 60; and 

(ii) Sec lion 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 (12 U.S.C. 1701u) and implementing regulations 
at 24 CFR part 135. 

J. Lead-based paint. Pursuant to 24 CFR 570.608, TOWNSHIP agrees to comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning 
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821-4846), the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reduclion Act of 1992 (42 U.S.C. 4851-
4856), and implementing regutations at part 35, subparts A, B, J, K, and R of Ihis pari apply to activities under this program. 

K. Debarred Contractors. By signing this Contract, Contractor assures the County Ihat it will comply with Federal Regulalion 45 CFR 
Part 76 and certifies that to the best of Its knowledge and belief the Contractor and any subconlractors retained by Conlractor: 

t Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered 
transactions by any federal department or contractor; 

2, Have not within a three-year period preceding this Contlact been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them 
for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting 10 obtain, or performing a public (federal, 
state or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statules Of commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or deslruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen 
property; 

3. Are not presently indicted or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (federal, state or local) with 
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in section 2, and; 

Have not within a Ihree-year period preceding this Contract had one or more publiC transactions (federal, state or local) 
terminated for cause or default, 

L. ConOict of interest. Pursuantto 24 CFR 570,611: 

Page 4 of 11 2012-13 CDBO SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR .-"." 
0) In the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction, and services the confiict of interesl provisions in 24 

CFR 85,36 and 24 CFR 84.42, respectively, shall apply, 
(ii) In all other cases, the following provisions apply: 

(a) TOWNSHIP warrants that it presently has no interest and shall not acquire any interest, direclly or 
indirectly, which coutd ccnRict in any manner with the performance of its services under this 
Agreement. TOWNSHIP further warrants Ihat it will not employ persons having such an interest. 

(b) These conmct of interest provisions apply to any person who is an employee, agent, consultant, 
officer, or elected official or appointed official of the COUTNY 01 of T OWNSHtP, 

(c) Exceptions, Upon the wriUen request of the recipient, HUD may grant an exception to the provisions 
of this section on a case·by·case basis when it has satisfactorily met the threshold requirements of 
24 CFR 570.611(d), 

(iii) TOWNSHIP agrees that no funds received and no personnel employed pursuant to this Agreement, shall be in 
any way or 10 any extent engaged in the conduct of political activities in violation of Chapter 15 of Title V of the 
United States Code, which is commonly referred to as 'The Hatch Act", 

M, Eligibility restrictions for certain resident aliens, In accordance with 24 CFR 570,613, certain individuats are ineligible to 
receive funds under this program, 

(i) Restriction, Certain newly legalized aliens, as described in 24 CFR part 49, are not eligible to appty for benefits 
under covered activities funded by the Community Development Block Grant Program ... Benefits" under this 
section means financial assistance, public services, jobs and access to new or rehabilitated housing and other 
facilities made available under covered aclivilies funded by programs listed in this program, "Benefits" do not 
include relocation services and payments to which displacees are entitled by law, 

(ii) Covered activities, "Covered activities" under this section means activities meeting the requirements of Sec, 
570.208(a) that either: 
(1) Have income eligibility requirements limiting the benefits exclusively to low and moderate income 

persons; or 
(2) Are targeted geographically or otherwise to primarily benefii tow and moderate income persons 

(excluding activities serving the public at large, such as sewers, roads, sidewalks, and parks), and 
that provide benefits to persons on the basis of an application, 

(iii) Limitation on coverage, The restrictions under this section apply only to applicants for new benefits not being 
received by covered resident aliens as of the effective date of this section, 

(iv) Compliance, Compliance can be acccmplished by obtaining certification as provided in 24 CFR 49,20, 

N, Architeclural Barriers Act and Ihe Americans with Disabilities Act. Pursuant to 24 CFR 570,614, TOWNSHIP agrees to 
comply with Ihe Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 (42 U,S,C, 4151·4157), Ihe Uniform Federal Accessibility Standards 
(appendix A to 24 CFR part 40 for reSidential structures, and appendix A to 41 CFR part 101-19, subpart 101-19,6), and 
The Americans with Disabilities Act (42 U,S,C, 12131; 47 U,S,C, 155,201,218 and 225), 

0, Environmental Standards, Pursuant to 24 CFR Part 58, TOWNSHIP agrees to ccmply with the National Environmental 
Policy Act of 1969, the Clean Air Act, and the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966, regarding environmenlal review, 
decision making, and aclions and responsibilities related to the execution of all federally·funded projects, 

6. SUSPENSION AND TERMINATtON: [24 CFR 570,5{)3(b)(7)] 

In accordance with 24 CFR 85.43, suspension or termination may occur if TOWNSHIP materially fails to comply with any term 
of this Agreement. This agreement may also be terminated in accordance wilh the provisions of 24 CFR 85.44, 

7. REVERSION OF ASSETS, [24 CFR 570,503(b)(8)] 

As indicated in Article 3 of this Agreement, TOWNSHIP shall transfer to COUNTY any CDBG funds on hand at the time of 
expiration of Ihis Agreement and any accounts receivable attributable to the use of CDBG funds, Any real property under 
TOWNSHIP's control that was acquired or improved in whole or in part with CDBG funds in excess of $36,213 must be used 10 meet 
one of the national objectives in 24 CFR 570.208 until five years after expiration of this Agreement, or for such longer period of time as 
determined to be appropriate by the COUNTY; or 

Page 5 of 11 2()12-13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC tMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR -----

8. REQUESTS FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS: 

A. The County shall pay TOWNSHIP an amount not to exceed Thirty·six Thousand Two-hundred sixteen dollars 
($32,216.00), in FY 2012/13 CDBG FUNDING to accomplish the work detailed in this Agreemenl. TOWNSHIP will comply 
wilh eslablished COUNTY disbursement schedules and procedures, CDBG funds will be disbursed 10 Ihe TOWNSHIP upon 
submission of invoices for work completed and inspected. TOWNSHIP will provide Ihe Office of Community and Economic 
Development with proof of interim & final Inspections, final project budget (Including engineering/project management costs), 
original Davis-Bacon paperwork, sworn statements from contractors (CDBG work separated out from other Road Commission 
work), and waivers of lien wi final request for reimbursement of CDBG-eligible costs. All checks, invoices, contracts, vouchers, 
or other accounting docurnents pertaining in whole or in part to this Agreement shall be clearly identified and readily 
accessible, 

B. TOWNSHIP agrees that all CDBG funds will be disbursed within 30 business days 01 receipt. In no event will a disbursement 
or further disbursements be made after a notice by the COUNTY of a violation of this Agreement, which violation has not been 
corrected to the satisfaction of the COUNTY, 

C. TOWNSHIP agrees that payments for services, supplies or materials shall not exceed the amount ordinarily paid for such 
services, supplies or materials in the area where the services ara rendered or the supplies or materials are furnished, All cost 
overruns shall be the responsibility of TOWNSHIP, 

10. ENFORCEMENT OF AGREEMENT: [24 CFR 92,504(c)(3)(vii)] 

In the event TOWNSHIP breaches this Agreement or any of the loan documents to be executed, the COUNTY shall have full 
remedies consistent with the purpose of this Agreement and as set forth in the loan documents. Remedies include, but are not limited 
to: COUNTY providing direclion to TOWNSHIP in project managemenl; deed restrictions, property liens. appointing a receiver to 
manage the project according to terms of this Agreement; taking possession of the project and managing It; purchasing the property, 
and all remedies set forth in the parties loan documents and assignment of rent document, if applicable. It is the intent of the parties 
that these remedies be exercised in a manner appropriate In light of the breach and that this project shall continue to provide housing 
for the larget population of low-income individuals, In the event of any breach, each lender shall be responsible for enforcement of its 
own loan/grant documenls. 

The COUNTY rnay terminate this Agreement, in whole or in part, at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is 
determined that TOWNSHIP has failed to comply with the terms and condilions of this Agreement or in Ihe event that funds are no 
longer available to the COUNTY. The COUNTY sl1all promptly notify TOWNSHIP in wriling of the determination and Ihe reasons for 
the termination, together with the effective date. Payments made to recipients or recaplure of funds by the COUNTY shall be in 
accordance with the legal rights and liabilities of the parties. 

It is the parties' intent that the obligations created by this Agreemenl be enforceable by all parties 10 this Agreement. This 
Agreement is binding upon the parties to this Agreement and upon their successors, heirs and assigns, except as prohibited by this 
Agreement. Each of Ihe promises and restrictions shall run with the land from the date of this Agreement. Neither the COUNTY nor 
TOWNSHIP will assign or transfer interest without Ihe written consent of the other. 

11. DURATION OF AGREEMENT: 

This project starts on October 1, 2012 and ends on September 30th, 2013. 

12. PRACTICE AND ETHICS: 

Each parties shall conform to the code of ethics 01 its respective national professional associations. 

13. EQUAL ACCESS: 

Page 6 of 11 2012-13 CDSG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR -----
TOWNSHIP agrees 10 adhere to the lerms of this Agreement without discrimination on the basis of race, color, religion, 

national origin, sex, sexual orientation, marilal stalus, physical handicap, or age. 

14. CONTINGENT FEES; 

TOWNSHIP promises Ihat il has not employed or retained any company or person, olher than bona fide employees working 
solely tor TOWNSHIP, to solicit or secure this Agreement, and that it has not paid or agreed to pay any company or person, other than 
bona fide employees working solely for TOWNSHIP, any fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gifts or any other consideration 
contingent upon or resulting from the award or making of this Agreement. For breach of this promise, the COUNTY may cancellhis 
Agreement without liabilily or, at its discretion, deduct the full amount of the fee, commission, percentage, brokerage fee, gift or 
contingent fee from the compensation due to TOWNSHIP. 

15. PAYROll TAXES: 

TOWNSHIP is responsible for all applicable state and federal social security benefits and unemployment taxes and agrees 10 
indemnify and protecllhe COUNTY against such liability. 

Hi SECURITY: 

TOWNSHIP agrees to execule all appropriate documents to secure and to provide for the repayment of funds advanced by 
the COUNTY and other lenders as well as to enforce the provisions of this Agreement. TOWNSHIP shall not incur additional debt 
secured by this properly without written approval of Ihe COUNTY and any other lenders. TOWNSHIP may refinance at any time, so 
long as Ihe amount financed shall nol exceed the amount currenlly financed and so long as TOWNSHIP is in compliance with the 
terms of this Agreement. 

17. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS: 

The Contractor will maintain at its own expense during the term of this Contract, Ihe following insurance: 

1. Workers' Compensation Insurance wilh Michigan stalutory limits and Employers Liability Insurance with a minimum 
limit of $1 00,000 each accidenl for any employee. 

2. Commercial General Liability Insurance with a combined single limit of $1 ,000,000 each occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage. The County shall be added as "additional insured" on general liability policy with respect to 
the services provided under this contract. 

3. Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned, hired and nonowned vehicles with Personal Protection Insurance 
and Property Protection Insurance to comply with the provisions of the Michigan No Fault Insurance Law, including 
residual liability insurance with a minimum combined single limit of $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

Insurance companies, named insureds and policy forms may be subject to the approval of the Washtenaw County 
Administrator, if requested by the County Administrator. Such approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Insurance policies sl1all 
not contain endorsements or policy conditions which reduce coverage provided to Washtenaw County. Contractor shall be responsible 
to Washtenaw County or insurance companies insuring Washtenaw County for all costs resulling from both finanCially unsound 
insurance companies selected by Contractor and their inadequate insurance coverage. Conlractor shall furnish the Washtenaw 
County Administralorwith satisfactory certificates of insurance or a certified copy of the policy, if requested by the County 
Administrator. 

No payments will be made to the Contractor until the current certificales of insurance have been received and approved by the 
Administrator. If the insurance as evidenced by the certificates furnished by the Contractor expires or is canceled during the lerm of 
the contract, services and related payments will be suspended, Contractor shall furnish the County Administrator's Office with 
certification of insurance evidencing such coverage and endorsements at least ten (10) working days prior to commencement of 
services under this conlract. Certificates shall be addressed to the Washtenaw County c/o: Community and Economic Development 

Page 7 of 11 2012·13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR •... -
CRe ...... __ , P. O. Box 8645, Ann Arbor, MI, 48107, and shall provide for 30 day written notice to the Certificate holder of 
cancellation of coverage. 

18, INDEMNIFICATION: 

TOWNSHIP will protect, defend and indemnify the COUNTY, its officers, agents, servants, volunteers and employees from 
any and all liabilities, claims, liens, fines, demands and costs, including legal fees, of whatsoever kind and nature which may result in 
injury or death to any persons, including TOWNSHIP's own employees, and for toss or damage to any property, including property 
owned or in the care, custody or oontrol of the COUNTY in connection with or in any way incident to or arising out of the occupancy, 
use, service, operations, performance or non-performance of work in connection with this Agreement resulting in whole or in part from 
negligent acts or omissions of contractor, any sub-contraclor, or employee, agent or representative of TOWNSHIP. 

19, CONTRACT AMENDMENT: 

Changes mutually agreed upon by the COUNTY and TOWNSHIP will be Incorporated into this Agreement by written 
amendments signed by both parties. 

20. LOBBYING: 

By signing this contract, Contractor assures Ihe County that it will comply with Section 1352, Title 31 01 the U.S. Code (pertaining to not 
using federal monies to influence federal contracting and linancial transactions). The Contractor assures the County that: 

1. No Federal appropriated funds have boon paid or will be paid, by or on behalf of the Contractor, to any person for influencing 
or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, 
or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with the making of any Federal grant, Ihe entering into of any 
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any Federal grant or 
cooperative agreement; 

2. If any funds other than Federal appropriated funds have been paid or will be paid to any person for influencing or attempting to 
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee 
of a Member of Congress in connection .... ith this Federal grant or cooperative agreement, the Contractor shall complete and 
submit Standard Form - LLL, Disclosure of Lobbying Activities," in accordance wilh its instructions; 

3. This language shall be included in the award documents for all subawards at all tiers (including subgrants, contracts under 
grants and oooperalive agreements, and subcontracts) and Ihat all sub-recipients shail certify and disclose accordingly. 

21. CHOICE OF LAW AND SEVERABILITY: 

This contract is to be interpreted by the laws of Michigan. The parties agree that the proper forum for litigation arising oul of 
this Agreement is in Washtenaw County, Michigan. If any provision or provisions set forth in Ihis document is in conflict with any 
Michigan law or is otherwise unenforceable, that provision is void to the extent of the conflict and is severable from and does nol 
Invalidate any other provision of this Agreement 

22. HEADINGS: 

The headings in this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and shall not affect the meaning of this Agreement 

23. SIGNATURE AUTHORITY: 

The individuals signing this Agreement have the requisite authority to do so and bind TOWNSHIP to the terms and oonditions 
herein. 

24. ENTIRE CONTRACT: 

Page 8 of 11 2012·13 CDSG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR .•.•• 
This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all prior representations, negotiations or 
agreements whether wrillen or oral. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have executed this Agreement as of the day and year firot written above. 

ATTESTED TO: 

lawrence Kestenbaum (DATE) 
County Clerk/Register 

ATTESTED TO: 

Phillips 
Township Clerk 

(DATE) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

By:~ ---;-;--;-:-;--____ ::: 
Curtis N. Hedger (DATE) 
Office of Corporation Counsel 

WASHTENAW URBAN COUNTY: 

BY:vern-a--cJ.--cMC-cCCDa-n-'-ie-:-1 --c(D=-A=-=T=E;-) -
County Adminislralor 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP: 

By: -:c-=----c;-;--;:-c----;::-;-; 
William McFarlane (DATE) 
Township Supervisor 

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 

By: 
Mary Jo Calian, Director (DATE) 
Office of Community and Economic Development 

Page 9 of 11 2012·13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR -----
ATTACHMENT A- SCOPE OF SERVICES & TIMELINE 

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION OF SCOPE OF WORK; 
WASHTENAW COUNTY will contract with SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP to complete the Dover, Bristol, and Stratford Courts Mill and 
Overlay project, as described in Article-I Use of Funds. These projects wil be paid for wUh FY 2012113 CDBG funding in Ihe 
amount of $36,216, in addition to TOWNSHIP in·kind contributions for coordination with the Road Commission, according to the budget 
in Attachment B. The TOWNSHIP shall coordinate with the Office of Community and Economic Development to assure that the 
requirements for public improvement project are met, according to the following timeline: 

........................................................ -
PROJECT TIMELINE Deadline 

TOWNSHIP will coordinate with WCRC & OCED to release the project for bid with annual Road Commission work October 3, 2012 
in Township. 
TOWNSHIP will assure that the bid is sent to tile list of minority and women·owned businesses, as provided by the October 3, 2012 
Office of Community D~~()I~pll1<J~L 
TOWNSHIP will provide OCED with a copy of insurance certificate, annual audit, and budget summary for October 3, 2012 
TOWNSHIP. 
TOWNSHIPIWCRC will provide OCED with copy of bid documents, bid tabulation, bonding, contractor information October 3, 2012 
form, contracl, and insurance cerlilicate for contractor selected. 
TOWNSHIP will coordinate with the OCED & WCRC to schedule pre'construction conference for Dover, Bristol, October 15, 2012 
and Stratford Courts proiect. 
TOWNSHIPIWCRC contractor beginsc~nstr~r;ti~~'I/~r~gnDgver, Bristol, and Stratford Courts Project. October 30, 2012 
TOWNSHIPIWCRC contractor achieves substantial completion of construction work on Dover, Bristol, and September 1,2012 
Stratford Courts Project. 
f6WNSHip/WCRCcomplete final inspection of construction work. September 30, 

2012 
TOWNSHIP will provide the OCED with proof of interim & final inspections, final project budget (including March 15, 2013 
engineeringlproject management costs), original Davis·Bacon paperwork, sworn statements from contractors, 
,I'I'liversofliefl'l/lfin~lr~9.uestforreinlbursemen t of CDBG·eligiblec()~ts: 

May1S, 2013 TOWNSHIP will coordinate with tile OCED to complete an annual CDBG monitoring visit. 
I Project Completion Oale:19/30/13 

Page 10 of 11 2012·13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 



CR -----
ATTACHMENT B· PR9J!,;CT BUDGET 

SUMMARY OF TERMS: 

The COUNTY agrees to pay to or on behalf oltne TOWNSHI P tne sum of $36,213 of COUNTY FY 12113COBG Funds 
according to tne according to the budget below. 

PROJECT BUDGET: 

!-----
PROGRAM BUDGET NAME: 2011112 SUPERIOR TWP PINE 

COURT PROJECT 
, ..... _---- ._ .. 

REVENUE SOURCE(S): THIS REQUEST WCRC SUPERIOR TOTAL 
TOWNSHIP 

Grant Amounts $36,213.00 TBO' 536,213.00 
Other Support (In·Kindl 

. Status of Funds Secured TBO Secured 
: Total Revenues $36,213.00 TBD $36,213.00 

PROGRAM EXPENSES THIS REQUEST I WCRC 
: 

SUPERIOR TOTAL 
TOWNSHIP 

~ ... 
, Personnel, Taxes & Fringe Benefits 
i Consultant & Contractual Fees $36,213.00 TBD $36,213.00 

Space & Related Costs 
Printing I Supplies 
Specific Assistance· scholarshios 

~.-.--.--~ . 
. Audit 

Program Evaluation . ._ .. __ .... _ .... -----
: Marketing 

! Other - postage, communications I 

I 

.. 
Other - travel, insurance 
Other - staff development 
Other - fundraising expense 
Total Expenditures $36,213.00 TBD $36,213.00 

'All cost overruns on the Dover, Bristol, and StratlorU Courts project are the responsibility 01 Superior Township. 
Page 11 of 11 2012·13 CDBG SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT AGREEMENT 

I 
, 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 19,2012 

RESOLUTION 2012·28 

A RESOLUTION AFFIRMING THE SALARIES OF ALL NON-UNION 
KMPLOYEES, TIlE FULL-TIME ELECTED OFFICIALS 

AND TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
FOR THE 2013 BUDGET YEAR 

WHEREAS, the Superior Charter Township Board of Trustees approved the 2013 
budgets for all funds on October 15,2012; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees did 1101 specifically designate the compensation for 
lhe full-time and part time Township employees, the full-time elected ofticials 01' lhe 
Board of Trustees; and 

WHEREAS, the Township auditors have requested that the compensation for the 
employees and elected officials be approved by the Board ofTmstees by resolution; 
and 

WHEREAS, lhe residents of Superior Township continue to receive service that reflects 
positively 011 the employees, officials and trustees ofthe Township, 

NOW TI-JERErORE BE IT RESOLVED that compensation for all full-time and part
time nOll-union employees and for the Supervisor, Treasurer and Clerk be two percent 
(2%) higher in 2013 than their compensation in 2012, as listed in the 2013 budget 
adopted by the Superior Charter Township Board of Tn IS tees. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that compensation for the Board of Trustees be increased 
to $125 per meeting. 



SUPERIOR CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
WASHTENA W COUNTY, MICHIGAN 

NOVEMBER 19,2012 

RESOLUTION 2012-29 

A RESOLUTION TO SET THE RATE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTION TO 
THE MERS HEALTH CARE SAVINGS PROGRAM FOR NON-UNION 

EMPLOYEES 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2005, the Superior Chmier Township Board of Trustees 
adopted a resolution to participate in the MERS Health Care Savings Program for the 
benefit of the non-union employees of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township contribution to each employee was set at One Hundred 
($100.00) Dollars each month, and this amount was increased to One Hundred Ten 
($110.00) Dollars on November 5,2007; to One Hundred Fifteen ($115.00) Dollars on 
November 3 2008; and to One Hundred Twenty ($120.00) Dollars on October 18,2010; 
and 

WHEREAS, the MERS Plan stipulates that the Township Board review the amount of 
Township contribution annually; and 

WHEREAS, the cost of health care for individuals is rising faster than the national 
inflation rate, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Superior Charter Township Board 
does hereby establish that the contribution from the Township to each non-union 
employee enrolled in the MERS Health Care Savings Plan in Fiscal Year 2013 shall be 
One Hundred Thi1iy-Five ($135.00) Dollars each month. 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
2013 HOLIDAY CLOSINGS SCHEDULE 

Tuesday, January 1,2013 New Year's Day 

Monday, January 21, 2013 Mmiin Luther King, Jr. Day 

Monday, FeblUary 18, 2013 President's Day 

Friday, March 29, 2013* Good Friday (1/2 day) 

Monday, May 27, 2013 Memorial Day 

Thursday, July 4,2013 Independence Day 

Monday, September 2,2013 Labor Day 

Monday, October 14,2013 Columbus Day 

Monday, November 11,2013 Veteran's Day 

Thursday, November 28,2013 Thanksgiving Day 

Friday, November 29,2013 Day after Thanksgiving 

Tuesday, December 24, 2013 Christmas Eve 

Wednesday, December 25, 2013 Cln'istmas 

Tuesday, December 31, 2013 New Year's Eve 

• denotes Yz day, offices close at 12:00 noon, 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Chmier Township of Superior 
3040 N, Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF SUPERIOR 
3040 NORTH PROSPECT, YPSILANTI, MICHIGAN 48198 

734-482-6099 

2013 MEETING SCHEDULE 

TOWNSHIP BOARD 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 
7 :30 p.m. on the third Monday of each month. If a holiday falls on a third 
Monday, the meeting will be on the Tuesday following that Monday of that 
week. 

Tuesday, January 22, 2013 (following Martin Luther King Day) 
Tuesday, February 19,2013 (following Presidents' Day) 
Monday, March, 18,2013 
Monday, April 15,2013 
Monday, May 20, 2013 
Monday, June 17,2013 
Monday, July 15,2013 
Monday, August 19, 2013 
Monday, September 16,2013 
Monday, October 21, 2013 
Monday, November 18, 2013 
Monday, December 16,2013 

PLANNING COMMISSION 

All regular meetings are held at the Township Hall, 3040 N. Prospect, at 
7:30 p.m. on the fourth Wednesday of eaeh month, except for the November 
and December meeting which will be held on the third Wednesday ofthe 
month. 

Wednesday, January 23,2013 
Wednesday, Febmary 27, 2013 
Wednesday, March 27,2013 
Wednesday, Apri124, 2013 
Wednesday, May 22, 2013 
Wednesday, June 26,2013 

David Phillips, Clerk 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 
734-482-6099 

Wednesday, .July 24, 2013 
Wednesday, August 28,2013 
Wednesday, September 25, 2013 
Wednesday, October 23,2013 
Wednesday, November 20,2013 
Wednesday, December 18,2013 



GENERAL FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
NOVEMBER 19, 2012 r ----------1-----I 

• 

• 

• BUDGET LINE # I DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 

101-000-451-000 l ELECTION REIMBURSEMENTS • INCREASE $ 9,382.00 RECORD THIS REVENUE 

----------
101-000-452-001 CABLE 1V FRANCISE FEES AT&T i INCREASE $ 31,000.00 RUNNING AHEAD OF BUDGET 

101-000-607-030 PLANNING DEPT BASE FEES INCREASE $ 3,600.00 RUNNING AHEAD OF BUDGET 
I 

101-000-607-085 lREIM FOR MEETINGS COURT ETC J INCREASE $ 2,000.00 _RECORD THIS r. 
101-101-900-000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING I $ 1,000.00 INCREASE--:KE~DSADDITIONAL MONEY 

-

[DECREASE 101-101-954-000 EQUIP RENTAL $ 2,000.OO-RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

I 
101-191-702-000 SALARIES ELECTION DEPT $ 400.00 INCREASE lNEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-191-703-000 CONTRACT SERVICES ELECTIONS DECREASE $ 4,500.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

101-191-702-033 I FICA EXEMPT SALARY ELECTIONS $ 1,600.00 I INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 
i 

101-191-715-000 SOC SEC ELECTION DEPT $ 350.00 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 
I 

101-191-727-000 'OFFICE SUPPLIES ELECTION DEPT DECREASE $ 3,000.00 ALL WENT TO OPERATING SUPPLIES LINE 

101-191-740-000 .OPERATING SUPPLES ELECTION DEPT $ 4,OO(),()0 INCREASE NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-446-866-000 ROAD MAlT & REPAIR I $ . 84,73~,()0 INCREASE ADDITIONAL PROJECTS 
I 

101-000-695-077 COMM DEVELOP BLOCK GRANTS-ROADS INCREASE I $ 36,216.00 i THIS GRANT WILL OFFSET PART OF COSTS 
, 

101-265-920-050 DRAINS DECREASE' $ 6,500.00 • CAME IN LOWER THAN EXPECTED 

101-201-716-000 HEALTH! LIFE INSURACCOUNTANT $ 217.00 INCREASE : THESE INSUR LINES NEED ADJUSTING 



101-209-702-050 JASSISTANT ASSESOR SAlARY $ 256.00 INCREASE 
, 

101-209-703-000 CONTRACT SERV ASSESSING ,DECREASE i $ 1,000.00 , 
~ 

I 
101-209-958-000 ,MEMBERSHIPS & DUES ASSESSING ,$ 450.00. INCREASE 

! 
, 

101-209-716-000 HEALTH/LIFE INSUR ASSESSOR $ 225.00 I INCREASE THESE INSUR LINES NEED ADJUSTING 

101-209-716-050 ASSIST ASSESSOR HEALTH/LIFE INSUR $ 63.00 f INCREASE I THESE INSUR LINES NEED ADJUSTING 

~~~l 

101-209-716-055 FIELD APPRAISER HEAL THiLIFE INSUR . DECREASE $ 2,649.00' THESE INSUR LINES NEED ADJUSTING 
i 

101-209-717-000 ~ T AXB BENEFITS ASSESSOR $ 1,457.00 INCREASE I VAC DAY PAY OFFS 

101-265-98Q..000 NEW TELEPHONE SYSTEM $ 11,000.00' INCREASE PROPOSAL THIS MEETING 
, i I 

101-210-801-000 'ATTORNEY FEES ETTER DECREASE ,$ 3,800.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

l . ~~ 
101-215-702-050 ,CLERK ADMIN ASSISTANT SALARY 

]$ 
150,00 I INCREASE ,NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY ... 

I 
2,000.00 I INCREASE OT FOR NICOLE ALL YEAR 

.. -

'T01~253-702-050 I DEPUTY TREASURER SALARY 1$ 

101-253-702-055 TREASURER ASSISTANT SALARY $ 
j 

500.00' INCREASEI()T FOR LINDA DURING TAX SEASON 

101-253-716-050 DEPTREASURER HEALTHILIFE INSUR DECREASE $ 2,900.00 I THESE INSUR LINES NEED ADJUSTING , 
101-258-740-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES COMPUTER DEPT i $ 15,000.00 INCREASE 'BS&A NEW SOFTWARE 

101-258-801-000 PROF SERVICES COMPUTER DEPT '$ 8,000.00., INCREASE MORE $$$ NEEDED FOR 8SM TRAINING! SUPPORT 

101-265-92Q..000 UTI LITES DECREASE $ 5,000.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

~~. 

101-266-947-006 :ROUGE HURON GENERAL PERMIT DECREASE I $ 2,000.00 WE HAVE DISCONTINUED THIS 

101-278-702-088 ORO OFFICER SALARY $ 1,000.00 INCREASE i NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 
---------~ ... , 
101-278-860-00 i MILEAGE ORDIANCE OFFICER $ 200.00 INCREASE' NEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-410-702-000 PLANNING COORDINATOR SALARY i$ 1,400.00' INCREASE iOT FOR DEBORAH ALL YEAR 
. 



1101-410-716-050 I PLANNING ADMIN HEAL THIll FE INSUR $ 400.00 jlNCREASE THESE INSUR LINES NEED ADJUSTING 

101-410-801-010 ; PLANNING DEPT STAGE 1 ENG PLANNING DECREAS-E--- $ 1,500.00 NOT RUN THROUGH GENERAL FUND ANYMORE 

101-410-801-012 PLANNING DEPT STAGE 2 ENG PLANNING I DECREASE I $ 1,500.00 ,NOT RUN THROUGH GENERAL FUND ANYMORE 
! i 

1101-410-801-016 I PLAN DEPT NON-PROJECT PLANNING COSTS i DECREASE i $ 4,500.00 iRUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

1101-411-702-000 IZBASALARIES $ 340.00 I INCREASE iNEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-411-703-000 ,ZBA CONTRACT SERVICES I $ 160.00 I INCREASE iNEEDS ADDITIONAL MONEY 

101-411-900-000 :ZBA PRINTING I DECREASE Iii> 400.00 RUNNING UNDER BUDGET 

101-890-890-000 CONTINGENCIES DECREASE I $ 10,000.00 !WE CAN USE THIS FOR ROADS 

101-000-673-075 CELL TOWER REVENUE i INCREASE $ 1,460.00 RUNNING AHEAD OF BU=.D.=G=ET.:...... _____ --l 

1------+-------------1--·· ------------------------j 

--c 1 : 

'TOTAL OF DEBITSI CREDITS $ 134,907.00 i $ 134,907.00 ! 



IFIRE FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS I . ~~~ 

NOVEMBER 19, 2012 

BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT CREDIT COMMENTS 

i 
206-336-702-002 OVERTIME SICK COVERAGE DECREASE $ 15,000.00 THIS CATEGORIES NEED TO BE ADJUSTED 

206-336-702-004 OVERTIME CALLBACKS . DECREASE '$ 5,000.00 THIS CATEGORIES NEED TO BE ADJUSTED 
i 

206-336-702-005 IOVERTIME TRAINING & MISC $ 20,000.00 INCREASE THIS CATEGORIES NEED TO BE ADJUSTED 
r 

206-000-607-085 REIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS INCREASE $ 1,357.00 I REFELCT THIS INCOME , 

206-336-717-000 ,TAXB BENEt LONGEVITY $ 8,000.00 INCREASE WIGGINS OPTING OUT OF HEALTH INSUR ... MISC 

-

206-336-801-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES $ 2,657.00 INCREASE COMPUTER ENG AND HIRING COSTS 
--

206-336-850-000 TELECOMMUNICATIONS. DECREASE $ 2,700.00 EXTRA MONEY HERE 
i 

206-336-851-000 INSURANCE DECREASE i $ 2,800.00 EXTRA MONEY HERE 

.1TRANSPORTATION 
i 

206-336-860-000 DECREASE $ 2,500.00 [EXTRA MONEY HERE 

206-336-920-000 UTILITIES DECREASE $ 3,500.00 iEXTRA MONEY HERE 

206-3336-740-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 3,000.00 INCREASE NEED MORE CUSHION HERE 

206-336-957-00 ! BOOKS/PERIODICALS $ 1,200,00 INCREASE i RUNNING OVER 

206-336-930-000 REPAIR & MAlT 1$ 3,000.00 INCREASE NEED MORE CUSHION HERE 
I ! 

206-336-702-009 ADDITIONAL HOURS FIRE MARSHALL DECREASE $ 5,000.00 WAYNE WAS OFF ON WORKERS COMP FOR MON' 

206-336-980-000 iEQUjPMENT $ 10,000.00 , INCREASE MAY TRADE IN FORD PICKUP FOR NEWER MODEL 
I 



BUDGET LINE # DESCRIPTION DEBIT i CREDIT COMMENTS 
I 

l 

206-966-966-015 TRANS TO TRUCK REPLACEMENT DECRESE $ 7,338.00 . WILL USE THIS TO BUY NEW RUCK 

206-000-671-075 ,INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS ; INCREASE $ 1,994.00 REFLECT THIS INCOME 

206-000-403-050 PRIOR YEAR DELQ PERS PROP TAX INCREASE .$ 968.00 REFLECT THIS INCOME 

206-336-718-000 'PENSION FULL TIME STAFF DECREASE $ 700,00 EXTRA MONEY HERE 

TOTAL OF DEBITS/CREDITS i$ 47,857.00 I $ 48,857.00 
----



! 

BUILDING FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
r-NOVEMBER 19, 2012 I I I I BUDGET LINE # I DESCRIPTION I DEBIT ! CREDIT COMMENTS 

I i -
I I 

249-000-610-000 I CHARGES FOR SERVICES i INCREASE $ 35,000,00 i LARGE PERMIT FROM ST, JOE HOSPITAL 
I I 

249-000-664-050 I INTEREST ON RESERVES 1$ 400,00 DECREASE I 
i 

249-000-699-025 iAPPROPRIATION FROM RESERVES i $ 46,880,00 DECREASE WON'T NEED TO DO THIS 

I 

249-371-202-000 IACCOUNTING/HR I DECREASE I $ 1,100,00. 

ICOMPUTER SUPPORT/EQUIP 249-371-258-000 . $ 7,496.00' INCREASE I NEW BSA.NET SOFTWARE 
.--

I 
249-371-930-000 ! BLDG REPAIR& MAlT i DECREASE. $ 2,300,00 

-
. I 

249-371-801-00 . PROFESSIONAL SERVICES i$ 2,500.00 INCREASE 
I 

249-371-801-025 I LEGAL FEES I DECREASE $ 500.00 

249-371-860-000 iTRANSPORTATION $ 200,00 INCREASE 

I I 
249-371-958-000 !MMBERSHIP & DUES 1$ 500.00 INCREASE 

I 
249-371-727-050 IPOSTAGE .$ 150,00 INCREASE 

i i , 
249-371-851-000 INSURANCE & BONDS i DECREASE i$ 500,00 

249-371-860-000 TRANSPORTATION $ 60Q,00 I INCREASE I 
i 

I ! 

249-371-958-000 !MEMBERSHIP & DUES $ 650.00 . INCREASE! 

!TRANS TO RESERVE 
i I 

249-965-965 INCREASE $ 19,976.00 . 
, 

i 
I ! 

TOTAL OF DEBITSfCR.EDI!,s _ ~. ~ 1 $ 59,376.00 $ 59,376.00 I 



~~- --

I 
I ~BK FUND PROPOSED BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
I NOVEMBER 19,2012 

i i 
BUDGET LINE # I DESCRIPTION I DEBIT CREDIT iCOMMENTS 

-

I I 
I i 

508-000-607-085 1 REIM FOR OUR LABOR COSTS JINCREASE $ BOIl fin 
i I 

I 

508-751-715-002 SOC SEC ADMINISTRATOR iDECREASE -$ 350.00 
! i 

508-755-740-004 SAND GRAVEL BARK 1$ 4,600.00 I INCREASE 
! I 

508-755-702-000 SALARY PARK MANAGER DECREASE i $ 11,900.00 
, 

508-755-715-000 SOC SEC PARK MANAGER DECREASE $ 900.00 
! 

508-755-718-000 PENSION PARK MANAGER DECREASE $ 1,600.00 I 
i i 

508-755-867-000 NON MOTOR TRAIL MAlT DECREASE $ 500.00 ! , I I I 
508-754-740-000 .OPER SUPPLIES REC DEPT DECREASE I $ 1,795.00 I 

I 
508-754-930-000 REPAIR & MAlT REC DEPT DECREASE' $ 900.00 

508-755-920-000 UTILITIES MAlT DEPT i$ 200.00 INCREASE i 
I I 

--

508-755-930-000 IREPAlR & MAlT MAlT DEPT $ 1,900.00 - INCREASE I TORO REPAIRS 

1$ 
i 

-
508-756-801-000 PROF SERV PARK DEVELOP DEPT DECREASE 400.00 I 

! 
508-756-947-000 BEAUTIICATION PROJECT DEVELOP DEPT DECREASE $ 10,000.00 

i i 
508-756-978-000 !BUILDINGS/LAND DECREASE $ 9,872.00 LlBRARYIPARK LAND NOT AS MUCH AS EXPECTED 

I I 
508-965-965-000 ITRANS TO GENERAL RESERVE $ 32,017.00 INCREASE ! 

I I 
I 
I 
I I 

'---- !TOTAL OF DEBITS CREDITS $ 38,717.00 $ 38,717.00 , 
~ -



Public Hearing Notice 

City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission 
Wednesday, 14 November 2012, 7:00 p.m. 

_______ ~C'"_o'_'u~n~c~iI~C~h~a~m~~~liLt:ity Hall 

The City of Ypsilanti Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on Wednesday, 14 November 2012, at 
7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers of the City Hall, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. The 
purpose of the hearing will be to receive public comments on the following: 

Map Amendment (Rezoning): 5. 6. 7 W Ainsworth St 
The Planning Commission will hear a presentation, hold a public hearing, and make a recommendation to City 
Council regarding the rezoning of 5, 6 and 7 W. Ainsworth St. These parcels are currently zoned Rl, 
Single-family Residential. 5 and 6 W. Ainsworth are also in the Residential Commercial Overlay 
and Entryway Overlay districts. The applicant Is requesting a rezoning to RC, Residential 
Commercial, retaining any existing overlay districts. The Master Planned future land use for 5 and 
6 W. Ainsworth Is MI){edResidential Commercial and 7 W. Ainsworth is Single Family. The addresses, parcel 
numbers, and legal descriptions are: 

• 5 W. Ainsworth: 11-11-39-12.5-013, YP CITY 2.8W-17 S 69 FT OF LOT 178 AINSWORTH PARK, 
AND S 69 FT OF LOT 15 AND S 69 FT OF W 12 FT OF LOT 16 R. W. HEMPHILL'S ADDmON OWNED 
AND OCCUPIED AS ONE PARCEL 

• 6 W. Ainsworth: 11-11-39-130-015, YP CITY 28W-13 S 56 FT OF LOTS 12 & 13 R. W. 
HEMPHILL'S ADDmON. 

• 7 W. Ainsworth: 11-11-39-125-014, YP CITY 11W-19 LOT 19 AINSWORTH PARK. 

The City Invites all citizens to attend this meeting or to send written comments to the City of YpSilanti, 
Planning and Development Department, One South Huron Street, Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197. For further 
Information, please call 734-483-9646 or email wesslerb@cltyofypsilanti.com. For a full calendar of City 
events, please go to our website at cityofypsilanti.com/calendar. 

The aty of Ypsilanti will provide neoessary auxiliary aids and selVlces, such as signers for people with hearing 
disabilities or audiQ tapes of printed ma~ri.als fo\ fli'iOple with vision disabilities, upon two days' notice to the 
City of Ypsilanti. ThOse requiring these aids or selVices should contact the City of Ypsilanti at: 

Frances McMullan 
City Clerk 

City Clerk's Office 
One South Huron Street 
Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197 

(734) 483-1100 

LANDLORDS, PLEASE POST THIS INFORMATION FOR YOUR TENANTS. 



FYi 
SWEARING IN CEREMONY FOR ALL 

ELECTED OFFICIALS OF SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 

TUESDA Y NOVEMBER 20TH 2012 
SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP HALL 

3040 NORTH PROSPECT 

EVERYONE MUST BE HERE 
PROMPTLY AT 12:00 NOON 
TO BE SWORN INTO OFFICE 

LIGHT REFRESHMENTS WILL BE SERVED. 

PLEASE RSVP TREASURER MCKINNEY. 

IF YOU CANNOT ATTEND YOU CAN MAKE 
ARRANGEMENTS WITH CLERK PHILLIPS 

TO BE SWORN IN AT ANOTHER TIME. 



@omcast 

October 22, 2012 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Ypsilanti, MI 48198 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

As part of Comcast's commitment to keep you informed about important developments that 
affect our customers in your community, I am writing to notify you of changes to our channel 
lineup. Customers are being notified of these changes via a bill message. 

Effective on or about December 12, 2012: National Geographic Wild HD Ch. 992 will be added 
to Digital Preferred. CSPAN HD Ch. 989 will be added to Digital Starter and Digital Economy. 
The following channels will be added to the Sports & Entertainment package: Sportsman 
Channel HD Ch. 990 and Fox Soccer HD Ch. 991. Impact Network will relaunch on Ch. 400 on 
Limited Basic. Impact Network programming will remain on WLPC-LP Ch. 397 on Limited 
Basic. 

The following channels will no longer be available in Premium Services: Thriller Max HD Ch. 
275 and Outermax HD Ch. 278. MGM HD on Digital Preferred Ch. 216 will no longer be 
available. 

Also, CENTROAMER (channel 632), BFTVA-SP (channel 634), XFIN LAT (channel 639), LAS 
(channel 614), PASIONES (channel 640), and VME KIDS (channel 642) will added to 
MultiLatino Plus, MultiLatino, Extra, MultiLatino Max and MultiLatino Ultra. LA TELENOV 
(channel 632), SORPRESA (channel 634), CANAL 22 (channel 639), AYMSPORT (channel 
614), INFINITO (channel 623), TELERITMO (channel 640), and MEXICO TV (channel 642), will 
no longer be available. 

As always, feel free to contact me directly at 734-254-1888 with any questions you may have. 

Sincerely, 

Frederick G. Eaton 
Government Affairs Manager 
Com cast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Drive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 



@omcast 

October 22, 2012 

David Phillips, Clerk 
Township of Superior 
3040 N. Prospect 
Y psi/anti, MI 48198 

Re: XFINlTY Signature Support 

Dear Mr. Phillips: 

I am pleased to let you know that Comcast customers in your commnnity will soon receive notice of 
enhancements to XFINITY Signature Support, which provides affordable tech support and warranty 
protection for home electronic equipment snch as computers, laptops, tablets, flat-panel televisions and 
home phones. 

Starting November 28,2012, Comcast customers in your community will have two additional tech 
support plan options and one additional equipment protection plan to choose from. Specifically, our plan 
expansions include: 

• Com puler PerfOi'lI/ance Tool an innovative software tool that provides routine system tune-nps, 
security checks and file protection tools to help keep our customers' computers running smoothly 
and securely. This plan option is just $4.95 per month and can be loaded on up to 4 computers or 
laptops. 

• Help Desk - an expanded tech support plan that provides comprehensive computer, home 
networking and connected WiFi device snpport and troubleshooting 24 hours a day, 7 days a 
week. This plan is $14.95 a month. 

• TV Protection Plus protects customers from unexpected and costly equipment replacement 
costs by providing warranty coverage on multiple flat-panel TVs. Coverage provides protection 
from manufacturing defects. normal wear-and-tear and even power surges. This plan is $14.95 a 
month and protects multiple TVs under one simple plan for as long as they subscribe. 

For additional information, please visit https:llsigIHltlJfS)SJillj)()r1:.xfinity.com. Please let me know if! can 
provide any additional information aoont XFINITY Signature Support or any of Comcast's services. 

Sincerely, 

4k~~ 
Government Affairs Manager 
Comeast, Heartland Region 
41112 Concept Olive 
Plymouth, MI 48170 



RICK SNYDER 
GOVERNOR 

STATE OF MICHIGAN 
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS 

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
ORJIAKOR N. ISIOGU JOHN O. QUACKENBUSH GREG R, WHITE 

COMMlSS!ONER CHAIRMAN COMMISSIONER 

October 30, 2012 

To cities/villages/townships: 

STEVEN H. HllFINGER 
DIRECTOR 

On Decembe\' 21, 2006, Public Act 480 of2006, MCL 484.3301 e/ seq, the "Uniform Video 
Selyices Local Franchise Act" (the Act) was signed inlo law. The Michigan Public Service 
Commission (MPSC) is the agency designated to implement the Act. This letter is being sent to 
franchise entities (municipalities) within the state of Michigan. "Franchise Entity" means the local 
unit of government (city, village, 01' township) in which a provider offers video sl)rvices thro\lgh a 
franchise. 

Section 12 (2) of the Act states: 

The commission shall file a repOJt with the govel'llo!' and legislature by February I of 
each year that shall include infol'lnation on the stalus of competition fOl; video 
services in this state and reco!l:ullendations for any needed legislation. A video 
service provider shall submit to the commission any information requested by the 
commission nccessaty for the preparation of the anllual repolt required under this 
subsection. The obligation of a video serviee providel'under this subsection is 
limited to the submission of information generated or gathered in the normal course 
of business. 

The MPSC has prepared an electronic survey which is conducted on an annual basis and is 
necessal'y for completion of the l'Cport filed to the Governo\' and Legislature. Beginning on 
November 1, go to michigl1n.gov/mpsc and click on the Video/Cable link and look for the electronic 
stllyey in the Spotlight section. Please submit your responses by November 30, 2012. 

PLEASE NOTE this letter is also being sent by email, but only to those who requested so on 
the last smvey. Therefore, please make sllre you submit only one SUIYCY response. 

YOUI' cooperation in completing this survey ill a timely manner is appreciated. ShOlIId you 
have any questions, please contact me at (517) 241·6100 or by email at foristc@michigun,gov. 

y \rs,~ 

~.vt?i~· ~ 
Idstina Forist, Ma agel' 

Service Qualily Section 

LARA is an equal opportunity employer 
Auxiliary aids. servlC'ls and olher reasonable accommodalions .r. available upon request 10 individuals with disabUilies. 

6545 MERCANTILE WAY. P.O. BOX 30221 • LANSING. MICHIGAN 48909 
www.michlgan.govliara • (517) 241-6180 



Filing a Video/Cable Complaint 

TheMPSC's rolE1ln handling video/cable 
t~l!,!yision {:ornplalnts 

pnoecember :21, 2006i(3oVernpr Granholm 
signed legislation to promqte competition 
for Video services in the state of Michigan, 
PubHc Act 480 pf2006, or as It Is. more 
commonly ~nown, the "Uniform Video 
Servlce.s~Qcal Franchise Act" charges the 
Michigan PU.blic Service Commission (MPSC) 
with il'nplementjngthe Act, The MPSCnQw 
n~sthe~esponsibmtyto handJecable 

. Inquiriesandcomplaints, 

Are you having a problem with your video/cable 
television provider? 

If you are experiencing problems with your 
provider, you should first contact your provider 
and attempt to resolve your dispute with them, 

Not satisfied? File an Informal complaint with 
the MPSC 

If you are dissatisfied with the provider's 
response, or the dispute is not resolved to your 
satisfaction, you may file an informal complaint 
with the MPSC, 

How does the informal complaint process work? 

• A customer contacts the M PSC with a Video/ 
cable television complaint. 

• MPSC Staff forwards the complaint to the 
provider & informally mediates (if necessary) 
between the provider and the customer, 

• The provider is allowed up to 10 business days 
(under normal circumstances) to respond and 
provide a detailed resolution to both the 
customer and the MPSC. 

Still not satisfied? File a formal complaint and 
request a hearing 

If you remain dissatisfied even after the Staff has 
completed the informal complaint process, you 
may file a Formal Complaint. 

A customer will be permitted to file a formal 
complaint only after: 

• the informal complaint process has been 
completed; and 

• a satisfactory resolution has not been reached 
between the provider and the customer. 

To request a formal hearing, prepare a letter of 
complaint explaining the problem. Send the 
original and seven (7) copies of the letter/ 
complaint to the MPSC at the following address: 

Executive Secretary 
MPSC 
P.O. Box 30221 
lansing, MI 48909 

The written complaint must contain the following 
information: 

• customer name, address, telephone number, 
and signature; 

• the name and address of the provider with 
whom there is a disagreement; 

• the location/address of the disputed action; 
• the time and dates of the disputed actions; 
• a description of exactly what happened -

include all details, the names and addresses of 
any persons involved, disputed charges and 
costs. 

Identify the specific section(s) of the Video Act 
that are alleged to have been violated and state 
sufficient facts to support the alleged violation(s). 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR THE NATURAL GAS CUSTOMERS OF 

CONSUMEUS ENEUGY COMPANY 
CASE NO. U-16855 

• Consumers Energy Company proposes to refund $1,594,000, including interest pursuant 
to MCL 460.6a( 1) to those natural gas customers who paid provisional ratcs implemented 
by the Company between March 1,2012 and June 7, 2012. 

• The information below describes how a person may pmiicipate in this case. 

• You may call or write Consumers Energy Company, One Energy Plaza, Jackson, 
Michigan 49201, (800) 477-5050 for a free copy of its application. Any person may 
review the documents at the offices of Consumers Energy Company. 

• A public hearing will be held: 

DATEfl'IME: 

BEFOUE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

November 15,2012, at 10:00 a.m. 
This hearing will be a pre hearing conference to set future 
hearing dates and decide other procedural matters. 

Administrative Law Judge Thomas E. Maier 

Constitution Hall 
525 West Allegan 
Lansing, Michigan 

Any interested person may attend and participate. The 
hearing site is accessible, including handicapped parking. 
Persons needing any accommodation to pm1icipate should 
contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at (517) 
241-6160 in advance to request mobility, visual, 
hearing or other assistance. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Commission) will hold a public hearing to 
consider Consumers Energy Company's (Consumers Energy) September 5, 2012 application, 
which seeks Commission approval: 1) to refund $1,594,000, including interest, to its natural gas 
customers as required pursuant to MCL 460.6a(l) with respect 10 the provisional rates 
implemented by Consumers Energy for the period March 1,2012 through June 7, 2012; 2) for 
the negative surcharges and its proposed tariff sheet as provided in its filing; and 3) to find that 
no natural gas customer rates or charges will be increased if the Commission approves its 
request. 

All documents filed in this case shall be submitted electronically through the Commission's 
E-Dockets website at: michigan,gov/mpscedockets. Requirements and instructions for filing can 
be found in the User Manual 011 the E-Dockets help page. Documents may also be submitted, in 
Word or PDF format, as an altacJunenl to an email sent to: mpscegQr;kets@nlichigml.gov. [fyou 
reqllire assistance prior to e-filing, contact Commission staff at (517) 241-6180 or by email at: 
mpsceg~kets@ll1ichigan.gov. 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR THE ELECTRIC CUSTOMERS OF 

THE DETROIT EDISON COMPANY 
CAS.ENO. U-17097 

• The Detroit Edison Company requests Michigan Public Service COlllmission approval to 
implement a levelized 2013 maximum power supply cost recovery (PSCR) factor of 4.74 
mills per kilowatt-hour (kWh) or $0.00474 per kWh for customers' electric bills for the 
12-ll1onth period beginning Janllary 1,2013 through December 31, 2013. 

• The infol1llation below describes how a person may participate in this case. 

o Vou may call or write The Detroit Edison Company, One Energy Plaza, Detroit, 
Michigan 48226, (800) 477-4747, for a fi'ee copy of its application. Any persol1111ay 
review the application at the offices of The Detroit Edison Company. 

• The first public hearing in this matter will be held: 

DATEffIME: 

BEFORE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

November 27, 2012, at 9:00 a.m. 
This hearing will be a prehearing conference to set future 
hearing dates and decide other proceduralmattel·s. 

Administrative Law Judge Sharon L. Feldman 

Constitution Hall 
525 West Allegan 
Lansing, Michigan 

Any interested person may attend and participate. The 
hearing site is accessible, including handicapped parking. 
Persons needing any accommodation to participate should 
contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at (517) 
241-6160 in advance to request mobility, visual, 
hearing or other assistance. 

The Michigan Public Sel'vice COlllmission (Conunission) will hold a public hearing to 
consider The Detroit Edison Company's (Detroit Edison) Septelnber 28, 2012 application, which 
seeks approval of its PSCR plan, and for a levelized 2013 maximum PSCR factor of 4.74 mills 
per kWh on electric customers' bills for January 1,2013 through December 31, 2013. Detroit 
Edison also seeks the Commission: a) to indicate penllission for Company recovery ofthe 
mercury emission-related expense for Powered Activated Carbon (PAC) and Bromidated 
Actived Carbon (BrAC) for 2015 through 2017 and thereafter in the PSCR process; b) to indicate 
pel1l1ission lor Company recovery of the trona and sodium bicarbonate (SBC) expense related to 
control of pat1iculate matter and acid-gas emissions for 2015 tlU'ough 2017 and thereafter in the 
PSCR process; c) approval of capacity purchases that may be made to meet its resource 
adequacy requirements for the 2013 Resource Adequacy Planning Veal' to procnre the necessary 
capacity resources cnabling Detroit Edison to comply with the Federal Energy Regulatory 



STATE OF MICHIGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF HEARING 
FOR THE ELECTRIC AND NATURAL GAS CUSTOMERS OF 

CONSUMERS ENERGY COMPANY 
CASE NO. U-17138 

• The Michigan Public Service Commission will review Consumers Energy Company's 
amended plan to meet its energy optimization requirements in compliance with Public 
Act 295 of 2008 and Michigan Public Service Commission Orders in Case No. U-15800 
issued on December 4, 2008 and in Case No. U-16670 issued on March 17,2011 and 
April!7, 2012, respectively. 

• The information below describes how a person may pmticipate in this case. 

• You may call or write Consumers Energy Company, One Energy Plaza, Jackson, 
Michigan 49201, (800) 477-5050 for a fi'ee copy ofits application. Any person may 
review the documents at the offices of Consumers Energy Company. 

• A public hearing will be held: 

DATErrIME: 

BEFORE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

November 20, 2012, at 10:00 a.m. 
This hearing will be a prehearing conference to set future 
hearing dates and decide other procedural matters. 

Administrative Law Judge Sharon L. Feldman 

Constitution Hall 
525 West Allegan 
Lansing, Michigan 

Any interested person may attend and participate. The 
hearing site is accessible, including handicapped parking. 
Persons needing any accommodation to participate should 
contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at (517) 
241-6160 in advance to request mobility, visual, 
hearing 01' other assistance. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Corrunission) will hold a public hearing to 
consider Consumers Energy Company's (Consumers Energy) application to be fIled by 
November 7, 2012, seeking approval of its Amended Energy Optimization Plan. Consumers 
Energy filed a Notice ofIntent to File Application for Review and Approval of its Amended 
Energy Optimization Plan on October 1, 2012. 

All documents fIled in this case shall be submitted electronically through the Commission's 
E-Dockets website at: michigan.gov/mpscedockets. Requirements and instructions for filing can 
be found in the User Manual on the E-Dockets help page. Documents may also be submitted, in 
Word or PDF format, as an attachment to an email sent to: jnpscedockets@michigan.gov. If you 
require assistance prior to e-filing, contact Commission staff at (517) 241-6180 or by email at: 
illP.scect.ockets@miclugan.gov. 



WASHTENAW COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION 

TO: Washtenaw County Board of Road Commissioners 

FROM: Roy D. Townsend, P.E. 
Managing Director 

SUBJECT: Staff Report-10-9-12 thru 11-11-12 

DATE: November 20,2012 

TOWNSHIP REPORTS 

A. Maintenance 

Scraping of soft surfaced roads and patching of paved roads took place throughout the 
County. In addition, the following specific maintenance activities were performed in 
individual townships. 

ANN ARBOR TOWNSHIP 
.... Limestone Patch - Danbury Lane: 3 tons of limestone 
.... Roadside Clean Up - Warren Road 
.... Pick Up Fallen Trees - Warren Road, Whitmore Lake Road 

AUGUSTA TOWNSHIP 
.... Limestone Patch - McKean Road, Longmeadow Lane, Bunton Road: 60 tons of 

limestone 
.... Roadside Clean Up - Judd Road 
.... Pick Up Fallen Trees - Judd Road, Willow Road, Rosbolt Road, Willis Road, Arkona 

Road, McKean Road, Talladay Road, Torrey Road 

BRIDGEWATER TOWNSHIP 
.... Gravel Patch - Ernst Road: 51 tons of gravel 
.... Boom Mower - Willow Road, Hogan Road, Logan Road, Fisk Road, Lima Center 

Road 
.... Pick Up Fallen Trees - Logan Road, Hogan Road, Willow Road, Sheridan Road, 

Bemis Road, Hack Road, Austin Road, McCollum Road, Burmeister Road, Kaiser 
Road, Klager Road, Neblo Road, Lima Center Road 

DEXTER TOWNSHIP 
.... Scrape Shoulders - Dexter-Pinckney Road 
.... Limestone Patch Shoulders - Dexter-Pinckney Road, McGregor Road, 

North Territorial Road: 17 tons of limestone 
.... Gravel Patch - Dexter Townhall Road: 20 tons of gravel 
.... Make Turn Around - McGuiness Road 
.... Cut Dead Trees - McGuiness Road 
.... Pick Up Fallen Trees - North Territorial Road, Bell Road 
.... Grind Stumps - McGuiness Road, Colby Road 



STAFF REPORT 10-29-12 to 11-11-12 

FREEDOM TOWNSHIP 
:,- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Ellsworth Road, Bethel Church Road, Saline Waterworks 

Road, Haab Road, Luckhardt Road, Peckins Road, Pfaus Road 

LIMA TOWNSHIP 
:,- Scrape & Limestone Patch Shoulders - Dexter-Chelsea Road, Old US-12: 11 tons 

of limestone 
:,- Limestone Patch - Fletcher Road, Dancer Road: 37 tons of limestone 
:,- Gravel Patch - Steinbach Road: 19 tons of gravel 
:,- Berm Removal - Lima Center Road 
:,- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Steinbach Road, Old US-12, McKinley Road, Sager Road, 

Dexter-Chelsea Road 
:,- Grind Stumps - Beach Road 

LODI TOWNSHIP 
:,- Gravel Patch - Textile Road: 12 tons of gravel 
:,- Clean Culverts - Noble Road, Saline Waterworks Road 
:,- Roadside Clean Up - Pleasant Lake Road 
:,- Repair Guardrail - Bethel Church Road 
:,- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Alber Road, Ann Arbor-Saline Road, Bethel Church Road, 

Dell Road, Diuble Road, Ellsworth Road, Gensley Road, Noble Road, Parker Road, 
Pleasant Lake Road, Saline Waterworks Road, Strieter Road, Tessmer Road, 
Textile Road, Waters Road, Weber Road, Zeeb Road 

:,- Township Project - Bethel Church Road Bridge - modify bridge and abutments, 
replace rail, pave, seed and mulch, limestone shoulders 

LYNDON TOWNSHIP 
:,- Gravel Patch - Boyce Road, Bowdish Road: 60 tons of gravel 
:,- Sweep Intersections - Hadley Road, North Territorial Road, Werkner Road 
:,- Clean Culvert - Werkner Road 
:,- Roadside Clean Up - Roepke Road 
:,- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Roe Road, Embury Road 

MANCHESTER TOWNSHIP 
:,- Clean Culvert - Grossman Road 
:,- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Grossman Road, Mahrle Road 

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 
:,- Limestone Patch - Earhart Road, Nollar Road, Spencer Road, Six Mile Road, 

Ridge Road, Rushton Road, Sutton Road, Northfield Church Road, Joy Road, 
Lincoln Road, Eight Mile Road, Spencer Road, Ash Street: 270 tons of limestone 

:,- Berm Removal - Spencer Road 
:,- Boom Mower - Seven Mile Road 
:,- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Joy Road, Five Mile Road, Whitmore Lake Road, 

Earhart Road, Nollar Road, Northfield Church Road, North Territorial Road, 
Spencer Road, Sutton Road, Garfield Avenue, Eight Mile Road, Jennings Road, 
Kearney Road, Six Mile Road, Maple Road 

:,- Township Project - Replace Culvert - Spencer Road 

2 



STAFF REPORT 10-29-12 to 11-11-12 

PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP 
» Scrape & Limestone Patch Shoulders - Golfside Road, Platt Road: 

30 tons of limestone 
» Boom Mower - Carpenter Road, Morgan Road, Textile Road 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Morgan Road, Thomas Road 
» Roadside Clean Up - Lohr Road 

SALEM TOWNSHIP 
» Boom Mower - Curtis Road, Five Mile Road, Six Mile Road, Tower Road, 

Salem Road 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Joy Road, Seven Mile Road, Dixboro Road, Eight Mile Road, 

Six Mile Road, Pontiac Trail, Vorhies Road, Currie Road 

SALINE TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch - Macon Road: 60 tons of limestone 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Macon Road, Arkona Road, Braun Road, Goodrich Road, 

Mooreville Road, Willow Road 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 
» Scrape & Limestone Patch Shoulders - Dexter-Chelsea Road: 5 tons of limestone 
» Limestone Patch - Uberty Road, Park Road, Stein Road, Marshall Road, 

Pratt Road: 79 tons of limestone 
» Ditching - East Delhi Road 
» Clean Culverts - East Delhi Road 
» Roadside Clean Up - Zeeb Road 
» Remove Signs from ROW - Huron River Drive, Jackson Road, Wagner Road 
);> Pick Up Fallen Trees - Scio Church Road, Scio Ridge Road, Strieter Road, 

Wagner Road, Knight Road, Uberty Road, Park Road, Parker Road, Zeeb Road, 
East Delhi Road, WhippoolWili Lane, Woodlea Drive, Wood lily Court, Baker Road, 
Dexter-Ann Arbor Road, Craig Road, Delhi Court, Scio Road, Elizabeth Road, 
Pratt Road, Shield Road, Tubbs Road, West Delhi Road, Riverbend Drive, 
Railroad Street, Robinwood Drive, Stein Road, Huron River Drive, North Delhi Road, 
Marshall Road, Miller Road, Peters Road, Morrison Drive 

SHARON TOWNSHIP 
» Gravel Patch - Trolz Road: 17 tons of gravel 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Below Road, Sharon Valley Road, Bethel Church Road, 

Kendall Road, Lehman Road, Peckins Road, Sylvan Road, Walker Road 
Washburne Road 

SUPERIOR TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch - Gotfredson Road: 30 tons of limestone 
);> Boom Mower - Plymouth Road 
);> Pick Up Fallen Trees - Plymouth Road, Berry Road, Warren Road, Cherry Hill 

Road, Gotfredson Road, Vorhies Road, Siommel Road 

3 



STAFF REPORT 10-29-12 to 11-11-12 

SYLVAN TOWNSHIP 
» Scrape & Gravel Patch Shoulders - Old US-12: 5 tons of gravel 
» Gravel Patch - Shore View Drive, Bush Road: 32 tons of gravel 
» Ditching - Cavanaugh Lake Road 
» Repair Field Tile - Cavanaugh Lake Road 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Old US-12, Cavanaugh Lake Road, Kilmer Road, 

Bush Road 
» Grind Stumps - Conway Road 

WEBSTER TOWNSHIP 
» Limestone Patch - Jennings Road: 76 tons of limestone 
)- Ditching - Merkel Road 
)- Roadside Clean Up - Merrill Road 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Barker Road, Base Lake Drive, Chamberlin Road, 

Daly Road, Donovan Road, Farrell Road, Webster Church Road, Gregory Road, 
Huron River Drive, Jennings Road, Joy Road, mast Road, Merkel Road, 
Merrill Road, Northfield Church Road, North Delhi Road, North Territorial Road, 
Scully Road, South Hamburg Road, Stein Road, Valentine Road, Vaughn Road, 
Walsh Road, Zeeb Road 

)- Remove Signs from ROW - Huron River Drive, Joy Road, North Territorial Road, 
Barker Road 

» Cut Dead Trees - Merkel Road at Donovan Road, Merkel Road south of 
Walsh Road 

YORK TOWNSHIP 
? Boom Mower - Crane Road 
)- Pick Up Fallen Trees - Day Road, Willis Road, Willow Road, Maple Road, 

Milkey Road 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 
? Scrape & Limestone Patch Shoulders - Textile Road, Huron Road, William Avenue, 

Textile Road, McGregor Road, Rawsonville Road, Outer Lane, State Street, 
Pasadena Avenue, Coolidge Avenue: 80 tons of limestone 

? Limestone Patch - Bemis Road: 20 tons of limestone 
)- Boom Mower - Rawsonville Road, McCartney Road 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - Bemis Road, Stony Creek Road, Whittaker Road, 

Munger Road, Jeff Street, Merritt Road, Textile Road 
)- Township Project - Limestone Shoulders - Garden Court, Hearthside: 

40 tons of limestone 
? Township Project - Oaklawn Boulevard: remove and replace culverts, ditching, 

build catch basins, mill, structure adjustments, overlay 
? Township Project - Auburndale Avenue, Ottawa Avenue, Montreal Avenue, 

Debby Court: mill, structure adjustments, overlay 

4 



STAFF REPORT 

STATE TRUNKLINE 
» Cut Dead Trees - US-12, US-23 
» Brush Removal- US-23, M-153 

10-29-12 to 11-11-12 

» Shoulder Maintenance - M-52, US-23, M-14: 230 tons of limestone 
» Patrol Patching - US-12, 1-94, M-14 
» Roadside Clean Up - 1-94 
» Clear Catch Basins - US-12, 1-94 
» Pick Up Fallen Trees - M-52, US-12, US-23, 1-94 
» Guardrail Repair - US-23, 1-94 
» Mowing - 1-94 
» Culvert Maintenance - US-23 
» Traffic Control for Accident -1-94 

WINTER 
';» District Three and Four responded to winter conditions on October 30th using 4 tons 

of salt. 

MISCELLANEOUS 
Dry Run Inspections were conducted for the District Six Crew and the Heavy 
Equipment Crew. 

B. Project Development 

Staff completed the field survey of the Buss Road culvert in Manchester Township 
for the MDEQ permit application and prepared the plan and profile drawings and 
hydraulic study report. Staff performed construction staking for the lane widening on 
Maple Road at Woodview in Pittsfield Township. Staff also assisted two property 
owners with concerns about the Maple Road project. Staff continued design work 
on the BrookvillefGotfredson paving project in Salem Township. Staff continues 
overseeing the Sugar Creek Extension Drain relocation project. The relocation and 
restoration of the drain is complete, the shoulders along Platt Road have been 
placed, and proposed buffer trees were planted. Staff continues to set monument 
boxes and re-witness section corners at the 50 plus locations throughout the county 
that were a part of various paving projects. Staff continues to engage property 
owners about the Geddes RoadfRidge Road Roundabout project to inform them of 
design changes and monitor the appraisal contractor's progress. In addition, staff 
has drafted all of the legal descriptions and drawings for the right-of-way 
acquisitions and provided them to the appraiser. Staff drafted a legal description, 
drawing and easement documents for right-of-way acquisition on Hewitt Road and 
Washtenaw Avenue as a part of the Tim Horton site development. Staff assisted 
two property owners with concerns about the Maple Road project. Staff informed a 
Craig Road resident of an application fee necessary to process abandonment 
requests. Staff was informed that TowerCo, the tenant of the Sharon Township Cell 
Tower Site, sold their interest to SBA Communications. Staff contacted the City of 
Ann Arbor Airport Manager to advance the acquisition of an easement on airport 
property. 

5 



STAFF REPORT 

Staff began collecting property information for the Textile Intersection Improvements 
at Hitchingham Road and Stony Creek Road. Staff notified two property owners on 
Saline Waterworks Road of non-compliant mailboxes within the road right-of-way. 

C. Permits & Construction 

Review & Permit Activities 

Staff received 19 new right-of-way permit applications during this period and logged 12 
plans for review. At this time there are 125 pending right-of-way permits (applied for but 
not issued); 31 residential, 43 commercial, 39 utility, and 12 miscellaneous permits. 
Currently there are 581 active right-of-way permits (issued & awaiting completion); 232 
residential, 47 commercial, 190 utility, and 112 miscellaneous permits. Siaff issued 17 
residential driveway, 2 commercial driveway, 14 utility, 3 miscellaneous, and 36 
transportation permits and receipted approximately $24,400 in permit fees and surety 
during this period. 

Major Project Construction Activities & Status 

LODI TOWNSHIP 
Waters Road Paving SAD: The Contractor completed the HMA paving and is working 
to complete the gravel shoulders and pavement markings. 

SCIO TOWNSHIP 
Park Road SAD: The Contractor completed the HMA paving and is working to 
complete the restoration, gravel shoulders, and pavement markings. 

YPSILANTI TOWNSHIP 

Golfside Road: The Contractor completed the HMA paving and is working to complete 
the permanent signing and punch list items 

6 


